)

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

&

AGENDA
MEETING OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2016
10:00 A.M.

Or immediately following the
Joint CBRFA Commission and IEUA Board Meeting

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not It appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a "Request to Speak” form which are avallable on the table

in the Board Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

i

1. NEW HIRE INTRODUCTIONS

o Mr. Chad Bonnett, Electrical & Instrumentation Technician [, hired on
10/10/16 (Greg Barron)

» Mr. Javier Gallegos, Electrical & Instrumentation Technician |, hired on
10/10/16 (Jon Florio)



2.

Mr. Roberto Delgado, Deputy Manager of Maintenance, hired on 10/24/16
(Randy Lee)

CONSENT ITEMS

NOTICE: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
nc separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.

A.

MINUTES

The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the September 21,
Board meeting, and October 5, 2016 Board Workshop.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-11-1, COMMENDING MAYOR
DENNIS YATES FOR HIS 24 YEAR OF SERVICE WITH THE CITY OF
CHINO

It is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2016-11-1,
commending Mayor Dennis Yates for his 24 years of public service with
the City of Chino, and best wishes on his retirement.

SUPPORT OF THE CALIFORNIA WATERFIX PROJECT PROCESS
It is recommended that the Board adopt a support position for the process
of developing the California WaterFix Project, noting that an official

support position for the project is not recommended until costs are fully
disclosed.

PROPOSED 2017 FEDERAL AND STATE LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES
It is recommended that the Board adopt the 2017 Federal and State
Legislative Priorities.

REPORT OF GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS FOR AUGUST
It is recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of August 2016, in the amount of $10,282,194 .52,

REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS FOR SEPTEMBER
It is recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of September 2016, in the amount of $13,658,483.29.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2016-11-2, TO REMOVE THE PER
MILLION GALLON SEWER SERVICE RATES

It is recommended that the Board adopt Rate Resolution No. 2016-11-2,
to remove the per million gallon (MG) sewer service rate and maintain the
equivalent dwelling unit (EDU) volumetric rate as adopted for Fiscal Years
(FY) 2015/16 through 2019/20.

DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY UPDATE

It is recommended that the Board approve the updated Debt Management
Policy governing ali Agency’s debt.

2



IEUA AND SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY RECYCLED WATER LETTER
AGREEMENT
it is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the proposed Letter Agreement between IEUA and County
of San Bernardino regarding implementing recycled water requests;
and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Agreement.

RP-4 IMPROVEMENTS BID REJECTION
It is recommended that the Board reject the September 7, 2016, bids for
the construction of the RP-4 Improvements, Project No. EN14018.

CONTRACT AWARD TO AQUA BEN CORPORATION FOR
HYDROFLOC 748E POLYMER
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002229 to Aqua Ben Corporation,
establishing a one-year contract for supply of Hydrofioc 748E with
options for four additional one-year extensions, for a potential total
contract term of five years; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract with the
four potential contract extensions.

CONTRACT AWARD TO CHEMTRADE FOR BULK ALUMINUM
SULFATE
it is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002237 to Chemtrade Chemicals US
LLC, establishing a two-year contract for the supply of bulk
aluminum sulfate with options for three additional one-year
extensions, for a potential total contract term of five years; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract with the
three potential contact extensions.

CONTRACT AWARD FOR CCWRF CLIMBER SCREENS AND
INFLUENT GATES REPAIR '
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Award Single Source Contract No. 4600002240 to Misco, Inc. for
the Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF) climber
screens and influent gates repair for a total amount not-to-exceed
$358,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.



N. RATIFY CONTRACT FOR THE DECLEZ BASIN RESTORATION OF
PHYSICAL STRUCTURES
It is recommended that the Board ratify Contract No. 4600002233 with
Jeremy Harris Construction, Inc. (previously authorized by the General
Manager) for the Declez Basin Restoration of Physical Structures
maintenance activities for a not-to-exceed amount of $185,808.

0. RP-4 PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND DESIGN SERVICES CONTRACT
AWARD

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Award a consultant contract to Carollo Engineers for the Project
Management and Design Services for the RP-4 Primary Clarifier
Rehabilitation Project No. EN17043 and RP-4 Process
Rehabititation Project No. EN17110 for a not-to-exceed total
amount of $1,288,858; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the consultant contract.

RD
It is recommended that the Board:
1. Approve the design-build contract award for the Headgquarters
Audiovisual Upgrades, Project No. EN16048, to New Millennium
Construction Services in the amount of $831,890; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the design-build
contract.

3. ACTION ITEMS — (to be continued after closed session)

A SAmocUpErany sUbcEr
mmended that the Board:

1. Adopt the PA 22 and PA 23 Committee Budgets for Fiscal Year
Ending (FYE) 2017 for the SARCCUP; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the requisite
documents.

iH rek:

1. Ratify the emergency purchase of parts and services from Alfa
Laval under Purchase Order No. 4500024955 for $107.880 and
Purchase Order No. 4500025218 for $11,350; and

2. Approve the additional costs associated with centrifuge unit 2 repair
and shipping for a total project not-to-exceed amount of $160,000.



INFORMATION ITEMS

LEGISLATIVE _REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES
{(WRITTEN)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

{WRITTEN)

RP-1/RP-5 EXPANSION PRELIMINARY DESIGN REPORT (PDR)
UPDATE (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

RECHARGE _MASTER PLAN PRELIMINARY DESIGN REPORT
UPDATE (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

FY 2015/16 IEUA ANNUAL WATER USE EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS
REPORT (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

ANNUAL WATER USE REPORT (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

FY_15/16 BUILDING ACTIVITY SUMMARY TEN-YEAR GROWTH
SURVEY (POWERPOINT)

15T QUARTER PLANNING & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES
UPDATE (POWERPOINT)



Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Agency, after distribution of the agenda

packet, are available for public inspection at the Agency’s office located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino,
California during normal business hours.

5. AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

O 0 ® »

SAWPA REPORT

MWD REPORT (WRITTEN})

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT

6. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (WRITTEN)
7. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

8. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

A.

CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District

Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any
other items of interest.

9. CLOSED SESSION

A.

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) —
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION

1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

2. Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767
3. Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 -
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR

Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase

Negotiating Party: General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff

Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Purchase

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION  54956.9
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

One (1) Case

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(4)

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION;
INITIATION OF LITIGATION

Two (2) Cases




PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL

MATTERS
1. Various Positions — Compensation Study
2. Various Positions

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS - PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Manager of Internal Audit
Board Secretary/Office Manager

3. ACTION ITEMS — (continued)

C.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS TO AMEND THE MEMORANDA OF
UNDERSTANDING AND SALARY MATRIXES/SCHEDULES FOR UNIT
MODIFICATION

It is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution Nos. 2016-11-4 and
2016-11-5 to amend the Supervisors’ Unit, General Unit and the
Professional Unit Memoranda of Understanding (MOUs) and salary
matrix/schedule to reflect a unit modification

10. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 293-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting
so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

]
Proofed by: dgé

Declaration of Posting

, Aprll Woodruff, Board Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify

that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building
A, Chino, CA on Thursday, November 10, 2018.

ApriMWoodruff

A




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2P



',{ ™ iniand Empire Utilities Agency

s A MUNICIEAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: November 16, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (711/09/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaﬁt!jyl/
jd General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch Q})V

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Shaun J. Stone

Manager of Engineering
Subject: Headquarters Audiovisual Design-Build Contract Award
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the design-build contract award for the Headquarters Audiovisual Upgrades,
Project No. EN16049, to New Millennium Construction Services in the amount of
$831,890; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the design-build contract.

BACKGROUND

The conference rooms in Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) Headquarters® buildings A (HQ-
A) and B (HQ-B), commissioned in 2003, contain aged audiovisual equipment that has reached
the end of its useful life. The Headquarters Audiovisual Upgrades Project will include designing
and upgrading the audiovisual equipment in the Board Room, Event Center, and ten conference
rooms located throughout the Headquarters® buildings, as well as the Regional Water Recycling
Plant No. 1 (RP-1). Vantage Technology Consulting performed a needs analysis of the existing
conference rooms and developed a functional specification for the audiovisual equipment to be
included in the project.

In July 2016, with the input from project stakeholders, it was determined that in addition to the
audiovisual upgrades, the Headquarters project will include the modification of the Event Center
enabling division of the room into two separate conference spaces. Staff and Gillis and Panichapan
Architects, Inc. developed architectural bridging documents for the modifications. As a result, the



Headquarters Audiovisual Design-Build Contract Award
November 16, 2016
Page 2 of 3

contractors bidding on this project comprise a team of audiovisual integrators and general
contractors that will combine efforts to complete the work.

On September 13, 2016, a request for design-build bids was advertised on PlanetBids. Five
contractors participated in the job walk on September 27, 2016. On October 13, 2016, the
following bids were received:

Bidder’s Name Total Price
New Millennium Construction Services $831,890
Pinnacle Audiovisual and Lighting (disqualified) $ -
Engineer’s Estimate $895,000

Since the bid from Pinnacle Audiovisual and Lighting did not include the construction
modifications included in the specification, the bid was non-responsive and disqualified.
Therefore, New Millennium Construction Services was the responsive and responsible bidder with
a bid price of $831,890. New Millennium Construction Services will team with Western
Audiovisual to perform the specified work. Both contractors have previously performed work for
IEUA and have shown good workmanship and responsiveness.

Below are the projected costs for the project:

Description Estimated Cost

Technical Consultant $85,000
Design Labor $75,000
Design-Build Contract $831,890
Construction Services (~15%]) $125,000
-Contingency (~20%) $165,000
Total Project Cost $1,281,890

Total Project Budget $1,349,230

The following is the project schedule:

Project Milestone Date
Construction Contract Award November 2016
Board Room Construction Completion May 2017
Event Center Construction Completion , October 2017
Remaining Rooms Construction Completion December 2017

The Headquarters Audiovisual Upgrades Project is consistent with the JEUA s Business Goal of
Workplace Environment to provide employees with state-of-the-art skills and a learning
environment that will encourage growth and development of [EUA staff.

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16287 Headquarters Audiovisual Design-Build Contract Award Nov 2016



Headquarters Audiovisual Design-Build Contract Award
November 16, 2016
Page 3 of 3

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

If approved, the design-build contract award for the Headquarters Audiovisual Upgrades Project
No. EN16049, in the amount of $831,890 will be within the total project budget of $1,349,230 in
the Administrative Services (10200) Fund.

PJG:CB:SS:jp

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16287 Headquarters Audiovisual Design-Build Contract Award Nov 2016



Headquarters Audiovisual Upgrades

Design-Build Contract Award
Project No. EN16049
November 2016

(\ infand Empire Utilities Agency

" A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Mﬂ.__._-_--",.‘f.':. o

"~ Jasse Pompa, PE.
Project Manager




Project Background

_ u 1 Board Room Phase 1
= Twelve rooms in HQ/RP-1
o 2 Event Center Phase 2
= Existing A/V systems have reached
. 3 Anza Conference
end-of-useful life
: : 4 Raines Conf
= Opportunity to modernize and o il g
standardize A/V equipment DIl (BarERIGaniErence
= |mprove operation and maintenance of  © Prado Conference
A/V systems 7 Guasti Conference
Phase 3
8 Basin Conference
9 Chaifey Conference
10 Yorba Conference
11 Adobe Conference
12  RP-1 Lunch/Conference

(‘ inland Empire Utilitles Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

,4-#'-"""1* ¥



Project Scope

= Board Room
= |ncrease screen size
= Modernize dais

= Event Center

= |nstall retractable partition and
new access corridor

= Add A/V equipment to serve two
useable spaces

= Remaining Conference Rooms
= Standardize A/V systems
= Enable videoconferencing

New Event Center Layout

(\ inland Empire Utilities Agency 3

" A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

oot 5
-t



Bid Summary

— s

= On September 13, 2016, bids advertised on Planetbids
= On October 13, 2016, the following bids were received:

A/V Integrator General Contractor Total Bid Price
Western A/V New Millenium $831,890
Pinnacle A/V & Lighting * - $-
Engineer’s Estimate $895,000

*Disqualified — Non-responsive

A
(\ Inland Empire Utilitles Agency 4

AMUPLICIPAI. WATER DISTRICT



Project Cost and Schedule

Technical Consultants $85,000
Design Labor $75,000
Design-Build Contract $831,890
Construction Services (~15%) - $125,000
Contingency (~20%) - $165,000
Total Project Cost $1,281,890
Current Total Project Budget. $1,349,230
Project Milestone
‘Construction Contract Award | November 2016
Board Room Construction Completion (Phase 1) May 2017
Event Cenier Construction Completion (Phase 2) October 2017
Remaining Rooms Construction Completion (Phase 3) December 2017
(\ Intand Empire Utllities Agency 5

A MUNIGPAI.WM‘ER DISTRICT

o I



IEUA Goal/Recommendation

Staff Recommends the Board of Directors award the design-build contract
to New Millenium Construction Services for the Headquarters Audiovisual
Upgrades, Project No. EN16049 in the amount of $831,890 and authorize

the General Manager to execute the contract.

B

e | Ll L Z-:'- [ et
BRCATIFN ...-._}I._-"._-.-I_..-.I-.:,..c‘: et

6




.
[ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002238
FOR
CONFERENCE ROOMS AUDIO VISUAL UPGRADES

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this____ day of

2016 by and between the Inland Empire Ulilities Agency, a Mumcnpal Water District, organlzed
and existing in the County of San Bemardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
California (hereinafter referred to as "Agency"} and New Millenium Construction Services, Inc.
dba New Millennium Construction Services, With Offices Located In Diamond Bar, California
and Chino Hills, California (Hereinafter Referred To As "Contractor”), for the construction of
the Conference Rooms Audio Visual Upgrades as per Project No. EN16049.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein,
the parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are listed below.

Project Manager:  Jesse Pompa, Senior Engineer
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building “B”
Chino, CA 91708
Telephone:  (909) 993-1545

Email; lpompa@ieua.org

2. CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Contractor: New Millennium Construction Services
Lee Kemble, President
Address: 4158 Lugo Avenue-
Chino, CA 91709
Telephone:  (809) 597-0220

Email: newmillenniumconstruction@yahoo.com

4600002238 (RW) Page 1 of 13
10/17/2016



moow

TEM

l.
J.
K

L.

ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or
addenda attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as follows:

Permits issued by the jurisdictional regulatory agencies;

Change Orders/Task Orders/Supplemental Agreements; whichever occurs last;
Amendments to Contract number 4600002238;

Contract number 4600002238 General Terms and Conditions;

Agency’s Request for Proposals (RFP) humber RFP-RW-16-024b and all germane
addenda (Exhibit A);

Contractor's proposal dated Cctober 13, 2016 (Exhibit B);

. Request for Deviation;

2015 Edition of the Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction (SSPWC)-
Green Book, or most recent addition;

Plans;

Standard Plans;

Reference Specifications; and

Photos.

SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Contractor services and responsibilities shall
include and be in accordance with the Agency's Request for Proposals (RFP) RFP-RW-
16-024b and gemane Addenda, referenced herein and made a part hereof by this
reference.

TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed,
and terminate upon acceptance of the design’s construction as signed off by the
Agency's cognizant Engineering & Construction Management Department personnel
and project management, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and
amended to this Contract.

PAYMENT, INVOICING AND COMPENSATION: The Contractor shall submit once-
monthly invoicing, basis materials and labor completed to-date. 1EUA shall pay the
Contractor's invoice within thirty (30) days following receipt of the approved invoice.
Payment will be withheld for any service which does not meet the requirements of this
Contract, until such service is revised, the invoice resubmitted and accepted by the
Project Manager.

All invoices shall be submitted electronically with all required back-up to

apgroup@ieua.org .

Contractor shall provide with their invoice certified payroll verifying that Consultant
has paid prevailing wage in accordance with the Department of Industrial Relations
requirements as stipulated in SB-854 [ http.//www.dir.ca.gov/Public-Works/Certified-
Payroll-Reporting.html ].

4600002238 (RW) Page 2 of 13
10/17/2016



Effective January 1, 2015: The call for bids and contract documents must include
the following information:

A. No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a public works
project (submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless registered with the Department
of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions
from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section 1771.1(a)].

B. No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public work on a
public works project (awarded on or after April 1, 2015) unless registered with the
Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5.

C. This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the
Department of Industrial Relations. As such, a PWC-100 shall be generated.

As compensation for the work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay
Contractor, a maximum not-to-exceed $831,890.00 for all work satisfactorily provided
hereunder in accordance with Exhibit A, referenced herein, attached hereto, and made
a part hereof.

Note: All payments made, whether for design or construction build, shall be in
accordance with the payment terms outlined in Request for Proposals (RFP) number
RFP-RW-16-024b. Contractor's use of CIPO is mandatory throughout entire term of
contract.

7. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall maintain at
Contractor's sole expense, the following insurance.

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at
least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87
covering Comprehensive General Liability. If Commercial General
Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used,
either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
project/location, or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

a. The insurance shall include coverage for each of the following
hazards:

Premises — Operations

Owners and Contractors Damage

Broad Form Property Damage
Contractual for Specific Contract
Severability of Interests or Cross-Liability

4600002238 (RW) Page 3 of 13
10/17/2016



XCU [Explosion, Collapse and Underground] Hazards
Personal Injury — with the “Employee” Exclusion Deleted

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad
as Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01 87, covering
Automobile Liability, including "any auto."

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation
limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and
employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

Builders Risk Insurance completed value {course of construction): The
Agency is to be hamed as the loss payee.

Payment, Labor & Material, and Performance Bonds: Bonding is
required, per Public Contract Code Article 121, Section 21565, for
public works projects. All construction-related labor for this project is
designated as the public works portion of this project and therefore
subject to prevailing wage. Contractor and subcontractor shall furnish
bonding with the use of forms attached hereto and referenced as
Exhibit C.

B. Deductibles and _Self-Insured Retention; Any deductibles or self-insured
retention must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the
Agency, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-
insured retention (as respects the Agency), its officers, officials, employees,
volunteers, property owners and engineers under contract to the Agency; or the

Contra

ctor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related

investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

C. Other

Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

1.

General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property
owners and any engineers under contract to the Agency are to be
covered as insureds, endorsement CG2010 1185, as respects:
liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the
Contractor, products and completed operations of the Contractor,
premises owned, occupied or used by the Contractor, or
automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Contractor.
The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of
protection afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees,
volunteers, property owners or engineers under contract to the
Agency.

4600002238 (RW)
10/17/2016

Page 4 of 13



b. The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees, volunteers,
property owners or engineers under contract to the Agency. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees, volunteers, property owners or engineers
under contract to the Agency shall be excess of the Contractor's
insurance and shall not contribute with it.

c. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall
not affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees, volunteers, property owners or engineers under
contract to the Agency

d. The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect
to the limits of the insurer's liability.

e. The Contractor may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy
or multiple policies. ‘Any Such additional policies written as excess
insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that provided
by the first or primary policy.

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners or
engineers under contract to the Agency for losses arising from work
performed by the Contractor for the Agency.

Builders Risk Insurance, Course of Completion (Course of Construction)
is required for this Project. The Agency is to be named as the loss payee.

All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state
that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party,
reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days’ prior written
notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the
Agency.

D. Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's

rating of no less than A minus:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of
California.

E. Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall fumish the Agency with certificates of

insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the

4600002238 (RW)
10/17/2016

Page 5 of 13



Agency for themselves and ali subcontractors prior to commencing work or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates
and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work commences.
The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required
insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Contractor shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Attn: Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91709-0802

8. CONTROL OF THE WORK: Contractor shall perform the Work in compliance with the

Work Schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the Contractor shall
accelerate the performance of the Waork to comply with the Work Schedule as directed
by the Project Manager. [f the nature of the Work is such that Contractor is unable to
accelerate the Work, Contractor shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay,
the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed revised Work Schedule.

9. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A.

Professional Responsibility: The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level of

competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing
the same or similar type of work.

Status of Contractor: The Contractor is retained as an independent Contractor
only, for the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not
an employee of the Agency.

Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Contractor shall keep itself fully informed
of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city ordinances
and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks
performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or
tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Contractor shall
at all times observe and comply with all such existing and future laws,
ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect and indemnify, as
required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and agents against any
claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance,
regulation, order or decree, whether by the Contractor or its employees.

Effective July 1, 2014, all Contractors must be registered with the
California Dept. of Industrial Relations as required by law SB-854 for
public works construction projects:

4600002238 (RW) Page 6 of 13

10/17/2016



hitp://www._dir.ca.gov/Public-Works/PublicWorks.html|

D. Confined Space Work:

I. Precaution

s and Programs:

a. The Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining, and
supervising all safety precautions and programs in connection with the
work or the activities of subcontractors, suppliers, and others at the
work site.

b. The Contractors and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions
of the Safety and Health Regulations for Construction, promulgated by
the Secretary of Labor under Section 107 of the "Contract Work Hours
and Safety Standards Act," as set forth in Title 29 C.F.R. If the Agency
is notified of an alleged violation of the Occupational Safety and Health
Standards referred to in this Section and it is established that there is a
violation, the Contractor shall be subject to liquidated damages as
provided in the Contract.

¢. The Contractor and all subconiractors shall comply with the
provisions of the Occupational Safety and Health Standards,
promulgated by the United States Secretary of Labor under the
"Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970," as set forth in Title 29,
C.F.R. Where an individual State act on occupational safety and health
standards has been approved by federal authority, then the provisions
of said state act shall control.

d. The Contractor shall take all necessary precautions for the safety of,
and shall provide the necessary supervision, control, and
direction to prevent damage, injury, or loss to:

1) All employees on the work or work site and other persons
and organizations who may be affected thereby;

2) All the work and materials and equipment to be incorporated
therein, whether in storage or on or off the work site; and

3) Ali other property at the site.

e. Contract work requiring confined space entry must follow Cal-OSHA
Reguiation 8 CCR, Sections 5157 - 5158. This regulation requires the
foflowing to be submitied to IEUA for approval prior to the start of the
project:

1) Proof of training on confined space procedures, as defined in
Cal-OSHA Regulfation 8 CCR, Section §157. This regulation
also requires the following to be submitted to IEUA for
approval prior to the entry of a confined space:

2} A written plan that includes identification of confined spaces
within the construction site, alternate procedures where
appropriate, contractor provisions, specific procedures for

4600002238 (RW)
10/17/2016

Page 7 of 13



permit-required and non-permit required spaces, and a
rescue plan.

f. The Contractor must also submit a copy of their Safety Program or
IIPP prior to the start of the project for approval by the Safety & Risk
Department.

Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services
under this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project
Manager.

Hours of Labor: The Contractor shall comply with all applicable provisions of
California Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1817 relating to working hours. The
Contractor shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the execution of the Contract by the Contractor or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or
permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty (40)
hours in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code.

Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Contractor shall make payment to each
worker for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the
work and/or service, as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in the
applicable collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

Liens: Contractor shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor,
services, materials or equipment furnished to Contractor on account of said
services to be rendered or said materials to be fumished under this Contract and
that may be secured by any lien against the Agency. Contractor shall fully
discharge each such lien at the time performance of the obligation secured
matures and becomes due.

Indemnification: Contractor shall indemnify IEUA, its directors, employees,
agents, and assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmless from all liability,
demands, actions, claims, losses, and expenses, including reasonable
atorney’s fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence,
recklessness or willful misconduct of Contractor, its directors, employees,
agents and assigns, in the performance of work under this contract.

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take
part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any
subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this
Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Contractor shal!
not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or employment applicant
because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or
mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national origin.

4600002238 (RW) Page 8 of 13

10/17/2016



L. Disputes:

1.

All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be
determined in accordance with this section. The Contractor shall pursue
the work to completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's
Project Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering
into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit
all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract which remain
unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to
independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration
shall be conducted under Califomia Code of Civil Procedure Sections
1280, et seq., or their successor.

Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shall
comply, pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the
Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project
Manager, they may file a written protest with the Agency Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the
Agency's decision. Failure by Contractor to file a written protest within
seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance
of the Agency Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's Project
Manager shall submit the Contractor's written protests to the General
Manager, together with a copy of the Agency Project Manager's written
decision, for his or her consideration within seven (7} calendar days after
receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shall make his or her
determination with respect to each protest filed with the Agency Project
Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). If
Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the General
Manager, they may file a written request for arbitration with the Project
Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of
the General Manager's decision.

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a
single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Contractor to be appointed as Arbitrator.
The Agency shall determine if any of the names submitted by
Contractor are acceptable and, if so, such person will be
designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Contractor are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Contractor a
list of five names of persons acceptable to Agency for appointment

4600002238 (RW)
10/17/2016

Page 9 of 13



as Arbitrator. The Contractor shall, in turn, have seven (7) calendar
days in which to determine if one such person is acceptabie.

C. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree
upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator
shall be submitted to the San Bernardino County Superior Court
pursuani to Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.6, or its
successor. The costs of arbitration, including but not limited to
reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable by the party
prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a court
pursuant to the procedure under California Code of Civil Procedure
Section 1294, et seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration
shall also include court costs associated with such appeals, in-
cluding but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees which shall be
recoverable by the prevailing party.

4, Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Contractor in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder
shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's representative to the
Contractor.

N. Workers' Legal Status: For performance against this Contract, Supplier shall
only utilize employees and/or subcontractors that are authorized to work in the
United States pursuant to the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986.

0. Prevailing Wage Requirements: Pursuant to Section 1770 and following, of
the California Labor Code, the Contractor shall not pay less that the general
prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State of California
Department of Industrial Relations for the locality in which the work is to be performed
and for each craft or type of worker needed to execute the work contemplated under
the Contract. The Contractor or any subcontractor performing part of said work
shall strictly adhere to all provisions of the Labor Code, including, but
not limited to, minimum wages, work days, nondiscrimination, apprentices,
maintenance and availability of accurate payroll records and any other matters
required under all Federal, State and local laws related to labor |
http.//www.dir.ca.gov/Public-Works/PublicWorks.html & http://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-
Works/Prevailing-Wage.html ].

10. FITNESS FOR DUTY:
A Fitness: Consultant and its Subcontractor personnel on the Jobsite:
1. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

2. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic
beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance

4600002238 (RW) Page 10 of 13
10/17/2016



as prescribed by a physician so long as the performance or safety of the
Work is not affected thereby); and

3. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discemnible adverse impact on the business or
reputation of Agency.

B. Compliance: Consultant shall advise all contractor and subcontractor personnel
and associated third parties of the requirements of this Contract ("Fithess for
Duty Requirements”} before they enter on the Jobsite and shall immediately
remove from the Jobsite any employee determined to be in violation of these
requirements. Consultant shall impose these requirements on its
Subcontractors. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant violates these
Fitness for Duty Requirements.

11. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency
retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes,
computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data prepared by
the Contractor and/or the Contractor's subcontractor(s) pertaining to this Contract. Said
materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the Agency from the
moment of their preparation, and the Contractor shall deliver same to the Agency
whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The Contractor
agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or organization, private
or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

12. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the California Public Records Act {(Government Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency's use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency
shall use its best efforts to notify Contractor of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining to Contractor.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Contractor considers
exempt from disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the information Contractor has marked “Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,” Contractor shall defend and indemnify Agency from all
liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attomeys' fees, in any action or
proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

13.  NON-CONFORMING WORK AND WARRANTY: Contractor represents and warrants
that the Work shall be in conformance with the specifications provided herein and shall
serve the purposes described. For a period of not less than one (1) year after
acceptance of the completed Work, Contractor shall, at no additional cost to Agency,
correct any and all errors or shortcomings of the Work, regardless of whether any such
errors or shortcomings is brought to the attention of the Contractor by Agency, or any
other person or entity.

4600002238 (RW) Page 11 of 13
10/17/2016



13.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid,
and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Attn: Mr. Warren T, Green
Manager of Contracts and Facllities Services
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 91709-0902

Contractor: New Millennium Construction Services Inc.
Attn; Mr. Lee Kemble

President and Responsible Managing Officer (RMO)
4158 Lugo Avenue

Chino Hills, CA 91709

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of
transmission with the United States Postal Service.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Contractor,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Contracior under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal without
the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void and of no legal effect
whatsoever.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Contractor as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written under-
standing shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the
Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except
by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Contractor.

GOVERNING L AW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in accordance
with the laws of the State of California.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Contractor. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Contractor for
all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all
Contractor's records related to the Work. The option to review andfor audit may be

4600002238 (RW) Page 12 of 13
10/17/2016



20.

21.

22.

23.

exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has
been made to Contractor. The Contractor shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are requested
by the Agency.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: Liguidated Damages, in the amount of $500.00 per day,
may be assessed by the Agency for each calendar day that the Contractor fails to
complete this project in accordance with its final, contractually-committed delivery
schedule. Any and all Liquidated Damages assessed by the Agency will be taken as a
direct credit against the Contractor's invoice for this project. The Contractor's
acceptance of a contract subsequently issued in conjunction with this solicitation, shall
serve to indicate acceptance of this Liquidated Damages clause, and the daily
assessment of damages expressed herein.

CHANGES: The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Contract's Scope of
Work; including additions, reductions and other alterations to any or all of the work.
However, such changes shall only be made via written amendment to this Contract.
The Contract Price and Work Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to
account for such changes and shall be set forth within the Contract Amendment.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this
Contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Contractor.

AS WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the
day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: NEW MILLENIUM CONSTRUCTION
(A Municipal Water District) SERVICES, INC. DEA NEW MILLENNIUM
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES:

PN gl

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) ee Kemble (Date)
General Manager President

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]

4600002238 (RW) Page 13 of 13
10/17/2016



Exhibit A



NS LA T TS TR

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
RFP-RW-16-024b

FOR

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR
HEADQUARTERS AUDIOVISUAL UPGRADES

PROJECT NO. EN16049

September 13, 2016



SE

SE

SE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

This solicitation package mcludes the sections and subsections listed below. If any of these items are missing from your

solicitation package, please notify the contact identified in Section 1(G).
CTION 1
. INTRODUCTION:

. ENGINEERS ESTIMATE oF PROBABLE COST:
PRE-BID aND JOB-WALK MEETING

. SUBMITTAL LOCATION, CLOSING DATE, AND TIME

WORK HOURS

COMPLETION

. INQUIRIES

. PROPOSAL LABELING

PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL

PROPOSAL FORMAT

QermasEyn®»

TION 2
WAITING PERIOD / BID VALIDITY

[ R S I T e e ]

INSURANCE AND BONDING

PROPOSAL PREFARATION COSTS

WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSAL BEFORE CLOSING

MISTAKE IN PROPOSAL

PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE

. INTERPRETATION OF DOCUMENTS

. PUBLICRECORD

CONTRACT EXECUTION

ACCEPTANCE AND PAYMENT

LIENS

FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS

ErREEEANEUO®D >

. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY AND HARASSMENT PROHIBITION
. PREVAILING WAGE/CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS

. INDEMNIFICATION

. AWARD/SELECTION CRITERIA

N
O
P. STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION
Q
R

. PROPOSAL PRICE

S. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES
CTION 3
A. DESCRIPTION

hhththth B bbb bW W wwie

B. SHOP DRAWING/SUBMITTALS

C. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE

D. CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

E. SERVICES FURNISHED TO THE CONTRACTOR

oo 00 00 ~3 ~1

SECTION 4

A. PROPOSAL PRICE SCHEDULE

SECTION 5 - EXHIBITS

A. SAMPLE CONTRACT

o

B. BONDING REQUIREMENTS

12

C. AV SPECIFICATIONS & SIGNAL DRAWINGS

24
33

D. BOARD ROOM SPECIFICATIONS & DRAWINGS

(0]

E. EVENT CENTER SPECIFICATIONSS& DRAWINGS

4

F. PROJECT SCHEDULE

129
207

G. PHOTOS

210



SECTION 1 - SUBMITTAL INFORMATION

INTRODUCTION: The Inland Empire Utilities Agency ("IEUA" or “Agency”) is accepting sealed proposals
at its Headquarters Facility at 6075 “A” Kimball Avenue, Chino, CA 91708 for DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
FOR HEADQUARTERS AUDIOVISUAL UPGRADES.

ENGINEERS ESTIMATE of PROBABLE COST: The Engineer has provided an estimate of probable
cost for the work; bidders are requested to consider this estimate as they prepare costs for this work.

NGINEERS ESTIMATE of PROBABLE COST = § 895,000

PRE-BID and JOB-WALK MEETING: Job Walk: Non-Mandatory

PRE-BID MEETING and JOB-WALK: Sepfember 27, 2016, at 9:30 A.M.
All participants are to meet at HQ B, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building B, Chine, CA 91708, in the
Lobby Atrium.

SUBMITTAL LOCATION, CLOSING DATE. AND TIME: Proposals will not be accepted after the
"closing" date and time indicated. This includes emailed proposals sent after the closing date. Faxed proposals
will not be accepted.

LOCATION: See Section “H” Below
PROPOSAL CLOSING: October 13th, 2016, at 3:00 P.M.

WORK HOURS: All work will be conducted between the hours of 7.00 AM and 3:30 PM, Monday through
Friday with the following exceptions

1. No work shall be permitted on a Distnict defined Holiday.
2. Work affecting staff workspaces may be requested by Project Manager to be
conducted after hours or on weekends to limit impact to staff.

Work requested by the Contractor outside of these time periods, if accepted by the Project Manager, will result
in the Contractor paying all cost related to Agency manpower, required to monitor/facilitate the work.

COMPLETION: All work shall be completed within the below stated period from notification to start work
given by Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

COMPLETIbN: Three-Hundred and Two (302) Working Days of issuance of: Notice
to Proceed

INQUIRIES: Technical inquiries regarding this solicitation should be directed to:

Jesse Pompa, P.E.,
Project Manager
(909) 993-1545 Work

jpompa@icua.org

PROPOSAL LABELING: The proposal may be submitted by mail or delivery:

RFP-RW-16-024b Pagel



SECTION 1 - SUBMITTAL INFORMATION

ALL PROPOSALS SHALL BE LABELED WITH
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

RE: PROPOSAL FOR ‘Headquarters Audiovisual Upgrades

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

NUMBER RFP-RW-16-024

ATTENTION Jesse Pompa

PROPOSAL MUST BE PLAINLY MARKED AND SUBMITTED AS FOLLOWS:

If mailing via the United States Postal P.O. BOX 9020
Service (USPS), proposal envelopes shall

be labeled as follows Chino Hills, CA 91709
Proposal enve}opes submitted via an 6075 “A” Kimball Avenue
Express Courier or Personal Delivery .

shall be labeled as follows: Chino, CA 91708

I. PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL: Bidders shall complete and return one (1) original and one (1) copy of their
proposal. All proposals delivered in an express courier package shall be sealed in a separate envelope within
the courier package. Any proposal found to be illegible or incomplete may be rejected. Whether sent by
courier, mail, or by means of personal delivery, bidders assume full responsibility for having their proposal
deposited at the proper address by no later than the scheduled closing time. More than one (1) proposal from
an individual, firm, partnership, or corporation under the same or different names, will not be considered.

J. PROPOSAL FORMAT: Proposals shall be well organized, and the Bidder shall include page numbers on
their Proposal. The Proposal shall melude a dated cover letter which must be signed by a person authorized to
negotiate and execute the contract on behalf of the Bidder, and must remam vahd for acceptance for a period of
ninety (90) days.

NOTE: IT IS THE BIDDER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO EXAMINE THIS "REQUEST FOR
PROPOSAL" SOLICITATION IN ITS ENTIRETY, VISIT THE SITE AND TAKE
MEASUREMENTS OF ALL DIMENSIONS/VOLUMES PRIOR TO SUBMITTING A PROPOSAL.

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 2



SECTION 2 —- GENERAL INFORMATION

A WAITING PERIOD / BID VALIDITY: All Bidders are alerted that a waiting period of up to ninety (90)
days from the date of the proposal opening may be required before an award is made. Bidder shall assume
full responsibility for the effect of the waiting period on all proposal prices and terms.

B, INSURANCE AND BONDING: Contractor’s attention is directed to the insurance and bonding
requirements set forth in Sample Contract and Bonding Requirements, as provided in Exhibits A and B.

The selected Contractor shall provide all bond(s} requirements within fourteen (14) calendar days
following contract execution and award. All Contractors are required to submit with their proposal,
certificates of insurance verifying coverage, as well as a letter from the Contractor’s insurance agent or
corporate Risk Management Department acknowledging that the Contractor is able to comply with all
insurance requirements. It is highly recommended that cach Contractor confer with their respective
insurance carriers or brokers to determine in advance of proposal submittal, the availability of insurance
certificates and endorsements as prescribed herein. If an apparent best-Contractor fails to strictly
comply with the insurance requirements, that Contractor may be disqualified from receiving the award.
All insurance certificates and endorsements meeting the Agency’s requirements must be received and
accepted by the Agency prior to award,

C. PROPOSAL PREPARATION COSTS: IEUA is not, nor shall be deemed, liable for any costs incurred
by Bidders in the preparation, submittal, or presentation of their proposal.

D. WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSAL BEFORE CLOSING: Any Bidder may request the withdrawal of
their submitted proposal by a written request at any time prior to the scheduled closing date and time. Upon
receiving the written request to withdraw any proposal, IEUA will consider the Bidders proposal null and
void, and return the proposal to the Bidder unopened. Withdrawal of Bidder's proposal will not prejudice
Bidder's re-submittal for this or any future proposal(s). :

E. MISTAKE IN PROPOSAL: Any Bidder may withdraw their proposal after the proposal opening, subject
to the time restrictions indicated, only if the Bidder can establish to [EUA’s satisfaction, that a mistake was
made in preparing the proposal.

1. A Bidder declaring a mistake must provide a written notice to IEUA within five (5) calendar days
following the scheduled closing date, specifying in detail, how the mistake occurred, and how the
mistake made the proposal materially different than as was intended.

2. Withdrawal of the proposal will only be permitted for mistakes made in the completion of the
proposal. A Bidder who claims a mistake shall be PROHIBITED from submitting further
proposals on the Project in which the mistake in proposal was claimed. (Public Contract Code
5105).

F PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE: IEUA reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals, or waive
any informality(s) in any proposal, if such action is deemed to be in the best interest of IEUA. Additionally,
be advised that if all valid proposal prices received are found to exceed the budget appropriated for this
project, [EUA may reject all proposals.

G. INTERPRETATION OF DOCUMENTS: During the proposal solicitation period, should a Bidder find
discrepancies or omissions in the specifications of the "Request for Proposal," or should the Bidder be in
doubt as to their interpretation, the Bidder shall immediately notify the contact indicated in Section 1(G).
Should it be found necessary, an addendum will be sent to all Bidders. Any addenda issued prior to the

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 3



SECTION 2 — GENERAL INFORMATION

scheduled proposal closing date and time, shall form a part of this solicitation and shall become a part of
the submitted proposal.

Exceptions to this Request for Proposal: Any changes from the provisions of this Request for Proposal,
which may be desired by the Bidder, shall be specifically noted and attached to a separate exception
sheet to be included with the proposal.

PUBLIC RECORD: Subseguent to finalization of the award decision, the results of the proposal opening
may be recorded in the meeting minutes and posted at http://www.ieua.org . Alternatively, a summary of
all the bids will be made available upon a written request. Be advised that all information contained in
proposals submitted in response to this solicitation shall become a matter of public record, and be made
available upon request in compliance with the California Public Records Act.

CONTRACT EXECUTION: The Bidder shall execute a Contract with the Agency for the services to
be provided in this Request for Proposal. The Bidder shall provide any additional bonding indicated and
a preliminary schedule within 10 days of request from the Agency. Failure to do so may result in the
Agency selecting the second most qualified bidder.

ACCEPTANCE AND PAYMENT: The selected bidder’s invoice(s) shall include reference to the
Contract Task Order issued for the services required by the Agency, and be accompanied by detailed
supporting documentation, which includes information on the specific services rendered during the
invoice period. Invoices are subject to approval of the Project Manager and cannot be processed until
approved. IEUA shall pay the selected bidder’s invoice, within thirty (30) days following receipt of the
approved invoice.

Payment will be withheld for any services, which do not meet or exceed contractual requirements, until
such services are repaired or corrected, and accepted, by the Project Manager.

LIENS: The Bidder shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor, services, materials or
equipment furnished to Bidder on account of this specific Agency project, and that may be secured by any
lien against IEUA. The Bidder shall fully discharge each such lien no later than the time performance of
the obligation.

FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS: The Bidder and all sub-Bidders shall comply with all
applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, and regulations including any permitting requirements
and their related costs

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY AND HARASSMENT PROHIBITION: The Agency is

committed to creating and maintaining an environment free from harassment and discrimination. To
accomplish these goals the Agency has established procedures regarding the implementation and
enforcement of the Agency’s Equal Employment Opportunity and Harassment Prohibition commitments.
Please refer to Agency Policies A-29 (Equal Employment Opportunity) and A-30 Harassment Prohibition
or contact the Agency’s Human Services Administrator. A copy of either of these Policies can be obtained
by contacting the respective Project Manager for this solicitation. Please advise any of your staff who think
that they might have been harassed or discriminated against while on Agency property to report said
possible incident to either the Project Manager or the Agency’s Human Services Administrator. Please be
assured that any possible infraction will be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

PREVAILING WAGE/CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS: The Legislature

requires “‘prevailing wages” to be paid to those who are employed on “public works” that are performed
by a private Bidder and paid for in whole or in part with public funds. Pursuant to Section 1770, and
following, of the California Labor Code: “the successful bidder shall not pay its employees less than the

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 4



SECTION 2 —- GENERAL INFORMATION

general prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State ot California Department of
Industrial Relations for the locality in which the work is to be performed and for each craft or type of worker
needed to execute the work contemplated under the Contract”. In accordance with the Labor Code, the
Agency has on file a schedule of prevailing wage rates for the types of work to be done under the
specifications.

The Contractor or any subcontractor performing part of said work shall strictly adhere to all provisions of
the Labor Code, including, but not limited to, minimum wages, work days, nondiscrimination, apprentices,
maintenance and availability of accurate payroll records and any other matters required under all Federal,
State and local laws related to labor. The Contractor must be registered with the State of California.

No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a public works project (submitted on or
after March 1, 2015) unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code
section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code
section 1771.1(a)].

No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public work on a public works project
(awarded on or after April 1, 2015) unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant
to Labor Code section 1725.5.

This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of Industrial Relations.

Contractors can go to: hitp://www.dir.ca.gov/DAS/DASForm140.pdf to obtain a DAS-140 form.
Contractors can go to: http://www.dir.ca.gov/das/DASForm142.pdf to obtain a DAS142 form.

“Public Works™ is the construction, alteration, demolition, or repair work done under contract and paid
for in whole or in part out of public funds.” The Work performed under the scope of any contract issued
in conjunction with this solicitation will be subject to prevailing wage.

0. INDEMNIFICATION: The Contractor hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold the Agency
and its employees, agents, officers, directors, servants and volunteers free and harmless from any and all
liability, claims, judgments, costs and demands, including demands arising from injuries or death of persons
(including employees of the Agency and the Contractor) and damage to property, arising directly or
indirectly out of the obligation herein undertaken or out of the operations conducted by the Contractor, its
emplovees agents, representatives or subcontractors under or in connection with this Contract.

The Contractor further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, provide defense for, and defend, any such
claims, demands or suit at the sole expense of the Contractor.

P. STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION: Uniess noted otherwise
by order of precedence, Section 3.C., this job shall utilize the 2015 Edition of The “GREENBOOK”
Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction (SSPWC), or most recent edition, as the Standard
Specifications to be utilized for this project, as amended herewith.

Q. AWARD /SELECTION CRITERIA: The Agency anticipates issuing a single award in conjunction with
this proposal activity to the responsive Bidder judged to be most capable of accomplishing all specified
requirements in a cost-effective and time efficient manner for the Proposal Price Schedule given in Section
4 - Lump-Sum Bid. The Agency reserves the right to negotiate unit costs based on costing guidelines prior
to award if costs are deemed to be unreasonable. In addition, the Agency reserves the right to add or deduct
work to meet its budget and adjust for potential variations of the quantity of work actually performed, based
on field conditions.

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 5



SECTION 2 — GENERAL INFORMATION

R PROPOSAL PRICE: The Bidder’s proposed price(s) shall be indicated on the Proposal Price Schedule
located within this document (See Section 4). Each Bidder must fully complete all parts of the Proposal
Price Schedule, or their proposal may be rejected. Be advised that, at any time, the Agency may require the
Bidder to further itemize/detail components of proposed prices and/or invoices; i.e. labor, materials, travel
expenses, sales taxes, freight charges, etc.). If the Bidder desires to convey clarifications/explanations to
the information presented on the Proposal Price Schedule, an addendum page(s) may be attached thereto.
For each bid item, all cost including overhead, burden, administration, Supervision, etcetera, shall be evenly
weighted so that work may be added or deducted, at the discretion of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency,
with no adjustment to the unit costs submitted.

S. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: Replace Section 6-9, Liquidated Damages, of the Standard Specifications
for Public Works Construction (SSPWC), with: Failure of the Contractor to complete the Work within the
time allowed will resplt in damages being sustained by the Agency. Such damages are, and will continue
to be, impracticable and extremely difficult to determine. For each consecutive calendar day in excess of
the time specified for completion of the Work, as adjusted in accordance with 6-6, the Contractor shall pay
to the Agency, or have withheld from monies due it, the sum of $508 per day, unless otherwise specified in
the Special Provisions.

Execution of the Contract/Task Order shall constitute agreement by the Agency and Contractor that $500
per day is the minimum value of the costs and actual damage caused by failure of the Contractor to complete
the Work within the allotted time. Such sum is liquidated damages and shall not be construed as a penalty.
Any and all liquidated damages assessed by the Agency will be taken as a direct credit against the
Contractor’s invoice for this project. The Contractor’s acceptance of this Task Order/Contract issued in
conjunction with this solicitation shall serve to indicate acceptance of this Liquidated Damages clause, and
the daily assessment of damages expressed herein.

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 6



SECTION 3 — TECHNICAL PROVISIONS

A DESCRIPTION: The Agency’s Headquarters and RP-1 facility comprise twelve (12) conference
rooms that are used on a daily basis to conduct internal and external meetings, workshops, training and
other business activities. Of the twelve rooms, the Board Room, Event Center, and Anza Conference
Room are three major rooms that vary in size and capacity, and each seat between twenty five (25) and
onc hundred (100) staff. The Audio-Visual (AV) systems for the three major rooms (Board Room,
Event Center and the Anza Conference) are the original systems installed when the building was
commissioned in 2003. Some of the essential equipment has reached its end-of-useful-life and is
experiencing repeated failures, such as projectors and audio recording devices. Additionally, the
installed technology does not support the needs of the Agency, including video conferencing, digital
audio recordings, projector screen quality, maintainability, etc. Reliability and maintainability of the
installed equipment has become a major concern as these are the Agency’s primary rooms used for
large meetings.

The remaining nine conference rooms each seat between ten (10) and twenty (20) staff. These
conference rooms have undergone upgrades over the course of the twelve years, mostly related to
replacement of wall monitors and computers. The cquipment (monitors, computers, software, etc.) vary
between rooms, both in inventory and make/models. These rooms are used on a daily basis, and require
current technology and standardization between these conference rooms.

The Agency has worked with an audiovisual consultant to develop functional specifications for the
audiovisual equipment needed to upgrade the conference rooms 1o a level that will meet the needs of the
Agency. The functional specifications and associated signal drawings for the audiovisual equipment is
included in Exhibit C.

Some of the upgrades will require structural, mechanical, and/or electrical modifications to the conference
room spaces, Exhibits D and E contain architectural specifications and drawings for the modifications
required in the Board Room and Event Center, respectively.

Due to the diverse skill sets needed for this project, the Bidder shall comprise a team of an audiovisual
integrator with a Certified Technology Specialist — Design (CTS-D), as well as a contractor with
experience in working with an audiovisual integrator. The Bidder shall provide information on each
component of the project team, including contractor roles, responsibilities, and experience with audiovisual
integration projects.

In addition to the information in the preliminary scope of work inciuded in the attached plans and
specifications, the contractor shall obtain a building permit from the City of Chino. It is expected that Plan
Review can be completed at the counter. This shall be a top priority of the contractor to obtain this permit.
A copy of the permit shall be provided to the Agency, prior to the start of work,

B. SHOP DRAWING/SUBMITTALS: All materials must conform to the specifications given within
these documents and the Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction (SSPWC). Submittals
will be required for all materials as described in Exhibits C, D, and E.

Submission of listed Submittals as well as those indicated in the scope of work shall be part of the
cost of the job. The Agency shall only provide compensation for preparation of shop drawings when
the submittals are approved and construction is complete, related to said submittal,

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 7



SECTION 3 - TECHNICAL PROVISIONS

C. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: Replace Section 2-5.2 Precedence of Contract Documents, of the
SSPWC, to include the following: If there is a conflict between any of the Contract Documents, the
document with the highest order (1 being highest) in precedence shall control. The order shall be as

follows:

1. Permits issued by the jurisdictional regulatory agencies;

2. Change Orders/Task Orders/Supplemental Agreements; whichever occurs last;

3. Amendments to the Master Services Contract;

4. Contractors with Agreements with JEUA for Minor Construction, Maintenance and Emergency

=090 o\

0.

11.
12.
13.
14,

Construction Services, with the Agreement taking precedence above the below items;
This Contract/Agreement;

Amendments/Clarifications to this Contract;

The Bid/Proposal for this Contract;

Request for Deviation;

Special Provisions/Technical Specifications;

2015 Edition of the Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction (SSPWC)-Green Book,
or most recent addition;

Plans;

Standard Plans;

Reference Specifications; and

Photos.

CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY: All quantities shall be verified based on field measurements by

the Contractor.

E. SERVICES FURNISHED TO THE CONTRACTOR: The Agency will provide the following

services to the Contractor:

1. Material testing for the specification compliance,

2. Compaction testing for specification compliance, and

3. A web-based document tracking system, named Capital Improvement Program Office (CIPO).
IEUA shall provide sufficient training to Contractor designated staff to use the system. Contractor
shall use CIPO to document and record all contract correspondence including but not limited to:
letters, Field Memorandums (FM), Request for Deviation (RFD), Request for Proposals .(RFP),
Advisory Notices (AN) , Non-Compliance Reports (NCR), Shutdown Requests (SR), Request for
Information(RFI), Shop Drawing Submittals, Change Orders (CO), Progress Payments (PP)
etcetera. Contractor’s use of CIPO is mandatory throughout entire term of contract.

4. To access CIPQ, Contractor will require at their expense,

a.

C.

A workstation supporting a web browser which must be one of : (A} Microsoft Internet
Explorer® 7 or later, (B) Mozilla Foxfire® 3.0 (C) Google Chrome 2.0 or (D) Apple Safari 3.0
of later:

A broadband internet connection with sufficient bandwidth and quality to allow trouble-free
browsing and data uploading and downloading;:

A workstation based, commercially available and proven anti-virus program.

RFP-RW-16-024b Page8



SECTION 4 —- FORMS

A. PROPOSAL PRICE SCHEDULE: The bidder agrees to furnish all labor, equipment, apparatus,
materials, facilities transportation, insurance, taxes, permits, shop drawings, overhead, profit, mobilization
costs, incidentals, and any other costs necessary to furnish, deliver, design, install or perform work under
the subject bid item, in conformance with the plans, specifications, and permits complete, for the
“Headqguarters Audiovisual Upgrades Design/Build” as described in the specifications, contract
documents, drawings, pictures and/or RFP.

The Bidder declares that the cost for labor, materials, equipment and incidentals necessary for sheeting,
shoring, bracing and other excavation supports required by the Labor Code of the State of California, the
Construction Safety Orders of the Division of Industrial Safety of the State of California, and the California
Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1973, is included in the total lump sum bid.

Only lump sum bids will be accepted.

Total Bid Price: § dollars
{in numeric figures)

Total Bid Price:

(written in words)

Lead-time for material prior to project completion
in calendar days after receipt of order:

Bidder’s Signature Company Name
Print Name Contractor’s License Number & Type
Title Date
( )
Bidder’s Phone Number

Bidder’s Business Address

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 9



SECTION 4 — FORMS

“This Page is Intentionally Left Blank”

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 10



SECTION 5 - EXHIBITS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 11



EXHIBIT A
SAMPLE CONTRACT

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 12



/!

4
Q y Inland Empire

J UTILITIES AGENCY

ATTACHMENT A

SAMPLE CONTRACT
FOR

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this day of , 20XX, by and
between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the County of
San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Califomia (hereinafter referred to as "Agency”), and
(COMPANY NAME), of (CITY), (STATE} (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor”), for (PROJECT DESCRIPTION).

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein, the parties agree
as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract shall come from the
designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment are listed below.

Project Manager:  (NAME)
Address: (ADDRESS)
(CITY), (STATE) (ZIP)

Telephone:  (AREA CODE) (TELEPHONE), Extension (NO.)
Facsimile: (AREA CODE) (FACSIMILE)

2. CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects of this Contract
shall be referred to the following:

Contractor:  (NAME)
Address: (ADDRESS)
(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

Telephone:  (AREA CODE) (NUMBERY), Extension (NO.)
Facsimile: (AREA CODE) (NUMBER)

3. ORDER OF PRECEDRENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract Documents; each of
which is hereby incorporated as an integral part of this Contract. Where any conflicts exist between the

General Terms and Conditions, or addenda attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as
follows:

1. Amendments to Contract number (NO.).
2. Contract Number {(NO.) General Temms and Conditions.

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 13



3. Agency Request for Proposal Number (NO.).
4, Contractor's Proposal, dated (DATE).

4. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Contractor services and responsibilities shall include and be in
accordance with the Agency’s Request for Proposal dated (date)

5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed, and terminate upon
completion of the Project or (date) , whichever occurs first, unless agreed to by both parties,
reduced to writing, and incorporated as an amendment to this Contract.

6. PAYMENT, INVOICING AND COMPENSATION: The Contractor may submit an invoice not more than once
per month during the term of this Contract. (alternative language for firm fixed price / lump sum contracts)
The Contractor shail submit one lump sum invoice, valued at the total firm fixed price established for this
Contract, upon completion of all required work / services and submittal of all required deliverables. Agency
shall pay Contractor's properly executed invoice, approved by the Project Manager, within thirty (30) days
following receipt of the invoice. The Agency may take a % discount to each Contractor invoice were
payment is issued (defined a by the date of post-mark by U.S. Mail or private carrier service) within
calendar days subsequent to the date of Agency's receipt of invoice. Payment will be withheld for any service
which does not meet the requirements of this Contract, until such service is revised, the invoice resubmitted
and accepted by the Project Manager.

All invoices shall be formulated consistent with the rates proposed within the Contractor's accepted proposal,
dated XOOXXX XX, 20XX.

Contractor shall provide with their invoice certified payroll verifying that Contractor has paid prevailing
wage in accordance with the Department of Industrial Relations requirements. (Include with Public Works
contracts > $1,000.00 price).

Contractor's invoices shall be submitted electronically with all required back-up to apgroup@ieua.org .

Concurrent with submittal of each original invoice to the Agency’s Accounts Payable Department, the
Contractor shall forward a copy of said invoice fo the Agency’s designated Project Manager identified on
page 1 of this Contract,

As compensation for the work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay Contractor, on a firm fixed
price ... alternatively (fixed price level-of-effort or time and materlals) basis, a total price not-fo-exceed
$ XOOXXXX for all work/ services/products satisfactorily provided hereunder.

7. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: Liquidated damages, in the amount of $500 (to be determined and/or
negotiated) per calendar day, shall apply for each full day that the Contractor’'s completion of the project
is delinquent to _(dafe) . Any and all liquidated damages shall be paid by the Contractor, or at
the Agency's discretion, credited towards payment for the project. Contractor's acceptance of an award
resulting from this Request for Proposal indicates the Contractor's acceptance of this liquidated damages
provision and the daily amount expressed herein.

8. CONTROL OF THE WORK: Contractor shall perform the Work in compliance with the Work Schedule
established by the Agency’s Project Manager. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the
Contractor shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the Work Schedule as directed by
the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that Contractor is unable to accelerate the Work,
Contractor shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a
proposed revised Work Schedule.

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 14



9.

10.

FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A

C.

Fithess: Contractor and its Subcontractor personnel on the Jobsite;

1. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

2. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages or of any
controlled substance (except a controlied substance as prescribed by a physician so long as
the performance or safety of the Work is not affected thereby); and

3. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its nature, may have
a discemible adverse impact on the business or reputation of Agency.

Inspection: Searches by Agency authorized personnel may be made of lockers, storage areas,
vehicles, persons or personal effects on Agency-owned, or leased property at various times without
prior announcement. Such facility inspections may be conducted using detection dog teams to
search work areas and other common areas in order to detect evidence of unlawful drug use or the
presence of pyrotechnics, explosives, firearms, weapons, or facsimiles thereof, alcoholic beverages
and illegal drugs ("Prohibited Items"). Prohibited kems must not be brought onto, or kept on, Agency
property.

Compliance: Contractor shall advise all contractor and subcontractor personnel and associated third
parties of the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for Duty Requirements") before they enter on
the Jobsite and shall immediately remove from the Jobsite any employee determined to be in violation
of these requirements. Contractor shall impose these requirements on its Subcontractors. Agency
may cancel the Contract if Contractor violates these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall maintain at Contractor's sole expense,
the following insurance.

A

Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury, personal
injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services
Office form number GL 0001-87 covering Comprehensive General Liability. If Commercial
General Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the
general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate
limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

2, Automobile Liability: $300,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily injury and
property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form
number CA 00 01 87, covering Automobile Liability, including "any auto.”

3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation limits as required
by the Labor Code of the State of California and employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per
accident.

4, Builders Risk completed value (course of construction) fire insurance with extended

coverage and a vandalism and malicious endorsement. The policy shall cover the full value
of all completed construction, which includes all material and labor invested in the
construction and the full value of all equipment and material at the job site. Said policy
shalt remain in effect until acceptance of the work by the Agency.

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 15



B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention must be declared
to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency, either: the insurer shall reduce or
eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers; or the Contractor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses
and related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following
provisions:

ilk. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to be covered as
insureds, endorsements GL 20 11 07 66, CG2010 1185 and/or CA 20 01 (Ed. 0178),
as respects: liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the Contractor,
products and completed operations of the Contractor, premises owned, occupied or
used by the Contractor, or automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the
Contractor. The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the Agengy, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

b. The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the
Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance
maintained by the Agency, iis officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be
excess of the Contractor's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

¢.  Builders Risk Insurance (Course of Consiruction): The Agency is to be named as
the loss payee.

d.  Anyfailure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect coverage
provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

e. The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom
claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer's
liability.

f.  The Contractor may satisfy the limit requirements in a sinéle policy or multiple
policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess insurance shall not provide
any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work performed by the Contractor
for the Agency.

3. All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall
not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except
after thirty (30) days' prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been
given to the Agency.

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 16



Acceptability of Insurers: All insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less
than A minus:VIi, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish the Agency with certificates of insurance and with
original endorsements effecting coverage required by the Agency for themselves and all
subcontractors prior to commencing work or allowing any subcontractor to commence work under
any subcontract. The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates and endorsements
are to be approved by the Agency before work commences. The Agency reserves the right to require
complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Contractor shall submit all required certificates and endorsements to the
following:

Attention: Manager of Safety and Risk Manager
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

P.C. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91709

11. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A

Professional Responsibility: The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level of competency
presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing the same or similar type of work.

Status of Contractor: The Contractor is retained as an independent Contractor only, for the sole
purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not an employee of the Agency.

Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Contractor shall keep itself fully informed of all existing and
future state and federal laws and all county and city ordinances and regulations which in any manner
affect the conduct of any services or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and
decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Contractor
shall at all times observe and comply with all such existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations,
orders and decrees, and shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers,
employees and agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of any such
law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the Contractor or its employees.

Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services under this Contract
shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

Hours of Labor: The Contractor shall comply with all applicable provisions of California Labor Code
Sections 1810 to 1817 relating to working hours. The Contractor shall, as a penalty to the Agency,
forfeit $25.00 for each worker employed in the execution of the Contract by the Contractor or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or permitted to work more
than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty (40) hours in any one calendar week in violation
of the provisions of the Labor Code.

Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Contractor shall make payment to each worker for travel and
subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or service, as such travel and
subsistence payments are defined in the applicable collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

Liens: Contractor shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor, services, materials
or equipment furnished to Contractor on account of said services to be rendered or said materials to

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 17



be furnished under this Contract and that may be secured by any lien against the Agency. Contractor
shall fully discharge each such lien at the time performance of the obligation secured matures and
becomes due.

H. Conflict of interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity and on behalf of the
Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part in negotiating, making, accepting or
approving this Contract, or any subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to
this Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

Equal Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of this Contract, the
Contractor shall not uniawfully discriminate against any employee or employment applicant because

of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or mental disability, sexual
orientation, veteran status or national origin. The Agency is committed to creating and maintaining
an environment free from harassment and discrimination. To accomplish these goals the Agency
has established procedures regarding the implementation and enforcement of the Agency's
Harassment Prohibition and Equal Employment Opportunity commitments. Please refer to Agency
Policies A-29 (Equal Employment Opportunity) and A-30 Harassment Prohibition for detailed
information or contact the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator. A copy of either of these
Policies can be obtained by contacting the Project Manager for your respective Contract. Please
advise any of your staff that believes they might have been harassed or discriminated against while
on Agency property, to report said possible incident to either the Project Manager, or the Agency's
Human Resources Administrator. Please be assured that any possible infraction will be thoroughly
investigated by the Agency,

J. Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Contractor represents and warrants that the Work and
Documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the Contract. For a period of
not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the completed Work, Contractor shall, at no additional
cost to Agency, correct any and all errors in and shortcomings of the Work or Documentation,
regardless of whether any such errors or shortcoming Is brought to the attention of Contractor by
Agency, or any other person or entity. Contractor shall within three (3) calendar days, correct any
error or shortcoming that renders the Work or Documentation unusable and shall correct other errors
within thirty (30) calendar days after Contractor's receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of
Agency, Contractor shall correct any such error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to
Agency's continued use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar days after
Contractor’s receipt of notice of the error. If the Project Manager rejects all or any part of the Work or
Documentation as unacceptabie and agreement to correct such Work or Documentation cannot be
reached without modification to the Contract, Contractor shall notify the Project Manager, in writing,
detailing the dispute and reason for the Contractor's position. Any dispute that cannot be resolved
between the Project Manager and Contractor shall be resclved in accordance with the provisions of
this Contract.

K. Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined in accordance with
this section. The Contractor shall pursue the work to completion in accordance with the
instruction of the Agency's Project Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By
entering into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all disputes
arising under or refating to the Contract, which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the
procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided hersin,
arbitration shall be conducted under Califomia Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et.
seq, ot their successor.

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 18



Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to resolution by the
Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shall comply, pursuant to the Agency Project
Manager instructions. If the Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency
Project Manager, they may file a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within seven
(7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by Contractor
fo file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and
acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's Project Manager shall
submit the Contractor's written protests to the General Manager, together with a copy of the
Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration within seven (7)
calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shall make his or her
determination with respect to each protest filed with the Agency Project Manager within ten
(10) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). If Contractor is not satisfied with any such
resolution by the General Manager, they may file a written request for arbitration with the
Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the General
Manager's decision.

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single neutral
Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons acceptable to
the Contractor to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency shali determine if any of the
names submitted by Contractor are acceptable and, if so, such person will be
designated as Arbitrator.

b. Inthe event that none of the names submitted by Contractor are acceptable to Agency,
or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency
shall submit to Contractor a list of five names of persons acceptable to Agency for ap-
pointment as Arbitrator. The Contractor shall, in tum, have seven (7) calendar days in
which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

¢. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a neutral
Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted to the San
Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.6,
or its successor. The costs of arbitration, including but not limited to reasonable atto-
meys' fees, shall be recoverable by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitra-
tion is appealed to a court pursuant to the procedure under California Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also
include court costs associated with such appeals, including but not limited to reasonable
attorneys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Contractor in mediation or
arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project pursuant to Public Contracts Code
Sections 20104 et sea. Such joinder shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's
representative to the Contractor.

L. Workers’ Legal Status: For performance against this Contract, Contractor shall only utilize
employees and/or subcontractors that are authorized to work in the United States pursuant to the
Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986.

M. Prevailing Wage Requirements: Pursuant to Section 1770 and following, of the California |abor
Code, the Contractor shall not pay less that the general prevailing wage rates, as determined by
the Director of the State of California Department of Industrial Relations for the locality in which

RFP-RW-16-024b

Page 19



12.

13.

the work is to be performed and for each craft or type of worker needed to execute the work
contemplated under the Contract. The Contractor or any subcontractor performing part of said
work shall strictly adhere to all provisions of the Labor Code, including, but not limited to, minimum
wages, work days, nondiscrimination, apprentices, maintenance and availability of accurate
payroll records and any other matters required under all Federal, State and local laws related to
labor.

SB854 Requirements:

+ No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a public works project
(submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless registered with the Department of Industrial
Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this
requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section 1771.1(a)).

+ No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public work on a public
works project (awarded on or after April 1, 2015) unless registered with the Department
of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5.

» This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of
Industrial Relations.

INDEMNIFICATION: Contractor or Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless and defend as permitted

by léw, the Agency, its directors, officers, employees, or authorized volunteers, each of them from and
against:

A Any and all claims, demands, causes of action, damages, costs, expenses, losses or
liabilities, in law or in equity, of every kind or nature whatsoever for, but not limited to, injury to or
death of any person including Agency and/or Contractor, or any directors, officers, employees,
or authorized volunteers of Agency or Contractor, and damages to or destruction of property of
any person, including but not limited to, Agency and/or Contractor or their directors, officers,
employees, or authorized voluntears, arising out of or in any manner directly or indirectly
connected with the work to be performed under this agreement, however caused, except for the
sole negligence or willful misconduct or active negligence of the Agency or its directors, officers,
employees, or authorized volunteers;

Any and all actions, proceedings, damages, costs, expenses, penalties or liabilities, in law or equity,
or every kind or nature whatsoever, arising out of, resulting from, or on account of the violation of any
governmental law or regulation, compliance with which is the responsibility of the Contractor;

Any and all losses, expenses, damages (including damages to the work itself), attorneys’ fees, and
other costs, including all costs of defense, which any of them may incur with respects to the failure,
neglect, or refusal or Contractor to faithfully perform the work and all of the Contractor's obligations
under the agreement. Such costs, expenses, and damages shall include ali costs, including
attorneys’ fees, incurred by the indemnified parties in any lawsuit to which they are a party.

OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency retains ownership of

any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes, computations, lists, and/or other materials,
documents, information, or data prepared by the Contractor and/or the Contractor's subcontractor(s)
pertaining to this Contract. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the
Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Contractor shall deliver same to the Agency whenever
requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The Contractor agrees that same shall not be

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 20



14,

15.

made available to any individual or organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the

Agency.

TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A Documentation: Title t0 the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared; however, a copy
may be retained by Contractor for its records and internal use. Contractor shall retain such
Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the
Documentation to others without the prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance of
Work related to the Project.

B. Material: Title to all Material, equipment, procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to
Agency when procured or fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and all
encumbrances. Contractor shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-owned equipment of
which it has custody.

C. Disposition;: Contractor shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed in writing by the
Agency.

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A, Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets, patents, copyrights,

and other intellectual property, including the Information and Documentation, and revisions thereto
{(hereinafter collectively referred to as "Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Contractor in the
performance of the Work, shal! be governed by the following provisions:

1. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Contractor in the
performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Contractor shall cooperate with
all appropriate requests to assign and transfer same to Agency.

2, If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Contractor prior to the
performance of the Work are'used in and become integral with the Work or Documentation,
or are necessary for Agency to have complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation,
Contractor shall grant to Agency a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may be
required by Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including
the right to reproduce, comect, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy
or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with
respect to the Work and Documentation.

3. if the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others, Contractor shall
procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses regarding such Proprietary
Rights so as to allow Agency the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation,
including the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use,
modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses
to others with respect to the Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall be in writing
and shall be irrevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

No Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be deemed to require payment
by Agency to Contractor of any compensation specifically for the assignments and assurances
required hereby, other than the payment of expenses as may be actually incurred by Contractor in
complying with this Contract.

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 21



16.

17.

18.

19.

INFRINGEMENT: Contractor represents and warrants that the Work and Documentation shall be free of
any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or other violations of any
Proprietary Rights of any person.

Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors, agents, employees,
successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and harmless from any and all liability, damages, losses,
claims, demands, actions, causes of action, and costs including reasonable attomey's fees and expenses
arising out of any claim that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark,
trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Contractor shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by Agency under the
Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to use the Work and Documentation, to
replace or modify the Work and Documentation as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of
infringement, or to put up a satisfactory bond to permit Agency's continued use of the Work and
Documentation.

NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by depositing it in a
United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid, and addressed to the party at the
address set forth below:

Agency:  Warren Green
Manager of Contracts & Procurement
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 91709

Contractor:  (CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENTATIVE)
(COMPANY NAME)
(ADDRESS)
(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, upon receipt thereof,
or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of transmission with the United States Postal
Service.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Contract shall inure to
the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Contractor, and their respective successors and assigns.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits of the Contractor under this Contract
may be assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the Agency; and
any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal without the prior written consent of the
Agency shall be null, void and of no legal effect whatsoever.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be subject to the California
Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.) The Agency's use and disclosure of its records
are govemed by this Act. The Agency shall use its best efforts to notify Contractor of any requests for
disclosure of any documents pertaining to Contractor.

In the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information Contractor considers exempt from disclosure;
(e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall act as a stakeholder only, holding the
information until otherwise ordered by a court or other legal process. |f Agency is required to defend an
action arising out of a Public Records Act request for any of the information Contractor has marked
“Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or ‘“Trade Secret, “ Contractor shall defend and indemnify Agency from all

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 22



20.

21,

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including atiorneys’ fees, in any action or proceeding arising under
the Public Records Act.

RIGHT TC AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Contractor's records related to
the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during the term of the Contract, upon
termination, upon completicn of the Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final
payment has been made to Contractor. The Contractor shall make all records and related documentation
available within three (3) working days after said records are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency and the Contractor
as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding shall be of any force or effect
with respect to those matters covered by the Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified,
altered or amended except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Contractor.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Caiifornia.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to immediately suspend,
cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written nofice to the Contractor. In the event of such
termination, the Agency shall pay Contractor for all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the
date of such termination.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts occurring beyond
their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

CHANGES: The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Contract's Scope of Work; including
additions, reductions and other alterations to any or all of the work. However, such changes shall only be
made via written amendment to this Contract. The Contract Price and Work Schedule shall be equitably
adjusted, if required, to account for such changes and shall be set forth within the Contract Amendment.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this Contract unless and until
this document has been properly sighed by all responsible parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been
issued to the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the day and year written

above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: (COMPANY NAME):

P Joseph Grindstaff (Date) (AUTH. REP.) (Date)
General Manager (TITLE)

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 23



EXHIBIT B
BONDING REQUIREMENTS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 24



PERFORMANCE BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT, WHEREAS, the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency, a Municipal Water District, hereinafter designated as the “Agency," has, on
20___ ,awardedto , hereinafter designated as the
"Principal,”" the Contract for the construction of:

Headquarters Audiovisual Upgrades, Project No. EN16049

WHEREAS, said Principal is required under the terms of said Confract to furnish a bond for the
faithful performance of said Contract:

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, the Principal, and , as Surety,
are held and firmly bound unto the Agency the penal sum of the total lump sum bid price lawful
money of the United States, for the payment of which sum will and truly be made, we bind
ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, and successors, jointly and severally, firmly by
these presents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, that if the above bounden Principal,
or its heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns, shall in all things stand to
and abide by, and will and truly keep and faithfully perform the covenants, conditions, and
agreements In the said Contract and any alterations made as therein provided, on its or their
part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein specified, and in all respects
according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnify and save harmless, Agency and
engineer, their officers, agents, and employees as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall
become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and virtue and Principal and
Surety, in the event suit is brought on this bond, will pay to Agency such reasonable attormey's
fees as shall be fixed by the court.

As a condition precedent to the satisfactory completion of the said Contract, the above obligation
in the said amount shall hold good for a period of two (2) years after the completion and
acceptance of said Contract, during which time if the above bounden Principal, its heirs, executors,
administrators, successors, or assigns shall fail to make full, complete, and satisfactory repair and
replacements or totally protect said Agency from loss or damage made evident during said period
of one year from the date of acceptance of the work under said Contract, and resulting from or
caused by defective materials or faulty workmanship in the execution of the work done, the above
obligation in the said amount shall remain in full force and effect. However, anything in this
paragraph to the contrary notwithstanding, the obligation of the Surety hereunder shall continue
so long as any obligation of the Principal remains.

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 25



Bond Number

SECOND PAGE OF PERFORMANCE BOND

Said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time,
slteration, or addition to the terms of the Contract or to the work to be performed there under or
the specifications accompanying the same shall, in any way, affect its obligations on this bond,
and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration, or addition to
the terms of the Contract or to the work or to the specifications. Said Surety hereby waives the
provisions of Sections 2819 and 2845 of the Civil Code of the State of Califomia.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the amount specified therefore, there
shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees,
incurred by Agency in successfully enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included
in any judgment rendered.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the above bounden parties have executed this instrument under their
seals this day of , 20 , the name and corporate seal of each
corporate party being hereto affixed and these presents duly signed by its undersigned
representative, pursuant to authority of its governing body.

Principal (print name)

Signature for Principal {Corporate Seal)

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 26



THIRD PAGE OF PERFORMANCE BOND

Surety (print name)

Signature for Surety (Surety Seal)

Surety address

ATTACH POWER-OF-ATTORNEY AND NOTARIAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
OF SURETY BELOW

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 27



BIDDER'S BOND (Ten (10) Percent of the Total Bid)

Bond Number

BID BOND
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS,
That , as Principal
and , as Surety

are heid and firmly bound unto the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District
hereinafter designated as the "Agency”, in the sum of dollars,
(not less than ten (10} percent of the total amount of the bid) for the payment of which sum will and
truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns,
jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, said Principal has submitted a bid to said Agency to perform all work required under
the bidding schedule(s) titled:

NOW, THEREFORE, if said Principal is awarded the Contract by said Agency and within the time
and in the manner required under the Instructions to Bidders (Section 1) bound with said
specifications, enters into a written agreement and fully executes the Contract bound with said
specifications and furnishes the required bonds and verification of insurance, then this obligation
shall be null and void, otherwise it shall remain in full force and effect. In the event a suit is brought
upon this bond by said Agency and judgment is recovered, said Surety shall pay all costs incurred
by said Agency in such suit, including a reasonable attorney's fee to be fixed by the Court.

SIGNED AND SEALED, this day of , 20

Principal {print name)

By: (Corporate Seal)
Signature

Continued on page 2

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 28



Bond Number

Bidding Schedule(s) titled:

SECOND PAGE OF BID BOND

Surety agent (print name)

By.

(Surety Seal)

Signature

Surety address

RFP-RW-16-024b

Page 29



Bond Number

PAYMENT BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT, WHEREAS, the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency, hereinafter designated as the "Agency”, has, on ;
20 , awarded to

, hereinafter designated as the "Principal,” a Contract for the

construction of:

Headquarters Audiovisual Upgrades, Project No. EN16049

WHEREAS, said Principal is required under the terms of said Contract to furnish a payment
bond providing that if said Principal, or any of their subcontractors, shall fail to pay for any
materials, provisions, or other supplies used in, upon, for, or about the performance of the
work under said Contract, or for any work or labor done thereon of any kind, the Surety of
this bond will pay the same to the extent hereinafter set forth:

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, the Principal, and , as Surety, are held
and firmly bound unto the Agency the penal sum of the total lump sum of bid price lawful
money of the United States, for the payment of which sum will and truly be made, we bind
ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, and successors, jointly and severally, firmly
by these presents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, that if the above bounden Principal, or
its heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns, shall fail to pay any person
specified in California Civil Code Section 3181, or for any materials, provisions, or other
supplies used in, upon, for, or about the performance of the work under said Contract, or for
any work or labor thereon of any kind or for amount due under the Unemployment Insurance
Code with respect to work or labor performed under said Contract, or for any amounts due,
or to be withheld pursuant to Sections 18806 of the Revenue and Taxation Code of the State
of California, or with respect to any work or labor for which a bond is required by the
provisions of Sections 3247 through 3252 of the California Civil Code, and provided that the
persons, companies, or corporations so furnishing said materiais, provisions, or other
supplies, appliances, or power use, in, upon, for, or about the performance of the work under
said Contract, or any person who performs work or labor upon same, or any person who
supplies both work and materials, thereto, shall have complied with the provisions of said
Civil Code, then said surety will pay the same in or to an amount not exceeding the amount
herein before set forth, and also will pay in case suit is brought upon this bend, such
reasonable attorney's fees to Agency as shall be fixed by the court.

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 30



Bond Number

SECOND PAGE OF PAYMENT BOND

This bond shall inure to the benefit of Agency and any and all persons, companies, and
corporations and their respective assigns entitled to file claims under applicable State law,
including but not limited to, California Civil Code Section 3181, so as to give a right of action
to them or their assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

Said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of
time, alteration, or addition to the terms of said Contract or to the work to be performed there
under or the specifications accompanying the same shall, in any way, affect its obligations
on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension of time,
alteration, or addition to the terms of the Contract or to the work or to the specifications. Said
Surety hereby waives the provisions of Sections 2819 and 2845 of the Civil Code of the State
of California.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the amount specified therefore,
there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable
attorney's fees, incurred by Agency in successfully enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed
as costs and included in any judgment rendered.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above bounden parties have executed this instrument under
their seals this day of , 20 , the
name and corporate seal of each corporate party being hereto affixed and these presents
duly signed by its undersigned representative, pursuant to authority of its governing body.

Principal (print name)

Signature for Principal (Corporate Seal)

RFP-RW-16-024h Page 31



Bond Number

THIRD PAGE OF PAYMENT BOND

Surety (print name)

Signature for Surety (Surety Seal)

Surety address

ATTACH POWER-OF-ATTORNEY AND NOTARIAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY
BELOW

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 32



EXHIBIT C
AUDIOVISUAL SPECIFICATIONS
AND SIGNAL DRAWINGS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 33



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

SECTION 27 41 00

AUDIOVISUAL SYSTEMS EQUIFPMENT & INSTALLATION

PART 1 - GENERAL..ocmincsrrisinsessasssinsasimmsmtesbesssiontatsisstissstintottbtassssessisssstsssstssssssassssatsssstassssasassssssnossnss 2
1.1 BOOPE OF WOTK. ...iueiriirieinsiriensiirsts e sersasassasssesrssssssnsessanessssssasassas sxenms seensonssaresestansssuesareseesesnssnesesssentansase 2
12 DefINition 0f TEIMB ..ottt st s e s s r s e e e 2
1.3 Preliminary SCHEUIE........c.ccvireiicrncersrcrcinrn s s s ssse s s st s e e sad s st st st natar b s e brssnaneon 4
1.4  Regulatory REQUITEINENILS ... cociuieiiiricrirarsreessssrssirmrssesrorerssssessemses smemsrssssssss seasasvas s srstssnsrasans seessenss snesnessen 4
1.5  Coordination of Related Work Dy OUHETS..c.ccce e ricrnircenseresnssesserassess e sens srasieemssens e smansseessssessesms sees 4
1.6 BB OTEIICES ..ot eee et ete st s e e s e e e assa sedhe hat et e e 4mba s aa PR b s ne S e ae R RaR e S aan IR Rraebr e n nearaaaREtates1h 6
1.7 Project / Site ConditIOnS ... .. oo oottt et et sres bbb aa s re e h s ot sasadsms b st s ba st s 7
1.8  Environmental Impact Considerations ... e snsesn 7
1.9 Requirements Specific t0 This PIOJECT v..evirrumeserinsiineiiemsississnnss sttt sssras s 8
LI0  SUBMITEEAIS ..ottt sesessmnasstse s ss s s s s e msm s e s na s s s b em e et s nra s sre i e et 9
1.11  Warranty & Maintenance SUPPOTE........cremvsririsiminsiaisserssssesiesscsssses i sesesssesssmesss s sassssssssssssssesenss 16

PART 2 - GENERAL 18
2.1  Audiovisual System Functional Requirements. ... sesnssreessmsecsncsosssnss 18
2.2 AQQIEVE AJEIIIAIES ..vevevrererorrerrirerarrerrsrransrasmareriesaspassstss sostasis saess sasseshenesaartsasmt st shbeenesRassaraseessasenssaanssans 18
23 GEENETAL .. ..ot crerrerrmeesrs ereeree e e e e eeeeeaeeememstesdceir e b em e s e st ok eb b bR b e S eR SR SRS SRR oAb e A SR A SR e RR SRS R oS hE b R bs 18
24 Master QUOTE INFOTINALION 1...ivviveereirnerieviirsvraissrsressesrerreseresssesaratnsusesassasesstesinecesnerassssasantentasnsratasiasas 19
2.5 ROOM DIESCIIIIONS «.ocveeeeieireiieeserertreesiarsssessssssesersrasesressrasssmasnsamn s rasssseesanssastbnbosantasmteasenseesesasemseants an 20
2.6 SUDSHIUTIONS ....oieeciirees resrrecerseee o e esasssm e meses s saess e sh s s a b beae bR AR e S b sa R RS b TS E s e be e R e dRaBRaa et e b eRn s bens 39
27 SOEWATE. .. ecvouveiicrecesiereessiserieee s seae s s e rrssssassseaseasee s rens s amess s ear s smemra s e b sddehAs bR bt e ha b hRed hhe R e e nea b s b 39
2.8 DEVICE Plafes ...ttt e et e s e R e RS R R S e 40
29  Fixed Installation Cable...........ccoiiiiiiiennninccc i s s st st 41
210 COMMECTOTS ..o cutviieiesieseasarsetastestestasutressarsrosnasesastessassassssssenssissstrsnrassenseasssasssarsssbsssent iamesme mnsensnorsssansseenssnan 42
211  Rack EnclOSUres & ACCESSOTIES ......cc.eeeeeueececereeteceeeteee e etemtesasssesnassssassesseasasesssrsensarsasssasensessoss sensrass 43
2,12 Display Device MOUNLS ....c.eirirerrnirresemrmresmee et e s st sassas st ror et assasssecsasonssaas sanssaententaesanssaesssossonensnonsa 44

PART 3 - EXECUTION .....c...oecu. T N 45
KT B o 1T 1 s 1 TR OO OO OO RPN 45
32 INSEALIAHON ..ottt e et ee e b hshe et s e srenaas e aa s R REEen et e s nsanenanameemesnsaenssnanareens 45
33 QUEALIEY CONIIOL. ...t e e e e e e sde et s e o be st s b asb s bssRaad sb et s adsRa bbb ab s boaerae st n a0 49
34  Substantial Completion INSPECtion........vcvreisesiiiisiicinimr e seee ettt erbe ettt 51
3.5 FINAL ACCEPIANCE «..ooeiecer ettt et et es et h s sae s sae s se SR e e et s aes s ek r s ne e s S b b s e s 52
3.6 System Testing & Owner Acceptance Procedures ..., 52
3.7 TIRININE .o sn e et e e sbar e es s e s ses st sasena s sms e ame s se e e s hae e R s A e aB R neA Rttt ne e s b 54
B CONIACE ClOSB-0ULurcuiiietieinieiereianninse raeassscraarsaseamrassaseoassas s eeenas soens s sansmbs b aabs b aae s sbbena st b eamatenbanbssinnrsban 54
3.9  Appendix A — AV System Functional DIagrams.. ... e seesssesseseses 55

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation

27 41 00-1
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 34



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016

Technology Refresh Chino, California
PART 1- GENERAL
1.1 SCOPE OF WORK

A. The work covered in this Section consists of furnishing all labor, material and services to install a complete au-

1.2

diovisual system as indicated on the project drawings and in these specifications. The intent of this specification
is that the GC together with a duly qualified Audio Visual Integrator/ Audio Visual contractor shall be responsi-
ble for a complete instailation and testing of the AV systems.

Delivery of the work described in this Specification shall include, but not be limited to, the following Basic Ser-
vices:

Engineering and Design: The Audiovisual Integrator shall provide all system engineering and design neces-
gary to develop the complete systems described herein, Engineering and Design shall include preparation of
all necessary electronic schematics, hardware drawings, systems diagrams, schedules and lists. Additional-

ly, final system design and configuration with the Owner, as well as on site audiovisual coordination and in-
frastructure installation review with the Construction Manager is required.

Assembly: The Audiovisual Integrator shall procure and assemble all hardware and equipment
(both CFCI and OFCT), and any additional materials as required to deliver a completely functioning Audio-
visual Systems,

Software Programming: The Audiovisual Integrator shall perform all required software setup, configuration,
and programming required to develop a complete operating system in accordance with this Specification,
including all control logic and push button component faceplate or interface programming.

Installation: The Audiovisual Integrator shall install all equipment, cable, wiring, connectors, plates and oth-
er material at the Project site per the Integrator’s approved designs. The Audiovisual Integrator shall install
any owner furnished equipment identified in this document and calibrate it to work with the integrated sys-
tems.

Testing and Adjustment: The Audiovisual Integrator shall perform all tests and adjustments, furnish all test
equipment necessary and perform all work required to properly configure the systems and to verify their
performance in accordance with the information in this Specification and the Integrator’s approved engi-
neered designs. Completed Testing check-lists will be provided to the CM for review and approval by the
Audiovisual Consultant.

Acceptance Testing: Prior to Owner acceptance and hand-over of the completed Audiovisual Systems, the
Audiovisual Integrator shall demonstrate the operation of the complete systems, including all individual de-
vices and specified control functions. Both subjective and objective tests may be required by the Owner to
determine compliance with the information in this Specification and the Integrator’s approved designs. Prior
to the Audiovisual Consultant performing their system acceptance, completed Integrator testing reports will
be provided showing all systems are in complete operation.

Training: The Audiovisual Integrator shall provide technical training of Owner's staff, instructing them on
Audiovisual Systems operation, maintenance and troubleshooting.

Warranty: The Audiovisual Integrator shall warranty the Audiovisual Systems in accordance with the terms
of this Specification.

DEFINITION OF TERMS

A. Definitions of the terminology used in this Specification are as follows:

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 00-2

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 35



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

L.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Owner or Client: shall refer to the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA), or their designated representa-
tive.

Construction Manager (CM): shall refer to IEUA Engineering Department
Contractor: shall refer to the Awarded contractor and any of its sub-contractors.

Bidder: shall refer to any party proposing to provide the services and material delineated in this Specifica-
tion

Bid: shall refer to a Bidder’s proposal to provide the services and material delineated in this Specification

Audiovisual Consultant {Audiovisual Consultant, Consultant): shall refer to Vantage Technology Consulting
Group

Audiovisual Integrator (Audiovisual Contractor): The awarded contractor for this scope of services,

Audiovisual Specification (Specification): shall refer to the complete set of designs, performance and deliv-
ery requirements delineated within this document and all referenced documents

Audiovisual System (AV System): shall refer to the complete compliment of equipment, software and other
material that upon completion of assembly, installation and configuration provides the full functionality and
technical performance delineated in this Specification

Audiovisual Equipment {AV Equipment): shall refer to any and all individual equipment items and OFCI
equipment items installed as a part of the Audiovisual System

‘Work: Design and provision the Audiovisual Systems and associated equipment, software and services for
the Project

Construction Documents: shall include all documentation associated with the design and general construc-
tion of the Project, including this Specification

Provide: Supply, deliver, install, test, configure, label, and commission.

Manufacturer: shall refer to the original manufacturer of any equipment provided as part of the Work
Commissioning Date; shall refer to the date at which a system is formally accepted by the Owner
OFCI: Owner Furnished, Contractor installed.

CFCI: Contractor Furnished, Contractor installed.

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 00-3

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 36



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

13

14

1.5

PRELIMINARY SCHEDULE

. Refer to the included construction schedule for key project milestones.

REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

The Audiovisual Integrator shall obtain any permits and shall pay all fees required by public agencies having ju-
risdiction over the Work.

All products and materials provided shall be listed by Underwriters Laboratory {UL) and shall bear the UL label
intended for the purpose specified and indicated. If UL has no published standards for a particular item, then
other national independent testing standards shall apply and such items shall bear those labels.

All equipment and installations under this Specification shall conform to the following:

1. ANSI/NFPA 70 - National Electrical Code.
2. ANSUIEEE C2 - National Electrical Safety Code
3. TIA/EIA Standards 568-B, 569 and 607

4. IEEE/ANSI 142-2007 - Recommended Practice for Grounding of Industrial and Commercial Power Sys-
tems.

. The Audiovisnal Integrator and their employees shall perform all work in compliance with current Occupational

Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) guidelines and regulations and other safety and health requirements
as may be mandated by the Owner, the Construction Manager or other authorities.

The Audiovisual Integrator shali have a thorough knowledge of governing codes and standards in effect and hav-
ing jurisdiction over the Project. Lack of awareness of any of the relevant codes and standards will not be ac-
cepted as a reason for non-compliance.

The Audiovisual Integrator shall be responsible for providing cable and materials that comply with applicable

codes and requirements of regulating bodies. - The cost for these materials shall be included in the Bid price, as
the Owner shall not accept change orders for changes in materials.

COORDINATION OF RELATED WORK BY OTHERS

. The Aundiovisual Integrator shall coordinate with the Construction Manager to ensure proper integration and op-

eration of the Audiovisual Systems with the complete Project designs, building systems and all other elements of
the Project. The Audiovisual Integrator shall coordinate with, Construction Manager and complete project Con-
struction Documents to help facilitate effective coordination of the work with the work of other trades.

Some components of the complete Audiovisual Systems will be provided by the GC, its sub-contractors or the
owner. It shall be the responsibility of the Audiovisual Integrator to coordinate with all parties whose work im-
pacts the Audiovisual Integrator’s work to ensure the complete coordination and successful implementation of
the Audiovisual Systems. Related work by GC shall in¢lude, but may not be limited to, the following:

1. Millwork and Cabinetry: All millwork and cabinetry modifications required to accommodate the installation
of Audiovisual Systems, equipment and related cabling and connections, except as may be individually
identified in the Specification, shall be provided by Contractor.

2. Owner Furnished Equipment {OFE): Some equipment that will become a part of or connect to the Audiovis-
ual Systems may be provided by the Owner and shall be designated as Owner Furnished Equipment (OFE).
Owner Furnished Equipment shall be provided by the Owner and supplied to the Audigvisual Integrator for

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
2741004

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 37



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

connection, installation and/or integration into the Audiovisual Systems as delineated in the Audiovisual
System designs and these Specifications, This may iiclude new or existing equipment. The Audiovisual In-
tegrator shall be responsible for coordinating with the Owner to ensure that all Owner Fumnished Equipment
is fully operational and compatible with other Audiovisual Equipment and that it is made available to the
Audiovisual Integrator in a timeframe that does not delay the Audiovisual Integrator’s work.

3. Information Technology Systems: Unless otherwise specified, all data networking cabling and active elec-
tronics shall be provided the Contractor as specified in sections 271000 and 275320 in the Contract Docu-
mentation, The Audiovisual Integrator shall be responsible for coordinating with the Owner or the Owner’s
designated representative regarding connections between the Audiovisual Systems and the Owner’s data
network, including all client/server computing and peripherals, Intemet, digital video storage and other da-
ta/media distribution systems.

4. Paging and life safety: When required, interfacing the Audiovisual System(s) to the paging or life safety
systems may be required, The Audiovisual Integrator shall be responsible for coordinating with the Con-
tractor or the Owner’s designated representative regarding connections between the Audiovisual Systems
and the Paging or Life Safety system.

C. Electrical (AC) Power Service and Connections

1. Technical Power Service: All electrical panels, power receptacles, lighting fixtures, dimmers, lighting con-
trols, and interconnecting wiring shall be supplied by Construction Manager.

2. The Audiovisual Integrator shall extend AC power circuits and insulated ground wires into each equipment
rack, This work must be done by a qualified electrician, licensed in the jurisdiction of this project, and un-
der direction from the Audiovisual Integrator.

D. Low Voltage Cable Containment

1. Low voltage cable containment, including raceways, conduits and junction boxes, required to support Audi-
ovisual System devices and interconnecting cabling shall be as specified in the Construction Documents and
shall be provided the Contractor.

2. Upon commencement of work on the Project the Audiovisual Integrator shall review the Construction Doc-
uments to confirm that the infrastructure provided is sufficient to accommodate the Audiovisual Systems to
be installed. Any conflicts or issues must immediately be brought to the attention of Construction Manager
and the Audiovisual Consultant.

3. The Audiovisual Integrator shall provide blank cover plates or panels for all floor, wall and ceiling boxes
that are dedicated to the Audiovisual Systems but do not have devices and/or connectors at the time of Au-
diovisual System commissioning. Colors and types shall be coordinated with the Construction Manager.
Devices and plates for other trades (HV power, voice/data, and security) within the AV floor boxes are by
the contractor.

E. Low Voltage Cabling and Termination

1. All audio, video, control and other low voltage cabling associated with the Audiovisual System shall be pro-
vided, installed and terminated by the Audiovisual Integrator utilizing the cable containment infrastructure
(e.g. conduit, raceways, junction boxes, etc.) provided by contractor as noted on the Construction Docu-
ments.

2, The Audiovisual Integrator shall provide all patch cords and other cable assemblies required to connect Au-
diovisual Equipment to voice/data outlets and any other required system or network inputs or outputs.

3. Where cable installation is required, this wilt include wall and/or floor jacks, plates and terminations at all
room devices, and service loops at patch bay locations shall be provided by the Audiovisual Integrator.

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation

27 41 00-5
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 38



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

1.6

F. Equipment Mounting and Support

Structural support for ceiling mounted video projectors, wall mounted monitors and other Audiovisual
Equipment shall be provided the Contractor as noted and detailed in the Construction Documents. The Au-
diovisual Integrator shall coordinate with the Construction Manager and other trades as necessary to ensure
compatibility of the structural supports provided by the Audiovisual Equipment provided by the Audiovisual
Integrator.

The Audiovisual Integrator shall install all Audiovisual Equipment, including display mounts, as indicated
in this Specification and the Construction Documents, The Audiovisual Integrator shall verify location and
structural suitability before attaching equipment and mounts. Any variations from the drawings and specifi-
cations or any question of structural integrity shall be brought to the attenticn of the Construction Manager,
the Construction Manager and Audiovisual Consultant before installing the equipment.

G. Audiovisual System Connections to Building Systems and Controls

Building systems and controls provided by the GC or Owner that may be interconnected to the Andiovisual
System shall include environmental controls, fire and life safety, and security systems. Where required, in-
terconnection between these systems and the Audiovisual System is designated in these Specifications and
in the Construction Documents, including requirements for low voltage interface electronics. The Audio-
visual Integrator shall verify that all required system compenents and interfaces are specified and provided
in order to enable the functional performance described in this Specification.

The Audiovisual Integrator shall coordinate with the Construction Manager to verify that all devices and
controls to be interconnected to the Audiovisual System are functioning properly prior to commencing inter-
connection to the Audiovisual Equipment.

The Audiovisual Integrator shall investigate all hardware and software control conflicts between the build-
ing systems and the Audiovisnal Equipment before interconnecting the building systems. Report any con-
flicts, potential or existing, to the Audiovisual Consultant, in writing, before interconnecting the systems.
Damage caused to any base building systems due to the improper connection of Audiovisual Equipment
shall be the sole respensibility of the Audiovisual Integrator.

The Audiovisual Integrator shall select and install the appropriate cable type to facilitate device communica-
tion from the Audiovisual Equipment to interconnected building systems.

The Audiovisual Integrator shall coordinate with the Construction Manager to verify proper operation of the
connected Audiovisual Equipment and the building systems after interconnecting the systerns.

REFERENCES

The following documents provide information regarding audiovisual industry “best practices,” including com-
monly accepted standards for design, installation, and performance of integrated audiovisual systems. The tech-
nical quality of the Audiovisual Integrator’s work and the resulting performance of the Audiovisual Systems in-
stalled in the Project will generally be measured against the standards and practices delineated in these Refer-
ences.

Audiovisual Best Practices: The Design and Integration Process
for the AV and Construction Industry, Timothy Cape and Jim Smith; Fairfax, VA; International Communi-
cations Industries Association, 2005

ASTM Task Group E33.04C, Acoustical Environment in the Open-Plan Office, Atlas-Soundolier, Adden-
dum, May 1994

Dashboard for Controls Design Reference, InfoComm International®
http:/fwww.infocomm.org

Andiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
2741 00-6

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 39



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

1.7

1.8

4. Dashboard for Controls Integrators Guide, InfoComm International®
http://www.infocomm.org

PROJECT / SITE CONDITIONS

Refer to Division 1 of the Construction Documents for coordination with other trades on this project.
Coordinate all access to the site at all times with the Construction Manager.
Adhere to the safety standards established by the Construction Manager while performing work on site.

All employees of the Audiovisual Integrator shall wear identification clearly indicating the Audiovisual Integra-
tor’s company name while on site.

All employees of the Audiovisual Integrator shall comply with rules and policies established by the Owner
and/or the Construction Manager.

All vehicles of the Audiovisual Integrator or employees shall be parked in areas designated by the Owner and/or
the Construction Manager.

The Audiovisual Integrator will store equipment in a manner that will not interfere with the work of the GC or its
sub-contractors, or Owner. Coordinate secured storage on site with the Construction Manager.

Do not install equipment in dusty conditions or allow dust to accumulate in or on installed Audiovisual Equip-
ment.

Protect all work and equipment from damage by others.

Protect all existing work-in-place by others from damage by the Audiovisual Integrator, the Audiovisual Integra-
tor’s agents and/or sub-contractors, or any employees or vendors. The Audiovisual Integrator will be solely re-
sponsible for any/all damage to work-in-place by others.

Keep areas around and inside of each piece of equipment and each rack free from dust, dirt and debris through-
out the project. Equipment that is not properly maintained during installation shall be replaced at no cost to the
Owner before final payment is made to the Audiovisual Integrator.

All Audiovisual Integrator equipment and materiais and all owner furnished equipment turned over to the Inte-
grator stored at the Audiovisual Integrator’s facility(s) or stored and/or installed at the Project site will remain
the property of the Audiovisual Integrator unless ownership is legally transferred and accepted in writing by the
Owner. The Audiovisual Integrator shall be solely responsible for the protection of all equipment from damage,
theft or vandalism regardless of cause, until the work described herein is accepted by the Owner at the time of
Final Checkout.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT CONSIDERATIONS

The Audiovisual Integrator is encouraged to utilize environmentally sustainable materials and work practices

wherever possible in the delivery of the Work.

Audiovisual Integrator is expected to supply documentation on in-house policies for recycling and environmental
offset goals. This may consist of (but not be limited to):

1. Local sourcing of materials to minimize transportation impact.

2. Utilizing materials and processes that minimize waste and environmental impact.

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 00-7

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 40



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016

Technology Refresh ' Chine, Califernia

3. Work with manufactures and suppliers with established business practices that minimize environmental im-
pact and promote sustainability,

4. In-house and on-site recycling plans.

5. In-house and on-site hazardous material disposal plans.

6. On-site installation team car-pooling.

7. Environmental education and policy promotion policies to employees, suppliers.

8. Encouraging active participation of employees and others in environmental practices in both the work place
as well as in daily lives.

9. 1S0 9000:2001 and/or ISO 14001 certification(s).

10. Internal monitoring and evaluation processes.

1.9 REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIC TO THIS PROJECT

A. Disposal: Bidder to de-install and remove/dispose of all identified equipment in coordination with IEUA Facul-
ties Department through an eWaste (or approved equivalent) program. The Facilities group will inventory all
equipment to be disposed of and provide list to successful bidder upon award of contract.

B. Programming & Commissioning: All programming and video/audio system commissioning will be done
through an approved and certified third party group as a sub-contractor to the AV Integrator, An example firm
with experience and certifications is Front Side Solutions, Block-O-Matic, etc. {contact information listed be-
low). Services to include (but not be limited to within agreed scope of services to AV Integrator);

1. Control panel Graphic User Interface (GUI) design and submittals (including web-emulation pages / PC
GUI & iPad GUI emulation pages)

2. Audio panel and DSP layout and programming GUI design and submittals {(including web-emulation pages /
PC GUI & iPad GUI emulation pages)

3. AV gystem control programming and testing for all scope functionality

4. Digital Media ™ system implementation, testing and commissiening

5. Verification of projection image alignment & rear projection physical configuration (installation and config-
uration services provided by manufacturer instafl groups)

6. 4K signal management

7. Audio tuning in DSP for all audio related items

8. Final system commissioning & testing

9. Other services the Audiovisual Integrator wishes to include (negotiated terms between parties)

C. Contact information:

Chris Russell / Daryl Lovato Michael Block

Front Side Solutions, Inc. Block-O-Matic

Direct: 714.914.5295 Direct; 714,943,3319

chris@frontsidesolutions.com michael@block-o-matic.com

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
2741 00-8

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 41



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016

Technology Refresh Chino, California
1.10 SUBMITTALS
A. QGeneral Submittal Requirements

A submittal package consists of all items (forms, lists, drawings, etc.) specified for that submittal.

All specified items for each submittal shall be provided at the same time. Partial or incomplete submittals
will be rejected.

Product Submittals shall be issued no sooner than three (3) months prior to scheduled substantial completion
date of the building,

Unless directed otherwise in writing by the Audiovisual Consultant, the Audiovisual Integrator is not au-
thotized to proceed with the acquisition, assembly or installation of any systems or components until all re-
quired submittals have been approved by the Audiovisual Consultant. Any acquisition, assembly or installa-
tion of any systems or components without Audiovisual Consultant’s approval will be subject to removal at
the Audiovisual Integrator’s expense.

The Audiovisual Integrator shall coordinate with Audiovisual Consultant prior to the delivery of each sub-
mittal to obtain the proper quantities of submittals to each recipient.

Unless otherwise instructed, the Audiovisual Integrator shall provide three coﬁies of all submittals.

Product cut sheets shall be submitied electronically on one compact disc with a separate “table of contents”
listing all of the cut sheets included.

Product cut sheets shall accompany all requests for product substitutions.
Audiovisual Consultant will notify the Audiovisual Integrator if any sample products are required for fit or

finigh coordination, Samples shall be provided by the Audiovisual Integrator upon request and at no addi-
tional cost to the Owner.

10. Drawing Formatting Requirements

a. Shop Drawings shall be numbered consecutively and shall accurately and distinctly present the follow-
ing information:
(iy  Title Sheet
(ii)  Single-Line/Block Diagrams showing signal relationships of all controls and devices within the
system.

(iii) Necessary details, including complete information for making connections between work under
this Contract and work under other Contracts.

b, Formatting of shop drawings and other drawing submittals shall include the following:
i) Title Block with;
(i)  Project name and address, Project Number and Drawing Name.
{iii) Sequential number of submittal
(iv)  Date of submittal
(v)  Name and address of the Audiovisual Integrator
(vi) Drawing Scale
(vii) Critical dimensions at accurate scale
(viii) Submittal date and space for revision dates.
(ix} Identification of equipment, product or material,
(x)  Name of Supplier / Manufacturer.

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
2741009

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 42



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

(xi)  Physical dimensions, clearly identified, where applicable.
(xii) Specification references.
(xiii} Identification of deviations from the Contract Documents, if necessary,

{xiv) Audiovisual Integrator 's stamp, initialed or signed, dated and certifying to review of submittal,
certification of field measurements and compliance with Coniract.

The Audiovisual Integrator’s drawings shall clearly identify the specific equipment make and model
number(s) as well as specific Audiovisual System configuration and installation requirements as noted
below.

(i) Type fonts must be legible (minimum 1/16™ on 11x17 prints) and must be exportable to DWG ot
.DXF format,

(ii)  Plans indicating Audiovisual Equipment layouts shall be scaled to be not less than 1/8" = 1'-0",
Details for particular equipment mounting shall be scaled to be not less than 1/4" = 1'-0".

(iii) Background CAD files (in .DWG format) of the building will be made available to the Audiovis-
val Integrator if requested.

(iv)  Audiovisual Consultant assumes no responsibility for errors and/or omissions due to electronic
translation of CAD file formats.

(v)  Prior to being issued electronic Project documents the Audiovisual Integrator shall warrant in
writing that any electronic files given to the Audiovisual Integrator for use on the Project will be
used only for the Project, and that any intellectual property originated, copyrighted and/or owned
by others is for use only on this Project.

(vi) Any building plans or drawingg originated by others and reproduced by the Audiovisual Integra-
tor in their documentation shall be labeled with “Audiovisual Integrator Shop Drawing” and the
names and stamps of others shall be removed.

11. All submitted drawings shall include information listed in Appendix A — AV System Functienal Diagrams

12. Refer to the Audiovisual Systems drawing package for functional system diagrams and additional system
configuration specifications.

13. Weekly Status Reports

a.

The Audiovisual Integrator shall provide weekly progress updates to the Construction Manager and
Audiovisual Consultant. Weekly Status Reports shall be submitted as directed by the CM via faxed
hard copy or electronic means (i.e. email). Issuance of Weekly Status Reports shall commence from the
date of the first submittal delivery and shall continue until contract closeout,

The Weekly Status Report shall not be used as an official means of communicating Project issues. It
does not replace any part of a required submittal, request for information, proposed change order, report
of field conditions, schedule issues, etc. No official response will be given to the Weekly Status Re-
port.

A representative of the Audiovisual Integrator shall attend the weekly construction meeting at the job
site. This representative shall be fully knowledgeable in all aspects of the Project and the Audiovisual
Integrators work and shall have the authority to make binding commitments on behalf of the Audiovis-
ual Integrator.

B. - Project Commencement Submittals

Immediately upon award of contract and autherization to proceed with the Work, the Audiovisual Integrator
shall commence initia] planning and coordination. Project Commencement Submittals required upon com-
mencement of the Work shall include, but not be limited to, the following:

1. Project Plan

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
2741 00-10

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 43



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

a. Provide a complete and detailed Schedule for the Audiovisual Integrator’s work describing the major
tasks, sequence of work, submittals and other critical milestones. At a minimum the tasks noted in the
Schedule shall include all required submittals, rack assembly and shop testing, on-site cable installation,
periodic shop and site visits, on-site equipment installation, testing and commissioning, Substantial
Completion and Project Completion. Indicate the sequence of instailation and completion by room
and/or system. The Schedule shall also include anticipated dates of acquisition of major equipment and
their installation milestones.

b. Provide a complete listing of the Audiovisual Integrator’s project team, including the names and all
contact information (email address, cell phone, etc.) for all personnel assigned to the Project. At a min-
imum this Project Team Directory shall inglude the Audiovisnal Integrator’s executive in charge of the
Project as well as the Project Manager, Lead Engineer and Lead Installer. Include names and contact
information for all sub-coniractors.

2. Listing of Long Lead Time Equipment

a. The Audiovisual Integrator shall submit a list of long-lead items including OFCI items. Thesc are items
that may be necessary to order ahead of the submittal and approval sequence in order to avoid adversely
impacting the project schedule. Do not include equipment that will be ordered within the scheduled
submittal and approval process.

b. The Audiovisual Integrator shall use reasonable judgment in determining which products are legitimate
long-lead items. Failure to include an item that may require long procurement lead time shall not re-
lieve the Audiovisual Integrator of responsibility for furnishing the item to meet the agreed Schedule.

3. Sample Drawing

a. The Audiovisual Integrator shall present to the Audiovisual Consultant a Sample Drawing illustrating
the Audiovisual Integrator’s standard drawing conventions and detail methodology for system engineer-
ing and other shop drawings. The intent of the Sample Drawing submittal is to ensure that the general
format and nature of the Audiovisual Integrator’s shop drawings complies with the expected standards
of professionalism prior to the Audiovisual Integrator developing and submitting the complete docu-
mentation for the Project.

b. The Audiovisual Integrator shall submit two (2) sets of sample drawings for Staff Development Confer-
ence Classroom 211 (reference drawing AV501). Include 21l information required in Paragraph
1.10A.10.

C. Engineering Submittals

The Audiovisual Integrator shall present documentation delineating the complete requirements for Audiovisual
System engineering, fabrication, assembly, installation, commissioning and testing. Engineering Submittals
shall be presented to the Audiovisual Consultant for review, comment and approval prior to commencing further
work. Engineering Submittals shall include, but not limited to, the following:

1. Equipment List (to be submitted in the form of Appendix A)
2. Audiovisual System Shop Drawings

a. Ataminimum, Shop Drawings shall include the following:
(8] Single-line system design diagrams
(ii)  Equipment rack elevations
(iii) Custom fabrication drawings

(iv)  Wiring diagrams of all equipment, with types and mode] numbers specified under these Contract
Documents,

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation

2741 00-11
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 44



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Technology Refresh

September 12, 2016
Chino, California

(v}  Fully dimensioned housing and mounting drawings, including information on finishes.

b. Additionally, Audiovisual System Shop Drawings shall include the following:

(i) Drawings, diagrams or other information providing evidence of Audiovisual System design
compatibility with the architectural, infrastructure and building systems designs delineated in the
Project Construction Documents

(ii)  Critical points of coordination with other trades
(iii)  Specific notation of critical field measurements at accurate scale
(iv) Identification of specific products and materials used

(v)  Cross references for all related Construction Documents (e.g. drawings, detail numbers, specifi-
cation sections, efc.)

Reference to room numbers and room names where Audiovisual Systems are to be installed

(v
c. All sheets shall be the same size, oriented the same direction, and shall be bound, not folded. All in-

formation required in Paragraph 1.10A.10 and corrections provided in the approved sample drawing
shall be included.

D. Control System Software Submittals
1. Control System Software consists of the following two primary components:
a. Control System Graphical User Interface (GUI)
b. Control System Processor Software
2. In order to develop Control System Software that is functional and understandable by the intended users it
will be necessary for the Audiovisual Integrator to provide “working” copies of software for review and

comment by the Owner and the Project team as it is being developed.

3. The software programming process must be an iterative process that includes a minimum of three (3) itera-
tive submittals prior to first beneficial use. The following table is provided to help facilitate the softiware

development process:
Deliverable Notes Due
Initial Submittal Listing of individual device control func- | Due no later than one week
tions after return of approved
GUI logic flow diagram shop drawings
Static touch panel layouts
Initial 1abeling of button panels
Fust Beta Review Dynamic touch panel Layouts mcluding | Due no later than two weeks
: page flips, pop-ups, feedback, eic to show| afier retun of approved Ini-
N operational 1elationships between pages t1al Submuttal ;
Second Beta Review | Interface updates and revisions Due no later than three
Test of loaded working system (in shop or| weeks after return of ap-
on site) proved First Beta Review
submittal
Implementation / On- | Loading of live code into working sys- Prior to Substantial Comple-
site Testing fems tion s ’
Completion Follow-up programming review and mi- | 60 days afier Final Ac-
nor modifications based on user feedback | ceptance
Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 00-12
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 45



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

E. Substantial Completion Submittais

Substantial Completion of the Audiovisual System installation shall be the point at which all Audiovisual
Equipment has been installed, programmed, configured and initially tested to confirm proper operation. The
point of Substantial Completion shall be as mutually agreed between the Audiovisual Integrator and the Audio-
visual Consultant following discussion and observation. At the point of agreed Substantial Completion, the Au-
diovisual Integrator shall submit the following:

1. Testing Report

a.

Perform electrical and electronic tests and present documented results as noted in Paragraph 3.3C and
3.3D. Provide results to Audiovisual Consultant before scheduling the Preliminary Checkout.

Submit test results in a table format stating test description, acceptable result value and measured value
(result). Clearly show all values not in acceptable value ranges.

2. Preliminary Project Record Documents Submittal

a.

Upon Substantial Completion the Audiovisual Integrator shall submit Preliminary Project Record Doc-
uments to the Audiovisual Consultant, Preliminary Project Record documents shall be submitted prior
to the Preliminary Checkout.

Preliminary Project Record Documents shall include:

(1) Corrected/updated shop drawings

(iiy  Updated Equipment List in the form of Appendix A

(iii)  Half-size drawings modified to reflect the actual installation conditions

(iv) CD-ROM with manufacturers’ operation manuals arranged alphabetically and current drawings
in DWG format

Consultant’s Preliminary Checkout will be scheduled after the Preliminary Preject Record Documents
and Test Reports have been approved.

F. Final Acceptance Submittals

Prior to Final Acceptance the Audiovisual Integrator shatl submit the following:

1. Hardcopy Project Record Documents

a.

Product Information Binders which shall consist of all product literature, manuals, software and other
material provided by equipment manufacturers with the Audiovisual Equipment. Material shall be as-
sembled in the binders with section dividers and a table of contents.

Warranty documentation including warranty start and end dates for each individual piece of equipment
provided.

Explanation of procedures for obtaining telephone support and on site service during Audiovisual Inte-
grator’s warranty period.

Recommended dates for the preventive maintenance service calls.
Final Equipment List with itemized listing by room/system, including serial number for each item.

Electrical and electronic test results.

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
2741 00-13

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 46



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

g
h.

i

Key schedule with three copies of each key required for operation of the systems, equipment racks, etc,
One (1) half-size set of all Audiovisual System design drawings revised to reflect “as-built” conditions.

One (1) full-size set of all Audiovisual System design drawings revised to reflect “as-built” conditions.

2. Electronic documentation on CD-ROM(s) to include:

a,

g
h.

Back-up of Audiovisual Control System software code (e.g. user interface software and control proces-
sor program). Un-compiled source code shall be submitted in both soft copy and printed out in hard
copy documentation. Copies (hard and soft) of the software are to be included in the systems manuals.
Copies of all custom or purpose~created sofiware, including original source code.

All software shall be written with remark statements to document function of sub-routines, macro’s and
program requirements.

All control, DSP and specific device application sofiware.

All final software configuration and final set-up settings.

Final equipment list with warranty and serial number information.
Record Drawings in PDF format.

Record Drawings in .DWG format.

G. Submittal Checklist

The checklist below is intended to aid the Audiovisual Integrator in the compilation of the various submittals re-
quired for the Project.

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
2741 00-14

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 47



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Technology Refresh

ITEM /QTY DUE PER SUBMITTAL

September 12, 2016
Chino, California

Project Kickoff

Substantial Com- Project
Design pletion Complete

Long
Project  Lead
Plan Items

Prelim Final
Full Test Project Project

Project Schedule

3

Project | Reports Record Record

Team Contact Information

3

Long Lead Equipment List

Sample Drawing Set

Complete, Current Equipment List

Test Results Report

Checkout Checklists

Complete, Current Fuli-Size Drawing Set

Complete, Current Half-Size Drawing Set

Warranty Statement

Owner's Manual (Hardcopies)

All Control Cede (GUI & Program) on CD

All Drawings {.pdf & .dwg) on CD

All OQwner's Manuals on CD

Equipment List w/Serial Numbers & Warran-
ty Expiration Dates on CD

Equpment Application Software on CD

W W W[ W] | W (W w|WwW|w

All Equipment Keys

&
=

RFP-RW-16-024b

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
2741 00-15
Page 48




Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

111

A

WARRANTY & MAINTENANCE SUPPORT
Basic Warranty

Basic Warranty provided by the Audiovisual Integrator shall include repair or replacement for one year from
Final Acceptance on all Audiovisual Equipment provided (including products having a manufacturer’s war-
ranty of less than one year) and all Audiovisual Integrator workmanship. Basic Warranty shall be provided
at no additional cost, except in case of obvious abuse. Consumable items such as lamps, batteries, etc. are
not covered by Basic Warranty. Manufacturers’ warranties on Audiovisual Equipment of more than one
year shall remain in force beyond the Audiovisual Integrator’s Basic Warranty period.

During the Basic Warranty period the Audiovisual Integrator shall:
a. Provide telephone support within 4 hours of a call requesting service.
b. Provide on-site support within 24 hours of a call requesting service not corrected by telephone support.

¢. Repair or replace faulty items within 72 hours of on-site service or within manufacturers” specific repair
program whichever is quicker.

Audiovisual Integrator shall not involve the Owner with removing, re-installing equipment, shipping or re-
ceiving equipment being repaired under Basic Warranty, nor shall the Owner be responsible for any ship-
ping or freight charges associated with any item under warranty.

Audiovisual Consultant and the Owner shall be copied with all paperwork related to any and all warranty
work during the Basic Warranty period.

The Basic Warranty period will commence no sooner than the date of first beneficial use by the Owner and
no later than the date of contract closeout.

B. Day-One Support

As part of the warranty, training and installation completion, the Audiovisual Integrator will provide on-site
presence on the first day of critical move-in and operation to support the staff and instructors in equipment
use. This date will be coordinated with the Owner and the CPM for reasonable staffing requirements. Typi-
cally, this will require one certified technician to be present to resclve and issues that may arise and to pro-
vide basic operational support in the early usage stages. Programming support should be on stand-by to help
resolve mere complex issues as they arise.

All programming resources (code, software, configuration files, etc.) shall be made available to on-site tech-
nicians

C. Preventative Maintenance

Within the term of the one-year Basic Warranty period the Audiovisual Integrator shall provide, at no addi-
tional cost, periodic Preventative Maintenance on the installed Audiovisual System to ensure proper ongoing
maintenance and operation.

A minimum of four (4) Preventive Maintenance visits shall be provided.

Preventative Maintenance shall include, but not be limited to, the following:

a. Adjustments to video projectors; checking projector lamp life and replacing lamps {using only spare
lamps provided under this contract} if usage exceeds 85% of projector manufacturer’s lifecycle rating

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 00-16

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 49



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

b. Cleaning tape heads
¢. Checking audio system settings
d. Reviewing control system functionality

€. Any other maintenance and adjustments necessary to ensure that the Audiovisual System is in proper
working order

4, Any problems or issues noted by the users or other Owner representatives shall be documented and com-
pletely resolved at each of the scheduled visits.

5. Preventative Maintenance Schedule
a. 90 days (£15 days) after the commencement of the Warranty Period.
b. 180 days (+15 days) after the commencement of the Warranty Period.
c. 270 days (£15 days) afier the commencement of the Warranty Period.

d. 20 days (=10 days) before the end of the Warranty Period.
D. Extended Warranty

1. The Audiovisual Integrator shall provide an optional Extended Warranty that covers the terms in both the
Basic Warranty and Preventative Maintenance sections but will extend those services beyond the first year
coverage.

2. The Audiovisual Integrator shall provide price-break pricing for extending into the second, third, fourth and
fifth consecutive years of system operation as well ag a per annum renewal for extending after the initial
year of coverage.

3. This pricing is included as an option to the Owner.
E. Extended Warranty

The Audiovisual Integrator may elect to propese to the Owner the offer of Extended Warranty coverage for the
Audiovisual Systems. Extended Warranty shall be any optional warranty services offered by the Audiovisual In-
tegrator and accepted by the Owner that expand on and complement the Basic Warranty coverage required by
this Specification. Any provisions of Extended Warranty coverage shall not release the Audiovisual Integrator
from responsibility for performance of all requirements under the Basic Warranty coverage.

F. Software Support

The Audiovisual Integrator shall also offer an annual Software Maintenance contract. This shall cover all soft-
ware provided as part of this system and/or written for this system, and shall include both routine upgrades to
applications and operating systems, as well as any modifications to software that may be required by the Owner.
The Software Maintenance contract shall commence immediately after expiration of the warranty period and
continue for three years. Maintenance visits will be four times per year and shall be scheduled to coincide with
the periodic system maintenance of the system (See next section for terms of the Warranty).

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation

27 41 00-17
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 50



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

PART 2- GENERAL

2.1 AUDIOVISUAL SYSTEM FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS
A. General
1. The information provided in this section describes the basic functional capabilities and operational require-
ments of the Audiovisual System(s) installed in the Project. Descriptions are provided by individual area
where applicable. The table below indicates rooms that are in and out of scope as well as with associated in-
frastructure and system plan references.
Room Description/Name Room # Arch. System Units
Dwg # Dwg #
{Ref.) (Ref)
Boardroom N/A AV501 1
Anza Conference Room N/A AV502 1
Event Conference Room N/A AV503 1
RP-1 Conference Room N/A AV504 1
Basin Conference Room Ceiling Document Camera N/A - 1
Wetlands Park Interpretive Center N/A AV505 1
Room Reservation System N/A - 12
Remote Management System - - 1
2.2 ADDITIVE ALTERNATES
. None.
23 GENERAL

. Acceptable products are listed below categorized by type of equipment. Quantities are listed for movable, porta-

ble or loose equipment, and other selected entrics. Where quantities are not listed, refer to the system drawings
and provide quantities as necessary to deliver the specified functionality.

All products shall be new and under manufacturer’s warranty at the time of installation. B-stock, previously in-
stalled, refurbished or used equipment shall not be provided on this project.

Manufacturers/vendors of some specified Audiovisual Equipment may provide “master quotes” specific to this
Project. The Audiovisual Integrator shall be responsible for providing all Audiovisual Equipment required to de-
liver the specified functionality, including any items that may be missing from manufacturer/vender master
quotes.

. Where the Specification lists several manufacturers for a major item, or group of items, the Audiovisual Integra-

tor shall provide all of those items from one manufacturer (i.e. all Type A loudspeakers shall be brand “X” not a
combination of brands “X” and “Y™).

The Audiovisual Integrator shall provide all options, accessories and hardware necessary to meet the functionali-
ty of the design even if all components are not specifically listed (i.e. rack mount kits, separate or additional
power supplies, input modules, transformers, special or longer power cords, AV adapters or break-out cables,
etc.).

Computer interface cabling shall be provided by the Audiovisual Integrator as part of the Audiovisual Systems.
The Audiovisual Integrator shall provide all cabling necessary to connect wall and rack mounted computer and

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 00-18

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 51



Tnland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

24

laptop audio and video interfaces to Owner Furnished (OFCI) laptop and desktop computers as specified in this
document including extension patch cords for integrated network pass-through adapters.

. The Audiovisual Integrator shall be responsible for providing all miscellaneous material required to provide the

complete integration of all computer equipment into the Audiovisual System and into the architectural environ-
ment. With the aim of providing clear and simple user connection of computers to the Audiovisual Systems, the
Audiovisual Integrator shall observe the following requirements:

1. The Audiovisual Integrator shall securely attach any applicable interface electronics in a position that pro-
vides easy access for connection of signal cables as well as adjustments and service of the electronics by
system maintenance personnel. No loose equipment will be accepted unless specifically directed otherwise.

2. All computer video connections at the end user positions (e.g. laptop connections shall utilize standard
VGA-type (15-pin HD) signal connections and HDMI connections unless indicated otherwise on the dwgs.

3. Where necessary, the Audiovisual Integrator shall provide breakout cable(s) to convert the computer output
connections to the appropriate input connections at the computer interface, switcher or other designated de-
vice,

4. Computer interface connections shall accommodate audio signal connections with corresponding computer
video signals.

5. Provide any required extension patch cords for integrated network pass-through adapters on computer work-
station interfaces or connector panels.

6. Clearly label all connection points and cables.

7. All power and signal cables shall be neatly routed and dressed with removable tie straps {e.g. Velcro) or
other means for securing loose cables when not connected or not in use.

. Model numbers listed are believed to be current and correct as of the preparation of this specification. All

equipment shall be current models as of the time of installation. Should listed models become obsolete, they
shall be replaced with the manufacturers” direct or recommended replacement.

The Audiovisual Integrator shall coordinate with the Owner for the settings of the OFCI tuners/set-top-boxes
(within this project scope) to make appropriate settings for the equipment including (but not limited to):

1. Power Saving Mode — OFF

2. Resolution — 1080P

Audiovisual Integrator shall set all TVs (as applicable} within this project scope to:
1. 3D display — OFF

2. Control to remain on during standby mode

MASTER QUOTE INFORMATION

. Refer to current version of Crestron master quote for specific project pricing.

Refer to current version of DWI Enterprises master quote for specific podium design and pricing,

Refer to current version of Draper Inc. master quote #525028 for specific project pricing on screen and rear pro-
jection system.

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 00-19

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 52



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

25

D. Refer to current version of Front Side Solutions (FSS) master quote for specific project programming & com-
missioning pricing and complete listing of services and support. Refer to section 1,9 for additional scope infor-
mation.

ROOM DESCRIPTIONS
A. Boardroom

10.

Refer to drawings AV501 A-E for signal flow diagram, rack elevation and room details.

The Boardroom will be used for general public presentations and official IEUA meetings. Audiovisual ca-
pabilities in the room will support the use of audio, video and computer based media for official presenta-
tions via a single large rear projection screen and high-resolution projector. Audio reproduction shall be by
using ceiling recessed speakers for presentation materials and audience voice support. Media sources will
be located in dedicated and secure AV equipment racks located within the rear projection closet.

Within the front dais, a total of 13 viewing monitors will be set in recessed wells with adjacent gooseneck
microphones at twelve of the positions (the Clerk station does not receive a microphone). The Clerk posi-
tien will accommodate a local OFCI PC and monitor as well as the main touch control panel.

Video (and source audio) routing shall be via a 32 in by 32 out digital video matrix switcher attached to the
network. The switcher shall accommodate both digital and analog video sources (both in twisted pair ex-
tended signals and native / local connections) and shall output in both local HDMI and twisted pair extended
signals to sync/display devices.

Control processor will be attached to client network and assigned a dedicated IP address (in coordination
with the IT department). An OFCI 16-port network switch will be used to support multiple devices through
the limited data ports. All base processing and control support equipment will be located in the rear room,.

Digital sources will also be accommodated with both the rack and in the podium connections, Auxiliary
connections at the podium surface will facilitate the connection of OFE portable laptop computers using
HDMI or DVI-D outputs (as well as VGA). Provisions will be made for a secondary OFCI dedicated PC to
be connected to the digital switcher within the rack, and a supplied shelf, and shall be used as a presentation
source, as well as to support voting functions. The PC will be configured to include a dual DVI output to
accommodate extended desktop through the remote digital switch. This will include support for a Bluetooth
wireless keyboard and mouse via an included USB extender running from the rack to the ceiling projector.
Space for a future OFCI HD CATYV tuner is also included along with HDMI allocation on the system
switcher.

Three new motorized pan/tilt/zoom/focus (PTZF} HD cameras and mounts will be included for broadcasting
and recording sessions. There will be a camera located on each of the side walls and one on the rear wall.

A HDMI-to-USB capture device will be included to route the selected camera feed in parallel to the rack PC
for Skype™ sessions along with the reom audio (both program and microphone) for a complete web-
conference session.

A digital to analog transcoding device will be used to accommodate Apple computer encrypted signals to
being distributed and shall be connected in line between the recording appliance content input and the video
matrix switch output(s).

Control processor will be attached to client network and assigned a dedicated IP address (in coordination
with the IEUA’s IT department). An included network router will be used to support multiple devices
through the limited data ports, The digital-audio signal processor (DSP) will have an analog phone line tied
to a separate phone/communications port for telephone conference bridging use within the room.

Control of room shall be provided via a table mounted 157 wired desktop touch control panel at the Clerk’s
position. All media sources and display devices will be controlled through the control processor. Control

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 00-20

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 53



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

11.

12.

13.

14,

port expansion cards/modules will be included to accommodate all necessary devices to ensure proper turn-
key system control of all AV components within the room. Control panel GUI will be coordinated with The
TEUA to work with the standard color pallet and preferred functional layout for control pages. Control will
include parallel connections for existing projection screen and shall integrate a new low voltage controller to
interface with the wall switch as applicable. Control will include selection and control of multiple sources
and routing to multiple destinations. Control programming will include the hooks for all functionality
through a remote management system (Crestron Fusion) as well as parallel GUIs for both X-Panel (PC) and
iPad control and operation,

The Digital audio Signal Processor (DSP) will be configured to accommodate the microphones (wired &
wireless), audio sources and tele/video-conference signals (both mic level and line level). The DSP will be
connected to the network for both control & remote configuration. Echo cancellation will be included and
configured for all conferencing applications, Testing will be done to ensure levels will be equalized be-
tween outbound mic and source audio. Complete testing shall be done to ensure all levels will be equalized
between outbound mic and source audio to and from codec. A mono output will used for both ALS feed,
and for audio recording and streaming/broadcasting, Testing will occur to ensure speaker zones and record-
ing/outbound levels are properly controlled based on room source audio and voice support. A mixed audio
output feed (similar to the ALS feed) will be connected to the rack PC for incoming audio that can be used
for Skype™ sessions.

Audio support in the room shall be via the reuse of existing ceiling mounted 70 volt speakers for voice rein-
forcement and presentation/program audio. Integrated RF-based assistive listening system (ALS) equipment
for ADA support is provided within the rack with an extension antenna into the room. Voice lift/room rein-
forcement (if required by room size) and video / audio conferencing audio will be through ceiling speakers.

Two wireless combination handheld/lapel microphones will be included to be used for mobile presenters or
for audience pass-around use. Wireless microphone antennas shall be extended from the rear room into the
main Boardroom. Twelve wired desktop 18 gooseneck microphones at the key designated dais position.
As well as one at the podium. Two wired handheld microphones shall be included with 48” tall adjustable
microphone stands and 25’ extension cables for special presentation use. At the podium, a wired 18”
gooseneck microphone and shock mount will be included for standing presenters. All microphones will be
type to shield resistant from radio frequency interference such as GSM cell phone signals. An RF-based in-
tegrated assisted listening system will be included to accommodate ADA requirements. This will include 4
wireless receiver units each with an over-the-ear adapter, 4 inductive loop lanyard adapters (for hearing-aid
use), rechargeable batteries, RF antenna extension, a charging case(s) to accommodate all portable receivers
and signage for ADA placement. Wireless ALS antennas shall be extended from the rear projection room in-
to the main Council Room for maximum support and signal strength.

Two new equipment cabinets will be included to house all the room’s central equipment. The two existing
cabinets will be disconnected and removed and any identified equipment (per Section 1.9) shall be provided
back to the IEUA for re-use and the other equipment shall be sent for disposal (eWaste, etc.) as part of this
scope. All removed equipment that will not be repurposed shall be relocated to a separate storage space in
coordination with the Owner until further directed for removal. Any planned repurposed legacy equipment
shall be cleaned and provided back to IEUA as required. All existing (unrequired) wiring shall be removed
(or used as pull-strings). Within the new racks, new quiet forced air fan cooling and intake/exhaust fans to
accommodate 1,500 BTU/Hr for video processing equipment and computers shall be included. Racks shall
include both surge protection and power distribution. Power, data and AV cabling/services shall be brought
into the rack from the wall and connected. Cabinets shall house the following central components (amplifi-
ers, wireless equipment, etc.) and audiovisual processing and control equipment:

a. Audiovisual digital matrix switcher
b. Base control processor

c. Digital audio signal processor and surround sound processor

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 00-21

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 54



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016

Technology Refresh Chino, California
d. Wireless microphone receivers and ALS transmitter
¢. OFCI 16-port network switch
f.  Audio amplifiers
g. Media sources (OFCI PCs, etc.)
h. Misc. support equipment for control and video system

15. Specific equipment to this room will be:

a.

Projection Screen: Provide new large Draper Onyx CineFlex %™ thick rear projection screen and wall
frame from Draper Inc. or RP Visual te match revised specifications per vendor master quote. Provide
glazier installation services for screen and frame within wall opening. Ensure internal frame and any
wall perimeter ledges to be painted matte black to prevent stray light on screen.

Rear Projection Frame and Mirror: Provide new large rear projection frame and mirror system from
Draper Inc. or RP Visual to match revised specifications per vendor master quote. The old frame and
mirror system shall be disassembled and removed for eWaste, etc. Provide installation and alignment
services. System to be anchored to floor to prevent movement.

Projector (primary); Provide Panasonic PT-DZ870UK 8,500 ANSI lumen projector. Projector to in-
clude Ethernet network connection with wired networking, RS232 serial control and HDCP compliant
digital port (DVEHDMI) provisioned for computer signals (WUXGA: 1920x1200 minimum}. Specify
and include appropriate (2) long-throw lensing for planned projector screen throw from ceiling mounts
per drawing AV401, Provide uploaded logo per client for projector standby state when source selection
is absent.

Flat Panel Display (Podium Face): Install one 42” 1920x1080p LCD/LED TV Include IR/serial control
and security locking method to mount,

Wall/Podium TV Mount: Provide Premier Mounts #P4263F or equivalent that will accommodate flat
panel display for room,

Dais Monitors: Provide {12) Dell #E1916H 19” monitors secured to dais via surface bracket.

Dais Moenitor Mount: Provide {12) custom surface mount monitor brackets (pipe cut down from stock
15” length to 9™ to prevent top from protruding above monitor} from Premier Mounts # MM-VHI151
and secure to dais surface in coordinated positions with Owner and Architect.

Presentation Podium: Provide custom height-adjustable podium DWI Enterprises #D70 with approved
matching wood veneer and colors — confirm with Owner prior to ordering. Coordinate ordering of inte-
grated parts for use with specific fitting within podium. Unit to include connection well for power and

AYV signals, gooseneck microphone socket and display well to accommodate a 20" annotation monitor.

Coordinate ordering of integrated parts for use with specific fitting within podium.

Control Processing: Provide MC3 3-series control processor from Crestron that will satisfy the control
elements and parameters of the system. Use all related expansion devices, cards, power supplies, etc. to
satisfy system requirements. Control system will be attached to campus network and to Crestron Fu-
sion for remote management. All program hooks will be included to accommeodate. Include control
provisions for lighting interfacing and screen LV control. Include Ethernet CAT6 patch cable to Owner
network, Devices to be used will include (but not limited to):

i ST-COM
(i) STIO

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
2741 00-22

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 55



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

(i) C2N-HBLOCK
(iv) STRIP

j- Lighting controls (as applicable per room). Coordinate final configuration with Construction Manager
at project kick-off. Provide all related Crestron control expansion devices, cards, power supplies, etc. to
satisfy system requirements.

k. “In-Use” Indicator Light: Provide outside of the Boardroom, a custom indicator surface light that notes
“QUIET Meeting In Progress” in red letters that can be toggled on when critical meetings are in pro-
gress. Provide Directional System 38659 (SBL1212R-C887) sign and coordinate with Owner facilities
department for elecirical circuit and installation. Refer to www.directionalsystems.com or approved
equivalent.

l.  Annotation Monitor (Podium): Provide Crestron TSD-2020 touch screen 20 monitor along with wall
mount kit #TSD-2020-WMK-BB for integrating into custom podium surface for display and annotation
use. Include digital graphics engine Crestron #DM-DGE-200-C or equivalent to accommodate the on-
screen annotation and display on both the 20" screen and main projected image for all annotations over
displayed content (overlay mode).

m. Touch control panel: Provide TS-1542 desktop black 15 touch LCD monitor and associated Crestron
#DGE-200 (or equivalent as listed above in Annotation Monitor section) graphics engine from Crestron
or appropriate to support 8G cabling solution to both graphics engine and touch panel. GUI page flips to
include preview of video/graphics sources and functions as required (but not limited to):

() Welcome - Start-up /power down

(ii)  Source selection and preview window and projector routing screen as applicable (but not limited

a) PC
b) Laptop
¢) Local Cameras
d) Auxiliary Connections
¢) Routing sclected to auxiliary monitors (Lobby signage & wall, etc.)
f} Projector Image Mute (separate from audio)
g) Room controls as applicable (but not limited to):
1) Individual screen control (raise/lower)
2)  Mic (separate from source} gain up/dwn/mute
3) Program (separate from mic) gain up/dwn/mute
4)  Andio select
5 Local camera selection and control (PTZF)
6) Source preview / cueing and “take” selection
7y Archival / recording control {program routing for future integration & “grey out™)
(iii) Helpdesk request
(iv) Technical / Advanced page including extended audio level control options, etc. as applicable
(password protected)
(v}  Special / advanced controls will include (but not limited to):
ay Camera preset recall (include 5 presets per camera)
b} Annotation support
¢} Conference (Skype) inbound & outbound source audio levels
d) Manual audio and video crosspoints override
e) Projector lamp hours used / estimated remaining
f} Hooks for Crestron Fusion.
g) GUI emulation for computer control

Provide all related Crestron control expansion devices, cards, power supplies, efc. to satisfy system re-
quirements.

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation

27 41 00-23
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 56



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

n. Digital Signal/HDMI Transmitters/Receivers: Provide DM-TX-201-C for transmitting remote sources
to main DM switch. Provide Crestron scaling receiver #DM-RMC-SCALER-C at projector to fit all
outbound resolutions fo screen aspect ratio. Provide Crestron scaling receiver #DM-RMC-SCALER-C
at remote flat panel monitors — provide fiber model as required based on cable distances in field. As ap-
plicable, provide Crestron #PWE-4803RU Power over Ethernet injector at the main DM switch for re-
motely powering receivers and transmitters. No substitutions allowed.

o. HDMI Distribution & Switching: Provide 4K compliant Crestron DM-MD32X32-RPS card frame with
redundant power supply and appropriate combination of digital and analog video I/O cards ready to
support 4K video distribution. No substitutions allowed. Include Ethernet CAT6 patch cable to Col-
lege network. /O cards required per plans (but not limited to):

(i) DMC-STR streaming input card

(ii) DMC-DVI input card

(ili} DMCAK-HD input card

(ivy DMCHAK-C input card

(v) DMCHK-C-DSP input card

(vij DMC-C-DSP

(vii) DMC-C

(viiij) DMC-VID-RCA-A (for mixed source/microphone audio insertion)
(ix) DMC-4K-CO-HD output card

(x} DMC-SO-HD output card

(xi) DMC-820-HD output card

(xii) DMC-HDO output card w/ audio breakout
(xiii) DMC-STRO streaming output card

p. Audio Digital Signal Processing (DSP) equipment: Provide Biamp Tesira series card frame (or equal)
and I/O cards as required. Include echo-cancellation support, and network interface. Include
AVB/CobraNet bussing support if required within local room to expand DSP I/O and chassis/frames.
One spare input card and one spare output card are included to support future paging system ties. In-
clude Ethernet CAT6 patch cable to Owner network. Cards to be used will include (but not limited to):

(i)  DSP-2 (total A/R)
(i)  SIC-4 (total A/R)
(iii)y SOC4 (total A/R)
(iv) SIC4 (total A/R)
(v)  SACH (total A/R)
(vi) STC-2 (total A/R)
(Vi) SVC-2 (total A/R)
(viii) AVB-I (total A/R)

Include Biamp Tesira #EX-MOD units bussed audio expanders at dais to accommodate microphones
and Clerk audio connections.

DSP programming will consist of tuning and equalizing all I/O levels and verifying all
origin/destination routing and cross-points. A PC-web based GUI will be developed for the control of
all VO levels and settings. This will emulate mixing console functions and wilt be primarily run in the
main room but shall not be limited to that location. Source level adjustments to accommodate (but not
be limited to):

(ix)  All local desk, wall & wireless microphones

(x)  Alllocal speaker output levels

(xi)  Gain, bass/treble, mix levels adjustments

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 00-24
RFP-RW-16-024h Page 57



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

aa,

bb,

CC.

dd.

{xii) Voice conference bridge GUI control (dial-pad, connect/hang-up, etc.)
Acceptable approved equivalent from BSS London.

Analog Phone to IP Adapter: Provide at DSP telephone input a Cisco ATA to connect the conference
capability to the IEUA VoIP phene system. Include VoIP connection at DSP for future.

Camera: Provide three new Vaddio #999-9910-000 RoboSHOT HD PTZ broadcast cameras. Provide
three new mating Vaddio Quick-Connect Universal camera control unit {CCU) to be rack mounted.

Camera Mount: Provide wall mounting shoe for signal transmission to Vaddio CCUs.

HDMI to USB Capture Appliance: Provide Epiphan HDMI-to-USB 3.0 DVI capture device to accom-
modate the connection of routed/selected HDMI camera feeds into the PC for use with web-based
Skype calls.

Transcoding Device: Provide one HD-Fury3 or Kanex ATV Pro digital to analog transcoding device on
content DVI input to accommodate the sending of digital-based Apple computing and tablet devices
{Mac Book, iPad, etc.). One transcoder shall be used at the existing analog projector for the display of
new digital signals.

Podium Microphones: Provide (1) black Shure MX418/SC with the locking socket wired into the podi-
um (per position indicated on the manufacturer podium drawing). Route all cabling down and through
podium to remote DSP equipment. Include with logic support for illuminating ring.

Dais Discussion Microphones: Provide {12) Shure MX418/C gooseneck microphone with locking base.
Route all cabling through dais to remote DSP equipment. Include with logic support for illuminating
ring.

Ceiling Speakers: Connect to existing (16) 70v ceiling speakers. Speakers reside in existing ceiling po-
sitions.

Audio Amplifier (ceiling): Provide up to three Crown CTs series or approved multi-channel equivalent
for appropriately driving the multi-zoned 70V ceiling speakers in room.

Wireless Microphones: Provide two Shure QLXD124/85 (or equal) wireless digital microphones com-
bination (handheld/lapel) kits integrated into rack. Place extended antennas into each room as required
for optimal signal transmission.

ALS Equipment: Provide 216MHz range RF transmitter/receiver set for installed condition consisting
of antenna(s) as required, microphone transmitter, 4 wireless portable receivers and spare ear buds, re-
chargeable batteries and charging case. Use Listen #L.S-04-216 (or equal). Use antenna extensions for
front wall mounting inte each room as required. Include lanyard

Bluetooth USB Device: Provide Bluetooth USB 2.0 (or highet) receiver unit at the Dais Clerk position
main and connect back to (through switcher) OFE dedicated PC. Provide Logitech DiNovo series wire-
less Bluetooth mouse & keyboard combination set and pair to Bluetooth receiver and OFE PC. Ensure
proper toom coverage when keyboard/mouse are used at the dais.

Input Comnection Well: Provide at both podium and Dais positions with power, data and video connec-
tions within the existing furniture mounted pop-up units.

Speaking Timer: Provide D’SAN Limiter series system #PRO-2000BT with remote signal light at po-
dium and base timer contrel for Podium position (wireless and portable and can be relocated where re-
quired).

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
2741 00-25

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 58



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016

Technology Refresh Chino, California

ee. PC: Install (2) OFCI PCs on included 2RU shelves.

ff. Blu-ray / DVD player: Provide Sony #BDP-S1500 or equivalent from Samsung, Panasonic or Toshiba.
Secure on an included 2RU shelf.

gg. Network switch: Provide one AVB compliant network PoE Ethernet 10/100/1000 POE switch for rack
equipment. Coordinate with the IEUA IT department for switch installation and setup and VLAN pro-
visioning,

hh. Equipment Rack (rear room): Provide two full height 36™ deep metal cabinets (see Section 2.10) and
blank/vented filler panels as required. Include floor brackets for securing for seismic conditions.

il.  Circuit Protection/Power Distribution: Provide (2) Surge-X #58X2120 power conditioner or equivalent
from Middle Atlantic in both podium and in control booth equipment rack. Provide in-rack power dis-
tribution as required for all devices.

jj. Camera Controller: Provide appropriate Vaddio camera controller(s) to accommodate the room camer-

as.

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 00-26

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 59



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

B. Anza Conference Room

1. Refer to drawing AVS502 for signal flow diagram.

2. The Anza Conference Rooms will be used for general presentations as well as for videoconferencing. Au-
diovisual capabilities in the room will support the use of audio, video and computer based media for group
presentations via a ceiling mounted projector and motorized ceiling recessed projection screen. Audio re-
production shall be by using both in-wall mounted speakers for presentation materials and ceiling recessed
speakers for voice support. Media sources will be located in a dedicated and secure AV portable equipment
rack located within room millwork.

3. A HD USB pan/tilt/zoom/focus camera will be used for real-time web conferencing (Skype, etc.). The cam-
era will be located in the front within a recessed camera wall box located below the projection screen image.
The camera will be extended via a USB extender kit back to the main computer. The room audio from the
DSP will be tied back into the PC via an included USB audio interface built into the DSP.

4. Digital sources will also be accommodated with both the rack and in the table connections. Auxiliary con-
nections at the table surface will facilitate the connection of OFE portable laptop computers using HDMI or
DVI-D outputs (as well as VGA). Within the rack, the included Blu-Ray DVD player is supported by an
HDMI connection. Provisions for an OFE dedicated PC is to be connected to the digital equipment within
the rack and a supplied shelf. This will include support for a Bluetooth wireless keyboard and mouse via an
included USB extender running from the rack to the ceiling projector.

5. A wall mounted interactive projector will capture digitally any hand annotations written on the glass wall or
whiteboard surface back to the OFE dedicated room PC. These can be displayed in real-time back on the
main projected image for the main audience to view in a larger format. The interactive projector is connect-
ed directly to the dedicated computer for its primary video/graphics source and is not connected to the digi-
tal video matrix switch. Connection to the dedicated computer will be done via a CATS USB extender set
and a HDMI twisted pair extender set.

6. Through the digital content distribution line from the rack to the projecter, an included Bluetooth wireless
mouse / keyboard set will be connected to the OFE dedicated computer via the USB port. The Bluetooth re-
ceiver will be located at the projector for a more centralized signal receiving point when the wireless key-
board is used at the table.

7. Video and audio processing shall be via a combination Control/AV switcher/DSP/Amplifier system attached
to the network. Control processor will be attached to client network and assigned a dedicated IP address (in
coordination with IEUA IT department). An included network 8-port router will be used to support multiple
devices through the limited data ports. The digital-audio signal processor (DSP) will have an analog phone
line tied to a separate phone/communications port for telephone conference bridging use within the room.

8. Control of room shall be provided via a 10" wired touch control panel with a base station located at the table
(rear). All media sources and display devices will be controlled through the control processor. Control port
expansion cards/modules will be included to accommodate all necessary devices to ensure proper turn-key
system control of all AV components within the room. Control panel GUI will be coordinated with the IEUA
for final design for control pages. Control will include parallel connections for projection screen low voltage
controller / wall switch, Control will include selection and control of multiple TV tuners and rout-ing to
multiple destinations. Control programming will include the hooks for all functionality through a re-mote
management system (Fusion RM) as well as parallel GUIs for both X-Panel (PC) and iPad control and
operation.

9. The audio Digital Signal Processor (DSP) will be configured to accommodate 10 table surface microphones
on AEC inputs, andio sources and tele/video-conference signals (both mic level and line level). The DSP
will be connected to the network for both control & remote configuration. Echo cancellation will be included
and configured for all conferencing applications. Complete testing shall be and all levels will be

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation

2741 00-27
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 60



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Septernber 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

equalized between outbound mic and source audio to and from codec. A mono output will used for both
ALS feed and for future audio recording.

10. Audio support in the room shall be via ceiling mounted speakers for voice and in-wall speakers for all pro-
gram audio. A mono connection is provided on a front rack plate for portable assistive listening system
{ALS) equipment for ADA support. Closed captioning for all display devices will be accommodated for ail
supporting source devices (tuners, DVD, etc.). Voice lift/room reinforcement (if required by room size) and
video / audio conferencing audio will be through ceiling speakers, DSP levels shall be configured to include
some conference audio through front speakers for localization (to be field adjusted).

11. The equipment rack(s) will be a pull-out and pivot style system that will reside within room millwork. In-
clude as needed within millwork bay(s) forced air fan and intake/exhaust vents to accommodate cooling for
video processing equipment and computers. Rack shall include both surge protection and power distribution.
Power, data and AV cabling/services shall be brought into the rack from the wall and connected. Provide
13RU rack-unit mode] with PDU.

12. Specific equipment to this room will be:

a.

Projector: Provide Epson model #G6450WU 4500 lumen projector with Ethernet network connection
with wired networking, RS232 serial control and HDCP compliant digital port (DVI/HDMI) provi-
sioned for computer signals (WUXGA: 1920x1200 minimum). Unit to use standard 2.0:1 lensing
(1.85-2.35:1) for planned projector screen throw from ceiling mount.

Interactive Whiteboard Projector: Provide Epson BrightLink 1430Wi 3,300 ANSI lumen projector
with Ethemet network connection with wired networking, R8232 serial control and HDCP compliant
digital port (HDMI) provisioned for computer signals (1280x1024 minirmum). Include all interactive
accessories including dry erase pens, wireless styluses and software (PC and Mac based). Include per
each installed room one spare stylus sets and one spare set of colored dry crase pens for immediate
room use (swap out to projector). Include touch module.

USB Extender: Provide twisted pair extender Smart Technologies #CAT5-XT to connect the interac-
tive projector to the OFE dedicated PC.

Bluetooth USB Device: Provide Bluetooth USB 2.0 (or higher) receiver unit at projector DM receiver
and connect back to (through DM switcher) OFE dedicated PC. Provide Logitech DiNovo series wire-
less Blueiooth mouse & keyboard combination set and pair to Bluetooth receiver and OFE PC. Ensure
proper room coverage when keyboard/mouse are used at table.

Projector Security Mount: Provide Premier Mounts #GB-SEC1W with large capacity equipment tray
and lateral shift. All units in project to be keyed alike using campus master key. Unit to be white in
color. Mount shall be verified to mate properly with projector without causing hindrance to lamp / fiiter
access or connections. Include for both ceiling projectors in each room.

Camera: Provide BigShot HD PTZ 10X HD USB camera with serial control. Provide USB extender
kit as needed to extend camera from front wall to equipment rack.

Camera Wall Box: Provide Vaddio in-wall camera box #999-2225-015 or equivalent sized per camera.

HDMI to USB Capture Appliance: Provide Epiphan HDMI-to-USB 3.0 DVI capture device to accom-
modate the connection of routed/selected HDMI camera feeds into the PC for use with web-based
Skype calls.

Table Microphones: Provide 10 black Shure MX392/C microphones installed with immediate 3/8"
grommet holes in table. Route all cabling down and through table rib and pedestal with XLR discon-
nects hidden within table leg or under table so not seen. Integrator to field-drill holes in table surface in
coordination with Owner Facilities Dept.

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
2741 00-28

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 61



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

j. HDMI controller/switcher & distribution, DSP & amplifier: Use DMPS-300-C from Crestron.

k. HDMI Digital Receivers: Provide Crestron DM-RMC-SCALER-C with HDMI and serial connection
to the projector and flat panel displays. Power to be PoE or powered locally by display.

1.  HDMI Digital Transmitter: Provide Crestron DM-TX-201-C to support the projector.

m. HDMI Distribution Amplifier: Provide Crestron HD-DA-2 HDMI distribution amplifier or appropriate
equivalent to support parallel HDMI feeds from codec to monitor and switch. Include twisted pair
HDMI extenders and separate serial control line for each display.

n. Universal HDMI Adapter Assembly: Provide one per table connection Liberty #DL-AR adapter ring
assembly clamped to the table HDMI cable. Assembly to include DisplayPort, Mini DisplayPort, Mini
HDMI, Micro HDMI, DVI-D.

0. Control panel: Provide biack 10” TWFS-10 wired touch control panel from Crestron. Coordinate di-
rectly with IEUA for desired GUI layout based on client standards for operation. Contrel buttons and
graphical page-flips to include functions as required (but not limited to):

(i) Power up/down toggle
(i)  Mic (separate from source) gain up/dwn/mute
(iii) Program mute (separate from mic) — level will be adjusted by knob
(iv) Closed Capticning toggle
(v}  Camera adjustment
(vi) Videoconferencing codec controls
(vii) Audio conference controls
{viii) Helpdesk request
(ix)  Source selection screen including as applicable (but not limited to):
(x) PC
(xi) Blu-Ray/DVD player
(xii) Auxiliary table connections — Laptop (video, etc.)
(xiii) Projector Image Mute (separate from audio)
(xiv) Special / advanced controls will include (but not limited to):
h) Manual audio and video matrix points override
i) Projector lamp hours used / estimated remaining
j)  Hooks for Crestron Fusion RV

k) GUI emulation for computer control (X-Panel & iPad app)
1) Warning message on panel when muted for fire alarm signal

p. Lighting & shade controls. Coordinate final configuration with Construction Manager at project kick-
off. Provide all related Crestron control expansion devices, cards, power supplies, etc. to satisfy system
requirements.

q. Audio Amplifier; Provide Crestron MP-AMP4{ or approved equivalent for 70V ceiling speakers in
room.

r. Audio Digital Signal Processing (DSP) equipment: Provide Biamp TesiraForte CI {or approved equiva-
lent from Polycom or BSS Soundweb). DSP programming will consist of tuning and equalizing all /0
levels and verifying all origin/destination routing and cross-points. Include USB connection to PC.
Source Jevel adjustments to accommodate (but not be limited to):

@) All local desk, wall & wireless microphones
(ii)  All local speaker output levels

(iii)  Gain, bass/treble, mix levels adjustments

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation

27 41 00-29
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 62



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

{iv) Voice conference bridge GUI control (dial-pad, connect/hang-up, etc.)

s. Analog Phone to IP Adapter: Provide at DSP telephone input a Cisco ATA to connect the conference
capability to the TEUA VoIP phone system,

t. Ceiling Speakers: Provide Crestron Saros IC6T or approved 70v equivalent from JBL, Extron, QSC or
Tannoy. To be white in color and shall include structural attachment per architectural details along with
all included accessories.

u. Wireless Mirroring Appliance: Provide Crestron AirMedia connected to the network.

v. Blu-ray /DVD player: Provide Sony #BDP-S1500 or equivalent from Samsung, Panasonic or Toshiba.
Secure on an included 2RU shelf.

w. Equipment Rack: Provide one C5-series dual-bay {13 RU per bay) enclosed equipment credenza from
Middle Atlantic #C5-FF27-2. Include forced air fan and intake/exhaust system in each bay for cooling
of video processing equipment and computers. Provide with PDU per bay. Include all millwork panels
(top, front, sides, rear), rack rails, power distribution, hardware, shelves and blank / vent RU panels as
required for complete system equipment installation. Fan to be Middle Atlantic system to work with
credenza system and shall have one fan installed per bay to evacuaie the heated air from the rear of the
credenza. Provide thermal sensing to activate fan system(s) as required. Coordinate finai finish for ex-
ternal paneling with Owner prior to ordering.

X. Network switch: Install OFCI Cisco 8 port PoE Ethernet 10/100/1000 POE switch for rack equipment.
Coordinate with IT department for switch compliance and manufacturer preference.

y. Circuit Protection: Provide Middle Atlantic #PD-915R horizontal power distribution or equivalent
from Furman.

C. Event Conference Room

1. Refer to drawing AV503 for signal flow diagram.

2. The Event Conference Room will be used for general presentations and training sessions. Audiovisual ca-
pabilities in the room will support the use of audio, video and computer based media for group presentations
via one ceiling mounted projector and motorized ceiling recessed projection screen per half (two total per
combined room). Audio reproduction shall be by nsing zoned ceiling recessed speakers. Media sources will
be by portable devices or are located in the equipment racks in the front of the room halves.

3. Two HD pan/tilt/zoom/focus cameras per combined room (in rear) will be used for real-time synchronous
video-teleconferencing, distance learning and training sessions or presentation recerd-ing,.

4, Digital to analog transcoding devices will be used to accommodate Apple computer encrypted signals to be-
ing distributed and shall be connected in line between both the recording appliance and steaming content in-
put and the video matrix switch cutput(s).

5. Digital sources will also be accommodated with floor connection panel{s). An auxiliary HDMI connection at
the podium surface will facilitate the connection of OFE portable laptop computers using HDMI or DVI-D
outputs (as well as VGA) when connected to the floor box. Provisions for an OFE dedicated PC is to be
connected to the digital equipment within the AV Control Room rack and a supplied shelf. This will include
support for a Bluetooth wireless keyboard and mouse via an included USB extender running from the rack to
the ceiling projector. Remotely located HD CATV tuners and a DVD player will be included for media
playback.

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation

27 41 00-30
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 63



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

6.

Control of room shall be via two 10” wall mounted touch control panels, with one panel located in each room
half. All media sources and display devices will be controlled through the control processor located remotely
in the AV Control Room. Control panel GUI will be coordinated with the IEUA to emulate their existing
standard de-sign for control pages. Legacy GUI pages are available upon request. Control will include
parallel connec-tions for projection screen low voltage controller / wall switch. Control will include
selection and control of sources and displays as well as for managing the room divide and combine states.
Control programming will include the hooks for all functionality through a remote management system
(Fusion RM, etc.} as well as parallel GUI for both X-Panel (PC) and iPad control and operation.

Audio support in the room shall be via ceiling mounted speakers for voice and program audio. Assistive lis-
tening system {ALS) equipment for ADA support is included with a remote antenna into each room. Closed
captioning for all display devices will be accommeodated for all supporting source devices (tuners, DVD,
etc.). Voice lift/room reinforcement (if required by room size) and video / audio conferencing audio will be
through ceiling speakers. DSP levels shall be configured to include some conference audio through front
speakers for localization (to be field adjusted).

Two wireless lapel microphonegs will be included as well as two wired handheld microphones with various
length connection cables. All microphones will be type to shield resistant from radio frequency interference
such as GSM cell phone signals. Wireless microphone antennas shall be included within the room and run
back to wireless receiving equipment.

Two Bluetooth audio receivers will be included to accommodate wireless audio connection and playback
within the rooms.

10. Specific equipment to this room will be:

a. Projector: Provide twoe Epson model #Z8050WNL 7000 lumen (1280x800 native resolution) prejector
with Ethernet network connection with wired networking, RS232 serial control and HDCP compliant
digital port (DVI/HDMI) provisioned for computer signals (WUXGA: 1520x1200 minimum). Unit to
have wireless networking capability through the wired Ethernet port along with included option for
point- to-point wireless module. Unit to use standard 2.0:1 lensing (1.85-2.35:1) for planned projector
screen throw from ceiling mount.

b. Control panel: Provide two black 10” TWPS-10 wired {wall mounted) touch control panel from
Crestron in each room half. Coordinate directly with IEUA for desired GUI layout based on client
standards for operation, Control processing equipment is located in remote AV Control Room. Control
buttons and graphical page-flips to include functions as required (but not limited to):

(i)  Power up/down toggle

(i) Mic (separate from source) gain up/dwn/mute

(ili} Program mute (separate from mic) — level will be adjusted by knob
(iv)  Closed Captioning toggle

(v)  Camera adjustment

(vi) Videoconferencing cedec controls

(vii) Audio conference controls

{viii) Room Divide/Combine

(ix) Helpdesk request

{x}  Source selection screen including as applicable (but not limited to):
(xiy PC

(xii) Tuner (multiple)

(xiii) Wireless Projector Link

(xiv) Auxiliary table connections — Laptop (video, etc.)

(xv} Lighting & shades presets

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 00-31

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 64



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

{xvi}) Projector Image Mute (separate from audio)
(xvii) Special / advanced controls will be done by Control Room overrides

Provide all related Crestron control expansion devices, cards, power supplies, etc. to satisfy system re-
quirements,

c. Digital Signal/HDMI Transmitters/Receivers: Provide DM-TX-201-C for transmitting remote class-
room sources to main DM switch, Provide DM-TX-XXX-2G for front wall connections (note that this
should be appropriate 8G wall solution, not old-DM solution). Provide Crestron scaling receiver #DM-
RMC-SCALER-C at projector to fit all outbound resolutions to screen aspect ratio. Provide Crestron
scaling receiver #¥DM-RMC-SCALER-C at remote flat panel monitors — provide fiber model as re-
quired based on cable distances in field. As applicable, provide Crestron #PWE-4803RU Power over
Ethernet injector at thé main DM switch for remotely powering receivers and transmitters. No substitu-
tions allowed.

d. HDMI Distribution & Switching: Provide 4K compliant Crestron DM-MD16X16-RPS card frame with
redundant power supply and appropriate combination of digital and analog video I/O cards ready to
support 4K video distribution. No substitutions allowed. Include Ethernet CAT$ patch cable to Col-
lege network. I/O cards required per plans (but not limited to):

(i) DMC-STR streaming input card

(ii) DMC-DVI input card

(iiiy DMC-4K-HD input card

(ivy DMC-4K-HD-DSP (for Blu-Ray player for 5.1 surround processing)
(v} DMCHK-C input card

(vij DMCHK-C-DSP input card

(vii) DMC-C-DSP

(viii) DMC-C

(ix) DMC-VID-RCA-A (for mixed source/microphone audio insertion)
{(x) DMCAK-CO-HD output card

(xi) DMC-SO-HD output card

(xil) DMC-820-HD output card

(xiii)) DMC-HDO output card w/ audio breakout

{xiv) DMC-STRO streaming output card

e. Audio Digital Signal Processing (DSP) equipment: Provide Biamp Tesira series card frame (or equal)
and /O cards as required. Include echo-cancellation support, and network interface. Include Dante in-
terface to connect to audio mixing console. Include AVB/CobraNet bussing support if required within
local room to expand DSP /O and chassis/frames. One spare input card and one spare output card are
included to support future paging system ties. Include Ethernet CAT6 patch cable to Owner network.
Cards to be used will include (but not limited to):

()  DSP-2 (total A/R)
(i)  SIC-4 (total A/R)
(i) SOC-4 (total A/R)
(iv)  SIC-4 (total A/R)
(v)  SACH (total A/R)
(vi) STC-2(total A/R)
(vii) SVC-2 (total A/R)
(viii) AVB-1 (total A/R)
(iX) DAN-I (total A/R)

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation

27 4100-32
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 65



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

Include Biamp Tesira #EX-IN & #EX-OUT units bussed audio expanders at dais to accormmodate mi-
crophones and Clerk audio connections.

DSP programming will consist of tuning and equalizing all I/O levels and venifying all
origin/destination routing and cross-points. A PC-web based GUI will be developed for the control of
all /O levels and settings. This will emulate mixing console functions and will be primarily run in the
main room but shall not be limited to that location. Source level adjustments to accommodate (but not
be limited to):

{(x)  Alllocal desk, wall & wireless microphones

(x1)  All local speaker cutput levels

(xii) Gain, bass/treble, mix levels adjustments

(xiii) Voice conference bridge GUI control (dial-pad, connect/hang-up, etc.)
Acceptable approved equivalent from Polycom or BSS Soundweb.

f.  Analog Phone to IP Adapter: Provide at DSP telephone input two Cisco ATA units to connect the con-
ference capability to the IEUA VoIP phone system.

g. HDMI to USB Capture Appliance: Provide two Epiphan HDMI-to-USB 3.0 DVI capture devices to
accommodate the connection of routed/selected HDMI camera feeds into the PC for use with web-
based Skype calls.

h. Bluetooth USB Device: Provide Bluetooth USB 2.0 {or higher) receiver unit at projector DM receiver
and connect back to (through DM switcher) OFE dedicated PC. Provide Logitech DiNovo series wire-
less Bluetooth mouse & keyboard combination set and pair to Bluetooth receiver and OFE PC. Ensure
proper room coverage when keyboard/mouse are nsed at table.

i.  Projector Security Mount: Provide Premier Mounts #GB-SEC1W with large capacity equipment tray
and lateral shift. All units in project to be keyed alike using campus master key. Unit to be white in
color. Mount shall be verified to mate properly with projector without causing hindrance to lamp / filter
access or connections. Include for beth ceiling projectors in each room.

j-  Wired Handheld Microphone. Handheld microphone Shure #SMS58 or equal from Audio Technica, etc.
Provide 1, 25° and 50° extension XLR cables.

k. Wireless Microphones: Shure ULXP124/85 (or equal) wireless digital microphones dual kits integrated
into rack. Place antennas as required for optimal signal transmission.

1. ALS Equipment: Provide 216MHz range RF transmitter/receiver set for installed condition consisting
of antenna(s) as required, microphone transmitter, 4 wireless portable receivers and spare ear buds, re-
chargeable batteries and charging case. Use Listen #L.5-04-216 (or equal). Use antenna extensions for
front wall mounting as required.

m. Bluetooth Audio Receiver: Provide two Audioengine Bl premivm Bluetooth® music receivers with
extended range (100 ft.). Mount on dedicated or shared included 1 or 2 RU shelf and secure to base in
each room’s racks.

n. Camera: Provide two rear wall mounted white Vaddio #ClearView HD-19 cameras and appropriate
wall mounting brackets.

0. HDMI to USB Capture Appliance: Provide two Epiphan HDMI-to-USB 3.0 DVI capture device to ac-
commaodate the connection of routed/selected HDMI camera feeds into the PC for use with web-based
Skype calls.

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation

27 41 00-33
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 66



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

p. Transcoding Device: Provide two HD-Fury3 or Kanex ATV Pro digital to analog transcoding device
on content DVI input to accommodate the sending of digital-based Apple computing and tablet devices
(Mac Book, iPad, etc.). One transcoder shall be used at the existing analog projector for the display of
new digital signals.

q. Wireless Mirroring Appliance: Provide two Crestron AirMedia connected to the network.

t.  Bluray/DVD player: Provide two Sony #BDP-$1500 or equivalent from Samsung, Panasonic or
Toshiba. Secure on an included 2RU shelf.

8. Connection panel(s): Provide two Crestron FT-PWR f{lip-up units that will reside within each OFE po-
dium with just 6 cables attached to the transmitters secured below the table surface {or in the table
drum-leg). All bulkhead or keystone connectors used for DM (digital) cabling shall per rated for
shielded CATS6 conditions. Provide XLR shock mount base and XLR cable to floor in each podium,
Provide cut-in for flip-up panel and shock mount microphone socket into each podium. Coordinate
with Construction Manager.

t.  Speakers: Provide Crestron #Saros IC6T ceiling speakers or approved equivalent from Tannoy, Extron,
etc. To be white in color {confirm with Construction Manager by location) and shall include ceiling tile
bridge, grill, etc. AV Integratoer to finish out wall when installing in gyp surfaces and plaster/paint as
required making installation aesthetically appropriate.

u. Podium: Provide DWI Enterprises #D10 podium to match the existing podium within the room.

v. Equipment Rack: Provide one C5-series dual-bay (13 RU per bay) enclosed equipment credenza from
Middle Atlantic #C5-FF27-2 as the main support cabinet for central equipment and one single-bay
matching enclosure to accommodate equipment for the second room. Include forced air fan and in-
take/exhaust system in each bay for cooling of video processing equipment and computers, Provide
with PDU per bay. Include all millwork panels (top, front, sides, rear), rack rails, power distribution,
hardware, shelves and blank / vent RU panels as required for complete system equipment installation,
Fan to be Middle Atlantic system to work with credenza system and shall have one fan installed per bay
to evacuate the heated air from the rear of the credenza. Provide thermal sensing to activate fan sys-
tem(s) as required. Coordinate final finish for external paneling with Owner pricr to ordering,

w. Network switch: Install OFCI Cisco 16 port PoE Ethernet 10/100/1000 POE switch for raci( equip-
ment. Coordinate with I'T department for switch compliance and manufacturer preference.

x. Circuit Protection: Provide Middle Atlantic #PD-915R horizontal power distribution or equivalent
from Furman.

D. RP-1 Conference Room

1.

2,

3.

Refer to drawing AVS5.04 for signal flow diagram.,

The RP-1 Conference Room is an off-gite satellite location that will be used for general presentations, train-
ing sessions and web-conferencing. Audiovisual capabilities in the room will support the use of audio, vid-
eo and computer based media for group presentations via a wall mounted 80” flat panel HDTV and articu-
lating wall mount. Audio reproduction shall be by using ceiling speakers. Media sources will be located in
a dedicated and secure AV portable equipment rack located within the room.

Digital sources will also be accommodated at a wall connection panel. An auxiliary HDMI connection at
the wall will facilitate the connection of OFE portable laptop computers using HDMI. Within the rack, the
included Blu-Ray DVD player is supported by an HDMI connection. Provisions for an OFE dedicated PC is
to be connected to the digital equipment within the rack and a supplied shelf. This will include support for a
Bluetooth wireless keyboard and mouse via an included USB extender running from the rack to the ceiling
projector.

Aundiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
2741 00-34

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 67



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chine, California

4,

Centrol of room shall be via display handheld remote control as well as the display control panel peripheral
connected via USB.

The equipment wilt be secured to a wall mounted triple shelf system. A wireless Bluetooth microphone and
ceiling mounted USB connected web camera shall be used to support Skype calls to other IEUA locations.

Audio support in the room shall be via ceiling speakers for all program audio. A mono connection is pro-
vided on & front rack plate for portable assistive listening system (ALS) equipment for ADA support.
Closed captioning for all display devices will be accommeodated for all supporting source devices (funers,
DVD, etc.). DSP levels shall be configured to include some conference audio through front speakers for lo-
calization (to be field adjusted).

The equipment rack{s) will be a fixed cabinet with locking door. Include as needed within millwork bay(s)
forced air fan and intake/exhaust vents to accommeodate cooling for video processing equipment and com-
puters. Rack shall include both surge protection and power distribution. Power, data and AV ca-
bling/services shall be brought into the rack from the wall and connected. Provide 12RU rack-unit model
with PDU.

Specific equipment to this room will be:

a. Flat Panel Display (Podium Face): Install one 80 1920x1080p LCD/LED TV Include IR/serial control
and security locking method to mount.

b. Articulating TV Wall Mount: Provide Premier Mounts #AM300-B or equivalent that will accommo-
date the larger flat panel display for room.

¢.  Bluetooth USB Device: Provide RF or Bluetooth USB 2.0 (or higher) receiver unit at shelf and connect
back to OFE dedicated PC. Provide Logitech wireless RF or Bluetooth mouse & keyboard combination

set and pair to receiver and OFE PC. Ensure proper room coverage when keyboard/mouse are used at
table,

d. Ceiling Speakers: Provide Crestron #IC6T or approved 70v equivalent from JBL, Extron, QSC or Tan-
noy. To be white in color and shall include structural attachment per architectural details along with all
included accessories.

e. Audio Amplifier: Provide Cresiron MP-AMP40 or approved equivalent for 70V ceiling speakers in
room.

f. Blu-Ray/DVD Player: Provide Sony #BDP-$1500 or equivalent from Samsung, Panasonic or Toshiba
on included 2RU shelf.

g. USB Docking Station: Provide Plugable USB dual display docking station with all required cables.

h. HDMI Digital Transmitter: Provide HDMI transmitter/receiver set(s) to support the display equipment
and source signal extension.

i.  USB Camera: Provide BigShot HD PT USB camera. Provide USB extender kit as needed to extend
camera from front wall to equipment rack. Include ceiling mount to secure {inverted) to ceiling tile and
grid.

j- Wireless Microphone: Provide Audio Technica ATW1102 basic wireless microphone system and 12”
microphone desk stand. Provide Shure XLR to IJSB adapter to connect microphone to PC for Skype™
sessions.

k. Equipment Rack: Provide Middle Atlantic #MFR-1227GE. Include forced air fan and intake/exhaust
system in each bay for cooling of video processing equipment and computers. Provide 12 rack-unit tall

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 00-35

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 68



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

with PDU. Include all rack rails, power distribution, hardware, shelves and blank / vent RU panels as
required for complete system equipment installation. Fan to be Middle Atlantic #QFAN & GUARD
and shall have one fan instalied per bay to evacuate the heated air from the rear of the credenza. Provide
thermal sensing to activate fan system(s) as required.

E. Basin Conference Room

1. Provide pricing to include a ceiling mounted overhead document camera located above the conference table
{(location coordinated with Owner Facilities Dept.) and connect back to existing room display via HDML

2. Specific equipment to this room will be:

a. Ceiling Document Camera: Provide Vaddio #CeilingVIEW HD-18 (999-3028-000) or equivalent from
Wolfvision (HEYE-14) with ceiling recessed enclosure and trim ring,

F. Wetlands Park Interpretive Center

1. Refer to drawing AV5.05 for signal flow diagram.

2. The Interpretive Center is a remote site location near the IEUA headquarters building and the space will be
used for general presentations and tour/classroom instruction. Audiovisual capabilities in the room will
support the use of andio, video and computer based media for group presentations via a wall mounted 80”
flat panel HDTV and articulating wall mount. Audio reproduction shall be by using ceiling speakers. Me-
dia sources will be located in a dedicated and secure AV portable equipment rack located within an adjacent
room.

3. Digital sources will also be accommodated at a wall connection panel. An auxiliary HDMI connection at
the wall will facilitate the connection of OFE portable laptop computers using HDMI. Within the rack, the
included Blu-Ray DVD player is supported by an HDMI connection. Provisicns for an OFE dedicated PC is
to be connected to the digital equipment within the rack and a supplied shelf. This will include support for a
Bluetooth wireless keyboard and mouse via an included USB extender running from the rack to the ceiling
projector.

4. Control of rcom shall be via display handheld remote control as well as the display centrol panel peripheral
connected via USB.

5. The equipment will be secured to a wall mounted triple shelf system. A wireless Bluetooth microphone and
ceiling mounted USB connected web camera shall be used to support Skype calls to other IEUA locations.

6. Audio support in the room shall be via ceiling speakers for all program audio. A mono connection is pro-
vided on a front rack plate for portable assistive listening system (ALS) equipment for ADA support.
Closed captioning for all display devices will be accommodated for all supporting source devices (tuners,
DVD, etc.). DSP levels shall be configured to include some conference audio through front speakers for lo-
calization (to be field adjusied).

7. The equipment rack(s) will be a fixed cabinet with locking door. Include as needed within millwork bay(s)
forced air fan and intake/exhaust vents to accommodate cooling for video processing equipment and com-
puters. Rack shall include both surge protection and power distribution. Power, data and AV ca-
bling/services shall be brought into the rack from the wall and connected. Provide 12RU rack-unit model
with PDUL

8. Specific equipment to this room will be:

a. Interactive Whiteboard Projector: Provide Epson BrightLink 1430Wi 3,300 ANSI lumen projector
with Ethemet network connection with wired networking, RS232 serial control and HDCP compliant
digital port (HDMT) provisioned for computer signals (1280x1024 minimum}). Include all interactive

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation

27 41 0036
REP-RW-16-024b Page 69



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

accessories including dry erase pens, wireless styluses and software (PC and Mac based). Include per
each installed room one spare stylus sets and one spare set of colored dry erase pens for immediate
room use (swap out to projector). Include touch module.

b. USB Extender: Provide twisted pair extender Smart Technologies #CAT5-XT to connect the interac-
tive projector to the OFE dedicated PC.

c. Bluetooth USB Device: Provide RF or Bluetooth USB 2.0 (or higher) receiver unit at shelf and connect
back to OFE dedicated PC. Provide Logitech wireless RF or Bluetooth mouse & keyboard combination
sel and pair to receiver and OFE PC. Ensure proper room coverage when keyboard/mouse are used at
table.

d. Ceiling Speakers: Provide Crestron #1C6T or approved 70v equivalent from JBL, Extron, QSC or Tan-
noy. To be white in color and shall include structural attachment per architectural details along with all
included accessories.

e. Audio Amplifier: Provide Crestron MP-AMP40 or approved equivalent for 70V ceiling speakers in
room.

f.  Blu-Ray/DVD Player: Provide Sony #BDP-51500 or equivalent from Samsung, Panasonic or Toshiba
on included 2RU shelf.

g. USB Docking Station: Provide Plugable USB dual display docking station with all required cables.

h. HDMI Digital Transmitter: Provide HDMI fransmitter/receiver set(s) to support the display equipment
and source signal extension.

i.  USB Camera: Provide BigShot HD PT USB camera. Provide USB extender kit as needed to extend
camera from front wall to equipment rack. Include ceiling mount to secure (inverted) to ceiling tile and
grid.

J-  Wireless Microphone: Provide Audio Technica ATW1102 basic wircless microphone system and 127
microphone desk stand. Provide Shure XLR to USB adapter to connect microphone to PC for Skype™
sessions.

k. Equipment Rack: Provide Middle Atlantic #MFR-1227GE. Include forced air fan and intake/exhaust
gystem in each bay for cooling of video processing equipment and computers. Provide 12 rack-unit tall
with PDU. Include all rack rails, power distribution, hardware, shelves and blank / vent RU panels as
required for complete system equipment installation. Fan to be Middle Atlantic #QFAN & GUARD
and shall have one fan installed per bay to evacuale the heated air from the rear of the credenza, Provide
thermal sensing to activate fan system(s) as required.

G. Room Reservation System

1. Outside all identified conference spaces, include a digital room reservation panel and connect to the data
network via an included patch cable. Coordinate with IEUA Facilities and IT Departments for data connec-
tion and IP addresses for connection of devices. Coordinate with Owner for configuration and set up with
Microsoft Exchange server for client integration with calendar programs for scheduling.

2. Rooms to be included are:

a. Boardroom (HQ. A)
b. Barton Conference room (TIQ. A)

c. Chaffey Conference room (HQ. A)

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation

27 41 00-37
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 70



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

d. Guasti Conference room (HQ. A)
e. Raines Conference room (HQ. A)
f.  Sadie Conference room (HQ. A)

g. Adobe Conference room (HQ. B)
k. Anza Conference room (HQ. B)

i.  Basin Conference room (11Q. B)

J.  Event Conference room (HQ. B)

k. Yorba Conference room (HQ, B)

3. Specific equipment to this room will be:

a. Room Scheduling Panel: Provide a total of 12 SteelCase Room Wizard scheduling panels and 6” CAT6
data patch cables — one per each identified room.

H. Integrated Audiovisual System Management

1. Remote network management system software is required to control, manage and support all attached AV
control systems and their related networked AV peripheral devices. This should support to tie into any
Owner building management systems. This application must also be able to accommodate other Owner ex-
isting or future AV systems or components integrated with a compatible control system. Please note that
this service is provided as part of the control system master quote and to coordinate with the manufacturer.
Client standard for control is Crestron Electronic,

2. This system shall be configured to monitor and manage (but not limited to):

a. System or individual peripheral status including power on/off state, network status (disconnected indi-
cating possible theft).

b. Projecter lamp hours remaining vs, total estimated lamp life, Must be configured to notify by email the
appropriate Campus staff or service technician when to order spare lamps (at 75% of lamp life is spent
at each projector), to change lamp at 95% or use or when a lamp has blown.

¢. System or peripheral temperature. An email notification will also be sent to the appropriate Campus
staff or service technician when critical limits are triggered.

d. Archival system storage capacity notification. Where applicable, provide an email notification will also
be sent to the appropriate Campus staff or service technician and Campus IT department when the stor-
age capacity of the archival server is near maximum limits. This is different from and not including the
Campus content server but rather the individual room or portable video servers tied to the network or
integrated in the room AV system(s).

e. Other key elements included within each room that are tied to the AV system and can be controlled or
monitored.

3. Specific equipment will be:

a. Provide integration of all networked AV systems included within this project scope for Crestron Fusion
RV (Fusion) to added to the existing Crestron Fusion server. AV Integrator to connect all rooms in-

Audiovisual Systems BEquipment & Installation
2741 00-38
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 71



Iniand Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016

Technology Refresh Chino, California
cluded within this scope to Crestron Fusion RV (Fusion) software and shall interface to IEUA schedul-
ing software (TBD).

SUBSTITUTIONS

26

27

. The acceptability of a proposed substitution to a specified Audiovisual Equipment item shall be considered under

the following terms listed in the **Substitutions” column of the equipment list spreadsheet (Appendix A):

1. The term "No Substifutions" shall denote that only the listed product(s) are acceptable and no substitutions
will be considered or approved.

2. The term “Or Equal as Approved" shall denote that equivalent products will be considered as alternatives to
the specified products pending approval from Audiovisual Consultant.

3. The term "Or Equal" shall denote that functionally equivalent products shall be acceptable without written
approval by Audiovisual Consultant.

Where a specified item has been discontinued by the manufacturer and/or replaced by a new model, Audiovisual
Consultant may require submission of the new model for evaluation prior te acceptance as a substitute,

Where a manufacturer is listed as “comparable” but a specific model number is not indicated, the comparable
products must meet all the listed specifications as a minimum, and the primary specified product {manufacturer
and model number) shall be used as the hasis of design.

. Product substitution is allowed only by expressed written consent of Audiovisual Consultant.

The Audiovisual Integrator shall be fully respongible for making a substitute product match the requirements,
description and functionality of the originally specified product regarding all options, accessories and external
interface requirements.

SOFTWARE

. General

1. The Audiovisual Integrator may retain intellectual rights to the operating software.

2. The Owner shall be granted a license in perpetuity for use.

3. All source code becomes the exclusive property of the Owner.

4, All source code changes must be fully documented. Updated programming (compiled and un-compiled
hard and soft copy versions of code) must be updated and located at all equipment rack locations and for all

equipment manuals,

5. Source code changes and/or additional programming will be warranted by the vendor for a period of 1 year
with the Audiovisual Integrator responsible for any required diagnosis and repair.

6. All manufacturer’s software operating system updates, bug ﬁxeé, patches, etc., shall be installed as part of
the periodic system maintenance of the system during the warranty period.

7. An acceptance test will be performed at commissioning during which the software and any additional code
changes or upgrades must perform accurately and be error free.

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 6039

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 72



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12,2016
Technelogy Refresh Chino, California

2.8

B. Audiovisual System Control Software

Audiovisual System Control Software shall facilitate operation and/or status monitoring of all designated
Audiovisual Equipment,

Graphical user interface (GUI) designs for all Audiovisual System control touch panels developed in ac-
cordance with the guidelines of the InfoComm International® “Dashboard for Contrels Design Reference”
and “Integrators Guide” for layout and flow principals.

Graphical User Interface designs shall conform to Owner’s graphic standards and guidelines for use of logos
or other graphical treatments.

Coordinate and integrate requirements for lighting control presets with control panel scene recall where ap-
propriate.

Coordinate and integrate requirements for motorized window covering and screen controls.

Set up of all video windowing software in multi-image processors whether in stand-alone units or within
video projectors.

Set up of Codecs in coordination with the Owner's videoconference and/or network support staff including
any specific networking or line provisioning.

Coordinate with Client for all required IP address range and info for AV networked devices and supply any
specific requirements for network parameters (MDO for switches, multicast for streaming, bandwidth and
port settings for videoconferencing, etc.). Configure and record all final IP address information and supply
final listing of devices and their information to Client IT Department.

Configuration of all networked AV devices with appropriate settings and instruction on how to access re-
motely for support of management. Tie all control system and networked AV peripherals into main Client
or specific management sofiware package (either included in this scope or existing system) for remote con-
trol, management and support.

DEVICE PLATES

. NEMA “gang-type” device and cover plates shall be standard (or “jumbo” size as required) with color and finish
as specified by the Construction Manager.

Device plates other that NEMA “gang-type” plates shall be 1/8" aluminum or 1/16" stainless steel or other mate-
rial/finish as specified by the Construction Manager.

. All device plates shall be sized to fully cover the mounting box and rough opening.
. All text and graphics shall be engraved. Colors and type font shall be as specified by the Construction Manager.

Detailed shop drawings of device plates and panels showing all finishes, dimensions, labeling and cutout infor-
mation shall be submitted prior to fabrication.

Blank cover plates shall be provided at all wall, floor and ceiling boxes that do not have device plates installed.
Material/finish shall be as specified by Construction Manager.

. At ceiling mounted video projector locations and other “non-connectorized” plates, provide a secured grommet
in ceiling tile or a grommetted hole in a blank plate. Acceptable: ProCo Plateworks® / Captain NEMA® or
comparable by RCI, Wireworks, Whirlwind, Panel Authority, Panel Crafiers, custom by Audiovisual Integrator.

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 00-40

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 73



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Technology Refresh

29 FIXED INSTALLATION CABLE

A. The cable types listed in the table below are specified for fixed installation within the base-building raceway and
within fixed equipment racks. Unless specifically noted elsewhere, these are NOT acceptable for flexible cables

September 12, 2016
Chine, California

used within lecterns or credenzas or for connection of portable equipment.

B. Where plenum rated cables required, plenum equivalents shall meet the same performance characteristics as non-

plenum cables listed below

C. All speaker cable shall be sized by the Audiovisual Integrator to produce less than 1dB of loss in the speak-

er/cable circuit.

D. All video cable shall be sized by the Audiovisual Integrator to meet the criteria listed in Paragraph 3.3 D. 6.

E. The Audiovisual Integrator shall select the UTP cable type (Cat 5, Cat5e, Cat6, MediaTwist, etc.) for correct ep-

eration of AV over UTP equipment.

Signal Type

Description

Acceptable Mfgs

Audio {(analog line/mic level)

Shiclded twisted pair, 22
AWG

Belden 9451, Liberty 22-1P-EZ

Audio (digital)

110 ohm, Low Capacitance
STP

Belden 1800B, Liberty 24 1p DIG-
AUDIO

um run

Audio Speaker Level, constant Stranded 18 AWG Belden 5300UP, Liberty 18-2C
voltage

Audio Speaker Level 8 ohm, short Stranded 16 AWG Belden 5200UP, Liberty 16-2C-TTP
mn

Audio Speaker Level 8 ohm, medi- Stranded 14 AWG Belden 5100UP, Liberty 14-2C-TTP

Audio Speaker Level 8 ohm, long
run

Stranded 12 AWG

Belden 5000UP, Liberty 12-2C-TTP

Audio Speaker Level 8 ohm, long
run

Stranded 10 AWG

Belden 5TOOUP, Liberty

Bundled RGBHYV with optional Composite cable with mini Belden, Extron, Liberty with video,
control and audio pairs hi-res coax audio, control elements as required
Baseband Video RG-59 Belden 1505A

CATV Trunk Line RG-11U Quad Shield Belden 7731A

CATYV Drop Line RG-59U Quad Shield Belden 9100, Liberty RG59-CCS

Control (Cresnet, Axlink)

STP 22 AWG UTP 18 AWG

Liberty LLinx-U, Belden 1502P or
control system mfg certified equal

Control (serial, dry contact, ¢tc) Varies Belden, Liberty, West Penn
Fiber for data transport Varies Client std mfg and type (MM/SM)
Fiber for AV signal transport Varies Client std mfg and type (MM/SM)
UTP for media transport (non IP) CAT 5c or CAT 6 asreq Cat 5e- Belden 1701A

Cat 6-1874A

(orange jacket)
UTP for control {non IP) CAT 5S¢ or CAT 6 asreq Cat Se- Belden 1701A

Cat 6-1874A

{orange jacket)
UTP for control (IP based) CAT 5c or CAT 6 as req Client std mfg and data color
UTP (IP transport) CAT 5e or CAT 6 asreq Client std mfg and data color
UTP (Network cabling/patch CAT 5e or CAT 6 asreq Client std mfg and data color
cords)
UTP (Network crossover) CAT S5eor CAT 6 asreq Client std mfg and data color (red if i

no Client standard exists)

Lectemn, credenza, cart and porta-
ble cables:

Use highly flexible, pre-made
or molded cables. Select

Extron or Liberty as required

RFP-RW-16-024b

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation

2741 0041
Page 74




Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California
AWG, number of conductors,

pairs and/or shield as re-
quired depending on specific
function

Other Cable Types not listed Cable shall be submitted for approval
prior to installation

Digital MediaTM 8G Proprietary vendor cable Crestron DM or plenum ver. or ap-~
proved Shielded CAT6 equivalent -
Configure in system for type. Cable/ |
termination to support video content |
up to 4k resolution.

Digital MediaTM 8G Fiber Proprietary vendor cable Crestron DM or plenum ver. or ap-
proved equivalent. Cable / termina-
tion to support video content up to 4k
resolution.

HDMI High speed HDMI cable AMX, Crestron, Bxtron or acceptable
equivalent for distance reqd.

Note: Substitutions must be submitted for approval however CommScope, Canare, West Penn, and Extron cables
are generally acceptable provided the cable meets or exceeds the performance of those cables shown above.

2.10  CONNECTORS
Connector Type Acceptable Mfy and Model
1/4 Inch Cable Connectors Neutrik “NP” Series or comparable product by Switchcraft.
BNC Cable Connectors

3 piece, true 750 crimp type. (Must be compatible with cable type.)
Kings, Liberty, Extron, Canare, ADC, Trompeter, Cambridge

F Cable Connectors

True 75€2 crimp type. (Must be compatible with cable type.)
Gilbert, Trompeter, T&B

Loudspeaker Cable Connectors Neutrik Speakon NL4FC or NLSFC
XLR Cable Connectors Neutrik “X” series or comparable product by Switchcraft
RCA Cable Connectors Canare RCAP-C*, Liberty Z400 Series

Recessed BNC Panel Connectors

Neutrik NBB75DFIB or comparable product by Canare for rack panels
or wall plates (recessed).

Non-recessed BNC Panel Con- Neutrik NBB75FI or compatable product by Canare (with insulating

nectors washers) for floor boxes (non-recessed).

RJ-45 (Data) Panel Connectors for | Neutrik NESFAV-Y110 or comparable product by Canare for rack panels

non IP Signals or wall plates (recessed).
RI-45 (Data) Panel Connectors for | All LAN Jacks must match client standard mfg and color
LAN
Telco 66-type punch blocks are not acceptable. All materials located in
plenum spaces must be plenum-rated.
Phoenix UK, USK series or comparable product by Cinch, Beau for ter-
minal barrier strips; provide marker strips.
Electrical/Electronic Hardware

ADC ICON series or comparable product by AVP, Switcheraft for split
ring punch blocks; provide marker strips.

Trimm 426J-3 or comparable product by ADC for x-mas trees; provide
identification strips.

RFP-RW-16-024b

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 0042
Page 75



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016

Technology Refresh Chino, California
{match to cable type — must match at both ends and be configured in sys-
tem for type.

‘ Digital MediaTM 8G Crestron DM connector type. Shielded RI45 for Shielded CAT6 grade
i Digital MediaTM 8G Fiber 8C Crestron DM SC Fiber connector type or approved equiv.
L

2.11 Rack Enclosures & Accessories

A. Gang-able rack enclosures shall be used in locations where two or more racks are grouped together. Height and
quantity as indicated on drawings, Unless otherwise specified, the enclosure depth shall be 36” minimum. Finish
shall be black powder coat. Acceptable: Middle Atlantic series WRK, or comparable by CPI, Atlas Sound,
Lowell, or Stantron.

B. Provide the accessories noted below for each gang-able rack enclosure. All accessories shall be from the same
manufacturer as the rack enclosure.

1. Side panels (for end racks of each group of racks)

2. Cable chase (as required)

3. Vented top and solid rear door

4. Grounding stud in top rear of rack

5. Forced air ventilation configured for equipment and heat loads
6. Full height rear mounting rails

7. Full height solid copper bus bar bonded to rack

8. Rack work light

9. Horizontal lacing bars (as required)

10. Seismic base and support

11. Switched & circuit protected vertical power strip(s)

C. Stand-alone rack enclosures shall be used in locations where single racks are specified. Height and quantity as
indicated on drawings. Unless otherwise specified, the enclosure depth shall be 32.5” minimum. Finish shall be
black powder coat. Acceptable: Middle Atlantic series WRK-SA, or comparable by Atlas Sound, Lowell, or
Stantron

D. Provide the accessories noted below for each stand-alone rack enclosure. All accessories shall be from the same
manufacturer as the enclosure.

1. Solid top and solid rear door

2. Grounding stud in top rear of rack

3. Forced air ventilation configured for equipment and heat loads
4. Full height rear mounting rails

5. Full height solid copper bus bar bonded to rack

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation

2741 00-43
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 76



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

2.12

6. Rack work light
7. Horizontal lacing bars {as required)
8. Caster base or seismic base

9. Switched & circuit protected vertical power strip(s)

Slide-out rack enclosures shall be used in locations where single racks are located within millwork. The height
and quantity shall be as indicated on drawings. Acceptable: Middle Atlantic series SRSR-2-X (X = # of RU ap-
plicable}, or comparable by Atlas Sound, Lowell, or Stantron, Confirm and coordinate the total height available
within millwork or cabinetry for total number of rack-units {RUs) to fit.

Provide the accessories noted below for each slide-out rack, All accessories shall be from the same manufacturer
as the rack enclosure.

1. Grounding stud in top rear of rack

2. Full height rear mounting rails

3. Full height solid copper bus bar bonded to rack

4. Forced air ventilation configured for equipment and heat loads
5. Horizontal lacing bars {as required)

6. Switched & circuit protected horizontal power management

. Wall mounted rack enclosures shall be used where indicated on drawings. The height and quantity shall be as

indicated on drawings. The depth shall be a minimum of 22" with a black finish. Acceptable: Middle Atlantic
series DWR, or comparable by Atlas Sound, Lowell, or Stantron.

. Provide the following accessories for each wall mounted rack. All accessories shall be from the same manufac-

turer as the rack enclosure.

1. Grounding stud in top rear of rack.

2. Full height solid copper bus bar bonded to rack.

3. Horizontal lacing bars (as required).

4. Forced air ventilation configured for equipment and heat loads
5. Switched & circuit protected horizontal power management

DISFLAY DEVICE MOUNTS

. Provide wall or ceiling mounts as required for all flat screen displays

Wall mounts for flat screen displays shall provide vertical and horizontal position adjustment, and tilt and swivel
adjustment. Acceptable: Premier Mounts or comparable product by Chief, Crimson AV, or Peerless unless oth-
erwise shown on drawings. Color to match architectural environment where possible.

All video projector mounts and ceiling mounted flat panel mounts shall provide infinite projector adjustment up
to 30° pitch, 30° rol! and 360° yaw. Acceptable: Premier Mounts or comparable product by Chief, Crimson AV,
or Peerless unless otherwise shown on drawings. Color to match architectural environment where possible.

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 0044

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 77



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

PART3- EXECUTION

31 PREPARATION
A. Before commencing the Audiovisual Integrator shall verify proper completion of the following work by others:

1. Alllow voltage cable containment and other infrastructure, including, but not limited to, the following:
a. Junction boxes and conduit installed per drawings and specifications.
b. Conduit stub-outs finished appropriately to prevent cable abrasion.
c. Pull boxes installed per NEC based on total number of turns and angles and on linear feet of conduit.
d. Pull strings installed in all conduits.
e. Cable tray installed and accessible as specified.

2. All line voltage (120VAC) electrical power services, including verification of service levels, circuiting,
grounding and other critical criteria.

3. Fixed millwork and furniture systems,

B. Confirm with the Construction Manager and the Owner that all work performed by others that impacts the work
of the Audiovisual Integrator and the Audiovisual System installation has been completed satisfactorily. Also
confirm that any remaining work to be completed will not adversely affect the work of the Audiovisual Integra-
tor of the Audiovisual System installation and/or performance.

C. Provide written notification of any problems impacting the Audiovisual Integrator’s work to Audiovisual Con-
sultant. Failure of the Audiovisual Integrator to notify the Construction Manager and/or Audiovisual Consultant
in a timely manner of incomplete, inadequate, unfinished or otherwise unacceptable pre-requisite work by other
trades in the base-building infrastructure will not relieve the Audiovisual Integrator of the responsibility to com-
plete the work under this contract.

3.2 INSTALLATION
A. General

1. All equipment and enclosures described in this Specification shall be installed plumb and square unless spe-
cifically detailed otherwise.

2. All Audiovisual Equipment, except that designated as movable, portable or loose equipment, shall be se-
cured and permanently attached to racks or other appropriate rigid surface in a manner which will require
the use of a tool (e.g.: screw driver, nut driver, etc.) for removal.

3. All Audiovisual Equipment instailed in a manner or location that may visually impact the finished appear-
ance or functionality of any part of the facility shall be coordinated and approved by the Construction Man-
ager and/cr the Audiovisual Consultant prior to installation,

4. All Audiovisual Equipment supports shall meet or exceed the load requirements of the intended app]icéﬁon
with a minimum safety factor of five times the actual load.

5. Provide support structure and hardware with a SAE Grade 8 load rating (min.).

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation

27 41 00-45
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 78



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

6.

Secure all external hanging devices (speakers, cameras, etc.) with 3/16” diameter stainless steel cable tether
to main wall/ceiling attachment point for secondary seismic support.

B. Equipment Racks

1.

4,

Electrical power distribution
e. Provide labels on receptacles indicating branch panel and circuit number,

b. See drawings for details of power raceway entering and mounting inside rack.

L2

Power loads on outlet strips should be equalized for even load distribution.

d. Power cable attachment to outlet strips should be secured with remaining slack cabling bundled and se-
cured leaving only enough to remove from outlet when serviced.

Provide a full height, technical ground bus bar in each vertical equipment rack, mount adjacent to the power
raceway and electrically bonded to rack.

Install rack mounted equipment as indicated on the approved Audiovisual Shop Drawings, and make all
connections within the racks before delivery to job site.

Provide vents or blank panels in unused equipment spaces,

C. Conduit and Raceways

2.

3.

Where cabling transitions from the building distribution infrastructure into equipment racks, provide strain
relief and insulation as necessary to protect the cables.

Segregate cabling within conduits by signal and cable types.

Do not exceed 40% fill in conduits.

D. Cable Dressing

Cable dressing shall be considered from a maintenance standpoint. Suitable service loops shall be provided
to allow removal of equipment, or to extend equipment that is mounted in the rack on rack slides. Where
there is no rear access to the rack mounted equipment, this requirement shall be carefully addressed, and ca-
bling shall be of sufficient length to enable the removal and replacement of any individual piece of equip-
ment with all others in place.

1t is expected that the Audiovisnal Integrator will fabricate some portions of the systems off-site. Pre-wiring
is acceptable provided that the pre-wired assembly can easily be transported to its final location without
complication, and without risk of cable or equipment damage. Use of intermediate connections for inter-rack
cables is not acceptable,

Equipment specified as "Future" shall be accommodated with cables installed and routed normally, with the
un-terminated end being labeled, sealed in a plastic bag, and tagged appropriately.

The Audiovisual Integrator shall be responsible for determining the proper length of all cables whether
manufactured on or off the job site.

The Audiovisual Integrator shall determine the desired method of securing cables. All of the following re-
quirements must be met by the system:

Aundiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 00-46

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 79



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

6.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

Plastic cable ties are the preferred method of cable lacing. Lay-in systems are not acceptable except as ap-
plied to 2 horizontal cable tray.

Wires and cable shall be installed in a neat and orderly fashion, with like cable types following similar
paths. Groups of cables shall be neatly combed and harnessed. Hamessed groups of cables shall be anchored
at suitable intervals to reduce and relieve wire strain, especially strain on connections. Adequate service
loops shall be provided at all cable endpoints.

Some rack-mounted equipment utilizes slide assemblies for front extension while in operation. For this type
of mounting, additional, carefully dressed service loops on all cables shall be provided and instailed with
spring operated cable retractor assemblies to gather and recoil the service loop.

For all schemes of cable routing, no point in the path shall be subjected te a bend radius of less than eight
(8) times the cable diameter, or minimum cable bend radius specified by the manufacturer.

Captive cables shall not be laced in such a manner as to prevent removal of the equipment to which they are
captive.

Wires and cables shall be segregated according to signal type. In addition, audio cable shall be subdivided
into three (3} classes: microphone level circuits, line level circuits, and speaker level circuits.

Microphone level audic circuits shall be kept at least three inches (3") from any other type of parallel signal
circuits and at least six inches (6") from any parallel AC power circuits.

Speaker level audio circuits shall be kept a minimum of three inches (3™) from line level audio and AC pow-
er circuits. All other signal circuits shall be kept at least three inches (3") away from any parallel AC power
circuits,

Where circuits of different types must cross, they shall do so at right angles and then return to the above re-
quired separations in as short a distance as possible.

Conductors, wires, and cables shall be contimious between termination points. Splices are not acceptable.

Cable tie and lacing installation shall be accomplished using hand tools specifically designed to apply prop-
er tension to the cable tie, and to cut the end off flush with no protruding sharp edges. The Audiovisual Inte-
grator's field supervisor shall spot check assemblies using cable ties both visually and by touch, thereby de-
tecting any sharp edges of improperly cut cable ties. Install cable ties on all cable runs of two or more cables
that are not supported by raceway, cable tray, or other means. Place cable ties approximately six inches (6")
apart. Do not use more cable ties than are necessary for a neat installation. Cable ties shall not be applied
with excessive force that may damage or deform sensitive and fragile cables.

Rack mounting rails shall not be used for cable lacing. Lacing bars and/or tie mount bases mounted to cabi-
nets or console shall be provided where appropriate.

E. Labeling

Provide permanent, self-adhesive, engraved labels on the following (use 1/8 inch letters with contrasting
core):

a. Front panel of rack mounted equipment to indicate system designation and/or functionality (e.g. Auto-
mixer 3, Press Feed, ADA, Speech Amp-Zone A, etc,),

b. Terminals (all types} to indicate system designation and/or functionality.

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Instaliation
27 41 0047

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 80



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh ‘ Chino, California

2.

Provide permanent, self-adhesive labels on the back of rack mounted equipment to indicate system designa-
tion and/or functionality. Text shall be identical to equipment front panels noted above; however, labels for
equipment back panels do not need to be rigid, engraved labels.

3. Identification “Vanity Panels” may be used and located at the top most panel location of each equipment
rack to identify the Audiovisual Integrator as well as the Audiovisual Consultant.

4. Provide engraved text or graphics directly on the following (use 1/8 inch letters with contrasting paint fill):
a. Receptacle plates and panels.

b. Rack panels.

5. Provide heat-shrink labels on both ends of all installed cabling. Use self-adhesive wire numbers under clear
heat-shrink, direct-printed heat-shrink or direct-printed self-adhesive wrap-around.

6. Provide printed tags 6 inches from the male connector end on all portable cables.

7. Do not indicate the Audiovisual Integrator’s name on movable, portable or 1cose equipment, control panels
or wall plates.

8. Text, graphics and colors used on labels visible on finished surfaces visible to Audiovisual System end-users
must be approved by Audiovisual Consultant before fabrication of labeling, plates or other labeled items.

F. Wiring

1. Do not make any in-line wire splices unless specifically approved and noted.

2. Use only wire pulling lubricants specified by the wire manufacturer.

3. Provide grommets or chase nipples at cable entry where conduit is not installed.

4. Provide cable anchors for any cable or cable bundle > 1 inch diameter. Do not use self sticking adhesive
cable anchors.

5. Provide a service loop for each cable that connects to equipment in racks or AV furniture.

6. All cables to or from a movable lectern, cart, or desk or lectern shall be highly flexible cable, specifically
designed by the manufacturer to be flexed repeatedly, Permanent instaliation type of cable is not acceptable
for this application.

7. Do not install HD-SDI cable or Category type cables with plastic wire ties. Use soft Velcro based cable ties

located at random distances apart.

G. Service and segregation of installed cables:

L.

Refer to AV Drawing package for standard wiring termination and labeling details, standard cable segrega-
tion requirements and any special condition wiring details.

H. Terminations

1.

2,

Use crimping tools recommended by the termination manufacturer. Use ratcheting crimp tools for spade
Iugs and Molex connector pins.

Provide insulated spade lugs for screw terminals, two lugs per terminal maximum,

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 00-48

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 81



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

3.

4.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Conductors in phoenix type connectors shall not be tinned.

Use properly sized spade lugs for cable gauge and screw size.

Terminate conductors with proper mating connectors.

Audio shield/drain wires shall not be connected to the connector body at any time.

Only one cable or set of wires should be installed into any single connector; do not loop cable in and out of a
connector. Provide a terminal block to parallel any audio signal wiring,

Dual channel audio circuits using 5-pin XLR-type connectors should be made using a dual twisted pair type
cable (Canare Star Quad, ProCo Ameriquad, or equivalent).

If multiple connection types are available on a given piece of equipment, the screw terminal type (including
phoenix type) should be used as first choice, with XIR connections used as second choice, and other con-
nectors as last choice.

Maintain proper polarity when wiring components and loudspeakers.

Provide vertically mounted 1/2 inch plywood or 1/8 inch thick blank panels for mounting terminal strips.
Do not mount terminel strips on the bottom of racks. Do not connect field cabling directly to rack mounted
equipment without approval.

‘When using BNC cable, use only true 75 Ohm BNC cable end connectors designed for the intended coaxial
cable required. Apply connectors with a crimp die certified for use with the intended coaxial cable and

BNC. Feed thrus must also strictly maintain 75 Ohms.

For HD-SDI, do not use any connectors or feed-thrus not specifically rated through 1.5 GHz digital bit rate.

33 QUALITY CONTROL

A. Using the necessary test equipment, record and report to Audiovisual Consultant the results of all tests called for
under this heading and as noted elsewhere,

B. Correct or replace at no expense to the Owner any component that does not meet the manufacturer’s specifica-
tions or indicated performance during any test.

C. AV System Shop Tests:

DC Resistance ~ Record the DC resistance of each rack chassis to the chassis of each rack mounted compo-
nent. Verify resistance to be <1€. If impedance for any piece of equipment is >1£2, troubleshoot and ad-
dress the problem, then retest and record results.

Audio Systems — For each system, set equipment to unity gain {microphone preamplifiers at 40dB gain} and
test all system audio inputs to normally configured system electronic outputs (not speakers). Record fre-
quency response noting test device and source used, source input levels and system output levels. Measured
frequency response shall meet or exceed manufacturer’s specification for all individual units in the signal
path. Measured signal level shall not exceed +/-1dB within the 80 Hz to 20 kHz bandwidth.

Audio Equipment — If the audio system tests reveal problems with the equipment or system wiring or instal-
lation, the Audiovisual Integrator shall troubleshoot all individual equipment inputs to equipment outputs
until the problem is determined and resolved. Then retest system inputs to system outputs per paragraph
above and record results.

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 0049

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 82



InJand Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Techrology Refresh Chino, California

4,

Video Systems — For each room system, test all system inputs to normally configured system outputs with
commercially pre-recorded, calibrated source media. Record video gain, response and noise noting test de-
vice and source used, source input levels and system output levels.

Video Equipment — If the video system tests reveal problems with the equipment or system wir-
ing/installation, the Audiovisual Integrator shall troubleshoot all individual equipment inputs to equipment
outputs until the problem is determined and resolved. Then retest system iriputs to system outputs per para-
graph above and record results.

RF Systems — Test each system input to system outputs for all equipment supplied under this contract. Rec-
ord output level and slope of each RF video system under test conditions. Use the following signals and de-
vice settings:

a. Testsignal of 1 V p-p, 75% color bars at input to modulators.
b. All modulators connected and set to 2dB below maximum cutput.

RF Equipment - If the RF system tests reveal problems with the equipment or system wiring/installation, the
Audiovisual Integrator shall troubleshoot all individual equipment inputs te equipment outputs until the
problem is determined and resolved. Then retest system inputs to system outputs per paragraph above and
record results.

Digital / HDMI Equipment — Follow current manufacturer required testing procedures for specific digital-
based equipment. Test and verify using both a laptop with DisplayPort or HDMI support and with an ap-
propriate test generator such as a Sencore MP500 (www.sencore.com ).

D. AV Systems Site Tests (at each AV equipment rack or group of racks) —

Test the following before connecting any AV equipment to 120VAC circuits

a. Voltage between technical systems isolated ground and bonded non-isclated ground.

b. Voltages between hot/neutral, hot/ground and neutral/ground.

After all AV equipment is installed and connected to all 120VAC circuits and IG conductors, record the cur-
rent on isolated ground conductors. Current in excess of 2mA in any IG conductor is unacceptable, Trou-

bleshoot, resolve and retest until current is <2mA and record final results.

Test and record continuity of all cables and test for shorts between conductors and from conduits to conduc-
tors.

Record the impedance of all loudspeaker circuits.

Audio Systems absolute system polarity - Verify for all room input to room output audio paths as a part of
systems tests, such that:

a, Positive acoustic pressure at the front of all microphones creates a positive voltage at the positive ter-
minal of all line outputs and a positive acoustic pressure at all loudspeakers.

b. Positive voltage at the positive terminal of all line inputs creates a positive voltage at the positive termi-
nal of all line outputs and a positive acoustic pressure at all loudspeakers.

Video Systems - Measure all video paths from all in-room sources to all in-room displays.

a. Record gain, response and noise of each NTSC video system with all video circuits terminated with
75 £ =1 Q under test conditions. Use the settings noted for video equipment in Paragraph 3.3 C.

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 00-50

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 83



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chine, California

34

b. Signal loss through any signal path shall not exceed 3dB at 400 MHz.
(i} Video line drivers or peaking amplifiers shall be added to meet this criterion.

(i)  Video line drivers or peaking amplifiers shall be added only when signal loss due to cable length
exceeds this criterion and cannot be corrected by selecting a lower loss cable,

(iii)) Video line drivers or peaking amplifiers shail be adjusted to provide the least amount of correc-
tion to bring the signal within this criterion.

7. RF Systems - Each system input to system outputs at the closest and farthest tap on each cable run per floor.
Record output leve] and slope of each RF video system under test conditions. Use the following signals and
device settings:

a. Test signal of 1 V p-p, 75% color bars at input to modulators.
b.  All modulators with gain controls connected and set to 3dB below maximum output.

8. Using a network analyzer with a fixed bridge, configured to 75 ohms, perform a 511 reflection measure-
ment. Verify that each cable run maintains return loss, up to the clock frequency (1.485 GHz), greater than
20db. HD-SDI cable runs include all passive devices (e.g., connectors, feed-thrus, patches and patch cables).
Identify each run link {including passive devices) and report values on shop drawings. Refer to SMPTE
292M, "Television-bit-serial Digital Interface for High-Definition Television Systems" SMPTE Journal,,
107:849, Sept. 1998, See alse "High Definition Cabling and Return Loss” i SMPTE Journal, January 2001,

9. Digital / HDMI Testing — Follow current manufacturer required commissioning procedures for specific digi-
tal-based equipment used including (but not limited to): Blu-RayTM / DVD players or other HDMI based
content players such as AppleTV™, etc., computing equipment with digital (DisplayPort, HDMI, ete.) out-
puts, digital based media switchers or processing equipment, distribution systems, encoders/decoders,
transmitters / receivers & display equipment.

a. Test and verify resolutions using both a laptop with DisplayPort or HDMI support and with a laptop
computer (using appropriate EDID information) and an appropriate test generator such as a Sencore
MP500 (www.sencore.com), Extron VTG-400 or other appropriate testing equipment.

b. Configure digital media switcher and/or end devices with all appropriate device resolutions and match-
ing equipment EDID tables. Resolutions to support include (but not be limited to): 800x600,,
1024x768, 1280x960, 1280x1024x 1360x768x 1280x768, 1280x800, 1440x900, 1600x1200, 1080p,

480p, 720p.
SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION INSPECTION

. Prior to the Substantial Completion Inspection, the Andiovisual Integrator must verify that he is prepared for the

checkout session by filling out a checklist for each room based on field verification. This completed checklist
must be faxed or emailed to Audiovisual Consultant before checkout.

During Substantial Completion Inspection the Audiovisual Integrator will verify quality of workmanship, label-
ing, proper power/signal grounding and overall equipment performance. Audiovisual Consultant will also verify
audio setup and equalization and projector adjustments and will test all basic AV system operations. Audiovisu-
al Consultant will prepare a punch list of items the Audiovisual Integrator must'address before Final Checkout.

Substantial Completion Inspection will be scheduled after the documentation provided is approved.

. The Audiovisual Integrator’s Project Manager or a senior technician who is familiar with the system and the con-

trol system programmer shall assist Audiovisual Consultant during the Substantial Completion Inspection. The
tests will consist of a thorough test, set-up, adjustments and evaluation of all system performance and finctional-
ity. Include 16 hours on site for these tests.

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 00-51

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 84



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

E.

35

36

B.

Following the Substantial Completion Inspection, Audiovisual Consultant will create a punch list of deficiencies
that must be corrected by the Audiovisual Integrator within 7 calendar days. The Audiovisual Integrator must
provide documentation indicating that the punch list deficiencies have been corrected no later than 7 calendar
days after Substantial Completion Inspection.

FINAL ACCEPTANCE

Prior to the Final Acceptance inspection, the Avdiovisual Integrator must verify that he is prepared for the
checkout session by again filling out the following checklist verifying that all systems are operational, as well as
all punch list items from the Preliminary Checkout Scssion have been addressed and corrected. This completed
checklist, one for each room, must be faxed or emailed to Audiovisual Consultant before checkout.

SYSTEM TESTING & OWNER ACCEPTANCE PROCEDURES
Installation Testing and Adjustment

1. The Audiovisual Integrator shall perform all tests and adjustments, shall furnish all test equipment necessary
and perform all work required to verify performance of the system in accordance with these Specifications.
When these initial tests and adjustments are completed, the Audiovisual Integrator shall notify the Owner
that the systems are in compliance with the Specifications and arc ready and complete for Acceptance Tests.
The scope of this work includes, but is not limited to the following:

2. The acceptance testing process shall reference this Specification for specific system requirements. There are
two distinct procedures in the overall acceptance testing process outlined in this section, the Substantial
Completion and the Final Acceptance. Often times, punch lists and incomplete elements will preclude con-
sidering the first review of the systetns to be the final acceptance of the systems. Typically, final ac-
ceptance occurs only after all punch lists are completed and the owner has had some time to work the sys-
tems (after the systems are substantially complete), final documentation is given to the owner, and all train-
ing is performed,

3. Additionally, the Owner shall retain the right to hire a consultant to test the technology systems. Delays to
this consultant caused by incomplete work, improper wiring er inoperative equipment may resuit in consult-
ant's time being billed to the Audiovisual Integrator at current consulting rates. In the event further adjust-
ments are required, or defective equipment is to be repaired or replaced, tests shall be suspended or contin-
ued at the option of the Owner.

Substantial Completion

1. AV system substantial completion acceptance testing will consist of verifying overall system functionality,
internal rack functions and wiring, external device functions and terminations, device operation, and com-
pletion of the Audiovisual Integrators testing procedures . The owner and Audiovisual Consultant will spot
check the systems installed by the Audiovisual Integrator in accordance with the standards and practices de-
lineated in the Specification documentation. The following requirements will be considered the basis for es-
tablishing substantial completion of the AV Systems.

2. Provide as-built equipment list.

3. Provide redlined design drawings, rack layouts, spreadsheets, and any other relevant and current documenta-
tion.

4. Integrator’s Punch list: Provide an internally constructed punch list of known devices, cables, or systems
that are incomplete. Audiovisual Consultant and the owner will construct another punch list after the sub-
stantial completion acceptance testing is performed that is based on the inspection and the Audiovisual Inte-
grator’s internally constructed list.

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
2741 00-52

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 85



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chine, California

S

Test, adjust, balance, equalize and calibrate all equipment (including OFE) as required for optimum quality.
Establish and tabulate normal settings for all level controls. These settings shall be recorded in the mainte-
nance manual for reference.

Signal and Cable Testing and Documentation: Provide documentation on the point to point testing of all Fi-
ber, CATS, Audio, Video Inter-Room and Cabling, provided by the Audiovisual Integrator. The following
will be tested for each of the respective category of cable and/or signal types:

a. Audio: continuity, polarity, sound check

b. Speaker: impedance, polarity, proper zoning, buzz & rattle (frequency sweep), sound check, signal
quality.

c. Video: signal continuity, proper routing.

d. Control: continuity & confirmation of control capability between designated control locations and con-
trol processors.

€. Data/Cat6: Bandwidth testing

Quality of Installation: The areas around the racks and consoles should be free of debris and excess wires.
Racks, consoles, and equipment should be free from dirt and grease.

Labeling and Terminations: All devices, including floor boxes, racks, termination panels, components,
closets, panels, and cables should be terminated and labeled according to the Integrator’s engineered plans.
Visual spot-checking of wire dressing and terminations will be performed during the Acceptance Testing
procedure.

The Owner’s technical staff shall be involved in recommending hardware and software system settings. The
Integrator shall be responsible for providing the test equipment for the tests.

10. System Functional Completion Requirements:

a, The owner is encouraged to bring in specific testing and operation scenarios that the Integrator may ryn
through.

b. The individual areas of the building and the corresponding audiovisual shall be tested for compliance
with system functional descriptions described in the Technology Systems Performance Specification.

11. System Technical Performance Completion

a. Individval sub-system components of the integrated AV Systems shall meet or exceed the technical per-
formance defined in the Technology Systems Specification. Testing of the performance of these sys-
tems is the responsibility of the Integrator and shall include:

b. During the Acceptance Testing procedure, each system will be spot checked to verify systems integra-
tion and inter-system operability. For instance, a laptop and/or microphone should be able to be
plugged ito an interface, and the audio routed to a desired speaker zone.

c. The Audiovisual Integrator shall supply any necessary testing equipment for Acceptance Testing in-
cluding a continuity checker, laptop computers with software, patch cables, and video test equipment.
Also, video signal must be able to be routed, patched, and scaled or scan converted.

12. Architectural Integration Completion

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
2741 00-53

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 86



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

3.7

38

a. The Integrator shall be responsible for ensuring that the Audiovisual Systems are fully compatible with
the architectural designs, equipment, fabrications and conditions described in the Audiovisual Systems
Performance Specification.

C. Final Acceptance

1. The following items have been identified as items or systems that will not be required for substantial com-
pletion, but will be required for final acceptance of the systems:

a. Completion of the Substantial Completion checklist

b. Final Interface Design of control system screens (if applicable) and software provided to owner,

c. Audio EQ and final levels

d. Completion of all consultant and owner checklists

€. All Training performed

f. Final Software Configurations

g. Review of maintenance agreement documentation, contact information, and procedures with the owner.

h. Final As-Built Systemns Documentation including spreadsheets, software, and drawings (in final CAD
format)

i.  Final network device listing and IP address allocation and information.

TRAINING

. The Audiovisual Integrator shall provide sufficient training for the Owner's designated staff to become proficient

in the general operation, routine maintenance, troubleshooting, and other basic system support functions. This
training shall include up to 6 sessicns of training totaling up to 24 hours by the Audiovisual Integrator or the
equipment manufacturer. This training shall include a session or sessions that are focused on the Owner’s desig-
nated technical staff and also a session or sessions that focus on the administrative and/or instructional staff.
Training of end users will be provided by the Owner’s technical staff. Training may include coordinated “on-
the-job” event support as part of the 24 hours total training. Additional training shall be negotiated as additional
scope unless agreed on as part of the base contract. All trainings shall be digitally recorded and provided to cli-
ent on DVD/CD for use as required.

Times of day for training must be coordinated with Client availability including evening hours if requested for
least disruption to Client day time operations.

CONTRACT CLOSE-OUT

. Contract Closeout will be based on completion of Final Checkout, acceptance of Project Record Documents and

Completion of Using Agency Training.

. Audiovisual Consultant has allowed 6 hours for Preliminary Checkout, 12 hours for Final Checkout, and 8 hours

for Owner Training. If the Consultant is unable to perform his duties werk within this allocation due to errors,
omissions or inzccuracies by the Audiovisual Integrator, the Owner reserves the right to hold the Audiovisual In-
tegrator responsible for additional costs incurred by the Owner for additional review by the Consultant.

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 00-54

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 87



Inland Empire Utilities Agency September 12, 2016
Technology Refresh Chino, California

3.9 APPENDIX A — AV SYSTEM FUNCTIONAL DIAGRAMS

A. Refer to the Audiovisual Systems drawing package for functional system diagrams and additional system con-
figuration specifications.

B. Use the architectural audiovisual infrastructure constructions plans and specifications for reference {obtainable
through the IEUA).

End of Section 27 41 00

Audiovisual Systems Equipment & Installation
27 41 00-55
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 88



PLOT STAMP

LAFTOP {GFE]

.
e
oy

'!E!'

REAR
P?.!WM@’EH—E&,A_HT ‘_E.!l_"."_ﬂ'l!‘.-'\_':@_,,A__________7,,,__________77,.._______!1_,_ .
FLODR BOX ; i i i
A sumpencars | ood | surELDED CATS 1 1
L+ oMl R | SHIELDED CATS @ [ i
i | TO| SHIELDEDCATS oy 1y |
i ) SHELDER CATA I ! [
T Py i
_@l i SHELDEDCATY o iL—‘——————-——“—————-——J
! T
g4 ! HOML ) r "
! HoM = Iy i
HT) . i | . H
- USB Ll BLUETOOTH | |
—! 1 —5 ®_'|: [ m RECENER i
FLOOR 80K i e . | :
L SHELDED CATE | [ 1
+— H
———————L—> wose Mo [ | ROCM e
1 H
> TORMa PATCH PANEL [ . -
i 1 LI ¥ [ FLATE
¥ ! = !
h T & [
:@:‘ 1 P nsts
! SHIELDED CATa - Do
2 Howy L o
[ [
1. P
HOIA [y | RECORDING = ) L
HOM Mo g |
REF.¥D. |
SHIELDED CATE 1
|
STREAMING [
10 SOMNECTION !
i
Use B !
ALDIC |70 SHIELDED CATS i \
|
|
YT o —— v
o b
i AUDID A0 i :
i N !
; .
! g pen car SHIELDED CATS I
T [
i i :
1 ™ TUMER HoM Hou| [
! Al FUTURE) 1 1
1 i
i |
1
!
T
i

e i e e 2 e imiim e med

AVS01E @_.nm.
AVSHE @Jﬂﬂ
o[ » SHELDED CATS
5| y smenencan D
» SHIELDED CATD |
ROOM WALL o e SHIELDED CATA
r TF me I e Coumomorn ¥
i L e Ry
VADDIC: ey Hon | SHIELDED CATS
| CAMEFA SHIELDED cATe |5
1 SHIELDED CATS
=X 3 !
| om0 s | B !
1
I .
ey L Vﬁn Aymonc: - i :
Call. T0LL FREE e _ o N Crre
| 5, SUBMITTAL % — 00/00/C0
REVIEWED EY: _BEALE Y [t . INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY ’“‘DF"““
YANTA e -S_I.'EOHV-I'N'. o ,",“" 8, dnland Nitiey e G045 Ao ;&UDIP;\‘,JIJSEJ;LNEIYS?;EE‘S_ [Prouer o |
Viatans Tathaslopy Sarurliing $1ev) Rl — = o e, T ) yr—e—— g W FOR T
2 s = | S SRR N B IGNAL DIAGRA
T P4 i G 38 THT - i g e %%‘;n CERRPRN — o — e - — Wi, Calllori 91700 BOARD ROOM Wlﬁ‘:&




COUNGIL CHANBIERS CONTROL ROOM EQUIPMENT CONSOLE

PLOT STAMP

SOUNCLOHWMBERS 5
2T KLAME G I FLOOR BOX [ 1 i I |
% ‘l i Ail_ﬂ;l L1 we | 557 IEOAK " ; i O |
1 1 1 SVSTEM :
i FLOOR BOX ro AUDIO AV : : HERESRRS i
! 'E L — G AUDIO I_] 1 i £ ook
‘ L] b > | i o © TEEIING
1 [ . | ‘I LOUDSPEMER kawﬂwsn :
; P o oo (] e B i Y e T |
L Svis
! ) P e ot AT R, (!
1 1 | i : 2] ]
| wiRmEssME 1] ! ! < !
E " qg)) o T L BEGOAK —'T_1 MC: D ! 1 o TveELRG 5 70U CELING 1
WIRELESS MIC ) | LOUCSPEAKER LOUDSPEAKER |
t - o 1 RECENVER : i ] ® .
FODRMEOSTIONED .. ! | i
r FLDCR BOX o : Lomimmim mmmm i i
— nwr A e i
[ T T |
SN sy RS B | |
POCII (POSTIONSD _ _ .. ! L !
; FLOOR BXC —: : !
AR L
| ZLR- | ; MG m@ EWITCH (MIC) AVEO1A :
Lir i mommmmemed | st LP ey !
; AvsDia (REy—bLC I SWITGH (PROGRAM)
g |nio LR oy i
e _ i . AvSDIA !
i P! Avsnta, (A LR iy L p— i
| - T~ avaora AL urRiE D i
I “““‘é i ! CLERK, R
i N r |
i TABI.EH:(\) et T \ ! i
! ! P e | off e | METWORK Avea ! : D I
| TMEEMG ; 1 EXPANDER SWITCH . t : HEADPHOMES !
1 torcH i 1 1
: m‘“cé : i I__un_ ! |
| P L el ¥ v | SHIELDEDEATE i [ o o
: muncé | e sn | SHEDEDCATE |1 |
i
'——IIL I
R — % [
i 3 SHLBED CATS | i
TABLE InC é_ 1 v @ ! P BHIELDED GATE AR i
1 \= ] I E 1
1 1 1 H I
! —_T T~ 0] i
1 Tmucé ! :
i 1 !
! 'ml.EMé | ‘I
i i A !
(- G\) i "_ N !
} i 1
! Tmmé ! 1
1 b | AURQ ) spape (g |
] i [
| Tmmé " i voir i
1 1 !
| SPARE ; T fo] - |
! SPARE 1 )
[Ty Sovis 7T | 1 i | @ !
Cali TOLL FREE | — 1 !
1-a0 : —
e il ——e e SUBMITTAL % — 00/00/00 |
REVEWED BY: SoME R s INLAHD EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Daatgnad WD oyshs AS SHOWN . et g, Calfrlo im0y FROJECT NQ. EN16048
Waningh TREhAISN) l-wllllu Grews Drowh w0 symhe = .ﬂlhﬁ.h. ( Eﬂ Utiitien 5!5: AU IDVISUAL S EMS —
B - - oy 0 sy [— —= powe  en=  |WEEEIEAT Y saxiraeis, warca st BT AN RV WialiRN R
™ Fo o paTE_|_BY [P TESCAFTON o — o —— e BOARD ROOM




PLOT STAMP

SURGE PROTEGTHON [BASE CONTROL PROC s
o T i o]
CONTROLLER HD CAMERA
DIGTAL RITXUNTS — 2 " i
DHAITAL RISTXUNTS — 3
c—] 4 2|
c—5 ar LK
eoNTROL PROE —| 8 Bl care | g
conTROLEG, —] 7 gl s
COMTROLER. —| 2 s e
16 PENT LAN BWTEH — © 7} CAUERA = VABDKS
oo of oo
TUNER (FUTURE} — 11
—Jiz macxi 1)
ﬁ: g 7| RE23Z I
RS257
UPS POWER g : 2 R | CATE 1)
g} EE22 GAMERA
= VADOIO
RE232 . S
B | I P e
POWER DISTRIELTION | F i
rap rERiRAl —] 1 1 Sroimmaz [ eomr | e
D8P TESIRA) —| Z 11 2! i
WIRELESEMC —] 3 E 2 H -
WIRELE9S MC —] ¢ - =
ALS TRANBMITTER —| & L
AMPUFER —] &
anpuser —] 7 G[ T PEL (09 TOUCHPANEL
AMPUFIER — & g
ANNOTATION —— @ 2| NET
REGORDING ——110
—_—
—Je  Ruxz
# A28 Gi% ANROTATION MOMTCR
LPS POWER 3| o= GRec
AAPORT 2 L—({f0Y BWITCHER
T 3 ) araPHcs ke @Y
4 —(§59 CONTROL PROC
5 (—{§05) D8P (TESIRA FRAME 1)
B |—(H00 DSP (TESIRA FRAME #2)
7|03 sTREAMNG
|02 Recorome
a o Pe1
10 [—@g Pe 2
11 1 AMOTATION
12 |13 FUTURE APPLISNGE
13 {73 CONTROL PANEL
14 | —{ bar EXPANDER
18 | (T8 DS BXPANDER
n e
(od ¥ nerworx
e
&Ih“m FREE Is’m_'
a0 SUBMITTAL % — 00/00/00
REVEWED B grrce socprss INLAND EMFIRE UTIUTIES AGENCY i o
VANTAGE [e— owmns AS SHU\VN gy Erpie UAETIe dguncy G i‘g_um PROJECT NO. EN1B0D48 OF X%
“n hoane —_ PRDJECT ND.
---....n.n......,‘:;.::'.....u... Drawn W oyms = pure_x ﬁ""m" i ‘.mnmmm“ Augllglm&u% Ag;g{lﬂﬂ'%k .
i B A TS o e T Cmeies 8 oA 1 e — p....Ia &uf' Em_ml“- y ORI .
e — e = BOARD ROOM
e o s




PLOT STAMP

o WK o P | — v =
z 10710071080 6B 25 LAGING BAR E=3 F-3 LACHGSAR
}!: METVORN BWHTCH a8 » ﬂ
] TONTIROL SEOR. frd LACING BAR aF T LAZING BAN
I VIDED MATRIX

EE = E BWMTCH
g o {1y

W, LACING BAR LAGING BAR:
k] ONTROL PROBCASENG g E 2
ar EQUEMENT Eql H ki
E o k] =
38 =1 LACING BAR 26 =1 LALING BAR
P EZ = =
z zZ m Fid
F) L3 - = %
K4 F LACING BAR 25 - LAGING BAR
74 ¥y 24 Der F2
= 5 = =1
= FEPEELF = F3 " AUDIENCE SIDE EGTOR SIDE
21 21 LAGING BAR % &P Fi LACING BAR {COATED SIE) CTION—CUP SIDEY
F-3 R BELF b 2 E
i E .ij CoF e 1/4" THE GINEPLEX
4’7 W MELF kid LAGING RAR LACIHG BAR
IT ;E RECOROER
ﬁ WUmEF g
T ANNOTATION PROE aie
1z AR 1z LAGING BAR 1 LAGING BAR /~ DTRUDED
n kE) 3 a1 ALUMNIllm
1_9Q 11g 1 WY SHELF % 3/a mm!”
I L Ex LACING BAR T AUy AMPURIER ; CACHEEE ™ sETTING BLOCK
3 T £ BLRRR x
L L B AUDIO AMPLIRER Ed \
=z T X a TIPS SURFAGE
R T LACING BAR a B 3 LACIG BAR I~ o PANT RGDM MATTE BLACK
T || [ romemememore + | [[roencomannee i B R
- - - - SHI (B GLASSIER)

FRONT REAR FRGNT REAR ¥ 5 A Ar BLOCKING
RACK Z(TYF) RACK 2{TYP) RACK 3 {T¥P) RACK 3 (TYPF) a

( )A\!‘ EQUIPMENT RACK LAYOUT (REAR ROOM) 2 AV PROJECTION SCREEN FRAME
SaE=UT =t SClE- L= I

[Oeaargmund  Samvice At |
e St ]
@ R SUBMITTAL % — 00/00,/00 |

REVIEWED By _SGNE e (NLAND EMFIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
AS SHOWN " s lond 4 m%’c- [ PROJECT NO. EN1E&QAZ OF XX
v et st e pr e e | s AUDIOV|SUAL SYSTEMS — e
e B S — "2 | BRERERL ey — BETAILS FOR emect o
: L] CESERPTEN o m— o - s BOARD ROOM Frots




PLOT STAMP

86.5"
//'\ 115.19 (IMAGE WIDTH) : ,
=
135.75" DIAGONAL
16:10 ASPECT
fra s o
(IMAGE HEIGHT)
{* THICK CINEPLEX REAR /
PROJECTION SCREEN L /
MATERIAL & PERIMETER
MOUNTING FRAME SYSTEM, / —
REFER TQ MANUFACTURER
FINAL D{MENSIONS FOR
. WALL ROUSH OPENING /
DIMENSIONS. ,
= /
7
/
£
60" >
(BOTTOM OF IMAGE} - =
@ PROJECTION SCREEN >\ REAR PROJECTION SYSTEM
SChLE: YT = 'O SChEr 1
- SUBMITTAL % — 00/00,/00 |“"
e — o o [ e
VANTAGE ) | o —t2__tm . e |t i ehres agey T 608 Rehos . _ Ce
- v s — L ST ) ey m » Winibal SRR BETCT AUV AN PR o vo)
v S e | s . Wi R mm|  pEAR PROJECTION ROOM e




e EQUIPMENT RACK _

PLOT STAMP

P = nr
i FUP-UR PANEL DMINPUT FLODR BOX . DMPS-300-70 i i
I 1 i SGITAL MEQth | i
1 i SWTC i i
i AUTIO | i o | T i
i _ v | i |
| . [ ; E
! DATA L B | r ’ "
! P b4 1 ! i i
| v ) = - |
) 10 ARMEDIA ; i i
! L @ ) | i i
i BLUETODTH CONTROL PANEL HEL > — MET DM TRARSMITTER : | oa RECEIVER I
' | Kwwouse 3 o [row o ! Tﬂm Houg !
. HOEn ! PROJEGTOR
i o b ! ! — T
! _— i !
! | ' L. |
, : :
i ) aUoio, r 3
! | i 1
| ‘ Y | ] 1
1 —i ‘ RELAY - | |
I L | ! I
! L , i ‘
i i i L. i}
! — — AUDIO AMP. ;
! b N ’ !
! —~ @—Eaiy > ; . Py - _:
i DATA !
| o ¥ T— o= L I i |
Pl .
1 v : ; I 1
i TABLEMGé Y jl L P
1 P i
| TABLEIIGé—% 1 : |
[ Mg psp
TAB[EIIEé 4})__:_;—| .
| [
| Taammé___»___:l‘_| Mc
I L — MG
i E [
{ TABLE MIC —>) | ! MG
| | | MIC
| TABLEMIC é__ 55— 4,—| i MG
i } iy M #EC
| TABLE MIC > >—] -
i [
i Tnnmmét% [N T
i T
i m:LEucé ) (y— i,
1 7 A0
I TABLE MG é__ X :
i i
' Ei @ v 1
L._ T . J
v el
Cnlk TOLL FREE == |
1= BOD SHEET
ar-2000 SUBMITTAL - 00/00/00
3 SONE comer INLANG EMFIRE UTIITIES AGENCY
o :: wam REVEWED B as showN o oo ﬁ% PROJEGT NG, EN15048
s aeme P T TS e QL e g Uttt Agengy AUDIQVISUAL SYSTEMS -
- = S, ARy N N S - ——— : e w0 (HIERELT e e e P — SIGNAL DIAGRAM FOR
el AV A DESCRITION O — e T - . AMZA CONFERENCE ROOM




PLOT STAMP

FLIPAIP PAYEL ouhPuT FLODRBOK L et
%{_mlo - ! mm"m_—___ii:ﬂﬂ_l_l___—_;;IHUNG______‘_“-"77___!
Ay ! i
- I ) o B G
KMB?EIOUEE I ! Im: CRESTRON i e i
— ~ | | L Py
¥ _ H @ D | FUTOUE i il "y
C T Y comeme - BN Bl :
ainio = || | gn ] mrwioe o P iy |
[ ) = GB—58 il oAt BLUETOOTH i
T ] _— [iarac] ] !
R L L i FLOCR EGk: : = e e ARy : : CMRECENER = = ,
P | & ]
UG AUDIO: 1 T R & !
Ao (B o . -y . = [ :
(BATA . : : I |
BHONE k 4 ] | | WAL FUTURE) I
[— k4 CONTROL PANEL i i : oM ‘ M
i I o FLATT i
=D i | : M VSl e i
= |
’I L@ | ‘
|
RS _ i gy » !
I -1 i gy i 95 FLAT PANEL T.¥. )
! o m t } —CATE | vapDic HOH } i LILL
| iR d | m]li_l.m.—® Howtt ; i :
; I \ ARGHNAL @ | ! i
[N i vl i i mazg| oV il n-2uno) = : I :
O — 1 ! @ p-humio] ! o
DY = ' oemna
D = TR
i LYEONTRELLER PROJECTION SCREEN o
= 1
supio[ DIGITAL z . !
ADID ! i
SICHAL 1 1
i T
i
: i
I
o] :I
(A !
(a5 AuoID| !
i
_AUDID i
EVMM-FGL—l FLOOR BOX i g AUDID :
Py, i i
ZinRM-Fﬂ.—l Q FLOOR BOK 1 i
i i y “ Sl .
mnmm?)) . 0 RECoAN 3 MG @ ;
[ “0@ = 1 'WIRELESE WIC LU’?'“EE'EEUA'& I
) e . P AUDIO i
. ] =
] i e
! BUSIOOTH —5
i 3 e !
i @ 1
BLUETOOTH ¥ @ __,74_________J‘
P S e e SUBMITTAL % - 00/00/00 |
e S SR s L) &:OWN m‘ﬂ:——m_ iy WLD PR UTUTIES ACENGY ey
s = [ . o iend = B . CT NO. EN18048 oF
— mrmre (ol L T Q——‘”""——-‘E’*L L AUDIOVISUAL SYSTEMS -
T e A I = s ""_':_'f_ " R ] | SIONAL HaZkan TOR onecs o)
— - EVENT CONFERENCE RGOM e




PLOT STAMP

£

REV. NC.| CATE

e e by e e
P i |
i i
! i -
WALL PLATE | . |
: i [
LAPTOP (OFE) ¢ HOW - HOM :}""'m CAT : CAT : :I“ HDML HOM / :
i i i
! EQUIPMENT RACK - _ _ , i i
i i :
i I 1 i
i i i !
| il - s |
i I 1 Moy Ty ory i
i 1 ARM 1
|
i BLUETOOTH S8 WEDIAHUR i ! !
| KB/ MOUGE - : o :
| Ao i AUDIG | i
! i !
i = i +— S |
| o vea 1 ] ¥GA i
; s L 1 i ‘
e ..ﬂl F:}__m_@_ua i i AuDio T} |
)) WIRELESSMIC SHURE ! ¢
RECEVER b 1 - |
i e b S —
1
i F_;.‘i .... . 1
i i AUDIO AMP, i
PG {NL.C) A [E‘ |
| - = I_I i
5 usq| I
! ¥ AUDID i
' [
‘ W“T !
! | LOUDSFEAKER LOUDSPEAKER |
i i |
i i
i ' i
‘ i ! \
! i i |
1 L8 : I _I.Iu_m UPRE‘T%RA ‘
i ! ! !
! " L__ N - J
f 1
! 1
i v i
1 1
1
Bondca  Nert
SHRET
®m$m SUBMITTAL % — 00/00/00
227-2800 e —
_SCME g UTILMES ASENCY D
B AS S:I'I-ZWN P mir“éﬁm IN?ggJEgeljnfm. EN15049 OF 1
siore wiew s epn |(SF ) Iniord Bk L Agency B R AUDIQVISUAL SYST MS - PRAEC
Unmtonn Famtagg Srsming a7 en — v 5T LT e IQVISUAL, STSTEMS e
e L e A T Tt | s ., @ Giem | RP—1 CONFERENCE ROOM e

A T I




PLOT STAMP

e e B s e
i 1 !
i 1 o !
! i i i
| | 1 i
i ) | 1
L cAT | AT l HD HoM |
; HOM WPt : | O |
! ! ecurMenT Rack . . ! NTERACTNE !
! | I St - T t 1 & 1
! ! i [ i
i i i | !
H ! X CAT = UsB :
! . PG (NLC) ! i ‘
! [ PLUGABLE ! !
! | | USB METHA HUB 1 1 |
L.— - —— [ ] I i i
i ALDID ' . ! ]
b Y ! 1 AU !
i i |
: uss et B =" S | i
i DV [ VGA i 1 VGA !
i = I 1 1
mutmmnﬂ ———2R w48 ' 1 AUDIO (OUTY |
H ) WIRELESE NIC SHURE 1 1 1
1 i L |
: i e o S _ 4
| BLUETGOTH r 7
} WRELESS i AUDID ANP. i
! i > i
i i i
! i !
! 1 ]
! ! o 7ovcEnNG £ TWCELNG |
i i LOUDSPEAKER émuospsmk i
i i & ‘
1 i |
! i t
i 1 i 1
! i 1 i
! e i i 1 =~ R i
. t I
‘ - X
! | N
!
1
|
|
i
i
(Mo . _ = - ep—r— [ S N |
Traogod San
] SUBMITTAL % — 00/CC/00
REnsies s aener INLANE EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
/e E”;% ECT NO. EN1&048
VANTAGE P . .:-s sHown i A i Evps 00ty Apmey T O Bl AUDI?\"'JIJSU AL SYSTEMS
LI %‘M.I.sﬁ::::é:" Sronn Drawn :: L] o — fﬁﬁ *{ o mmr DIyt D'TAS AEMBR
At e iy T T e N e — ! e 1+ || e ——— — BT | WETLAND INTERPRETIVE CENTER




EXHIBIT D
BOARD ROOM SPECIFICATIONS
AND DRAWINGS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 98



SECTION 00 01 10
TABLE OF CONTENTS

PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS

.01

DIVISION 00 -- PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS
A. 0001 10 - Table of Contents

SPECIFICATIONS

2.01

2.02
2.03
2.04
2,05
2.06
2.07
2.08
2,09

2.10
211
212
213
2.14
2.15
2.16
217
2.18
219
2.20
221
2,22
223

DIVISION 01 - GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

A. 0130 00 - Administrative Requirements

01 60 00 - Product Requirements

01 61 16 - Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) Content Restrictions
01 70 00 - Execution and Closeout Requirements

. 0174 19 - Construction Waste Management and Disposal
DIVISION 02 -- EXISTING CONDITIONS

DIVISION 03 -- CONCRETE

DIVISION 04 -- MASONRY

DIVISION 05 - METALS

DIVISION 06 -- WOOD, PLASTICS, AND COMPOSITES
DIVISION 07 -- THERMAL AND MOISTURE PROTECTION
DIVISION 08 -- OPENINGS

DIVISION 09 -- FINISHES

A. 0921 16 - Gypsum Board Assemblies

B. 0891 23 - Interior Painting

DIVISION 10 -- SPECIALTIES

DIVISION 11 -- EQUIPMENT

DIVISION 12 -- FURNISHINGS

DIVISION 13 - SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION

DIVISION 14 -- CONVEYING EQUIPMENT

DIVISION 21 -- FIRE SUPPRESSION

DIVISION 22 -- PLUMBING

DIVISION 23 -- HEATING, VENTILATING, AND AIR-CONDITIONING (HVAC)
DIVISION 26 ~ ELECTRICAL

DIVISION 27 - COMMUNICATIONS

DIVISION 28 -- ELECTRONIC SAFETY AND SECURITY
DIVISION 31 -- EARTHWORK

moow

DIVISION 32 -- EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS
DIVISION 33 -- UTILITIES
END OF SECTION
0001 10-1 TABLE OF CONTENTS

RFP-RW-16-124b Page 99



SECTION 01 30 00
ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES

A
B.
C.
D.

Preconstruction meeting.

Construction progress schedule.

Submittals for review, information, and project closeout.
Submittal procedures.

PART 2 PRODUCTS - NOT USED
PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING

A,

C.

Attendance Required:

1. QOwner.

2. Architect.

3. Contractor.

Agenda:

1. Execution of Owner-Contractor Agreement.

2. Submission of executed bonds and insurance certificates.

3. Distribution of Contract Documents.

4. Submission of list of Subcontractors, list of Products, schedule of values, and progress

schedule.

5. Procedures and processing of field decisions, submittals, substitutions, applications for
payments, proposal request, Change Orders, and Contract closeout procedures.,

6. Scheduling.

Record minutes and distribute copies within two days after meeting to participants, with two
copies to Architect, Owner, participants, and those affected by decisions made.

3.02 PROGRESS MEETINGS

A

B.

C.

Schedule and administer meetings throughout progress of the Work at maximum monthly
intervals,

Make arrangements for meetings, prepare agenda with copies for participants, preside at
meetings, '

Attendance Required:

1. Contractor.

2. Owner.

3. Contractor's Superintendent.
4. Major Subcontractors.

Agenda: .

Review minutes of previous meetings.

Review of Work progress.

Field observations, problems, and decisions.

Identification of problems that impede, or will impede, planned progress.
Review of submittals schedule and status of submittals.
Maintenance of progress schedule.

Corrective measures to regain projected schedules.

Planned progress during succeeding work period.

Maintenance of quality and work standards.

Effect of proposed changes on progress schedule and coordination.
Other business relating to Work.

SReENOOARNS

- O

013000 -1 ADMINISTRATIVE
REQUIREMENTS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 100



E. Record minutes and distribute copies within two days after meeting to participants, with two
copies to Architect, Owner, participants, and those affected by decisions made.

3.03 CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS SCHEDULE
A. [f preliminary schedule requires revision after review, submit revised schedule within 10 days.
B. Within 20 days after review of preliminary schedule, submit draft of proposed complete

schedule for review.
1. Include written certification that major contractors have reviewed and accepted proposed
schedule.

C. Within 10 days after joint review, submit complete schedule.
D. Submit updated schedule with each Application for Payment.
3.04 SUBMITTALS FOR REVIEW

A. When the following are specified in individual sections, submit them for review:
1. Product data.
2. Shop drawings.
3. Samples for selection.
4.  Samples for vertfication.

B. Submit to Architect of Record and Owner for review for the limited purpose of checking for
cohformance with information given and the design concept expressed in the contract
documents.

C. Samples will be reviewed only for aesthetic, color, or finish selection.

D. After review, provide copies and distribute in accordance with SUBMITTAL PROCEDURES
article below .

3.05 SUBMITTALS FOR INFORMATION

A.  When the following are specified in individual secfions, submit them for information:
Design data.

Certificates.

Test reports.

Inspection reports.

Manufacturer's instructions.

Manufacturer's field reports.

. Other types indicated.

3.06 SUBMITTALS FOR PROJECT CLOSEOUT
A. Submit Correction Punch List for Substantial Completion,
B. Submit Final Correction Punch List for Substantial Completion.

C. When the following are specified in individual sections, submit them at project closeout;
1. Project record documents.
2.  Operation and maintenance data.
3. Warranties.
4, Bonds.
5. Other types as indicated,

N RwN

D. Submit for Owner's benefit during and after project completion.
3.07 NUMBER OF COPIES OF SUBMITTALS

A.  Documents for Review:
1. Small Size Sheets, Not Larger Than 8-1/2 x 11 inches (215 x 280 mm): Submit the

number of copies that Contractor requires, plus two copies that will be retained by
Architect.

B. Documents for Information: Submit two copies.

013000-2 ADMINISTRATIVE
REQUIREMENTS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 101



C.

Samples: Submit the number specified in individual specification sections; one of which will be
retained by Architect.

1.  After review, produce duplicates.
2. Retained samples will not be returmned to Contractor unless specifically so stated.

3.08 SUBMITTAL PROCEDURES

A,

Shop Drawing Procedures:

1. Prepare accurate, drawn-to-scale, original shop drawing documentation by interpreting the
Contract Documents and coordinating related Work.

2. Generic, non-project specific information submitted as shop drawings do not meet the
requirements for shop drawings.

Transmit each submittal with a copy of approved submittal form.

Sequentially number the transmittal form. Revise submittals with original number and a
sequential alphabetic suffix,

Identify Project, Contractor, Subcontractor or supplier; pertinent drawing and detail number, and
specification section number, as appropriate on each copy.

Apply Contractor's stamp, signed or initiaied certifying that review, approval, verification of
Products required, field dimensions, adjacent construction Work, and coordination of
information is in accordance with the requirements of the Work and Contract Documents.

Schedule submittals to expedite the Project, and coordinate submission of related items.
For each submittal for review, allow 15 days excluding delivery time to and from the Contractor.

Identify variations from Contract Documents and Product or system limitations that may be
detrimental to successful performance of the completed Work.

Provide space for Contractor and Architect review stamps.
When revised for resubmission, identify all changes made since previous submission.

Distribute reviewed submittals as appropriate. |nstruct parties to promptly report any inability to
comply with requirements.

Submittals not requested will not be recognized or processed.
END OF SECTION

013000-3 ADMINISTRATIVE
REQUIREMENTS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 102



SECTION 01 60 00
PRODUCT REQUIREMENTS

PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES

A. Transportation, handling, storage and protection.

B. Product option requirements.

C. Substitution limitations and procedures.
1.02 RELATED REQUIREMENTS

A.  Section 01 61 16 - Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) Content Restrictions: Requirements for
VOC-restricted preduct categories.

1.03 SUBMITTALS

A. Product Data Submittals: Submit manufacturer's standard published data. Mark each copy to
identify applicable products, models, options, and other data. Supplement manufacturers'
standard data to provide information specific to this Project.

B. Shop Drawing Submittals: Prepared specifically for this Project; indicate utility and electrical
characteristics, utility connection requirements, and location of utifity outlets for service for
functional equipment and appliances.

C. Sample Submittals: lllustrate functional and aesthetic characteristics of the product, with
integral parts and attachment devices. Coordinate sample submittals for interfacing work.
1. For selection from standard finishes, submit samples of the full range of the
manufacturer's standard colors, textures, and patterns.
PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 NEW PRODUCTS
A. Provide new products unless specifically required or permitted by the Contract Documents.
B. DO NOT USE products having any of the following characteristics:
1. Made outside the United States, its territories, Canada, or Mexico.
2. Made using or containing CFC's or HCFC's.
3. Made of wood from newly cut old growth timber.
4. Containing lead, cadmium, asbestos.
C. Where all other criteria are met, Contractor shall give preference to products that:
1. If used on interior, have lower emissions, as defined in Sectioh 01 61 16.
2. If wet-applied, have lower VOC content, as defined in Section 01 61 16.
3. Have a published GreenScreen Chemical Hazard Analysis.

2.02 PRODUCT OPTIONS

A. Products Specified by Reference Standards or by Description Only: Use any product meeting
those standards or description.

B. Products Specified by Naming One or More Manufacturers: Use a product of one of the
manufacturers named and meeting specifications, no options or substitutions allowed.

C. Products Specified by Naming One or More Manufacturers with a Provision for Substitutions:
Submit a request for substitution for any manufacturer not named.

PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 SUBSTITUTION PROCEDURES

A, Document each request with complete data substantiating compiiance of proposed substitution
with Contract Documents.

B. A request for substitution constitutes a representation that the submitter:
1. Has investigated proposed product and determined that it meets or exceeds the guality
level of the specified product.

016000 -1 PRODUCT REQUIREMENTS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 103



2. Agrees to provide the same warranty for the substitution as for the specified product.

3. Agrees to coordinate installation and make changes to other Work that may be required
for the Work to be complete with no additional cost to Owner.

4. Waives claims for additional costs or fime extension that may subsequently become
apparent.

Substitutions will not be considered when they are indicated or implied on shop drawing or
product data submittals, without separate written request, or when acceptance will require
revision to the Contract Documents.

Substitution Submittal Procedure (after contract award):

1. Submit three copies of request for substitution for consideration. Limit each request to one
proposed substitution. .

2. Submit shop drawings, product data, and certified test results attesting o the proposed
product equivalence. Burden of proof is on proposer.

3. The Architect will notify Contractor in writing of decision tc accept or reject request.

3.02 TRANSPORTATION AND HANDLING

A.

B.

G.

H.

Package products for shipment in manner to prevent damage; for equipment, package to avoid
loss of factory calibration.

If special precautions are required, attach instructions prominently and legibly on ocutside of
packaging.

Coordinate schedule of product delivery to designated prepared areas in order to minimize site
storage time and potential damage to stored materials.

Transport and handle preducts in accordance with manufacturer's instructions.

Transport materials in covered trucks to prevent contamination of product and littering of
surrounding areas.

Promptly inspect shipments to ensure that products comply with requirements, quantities are
correct, and products are undamaged.

Provide equipment and personnel to handle preducts by methods to prevent soiling,
disfigurement, or damage, and to minimize handling.

Arrange for the return of packing materials, such as wood pallets, where economically feasible.

3.03 STORAGE AND PROTECTION

A

o

Designate receiving/storage areas for incoming products so that they are delivered according to
installation schedule and placed convenient to work area in order to minimize waste due to
excessive materials handling and misapplication.

Store and protect products in accordance with manufacturers' instructions.
Store with seals and labels intact and legible.

Store sensitive praducts in weather tight, climate controlled, enclosures in an environment
favorable to product.

For exterior storage of fabricated products, place on sloped supports above ground.

Protect products from damage or deterioration due to construction operations, weather,
precipitation, humidity, temperature, sunlight and ultraviolet light, dirt, dust, and other
contaminants,

Comply with manufacturer's warranty conditions, if any.

Cover products subject to deterioration with impervious sheet covering. Provide ventilation to
prevent condensation and degradation of products.

Prevent contact with matetial that may cause corrosion, discoloration, or staining.

Provide equipment and personnel to store products by methods to prevent soiling,
disfigurement, or damage.

016000-2 PRODUCT REQUIREMENTS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 104



K. Arrange storage of products to permit access for inspection. Periodically inspect to verify
products are undamaged and are maintained in acceptable condition.

END OF SECTION

016000-3 PRODUCT REQUIREMENTS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 105



SECTION 01 61 16
VOLATILE ORGANIC COMPOUND (VOC) CONTENT RESTRICTIONS

PART 1 GENERAL
1.0t SECTION INCLUDES

A,
B.

Requirements for Indoor-Emissions-Restricted products.
Requirements for VOC-Content-Restricted products,

1.02 RELATED REQUIREMENTS

A.

Section 01 30 00 - Administrative Requirements: Submittal procedures.

1.03 DEFINITIONS

A

o

Indoor-Emissions-Restricted Products: All products in the foilowing product categories, whether
specified or not:
1.  Interior paints and coatings.

VOC-Content-Restricted Products: All products in the following product categories, whether
specified or not:

1.  Interior paints and coatings.
2. Interior adhesives and sealants, including flooring adhesives.

Interior of Building: Anywhere inside the exterior weather barrier.

Adhesives: All gunnable, trowelable, liquid-applied, and aerosol adhesives, whether specified or
not; including flooring adhesives, resilient base adhesives, and pipe jointing adhesives,

Sealants: All gunnable, trowelable, and liquid-applied joint sealants and sealant primers,
whether specified or not; including firestopping sealants and duct joint sealers.

Inherently Non-Emitting Materials: Products composed wholly of minerals or metals, unless
they include organic-based surface coatings, binders, or sealants; and specifically the following:
1. Concrete,

2. Glass.

3. Ceramics,

1.04 REFERENCE STANDARDS

A,

B.

C.

D.
E.

40 CFR 59, Subpart D - Naticnal Volatile Organic Compound Emission Standards for
Architectural Coatings; U.S. Environmental Protection Agency; current edition.

ASTM D3960 - Standard Practice for Determining Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) Content of
Paints and Related Coatings; 2005 {(Reapproved 2013).

CARB (SCM) - Suggested Control Measure for Architectural Coatings; California Air Resources
Board; 2007.

SCAQMD 1113 - South Coast Air Quality Management District Rule No.1113; current edition.
SCAQMD 1168 - South Coast Air Quality Management District Rule No.1168; current edition.

1.05 SUBMITTALS

A
B.

See Section 01 30 00 - Administrative Requirements, for submittal procedures.

Product Data; For each VOC-restricted product used in the project, submit evidence of
compliance.

1.06 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A

VOC Content Test Method: 40 CFR 59, Subpart D (EPA Method 24}, or ASTM D3960, unless
otherwise indicated.

1. Evidence of Compliance: Acceptable types of evidence are:
a. Report of laboratory testing performed in accordance with requirements.

Testing Agency Qualifications: Independent firm specializing in performing testing and
inspections of the type specified in this section.

016116 -1 VOLATILE ORGANIC
COMPOUND (VOC) CONTENT
RESTRICTIONS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 106



PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 MATERIALS

A.  VOC-Content-Restricted Products: VOC content not greater than required by the following:
1.  Adhesives, Including Flooring Adhesives: SCAQMD 1168 Rule.
2. Joint Sealants: SCAQMD 1168 Rule.
3. Paints and Coatings: Each color; most stringent of the following:
a. 40 CFR 59, Subpart D.
b. SCAQMD 1113 Rule.
¢. CARB (SCM).

PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 FIELD QUALITY CONTROL

A. Owner reserves the right to reject non-compliant products, whether installed or not, and require
their removal and replacement with compliant products at no extra cost to Owner,

B. Additional costs to restore indoor air quality due te installation of non-compliant products will be
borne by Contractor.

END OF SECTION
016116-2 VOLATILE ORGANIC
COMPOUND (VOC) CONTENT
RESTRICTIONS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 107



SECTION 01 70 00
EXECUTION AND CLOSEOUT REQUIREMENTS
PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES
A. Examination, preparation, and general installation procedures.

B. Requirements for alterations wark, inciuding selective demolition, except removal, disposai,
and/or remediation of hazardous matenials and toxic substances.

C. Cutting and patching.
D. Cleaning and protection.
1.02 RELATED REQUIREMENTS
A.  Section 07 84 00 - Firestopping.
1.03 SUBMITTALS
A.  See Section 01 30 00 - Administrative Requirements, for submittal procedures.

B. Cutting and Patching: Submit written request in advance of cutting or alteration that affects:
Structural integrity of any element of Project.

integrity of weather exposed or moisture resistant element.

Efficiency, maintenance, or safety of any operational element.

Visual quallities of sight exposed slements.

. Work of Owner or separate Contractor.

1.04 PROJECT CONDITIONS

A. \Ventilate enclosed areas to assist cure of materials, to dissipate humidity, and to prevent
accumulation of dust, fumes, vapors, or gases.

B. Noise Control: Provide methods, means, and facilities to minimize noise produced by
construction operations.

1.05 COORDINATION
A. Coordinate scheduling, submittals, and work of the various sections of the Project Manual to

ensure efficient and orderly sequence of installation of interdependent construction elements,
with provisions for accommodating items installed later.

B. Notify affected utility companies and comply with their requirements.

C. Verify that utility requirements and characteristics of new operating equipment are compatible
with building utilities. Coordinate work of various sections having interdependent responsibilities
for installing, connecting to, and placing in service, such equipment.

D. Coordinate space requirements, supports, and installation of mechanical and electrical work
that are indicated diagrammatically on Drawings. Follow routing shown for pipes, ducts, and
conduit, as closely as practicable; place runs parallel with lines of building. Utilize spaces
efficiently to maximize accessibility for other installations, for maintenance, and for repairs.

E. Infinished areas except as otherwise indicated, conceal pipes, ducts, and wiring within the
construction, Coordinate locations of fixtures and outlets with finish elements.

F. Coordinate completion and clean-up of work of separate sections.
PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 PATCHING MATERIALS

A. New Materials: As specified in product sections; match existing products and work for patching
and extending work.

B. Type and Quality of Existing Products: Determine by inspecting and testing products where
necessary, referring to existing work as a standard.

W

017000-1 EXECUTION AND CLOSEQUT
REQUIREMENTS

RFP-RW-16-024b - Page 108



C.

Product Substitution: For any proposed change in materials, submit request for substitution
described In Section 01 60 00 - Product Requirements.

PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 EXAMINATION

A

B.

o

Verify that existing site conditions and substrate surfaces are acceptable for subsequent work.
Start of work means acceptance of existing conditions.

Verify that existing substrate is capable of structural support or attachment of new work being
applied or attached.

Examine and verify specific conditions described in individual specification sections.

Take field measurements before confirming product orders or beginning fabrication, to minimize
waste due to over-ordering or misfabrication.

Verify that utility services are available, of the correct characteristics, and in the correct
locations.

Prior to Cutting: Examine existing conditions prior to commencing work, including elements
subject to damage or movement during cutfing and patching. After uncovering existing work,
assess conditions affecting performance of work. Beginning of cutting or patching means
acceptance of existing conditions.

3.02 PREPARATION

A.
B,
C.

Clean substrate surfaces prior to applying next material or substance.
Seal cracks or openings of substrate prior to applying next material or substance.

Apply manufacturer required or recommended substrate primer, sealer, or conditioner prior to
applying any new material or substance in contact or bond.

3.03 GENERAL INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS

A,

B.
C.

D.
E.

Install products as specified in individual sections, in accordance with manufacturer's
instructions and recommendations, and so as to avoid waste due to necessity for replacement.

Make vertical elements plumb and horizontal elements level, unless otherwise indicated.

Install equipment and fittings plumb and level, neatly aligned with adjacent vertical and
horizontal lines, uniess otherwise indicated.

Make consistent texture on surfaces, with seamless transitions, unless otherwise indicated.
Make neat transitions between different surfaces, maintaining texture and appearance.

3.04 ALTERATIONS

A

Drawings showing existing construction and utilities are based on casual field ohservation and
existing record documents only.

1. Verify that construction and ufility arrangements are as shown.

2. Beginning of alterations work constitutes acceptance of existing conditions.

Remove existing work as indicated and as required to accomplish new work.

1. Remove items indicated on drawings,

2. Relocate items indicated on drawings.

3.  Where new surface finishes are to be applied to existing work, perform removals, patch,
and prepare existing surfaces as required to receive new finish; remove existing finish if
necessary for successful application of new finish.

4.  Where new surface finishes are not specified or indicated, patch holes and damaged
surfaces to match adjacent finished surfaces as closely as possible.

Services (Including but not limited to HYAC, Plumbing, Fire Protection, Electrical, and
Telecommunications): Remove, relocate, and extend existing systems to accommodate new
construction,

017000-2 EXECUTION AND CLOSEQUT
REQUIREMENTS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 109



J
K.

1. Maintain existing active systems that are to remain in operation; maintain access to
equipment and operational components; if necessary, modify installation to allow access or
provide access panel.

2. Where existing systems or equipment are not active and Contract Documents require
reactivation, put back into operational condition; repair supply, distribution, and equipment
as required.

3.  Where existing active systems serve occupied facilities but are to be replaced with new
services, maintain existing systems in service until new systems are complete and ready
for service,

a. Disable existing systems only to make switchovers and connections; minimize
duration of outages.
b. Provide temporary connections as required to maintain existing systems in service.

4.  Verify that abandoned services serve only abandoned facilities.

5. Remove abandoned pipe, ducts, conduits, and equipment, including those above
accessible ceilings; remove back to source of supply where possible, otherwise cap stub

and tag with identification; patch holes left by removal using materials specified for new
construction.

Protect existing work to remain.

1. Prevent movement of structure; provide shoring and bracing if necessary.

2. Perform cutting to accomplish removals neatly and as specified for cutting new work.
3. Repair adjacent construction and finishes damaged during removal work.

Adapt existing work to fit new work: Make as neat and smooth transition as possible.

Patching: Where the existing surface is not indicated to be refinished, patch to match the
surface finish that existed prior to cutting. Where the surface is indicated to be refinished, patch
so that the substrate is ready for the new finish.

Refinish existing surfaces as indicated:

1. Where rooms or spaces are indicated to be refinished, refinish all visible existing surfaces

to remain to the specified condition for each material, with a neat transition to adjacent
finishes.

2. If mechanical or electrical work is exposed accidentally during the work, re-cover and
refinish to match.

Clean existing systems and equipment.

Remove demolition debris and abandoned items from alterations areas and dispose of off-site;
do not bum or bury.

Do not begin new construction in alterations areas before demolition is complete.
Comply with all other applicable requirements of this section.

3.05 CUTTING AND PATCHING

A
B.
C.

Whenever possible, execute the work by methods that avoid cutting or patching.
See Alterations article above for additional requirements.

Perform whatever cutting and patching is necessary to:

Complete the work,

Fit products together to integrate with other work.

Provide openings for penetration of mechanical, electrical, and other services.
Match work that has been cut to adjacent work.

Repair areas adjacent to cuts to required condition.

Repair new work damaged by subsequent work.

Remove samples of installed work for testing when requested.

Remaove and replace defective and non-conforming work.

Execute work by methods that avoid damage to other work and that will provide appropriate
surfaces to receive patching and finishing. In existing work, minimize damage and restore to
original condition.

2 N IpCh Ryt Ry

017000-3 EXECUTION AND CLOSEQUT
REQUIREMENTS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 110



Employ original installer to perform cutting for weather exposed and moisture resistant
elements, and sight exposed surfaces.

Cut rigid materials using masonry saw or core drill. Pneumatic tools not allowed without prior
approval.

Restore work with new products in accordance with requirements of Contract Documents.
Fit work air tight to pipes, sleeves, ducts, conduit, and other penetrations through surfaces.

At penetrations of fire rated walls, partitions, ceiling, or floor construction, completely seal voids
with fire rated material in accordance with Section 07 84 00, to full thickness of the penetrated
element,

Patching:

1. Finish patched surfaces to match finish that existed prior to patching. On continuous
surfaces, refinish to nearest intersection or natural break. For an assembly, refinish entire
unit.

2. Match color, texture, and appearance,

3. Repair patched surfaces that are damaged, lifted, discolored, or showing other
imperfections due to patching work. If defects are due to condition of substrate, repair
substrate prior to repairing finish.

3.06 PROGRESS CLEANING

A,

B.

C.

D.

Maintain areas free of waste materials, debris, and rubbish. Maintain site in a clean and orderly
condition.

Remove debris and rubbish from pipe chases, plenums, attics, crawl spaces, and other closed
or remote spaces, prior to enclosing the space.

Broom and vacuum ciean interior areas prior to start of surface finishing, and continue cleaning
to eliminate dust.

Collect and remove waste materials, debris, and trash/rubbish from site periodically and dispose
off-site; do not bum or bury.

3.07 PROTECTION OF INSTALLED WORK

A
B.
C.

G.

Protect installed work from damage by construction operations.
Provide special protection where specified in individual specification sections.

Provide temporary and removable protection for installed products. Control activity in immediate
work area to prevent damage.

Provide protective coverings at walls, projections, jambs, sills, and soffits of openings,

Protect finished floors, stairs, and other surfaces from traffic, dirt, wear, damage, or movement
of heavy objects, by protecting with durable sheet materials.

Prohibit traffic or storage upon waterproofed or roofed surfaces. If traffic or activity is
necessary, obtain recommendations for protection from waterproofing or roofing material
manufacturer.

Remove protective coverings when no longer needed; reuse or recycle plastic coverings if
possible.

3.08 ADJUSTING

A,

Adjust operating products and equipment to ensure smooth and unhindered operation.

3.09 FINAL CLEANING

A
B.

Use cleaning materials that are nonhazardous.

Ciean interior and exterior glass, surfaces exposed to view; remaove temporary labels, staing
and foreign substances, polish transparent and glossy surfaces, vacuum carpeted and soft
surfaces.

017000-4 EXECUTION AND CLOSEOUT
REQUIREMENTS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 111



C. Remove all labels that are not permanent. Do not paint or otherwise cover fire test labels or
nameplates on mechanical and electrical equipment.

D. Clean equipment and fixtures to a sanitary condition with cleaning materials appropriate to the
surface and material being cleaned.

E. Clean filters of operating equipment.
F. Clean site; sweep paved areas, rake clean landscaped surfaces.

G. Remove waste, surplus materials, trash/rubbish, and construction facilities from the site;
dispose of in legal manner; do not burn or bury.

3.10 CLOSEOUT PROCEDURES
A_ Make submittals that are required by governing or other authorities.

B. Accompany Project Coordinator on preliminary inspection to determine items to be listed for
completion or correction in the Contractor's Correction Punch List for Contractor's Notice of
Substantial Completion,

C. Notify Architect when work is considered ready for Architect's Substantial Completion
inspection,

D. Submit written certification containing Confractor's Correction Punch List, that Contract
Documents have been reviewed, work has been inspected, and that work is complete in
accordance with Contract Documents and ready for Architect's Substantial Completion
inspection.

E. Conduct Substantial Completion inspection and create Final Correction Punch List containing
Architect's and Contractor's comprehensive list of items identified to be completed or corrected
and submit to Architect.

F. Caorrect items of work listed in Final Correction Punch List and comply with requirements for
access to Owner-occupied areas,

G. Notify Architect when work is considered finally complete and ready for Architect's Substantial
Completion final inspection.

H. Complete items of work determined by Architect listed in executed Certificate of Substantial
Completion,

END OF SECTION

017000-5 EXECUTION AND CLOSEOUT
REQUIREMENTS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 112



SECTION 01 74 19
CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION WASTE MANAGEMENT AND DISPOSAL
PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 WASTE MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS

A, Owner requires that this project generate the least amount of trash and waste possible and
divert at least 50 percent of construction and demolition debris in order to comply with Section
5.408 of CalGreen.

B. Construction Waste: 50% of construction waste that is generated on-site is required to diverted
from landfills (CalGreen).

C. Demolition Waste: 50% of demolition waste that is generated on-site is required to diverted
from landfills (CalGreen).

D. Employ processes that ensure the generation of as little waste as possible due to error, poor
planning, breakage, mishandling, contaminaticn, or other factors.

E. Minimize trash/waste disposal in landfills; reuse, salvage, or recycle as much waste as
economically feasible.

F. Required Recycling, Salvage, and Reuse: The following may not be disposed of in landfills or
by incineration:

1. Aluminum and plastic beverage containers.

2. Corrugated cardboard.

3.  Wood pallets.

4, Clean dimensional wood: May be used as blacking or furring.

5. Metals, including packaging banding, metal studs, sheet metal, structural steel, piping,
reinforcing bars, door frames, and other items made of steel, iron, galvanized steel,
stainless steel, aluminum, copper, zinc, lead, brass, and bronze.

6. Glass,

7. Gypsum drywall and plaster.

8. Carpet, carpet cushion, carpet tile, and carpet remnants, both new and removed: DuPont

(http:/fflooring.dupont.com) and Interface (www.interfaceinc.com) conduct reclamation
programs.
9. Acoustical ceiling tile and panels.

G. Contractor shall submit periodic Waste Disposal Reports; all landfill disposal, recycling,
salvage, and reuse must be reported regardless of to whom the cost or savings accrues: use
the same units of measure on all reports.

H. Methods of trash/waste disposal that are not acceptable are:
1.  Burning on the project site.
2, Burying on the project site.
3. Dumping or burying on other property, public or private.
4. Other illegal dumping or burying.

I.  Regulatory Requirements: Contractor is responsible for knowing and complying with regulatory
requirements, including but not limited to Federal, state and local requirements, pertaining to
legal disposal of all construction and demolition waste materials,

1.02 DEFINITIONS
A. Clean: Untreated and unpainted; not contaminated with oils, solvents, caulk, or the like.

B. Construction and Demalition Waste: Solid wastes typically including building materials,
packaging, trash, debris, and rubble resulting from construction, remodeling, repair and
demolition operations.

C. Hazardous: Exhibiting the characteristics of hazardous substances, i.e., ignitibility, corrosivity,
toxicity or reactivity.

D. Nonhazardous: Exhibiting none of the characteristics of hazardous substances, i.e., ignitibility,
corrosivity, toxicity, or reactivity.

0174 19-1 CONSTRUCTION AND
DEMOLITION WASTE
MANAGEMENT AND DISPOSAL

RFP-RW-16-024b Pape 113



~ =

o

Nontoxic: Neither immediately poisonous to humans nor poisonous after a long period of
exposure.

Recyclable: The ability of a product or material to be recovered at the end of its life cycle and
remanufactured into a new product for reuse by others.

Recycle: To remove a waste material from the project site to another site for remanufacture
into a new product for reuse by others.

Recycling: The process of serling, cleansing, treating and reconstituting solid waste and other
discarded materials for the purpose of using the altered form. Recycling does not include
burning, incinerating, or thermally destroying waste.

Return: To give back reusable items or unused products to vendors for credit.
Reuse. To reuse a construction waste material in some manner on the project site.

Salvage: To remove a waste material from the project site to another site for resale or reuse by
others.

Sediment: Soil and other debris that has besn eroded and transported by storm or wel|
production run-off water.

Source Separation: The act of keeping different types of waste materials separate beginning
from the first time they become waste.

Toxic: Poisonous to humans either immediately or after a long period of exposure.
Trash: Any product or material unable fo be reused, returned, recycled, or salvaged.

Waste: Extra material or material that has reached the end of its useful life in its intended use.
Waste includes salvageable, returnable, recyclable, and reusable material.

1.03 SUBMITTALS

A,
B.

See Section 01 30 00 - Administrative Requirements, for submittal procedures.

Waste Diversion Reports: Submit at specified intervals, with details of quantities of trash and
waste, means of disposal or reuse, and costs; show both totals to date and since last report.
1.  Submit updated Report with each Application for Progress Payment; failure to submit
Report will delay payment.
2. Submit Report on a form acceptable to Owner.
3. Landfill Disposal: Include the following information:
a. ldentification of material.
b. Amount, in tons or cubic yards (cubic meters), of trash/waste material from the project
disposed of in landfills,
c. State the identity of landfills, total amount of tipping fees paid to landfill, and total
disposatl cost.
d. Include manifests, weight tickets, receipts, and invoices as evidence of quantity and
cost.
4. Recycled and Salvaged Materials: Include the following information for each:
a. ldentification of material, including those retrieved by installer for use on other
projects.
b. Amount, in fons or cubic yards (cubic meters), date removed from the project site,
and receiving party.
c. Transportation cost, amount paid or received for the material, and the net total cost or
savings of salvage or recycling each material.
d. Include manifests, weight tickets, receipts, and invoices as evidence of quantity and
cost.
e. Certification by receiving party that materials will not be disposed of in landfills or by
incineration.
5. Other Disposal Methods: Include information similar to that described above, as
appropriate to disposal method.

017419-2 CONSTRUCTION AND
DEMOLITION WASTE
MANAGEMENT AND DISPOSAL

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 114



PART 2 PRODUCTS
2,01 PRODUCT SUBSTITUTIONS

A

See Section 01 60 00 - Product Requirements for substitution submission procedures.

PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 WASTE MANAGEMENT PROCEDURES

A

B.

See Section 01 30 00 for additional requirements for project meetings, reports, submittal
procedures, and project documentation.

See Section 01 70 00 for trash/waste prevention procedures related to demolition, cutting and
patching, instailation, protection, and cleaning.

3.02 WASTE MANAGEMENT PLAN IMPLEMENTATION

A,

Manager: Designate an on-site person or persons responsible for instructing workers and
overseeing and documenting results of the Waste Management Plan.

Communication: Distribute copies of the Waste Management Plan to job site foreman, each
subcontractor, Owner, and Architect.

Instruction: Provide on-site instruction of appropriate separation, handling, and recycling,
salvage, reuse, and return methods to be used by all parties at the appropriate stages of the
project.

Mestings: Discuss trash/waste management goals and issues at project meetings.
1. Pre-bid meeting.

2. Pre-construction meeting.

3. Regular job-site meetings.

Facilities: Provide specific facilities for separation and storage of materials for recycling,

salvage, reuse, return, and trash disposal, for use by all contractors and installers.

1. Provide containers as required.

2. Provide adequate space for pick-up and delivery and convenience to subcontractors.

3. Keep recycling and trash/waste bin areas neat and clean and clearly marked in order to
avoid contamination of materials.

Hazardous Wastes: Separate, store, and dispose of hazardous wastes according to applicable
regulations,

Recycling: Separate, store, protect, and handle at the site identified recyclable waste products
in order to prevent contamination of materials and to maximize recyclabiiity of identified
materials. Arrange for timely pickups from the site or deliveries to recycling facility in order to
prevent contamination of recyclable materials.

Reuse of Materials On-Site: Set aside, sort, and protect separated products in preparation for
reuse.

Salvage: Set aside, sort, and protect products to be salvaged for reuse off-site.

END OF SECTION
017419-3 CONSTRUCTION AND
DEMOLITION WASTE
MANAGEMENT AND DISPOSAL

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 115



SECTION 09 21 16
GYPSUM BOARD ASSEMBLIES

PART 1 GENERAL
1.0 SECTION INCLUDES

A. Metal stud walil framing.

B. Gypsum wallboard.

C. Joint treatment and accessories,
1.02 REFERENCE STANDARDS

A, AISI 8100-12 - North American Specification for the Design of Cold-Formed Steel Struciural
Members; American Iron and Steel Institute; 2012.

B. ASTM A653/A653M - Standard Specification for Steel Sheet, Zinc-Coated {Galvanized) or
Zinc-iron Alloy-Coated (Galvannealed) by the Hot-Dip Process; 2015,

C. ASTM C475/C475M - Standard Specificafion for Joint Compound and Joint Tape for Finishing
Gypsum Board; 2015.

D. ASTM C645 - Standard Specification for Nonstructural Steel Framing Members; 2014,

E. ASTM C754 - Standard Specification for Installation of Steel Framing Members to Receive
Screw-Atftached Gypsum Panel Products; 2015.

F. ASTM C840 - Standard Specification for Application and Finishing of Gypsum Board; 2013.

G. ASTM CB854 - Standard Specification for Steel Drill Screws for the Application of Gypsum Panel
Products or Metal Plaster Bases to Steel Studs From 0.033 in. (0.84 mm) to 0.112 in. (2.84 mm)
in Thickness; 2015.

H. ASTM C1002 - Standard Specification for Steel Self-Piercing Tapping Screws for Application of
Gypsum Panel Products or Metal Plaster Bases to Wood Studs or Steel Studs; 2014,

. ASTM C1047 - Standard Specification for Accessories For Gypsum Wallboard and Gypsum
Veneer Base; 2014a.

J.  ASTM C1396/C1396M - Standard Specification for Gypsum Board; 2014.
K. GA-216 - Application and Finishing of Gypsum Board; 2013.
1.03 SUBMITTALS
A. See Section 01 30 00 - Administrative Requirements, for submittal procedures.

B. Product Data: Provide manufacturer's data on partition head to structure connectors, showing
compliance with requirements.

1.04 QUALITY ASSURANCE
A. Installer Qualifications; Company specializing in performing gypsum board application and
finishing, with minimum five years of experience.
PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 METAL FRAMING MATERIALS

A. Manufacturers - Metal Framing, Connectors, and Accessories:
1. Clarkwestern Dietrich Building Systems LLC; -1 www.clarkdietrich.com.
2. Marino; -: www.marinoware.com.
3. Substitutions: See Section 01 60 00 - Product Requirements,

B. Non-Loadbearing Framing System Components: ASTM C645; galvanized sheet sieel, of size
and properties necessary fo comply with ASTM C754 for the spacing indicated, with maximum
deflection of wall framing of L/240 at 5 psf (L/240 at 240 Pa).

1. Studs: "C" shaped with flat or formed webs with knurled faces.
2. Runners: U shaped, sized to match studs.

092116 -1 GYPSUM BOARD ASSEMBLIES

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 116



Partition Head fo Structure Connections: Provide mechanical anchorage devices that

accommodate deflection using slotted holes, screws and anti-friction bushings, preventing

rotation of studs while maintaining structural performance of partition,

1. Structural Performance: Maintain lateral load resistance and vertical movement capacity
required by applicable code, when evaluated in accordance with AlSI $100-12.

2. Material: ASTM A653/A653M steel sheet, S8 Grade 50/340, with G80/Z180 hot dipped
galvanized coating.

3. Provide components UL-listed for use in UL-listed fire-rated head of partition joint systems
of fire rating and movement required.

4. Deflection and Firestop Track:
a. Provide mechanical anchorage devices as described above that accommodate

deflection while maintaining the fire-rating of the wall assembly,

2.02 BOARD MATERIALS

A

Manufacturers - Gypsum-Based Board:

American Gypsum Company; -- www.americangypsum.com.
CertainTeed Corporation; -: www.certainteed.com.
Georgia-Pacific Gypsum; -; www.gpgypsum.com.

National Gypsum Company; - www.nationalgypsum.com.
PABCO Gypsum; -; www.pabcogypsum.com.

USG Corporation; -1 www.usg.com.

Gypsum Wallboard: Paper-faced gypsum panels as defined in ASTM C1398/C1396M; sizes to
minimize joints in place; ends square cut.
1. Application: Use for vertical surfaces and ceilings, unless otherwise indicated.
2. At Assemblies Indicated with Fire-Rating: Use type required by indicated tested assembly;
if no tested assembly is indicated, use Type X board, UL or WH listed.
3. Thickness:
a. Vertical Surfaces: 5/8 inch (16 mm).

SnhwN-~

2.03 ACCESSORIES

A

E.

Finishing Accessories: ASTM C1047, galvanized steel or rolled zinc, unless noted otherwise,

1. Types: As detailed or required for finished appearance.

2. Special Shapes: In addition to conventional corner bead and control joints, provide U-bead
at exposed panel edges.

3. Products:
a. Same manufacturer as framing materials.

Joint Materials: ASTM C475 and as recommended by gypsum board manufacturer for project

conditions.

1. Tape: 2 inch (50 mm} wide, coated glass fiber tape for joints and corners, except as
otherwise indicated.

2. Tape: 2 inch (50 mm)} wide, creased paper tape for joints and corners, except as otherwise
indicated.

3. Ready-mixed vinyl-based joint compound.

High Build Drywall Surfacer: Vinyl acrylic latex-based coating for spray application, designed to
take the place of skim coating and separate paint primer in achieving Level 5 finish.

Screws for Fastening of Gypsum Panel Products to Cold-Formed Steel Studs Less than 0.033
inch (0.84 mm) in Thickness and Wood Members: ASTM C1002; self-piercing tapping screws,
corrosion resistant.

Screws for Fastening of Gypsum Panel Products to Steel Members from 0.033 to 0.112 inch
(0.84 to 2.84 mm) in Thickness: ASTM C954; steel drill screws, corrosion resistant.

PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 EXAMINATION

A

Verify that project conditions are appropriate for work of this section to commence.

092116-2 GYPSUM BOARD ASSEMBLIES

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 117



3.02 FRAMING INSTALLATION

A
B.

Metal Framing: Install in accordance with ASTM C754 and manufacturer’s instructions.

Studs: Space studs at 16 inches on center (at 406 mm on center).

1. Extend partition framing to structure in all locations.

2. Partitions Terminating at Structure: Attach top runner to structure, maintain clearance
between tap of studs and structure, and connect studs to track using specified mechanical
devices in accordance with manufacturer's instructions; verify free movement of top of stud
connections; do not leave studs unattached to track,

Openings: Reinforce openings as required for weight of doors or operable panels, using not
less than double studs at jambs.

Blocking: Install mechanically fastened steel channel blocking for support of;
1. All items that require backing suppoert including surface mounted acoustical panels if
required.

3.03 BOARD INSTALLATION

A.

Comply with ASTM C 840, GA-216, and manufacturer's instructions. Install to minimize butt end
joints, especially in highly visible locations.

3.04 INSTALLATION OF TRIM AND ACCESSORIES

A
B.
C.

Control Joints: Place control joints consistent with lines of building spaces and as indicated.
Corner Beads: Install at external comers, using longest practical lengths,
Edge Trim: Install at locations where gypsum board abuts dissimilar materials.

3.05 JOINT TREATMENT

A

C.

Finish gypsum board in accordance with levels defined in ASTM C840, as follows:

1. Level 5: Walls and ceilings to receive semi-gloss or gloss paint finish and other areas
specifically indicated.

2. Level 2: Behind surface mounted Acoustical Panels.

Tape, fill, and sand exposed joints, edges, and corners to produce smooth surface ready to
receive finishes.
1. Feather coats of joint compound so that camber is maximum 1/32 inch (0.8 mm).

Where Level 5 finish is indicated, spray apply high build drywall surfacer over entire surface
after joints have been properly treated; achieve a flat and tool mark-free finish.

3.06 TOLERANCES

A,

Maximum Variation of Finished Gypsum Board Surface from True Flatness: 1/8 inch in 10 feet
(3 mm in 3 m) in any direction.

END OF SECTION

082116-3 GYPSUM BOARD ASSEMBLIES

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 118



SECTION 09 91 23
INTERIOR PAINTING

PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES

A. Surface preparation.

B. Field application of paints.

C. Scope: Finish interior surfaces exposed to view, unless fully factory-finished and unless

otherwise indicated.

D. Do Not Paint or Finish the Following ltems:
1. ltems factory-finished unless otherwise indicated; materials and products having
factory-applied primers are not considered factory finished.
Items indicated to receive other finishes.
ltems indicated to remain unfinished.
Fire rating [abels, equipment serial number and capacity labels, bar code labels, and
operating parts of equipment,
5. Floors, unless specifically indicated.
6. Glass.
7. Concealed pipes, ducts, and conduits.

1.02 RELATED REQUIREMENTS
A. Section 01 61 16 - Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) Content Restrictions.
1.03 REFERENCE STANDARDS

A.  MPI (APSM} - Master Painters Institute Architectural Painting Specification Manual; Current
Edition, www.paintinfo_.com.

1.04 SUBMITTALS
A. See Section 01 30 00 - Administrative Requirements, for submittal procedures,

B. Product Data: Provide complete list of products to be used, with the following information for
each:
1. Manufacturer's name, product name and/or catalog number, and general product category
(e.g. "alkyd enamel™.
2. MPI product number {e.g. MPI #47).
3. Cross-reference to specified paint system(s) product is to be used in; include description of
each system.
C. Samples: Submit three paper "draw down" samples, 8-1/2 by 11 inches (216 by 279 mm) in
size, illustrating range of colors available for each finishing product specified.
1. Where sheen is specified, submit samples in only that sheen.
2.  Where sheen is not specified, submit each color in each sheen available.

D. Certification: By manufacturer that paints and finishes comply with VOC limits specified.
E. Manufacturer's Instructions: Indicate special surface preparation procedures.
1.05 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. Manufacturer Qualifications: Company specializing in manufacturing the products specified,
with minimum three years documented experience.

B. Applicator Qualifications: Company specializing in performing the type of work specified with
minimum five years experience.

1.06 MOCK-UP
A. Provide door and frame assembly illustrating paint color, texturs, and finish.
B. Mock-up may remain as part of the work,

rON

099123-1 INTERIOR PAINTING

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 119



1.07 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING

A
B.

Deliver products to site in sealed and labeled containers; inspect to verify acceptability.

Container Label: Include manufacturer's name, type of paint, brand name, lot number, brand
code, coverage, surface preparation, drying time, cleanup requirements, color designation, and
instructions for mixing and reducing.

Paint Materials: Store at minimum ambient temperature of 45 degrees F (7 degrees C) and a
maximum of 90 degrees F (32 degrees C), In ventilated area, and as required by manufacturer's
instructions.

1.08 FIELD CONDITIONS

A,

B.

C.

Do not apply materials when surface and ambient temperatures are outside the temperature
ranges required by the paint product manufacturer.

Follow manufacturer's recommended procedures for producing best results, including testing of
substrates, moisture in substrates, and humidity and temperature limitations.

Provide lighting level of 80 ft candles (860 Ix) measured mid-height at substrate surface.

PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 MANUFACTURERS

A

B.

C.

Provide paints and finishes from the same manufacturer to the greatest extent possible.

1. Inthe event that a single manufacturer cannot provide specified products, minor
exceptions will be permitted provided approval by Architect is obtained using the specified
procedures for substitutions.

2.  Substitution of MPl-approved products by a different manufacturer is preferred over
substitution of unapproved products by the same manufacturer.

Paints:

Base Manufacturer: Sherwin-Williams.

Behr Process Corporation: www.behr.com.

Benjamin Moore & Co: www.benjaminmoore.com.

Glidden Professional, a product of PPG Architectural Coatings:

www . gliddenprofessional.com.

5. Sherwin-Williams Company: www.sherwin-williams.com.

6. Valspar Corporation: www.valsparpaint.com.

Substitutions: See Section 01 60 00 - Product Requirements.

Eal

2.02 PAINTS AND FINISHES - GENERAL

A

o

Paints and Finishes: Ready mixed, unless intended to be a field-catalyzed paint.

1. Provide paints and finishes of a soft paste consistency, capable of being readily and
uniformly dispersed to a homogeneous coating, with good flow and brushing properties,
and capable of drying or curing free of streaks or sags.

2. Supply each paint material in quantity required to complete entire project's work from a
single production run.

3. Do not reduce, thin, or dilute paint or finishes or add materials unless such procedure is
specifically described in manufacturer's product instructions.

Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) Content: Comply with Section 01 61 16.
Flammability: Comply with applicable code for surface burning characteristics.

Sheens: Provide the sheens specified; where sheen is not specified, sheen will be selected
later by Architect from the manufacturer's full line.

Colors: To be selected from manufacturer's full range of available colors.

1.  Selection to be made by Owner after award of contract.

2,  Allow for minimum of two colors for each system, unless otherwise indicated, without
additional cost to Owner.

3. Extend colors to surface edges; colors may change at any edge as directed by Architect.

099123-2 INTERIOR PAINTING

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 120



4.  Infinished areas, finish pipes, ducts, conduit, and equipment the same color as the
wall/ceiling they are mounted onfunder.

2.03 PAINT SYSTEMS - INTERIOR
A. Paint [-OP - [nterior Surfaces to be Painted, Unless Otherwise Indicated: Including gypsum

board.
1. Two top coats and one coat primer- existing painted gypsum board and new gypsum
board
2. Top Coat(s): Institutional Low Odor/VOC Interior Latex.
a. Products:
1}  Sherwin-Williams ProMar 200 Zero VOC Interior Latex, Flat.
2} Sherwin-Wiliams ProMar 200 Zero VOC Interior Latex, Low Sheen.
3) Substitutions: Section 01 60 00 - Product Requirements.
2.04 PRIMERS
A. Primers: Provide the following unless other primer is required or recommended by
manufacturer of top coats,

1. Interior institutional Low Odor/YOC Primer Sealer.
2.05 ACCESSORY MATERIALS

A. Accessory Materials: Provide primers, sealers, cleaning agents, cleaning cloths, sanding
materials, and clean-up materials as required for final completion of painted surfaces.

B. Patching Material: Latex filler.
C. Fastener Head Cover Material: Latex filler.
PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 EXAMINATION
A. Do not begin application of paints and finishes until substrates have been properly prepared.
B. Verify that surfaces are ready to receive work as instructed by the product manufacturer,

C. Examine surfaces scheduled to be finished prior to commencement of work. Report any
condition that may potentially effect proper application.

D. Testshop-applied primer for compatibility with subsequent cover materials.

E. Measure moisture content of surfaces using an electronic moisture meter. Do not apply finishes
unless moisture content of surfaces are below the following maximums:
1.  Gypsum Wallboard; 12 percent.
2. Concrete Floors and Traffic Surfaces; 8 percent.

3.02 PREPARATION
A.  Clean surfaces thoroughly and correct defects prior to application.

B. Prepare surfaces using the methods recommended by the manufacturer for achieving the best
result for the substrate under the project conditions.

C. Remove or mask surface appurtenances, including electrical plates, hardware, light fixture trim,
escutcheons, and fittings, prior to preparing surfaces or finishing.

D. Seal surfaces that might cause bleed through or staining of topcoat.
E. Gypsum Board: Fill minor defects with filler compound. Spot prime defects after repair.
3.03 APPLICATION

A. Apply products in accordance with manufacturer's written instructions and recommendations in
"MPI Architectural Painting Specification Manual”.

B. Do not apply finishes to surfaces that are not dry. Allow applied coats to dry before next coat is
applied.

C. Apply each coat to uniform appearance in thicknesses specified by manufacturer.

089123-3 INTERIOR PAINTING

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 121



D. Vacuum clean surfaces of loose particles. Use tack cloth to remove dust and particles just prior
to applying next coat.
E. Reinstall electrical cover plates, hardware, light fixture trim, escutcheons, and ﬁttirigs removed
prior to finishing.
3.04 CLEANING
A. Collect waste material that could constitute a fire hazard, place in closed metal containers, and
remove daily from site.

3.05 PROTECTION
A. Protect finishes until completion of project.
B. Touch-up damaged finishes after Substantial Completion.
END OF SECTION

099123-4 INTERIOR PAINTING

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 122



SHEET INDEX V7
e e T T e
T4  TITLE SHEET It _g. 23
IR i a5
e R (N | -
GILLIS + PANICHAPAN ARCHITECTS, INC. ' %4
Jack Panichapan, AIA & §§§
PRINCIPAL-IN-CHARGE Pl E%%
BRIDGING DOCUMENTS kT
W
oL
< o
0=
53
o 9
3 [}
H £
£
i
HEE
mabLEE |
H ’
VICINITY MAP (NOT TO SCALE) LOCATION MAP (NOT TO SCALE) o]
H<
H
mEL:
PROIJECT NO. EN16049 % % §
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY HEADQUARTERS B
6075 KIMBALL. AVENUE 8 § ‘g
CHINO, CA 91708 Ql=So
Cv-1




GENERAL NOTES

CODE (GENERAL)

PROIECT DIRECTORY

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

L TS M 10 EPECTICATION

AN TIIT FROFCRTY L1 TIE WILAT 7L UTILITIES AGENTY AHD ASE

LI e
T O BE ED FI0STHER PROTECT 1 (THOUT THEPECHT 1 OF THE . P,

5 T LLL B 11

BT 200 THE “SKITAIS ELEVENTS OF
KUTBATKEE OF THE Q.AMSE AND IH:

3, ML DR K AND BRELIFCA [OMS

ZONTRAC DMV AL BRREA LD
[RERL

THE* J0R UNDEP IS LIHTRACT
SEQUENLES, WD

TSR A7 10 B  SOUT T THE
H Y - ORR J0 1 VD,

AP CORSIDERED T0) ME PART OF THE COMPLICT [+ ). 1
PRCSHED S1IOICTURE, URLESS O FAERLASE
ki vls: AND BT

THE PRAY - 166 A1 R GE
OFUREN b L Tt SEDING

CATE HETHECOF
HO SOLELY RES FIWSIBLE PO AZL .° *MSTRUCTIUN METHLE™,
RIS, SRR TS O TS 7 P EPEBSIATL 45
TAITR AR T T LR O RWADR) ROk SAIR,

SCTLE SEL g - HIS TN

g ARE Ay
o Vo s A ) TS B
1T AN FULCEHED B OTVeRS THER Ly S

A0 CETALED THSPECTION

GF THE CONTRACTOR, AT SWIORT SSEVICE FERRCRMEL: BY THE
o

PECTIN
FERKOED B i, TR <131 1, 5 TG AT HORK, AR HETHER
PLITHIED P 1 RS o m«nmmomnmumm-w-mn Pl

WSICTING N WAL
TIRGETAE (AT DA

=

GERAL EDUROAAMICE - 1M o)
mnssm-um»snnwww HET GLATANTEE
FETRLETHIN,

. COMTRACTEL® JHAZL FAPHLIARLEE HISELF 4/TTH ALL EXISTING ~IRCTTIONS T BE REMJ. 2, FELC TED 0
DAL T T 5,05 b THE EW A IS TRUEST i RELATES T4 THE SHTE LMD TION,

S T MR SILE Wik

0, PeTCE. RBLOCR. COMECT
L DBHLE TG AR 6 P M
ORUGHTFD O CPIRATE.
v,

& ALLIPTRACTONS 40 MEATIACIGH SARL R

ML SFECTPICATR

.
FOF CHMB T RDER 7R £ P
e,

STECHTCATINS, A0 1T THE
O FE I AL IEETTOHE.

%M RSN

e
NOTIRY T TR T Y A A (o, S P

B SITE. C.miEIRH AL, LIRS, STZES, PESSURES, ETC.

PILEG, 2201 NECTS' ¥ FOR 1T, PO FHILETL, LRI
1) THE ExcTi A YHIDH HE WL

AT CEmENCH

LINKIES THENSE,  TTH THE L3 TENTT OF ML THE
‘SECTTSHE, RAGHR" 805 O THERR LICENGE CLASSIFTCATION. 17 REQUET
R DASE I .1 A - AETIP 1 S AEA ToH THE PLAS "
‘THEOKKUATTON P9I 1MD B GHE FART OF THE PLATIS (AL L1 DISOED.

™ oLarm
RC PR+ THTHE

AT mmmnmm: ‘TONTRACTOR SheL ROTIFY T8 T ARCITTLET MAI0R TO

b SPEIEATENS Wit

0L ORI LD THE ST el s,

I3

SHY < ARE T THE FACE A WALL FRAMIL [N, STUE) LMLES%

FID I DOIATOR 1 W U0 ST

[
CONTRACT L CUMENTS, THE € 1WEF SHALL BE NCTIFIED Pt LK

T8 CHTPACION SULLIFRC 108 MLISCTSNY ML B¢ G UEEHLS, HANIE P ot
U,

BLECTAICAL LIGHTA, A" ECUTPHENT. DRAPERY, ORI
HARANS, Ak ALL WTHER ITEME ED s Ao k.

TRAOKS. PLUWLWG EQUIPENT,

- CLITHE SRASIBUITY OF ATVIHG SYLITR LABR 08 HAT LS TG 0 s
T Tl ATTFITION (F THE %7 86 k= FROWECT A nITECT AN bisc
AT RETEER THE CAbE BB EENTS T B HGS EPCE FOCRBES
R,

1 CHTMACTUN S AL CLPLY LY T I LATCAT CLTHON OF THE LOCK. AL
RO, ML I8, 5 AN ORDAILAN 75 MATINFNT T0LALT ¥+ R, OF THES PROITY, B Sarwe OF
HFFLICT *MEPEM THE METWG INETALLATLON OF The o TERIM R
SPLCIELI D3 MO EQUAL OR EXCELT: THE FEQUINEFEN1* CF THE LATEN OF CRIDMRCES,
THS LB OF DNDBMRA 4L 197 VIR,

2, ML JREEHATI EDRTEY LITH TITIF 54 OF THI £\ 1 OF PRGLY ATIAS AN THF TRIFOMM
Ml 'EOCTION ANGICATED £M TI1 R RHEETS WITH L™ aEncmeenirs,
UL CTHEN LOTAL OB STHTE SGEMEIES HALING LIRTDTTH.N GVER THES PRIJECT) AMD
o e

LIFE SAFETY

1, PIST ROOM GANCITY SIGH A6 P, (0 B THE Lo FIRE DEPARTHENT I Enc
ﬂn;wn\_vummmmmnnaw'mmrm 4 CCTTAMT LoD 2

2, FOFTAALE FIRE P TINGIIFMINS. 0 B PROVIDED M CEMYETS L GATED 20T
STPMTY.JF¥ {77 FOGT TRAVY DIETANCE T 411 POATIC: £ OF THF ILEIOING 0N FASH
FLODE AMD 5 GHOWH T LA,

% IATEPOR FRISISTO cOuM v ST 1T AR 0, A4SE BT TO

COMALY T GHAPIER. 74 OF 1HE CAC , N ALL " THER AHPLICAR
T EGVLNTICNS GIVERRIR THE PUACE ©F THE BINDING.

4 Fnis, b
FROTESTER RS UG I (G GITER 7,

P

5 ang
FIFESTI AnE HEEFBIEOFING, 4 ) 115 ENPEMSE, WHEIEVER A [ NETRATION A8
PADEETL. IRES)0m R FPEPUOCI /G WATRIGL SHALL sk UL USTRE MR

OOHFVATOM A0 AN 54, LINTTATIORS, ST
PR FRESTR TRBPR P TG Pt Ao - PO T, APLRA RO THE
FmE,

£, ELRRY FXIY Dot el | F EFPa ¥ g T TE AISE O 8 YET GF
7 SPECIAL U, “REDE O EFFGRT, ELTLL 15018 GEVIPE L, B8 OF L,

7, PANIC WA F “HALL DB RE T0ED DN T DOORS SERYUS POXDL. CLANINRS 08
STAIRL 'S5 HAMDLIAG AH 11, 1T CAPOETTY GF & A MDRX PENCTIE,

ABEBREVIATIONS
- “ G
3 L T muTes A
® TN
e w At BT
an n BiER DTS
W
L ™
w
L
wa
w
T n
H
g ]
: e
N
ne
now
7
rer
w3
e
re
m
i
£ e
e 0T I ferthy (T
H P
oL ey
o FITETE NI SRR
o +* NAK FLPBEHPD COMTRACTIR

P
T

PETSIL
B G
EasT

B
PRTICH

)
BRPGEMY
e

@
or
[
o
B
™
o
b5
o
e
c

)

)
Bikct
BER
)
W
B
i€
Br
d
"
| oo
3
m
"
n
R
K
ol
R
e
o
@
ar
P
h

e
H
ma
Moy
M
HOA

PETALED

QROL [P MRKISHED SvvER
INSTLED

Jus ermans

ety

R
=
L)
m
m
5
K

“ﬂimwﬂ'ﬂlmﬂ DESIGNE
LLE + PANI)IADAR ARE|[TTEET, THE,
FAC0 MISTOLSTRECT, ] :
| JETR MFSA, ST IN
HBAZNR

F 716905
TR B HRCHARY, AL, LBAD £,
Bt ) bl

THIE PROFCT B IVES THE O IRUETION D THE KOTIE R4 /BLIT QT ITMITFD 072

AL ACCUSTICALACL PAIEL
. WITALLATION OF BE I PUOIECTION STkl

PROJECT ADDRESS

ILANDEMIRE ITALITIES A6ENCY | CM JUARTIRS
TS KRTLIEL KW
I, CASTN

TEL [T 6884250

BRIDGING DOCUMENTS

CODE ANALYSIS

‘BUiNe G-208

BRIDGING DOCUMWENTS;

T RPN DOCUTHN dHRIC v el uthees pamarmoters far the pronosed

Remedel, Deawylngs and Spescifications: shory te duslpn Intes, howe 21, may net

S Bl LA WA hohetc 4 (6 a Srrmplet~ Bnkstcal Project, ‘The Desdgn-Berlrt
I miguieee [ny meakinie Lrn Dasign Znlant andt pre-vide ol rauired

€ anitin ncuding Bk Not nte bn the Rolimelrm, Corie cvlumion ond Anl

Areiyis, profeesanl engineering. permits, Construckan wnet Sentruction

et i,

WOl COVERFD BY CONTRACT DOCUMENT

A Clork Included « Mn?rﬂhlﬂmh ool > bkding DESIGN-

omiractors gn averds jeet, 2 Ris mwboatowctty . kvdnallod
Inbormation, Rt N unnpmg e eIt DRttt el the i tryetin

Mamwts Tic ical Spetfcationr.

1. Prosice the flim dhg service: and \nlnmm prtor to Comstnctinr, of e

Projact (PoeCoestruction FRequiremer

- Deskon-Bullcr 0 subint fosign Dam;uml RO Comrt:

D FA_hitecrural, Structural, Mechan ez Blestrical] wue Owiner and
e by e

o ]
b. D dgn-Buifder to II!FM I'Df haue. Wluﬂ.nﬂtcwun
and uhtan

Hukorities,

© Desigr B 1o i ol Oty apprves Somucion pocwrinds and
e A prviois ede o
the priggers Drsion- L4 dhcumenits) & C nar prir bo stavt of Canglructivn,

L3 Bid Seapm of Work the

i Resulrmerts);
L, Slta worh Inclufng herdsa e as shiwn and e

[ 3 ”mﬂﬁmﬂ."mg‘:ﬁm.wﬁim ¥ AT E
PLUERDOR [ A - PT-WEL MAE, LYY 11H il (ACSHNL UL
2 ATIOUE PTG LATOR A HETERAS T THE 16208 0 CMERALY BUMINE ML IS4 T PRI, FALF GF CONCRFTR L Wt} archilcctyral mevceations/e ftorion g shaven on the Brwings for
RECETVE R ANV COMIDITISHS ETRIVEITIL 61 “SIAY-TD DE REPORTED FAE DK HEIH aporvwimalely 1,80, - I, ramdel ang 5% requared par curnent Cocn Redrerivents,
= T TR T I SETATeE s.;::emsﬁsoﬂmultumwumuumut R o e CE O EREORY 3, Inberlor slectrica! nvd mechanical modcatic. - sheaen = the crawings.and 2z
. TUMFRCCS,  TRICAL COCE A 4 HLL HOUK | EMERGEMDY {TGHIMG. OF ST s -
D AR P LTS AL LT 18 TR 5 14 T TME 4 1 0 wa PBUN I it Ut C b R it o,
LLFEFER T ARCHTTECTURAL, PRI, HIECHA! WG ELECTRICAL DRA '-'muEl'lﬁ.iEDmls, LEVEL mmﬂm y:cumy,m_ n |5wu_w A LTS O E 5 TP OF STEEL 4 Triesion struture] modifieations as : homm an the deandngs and 25 reired te
CORR TS ES, TV, L e NS . T TS 7 SYRLTURA £ COTEATTE S CALANIZED 1, GH ™ TORQF YL et e Cot Reguirmant.
7 Jv o T
. 5. Fire Sprinkder rainor ) scrupancy and
RV €S 0 SUNORTE Pk MK BT, DN, raes, DT, 1 0 BEQURGD. FE (AT TED PER UMO  VALESSWOTED DTHE ' E
IS TN ARCHTECTIRAL AHE: MEZHANICAL ERAWTHES, FIR. OPETS AN M " gL P RO (B ut. Cantrac ondinating, a
G AT o Pt M. 41 ST EqulF 4t s ISR T TR 0 Wit B 1Y wi T comtructing ary i
JSmOTTISTEAL Mari, VEIY JUE3 40D |CCATICNS OF L) MCHACH LIS Sesony ACCESSIBILITY NOTES Wt " AFRTICM ‘DA K. CLoRAnaon with wotk B DRer ol & w0 weon).
DR S PO SO SIOTUETION O Rt
Iy T, T
L AT ABCUPT CHLGER DM LEVELS N BVCEEDH 3", SEVEL vITH A SUOPEIO-GHBATER. il AL WORK BY CH¥NER
. 3 I - CUIPTAT EVEL CHANGE HT DAEECOME 1/ 1Y R VERTIGAL PR £AC. WeaLep 1 ETaL wr LATER PRDTFINE Thee Dumer has marded a contract to supnly and Install the folle ng:
KBTS P AL CLE 471 S ARG TG TR, TG0 OF R W e wra oD 2 ram ALSNG AV ACTESKIELE RUIME SEET - - z oo v D Sysiem.
PO, W 12, M8 116 PO, mmuun;-nmm LT RTED THER, 132, 1) T TR BEQRINEIEVTE FOR CLRR ROIFS 3 ViR Syatom, ’
PERVETER i THE 3204 LGNS s 1 | e o o o) etRat = SYMBOLS LEGEND g
v uvlmnmnummmuwmuwmumwm 7, WHER 7H DPE IN THE DIRECTICO S5 JRAVLLOF ANY ' AL 28D 1 LI VERLIITAL Tu
4B THACKNERS IHDICATED O Tt T 20 BCTS HIIPDTEL I¥ SH4LL ~JHPLY L/TTH THE PRGHYTEICS OF 5 A8 4 FECESTRLAR CWNER DOTUPANCY
TTVE Ot INGAAICIE b0 Buzapty il Pro)  Sultaila A S h
ILTOTINY THE > NER U ANY - HOITIL 45 25T 1) wumm«muﬂmmnn RN A BIEELE N et v e
D ST TEh AT AR WLt A A8 abtATIORn i O v . . HOI EXCEED 1 WALL TYPE MARK
PR STRRTRIG HTTTIFICATIONS SHALL B 1N 1 RUTIRR. [DESPAING H. WAL TYPE HUMIER,
%, UHALEE BHALL B PRCHYIDRT WITH & UVEL #1EA KDY LBEA TH. | & B 4 AT A LGOR SR
1ML CORZ TORE AN S NTRACTIRS SHALL DMTA & Ty GINES, ienr ‘GATE THNT IG5, PTWAED THE V. LE A 10T LETS THAN AR° WIDE BY ., DEEP AT &
TGO OF GATE THAT SHIHGS AVICY FT3M THE™ 411 PERLCEL. LTI MR FINISHES
& HET MR DOOR TYPE MARK
S WSS UL EYID AW G- TO THE S0 0F THE 1A EDCE O 4 00
CATEBET TG T BUILDING SECTION BUBBLE 3o IME” § HOTED GTHER ,J5E. THE ¢SHTILL YO CHAOL FIHESM ALL £5FE % SLIRPACES L TTH
R e T PRCPLATL FUeLC PRI G OO 38 B 8
by - 3 WINDOW TYPE MARK ABLETEIOTCT, U= AL T SHLL B MSRUTE RO T S share st 1f
D STEFS LI L. NPT HAGES T4 LEVEL EXCEECANG ¥ WHDCW NUleER, i
S e o e ) mnnnznwnw;v(gkm EQAPTI, 5. TR ET: it
H ST e DL anns T PRE
V. P A SR MK SURFALE G 5 SUPLS SOLA NI DI 15707 FLRC) - FC [ -
e KEYNOTE/GRIDUINE MARK A TV GNPt FATERTAS 5 5 MM P P S
WATERPROOFING COMMENTS ETAIL REFERENCE BUBBLE I O SR
1 DA AT SO e oot T BT ¥ O T B B e o AP DRAWIN DL R sr,\ma::r Ay ] b 3
e A\ D ELG8 A THL PR ULTING 33 iy DE L o LML IATERIAL
SIS 1 KADE A BILIGENT A1IGHST 19 ALTEL T st | i [0 R T e R e o s o)
1 : <IKCG D! M, AL PSR LW e P B . (O 11 RS
LR T T 7 WATER B0 T T P BT
g DFSTE .. PURINE. THE COURSE OF YR COGTACTTCH OF PRI IP U FUSTING ] SUL LB e e DL
B 7R 8 T8 BE AL CFD DAY O G TIATLE 145 TH ERATER LI OF THE BICH, MOUNTIIE LA o PR 55 el <
WM TTH T THE PSIFAPD . FEREON MAY APPROACH 043 JNCHES IF SIGHY 8 HTHEIUT ENGDUNTENG
PACTILDNE (NRATE ON STAIEIAG | TPHIN THE P36 AF & DR J06 A1ITRE ™

et s
TERTIGHT,

THE PROJECT, ML W /X CERTAILY
5 VoL YT o o s T LEER TS rOILET

BUILDING CLIMATIZATION

Rty o
1, AL DEPANCES ) ofL EXTERION B0 P A5V X7 DODRE 10 EALIRS
TS SALL PE PUCE FLEC SR £ T MRS - TR IS 1P L3 4
e

12, ML ELOFYS EXIRAPRES TP ARCACCEH LT 10 sopLe 0 FRors
ELLTRLITIES A AT EVERY MR ulm«mummmu:mmw Sepeun
wm;mxmmnr:nwmnsn BLLFLATN THE INTEQ/IATIOIAL SMere.

7 EXWLITY AHD WITH ADDITE WAL !frmuuwa.umuubmxmmru
ERSOMS LD APPROA HIHG PEDESTRI M. 2.0 LITTB 51,

CINEAHETRG AT 7
WATERCAL NECLIFING QLMATE

2 PR TETALAT, v S A LEON

. THIC EOWDVNG WLET L PCLGS: THE 5. THIT TIIE 116 5/STEM CAM SE (TR
AT (A% P 35 YEFES IR 5 BT LTSN O 19y
TN

145 MATBRUAL THl

TRCNES | O STRS LR, THE MAETURELEUR, SUOND 5 B W ARACE
lm:vmrls 7T A THE MM IRALTURER) FOR THIC ETALLED MSGUET,

THIT CITHRLY* T SECTION 14178 5 § (GG M0L3, FIL" 2

UL FE TMSTPLLEL O THE APF R~ SEDE UF THE " mnumzm'mn:mracm
{IF THE GO WHERE THERE 15 ., ¥ £LL SPAZE 08 THE LITZH &1
T o, e A, O FLACED o T8 NEAPERT AOVAT iAs, TR T
THR RIHT, (O 11737,
VS.IDENTIFICATIC ETHAE 1 NTING HEIGHT SHALL BE 6t INCHER SOV THE RVEH FLOOR.
10 THE CERAER LIRE:OF T4k 514 MURTILA LOCATIIN SHALL T FETERMIND SO THRI 4
APELACH WITHIN 3 IVEHES OF SICNATE * ATHUT B0 DR e
O STV HEDAS | ATHIN THB 35 NG CF A DOCIR (LLL7AAT)

CALGREEN MANDATORY MEASURES

" SHALL COLE
RIS 4N s PDTESTED
R HAMDATCS Y M PP,

ERE SN

. NTRACTOR SIWIL RATLY OO BETTATILY.
. (IMTRACTES a3

11 20 AT e AR 3D

DELL 1 TEAMA & NEEDED,FoP PRRNTR W AL P8 MEAALT: SHILCE

1. COMETRICTION WANTE REMUCTRON
% Ao e Toar AT ST

A3 M 5508,

SECTION A

WD COATINE & SECTEOM 5504, al
e T e o o ComaEomt AN TN v 00

APPLICABLE CODES

2
a
s
A

[ |
CMIRATIFTIC CRE iz
[T T e
[ LT T
CumorA FRE LODE L

EWERGT (ML 24 -1 2003 STAMCNROR

Giflis + Panichapan Architects, Inc.

2900 BRISTOL STREET OSTA MESA CALIFORNSA 92826

[Fs (7191 333265

BRIDGING
DOCUMENTS

DATE: 0808116

|

|

|
e
o
ECKED B 1
S

TNLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Board Room-Building A

TITLE SHEET

-]
=




ORTive B smeoam  skress il
TESLE VIEDINYD VI YIS0D 13TALL OIEMD D0AZ | 3

]

B ! : w.r.. FET v Buiping-wooy paeog | e
| e wisned + ol Mmmm m._m.u_/__._mu_ﬁwmwmom_n_ U Ryl AONEIY SALLTILLN FIdWI GRYINT |
o . L a8 ; Bl T I
Bh, . bl — NV1d 3.05| <

o LICKTZON OF SCHPE OF WORK

o

e TR LA

.

= = e e e T
RTY ppe——

——

Jom—

T W

oo

o o o oy |

e g e ey ——

fHE

=
oW s

— e e ——

-

e R R W e

=

e S L e

—

— e ——E g —

—— e ———

BUILDING

vEa
Tt 370
e
A \w_{ﬂ.&. '

- |

(o SITE PLAN
ru’ Seala! LTS




&

£|Gills + Panichapan Architects, Inc.
BRIFTCA STREET COETA MESA CALFORNIA 92528
[14] BONI268  BATE G205 TEL A1) A4B-L3A0

B
Fax.

BRIDGING
DOCUMENTS

DWIE: (RAIGALS

CHECED BN LP
N 25 ROTED

|

il

I
JgmMa; 3610

BUILDING A F.OCR PLAN - SCOPE OF WORK
‘| INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

N | Board Room-Building A

. BUILDING A FLOOR PLAN - SCOPE QF WORK
NeLef ok nts

o
=




1

? ?

|
T e s
| { b
| i il
I ol
| @\ |
| o MH
5. T e D B
e BRI W e
AND PAINTED A5 REGUIREO.

P

£
]

i

i

e

i C
N N

BOARD ROOM FLOOR PLAN - EXISTING/PROPOSED
w Scin; I/ = 107

e

£ BOARD ROOM FLOOR PLAN - RCP

S : U = 150"

7
EQSTING CINCUZT PA 22,4, § ——

ISV £ CONDUIT & WIRENG -—
T LOW VAL PER CODE

eSTING wnwwowmsoxm
REMAIL TP, ——,
SAOATTOR POST PACVIDED AN
B ALY, COHSULTART ANDH Y

ﬂluﬂ“%j \

NEW MONITOR, HJ.C. _\\:\ \

N

14 GA, METAL STUD W/ 10 6A.
(EACH SIDE OF SREEH) DIASOIL
BRACE TO STAUCTURE ARIVE

DEMOLISH EASTING
i SR AN P

o T = T

ENLARGED FLOOR PLAN - PROPOSED

®

:|€lliis + Panichapan Architects, Inc.

2700 BRSTOL SIREET COSTA MESA CALFORMA 02025

3 [x 10825 SimEG20a  TELiFYG dob- 1240

BRIDGING
DOCUMENTS

DATE: 0FMLE

CHECEED B LF
T T

TR E

BOARD ROOM FLOOR PLANS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

| Board Reom-Building A

»
N




Cate

HEW 16 O, BOX
== #T% HEADER.

k<
-
N

ok
M

MV I STUDH
— — CRIFME STUD

pa—

N

N

FEMOVE EXIETING PREAKC AD
ATATICH, FAMEL CRREFLLY
POR NEIRE,

THORKALT

RE1 X3 REQUIRED
. T ACAIME MW STREEN QPEMING

“

H

i e et _IT“H—_W“I]“
1]

/5y BOARD ROOM SCREEN ELEVATION

W Sl ; 3 = T

. BOARD ROOM DAIS PARTIAL PLAN
3. st e I

MW PACETER: CABLE TAAY
L7 T BLACK PAINTED
STERL CAGE)

/o BOARD ROOM DATS SECTION
I saar =1

]

T

25

oz

B

[05y SILL @
T

T
NEH 16 GA. BOX STID

HEADER @8 NE? CPERING ——— ..
NEW GLAST SCREN {130 LS, ) ‘v
FATVIOED BY A, COMELLTAAT : A
AND INSTHLED B —_— &

\.":‘
MY AR, PROPECTION A "
AND BISTALLED B AV, - i
COISILTAT — . -3 t E
- § E ~
A~ i
S
L =
b Tr e
* sk
i = .
52 BOARD ROOM SCREEN SECTION
\t.’sj} Sende 1 1T = 100
BCREEN AMD PR IOvIio

—— 38" SOM AOMED

PROJECTION SCREEN
T

BRIDGING
DOCUMENTS

DATE: n30ANE

1

|
0w 360
DM Y STAT

BOARD ROOM ELEVATION, SECTION, & DETALLS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

! Board Room-Building A

»
[}
&




EXHIBIT E
EVENT CENTER SPECIFICATIONS
AND DRAWINGS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 129



SECTION 00 01 10
TABLE OF CONTENTS
PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS
1.01 DIVISION 00 -- PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS
A. 000110 - Table of Contents
SPECIFICATIONS
2.01 DIVISION 01 -- GENERAL REQUIREMENTS
A. 01 30 00 - Administrative Requirements
B. 0160 00 - Product Requirements
C. 0161 16 - Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) Content Restrictions
D. 0170 00 - Execution and Closeout Requirements
E. 0174 19- Construction Waste Management and Disposal
2.02 DIVISION 02 -- EXISTING CONDITIONS
A, 0241 00 - Demolition
2.03 DIVISION 03 -- CONCRETE
2.04 DIVISION 04 -- MASONRY
2.05 DIVISION 05 -- METALS
2,06 DIVISION 06 -- WOOD, PLASTICS, AND COMPOSITES
2.07 DIVISION 07 -- THERMAL AND MOISTURE PROTECTION
2.08 DIVISION 08 -- OPENINGS
08 12 13 - Hollow Metal Frames
08 14 16 - Flush Wood Daoors
08 31 00 - Access Doors and Panels
08 43 13 - Alumihum-Framed Storefronts
08 71 00 - Door Hardware
F. 088000 - Glazing
2.09 DIVISION 09 - FINISHES
A. 092116 - Gypsum Board Assemblies
B. 083000 - Tiling
C. 095100 - Acoustical Ceilings
D. 0968 13 - Tile Carpeting
E. 0991 23 - Interior Painting
2.10 DIVISION 10 -- SPECIALTIES
A. 1026 01 - Wall and Corner Guards
2.11 DIVISION 11 -- EQUIPMENT
2.12 DIVISION 12 - FURNISHINGS
2.13 DIVISION 13 -- SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION
2.14 DIVISION 14 -- CONVEYING EQUIPMENT
2.15 DIVISICN 21 -- FIRE SUPPRESSION
2,16 DIVISION 22 -- PLUMBING
2.17 DIVISION 23 -- HEATING, VENTILATING, AND AIR-CONDITIONING (HVAC)

moow»

000110-1 TABLE OF CONTENTS
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 130



2.18 DIVISION 26 -- ELECTRICAL
2.19 DIVISION 27 -- COMMUNICATIONS
2.20 DIVISION 28 -- ELECTRONIC SAFETY AND SECURITY
2.21 DIVISION 31 -- EARTHWORK
2.22 DIVISION 32 -- EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS

A. 321313 - Concrete Paving
2.23 DIVISION 33 -- UTILITIES

END OF SECTION

000110-2
RFP-RW-16-024b

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page 131



SECTION 01 30 00
ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES

A,

moow

Preconstruction meeting.

Progress meetings.

Construction progress schedule,

Submittals for review, information, and project closeout.
Submittal procedures.

PART 2 PRODUCTS - NOT USED
PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING

A,

C.

Attendance Required:

1. Owner.

2. Architect.

3. Contractor.

Agenda:

1. Execution of Owner-Contractor Agreement.

2. Submission of executed bonds and insurance certificates.

3. Distribution of Contract Documents.

4.  Submission of list of Subcontractors, list of Products, schedule of values, and progress

schedule.

5. Procedures and processing of field decisions, submittals, substitutions, applications for
payments, proposal request, Change Orders, and Contract closeout procedures.

6. Scheduling.

Record minutes and distribute copies within two days afier meeting to participants, with two
copies to Architect, Owner, participants, and those affected by decisions made.

3.02 PROGRESS MEETINGS

A

C.

Schedule and administer meetings throughout progress of the Work at maximum monthly
intervals.

Make arrangements for meetings, prepare agenda with copies for participants, preside at
meetings.

Attendance Required:

Contractor,

Owner.

Architect.

Contractor's Superintendent,

Major Subcontractors.

genda:

Review minutes of previous meetings.

Review of Work progress.

Field observations, problems, and decisions.

Identification of problems that impede, or will impede, planned progress.
Review of submittals schedule and status of submittals.

Maintenance of progress schedule.

Corrective measures to regain projected schedules.

Planned progress during succeeding work period.

Maintenance of quality and work standards.

CENSNPRYNSE RGN

013000-1 ADMINISTRATIVE
REQUIREMENTS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 132



10. Effect of proposed changes on progress schedule and coordination.
11. Other business relating to Work.

E. Record minutes and distribute copies within two days after meeting to participants, with two
copies to Architect, Owner, participants, and those affected by decisions made.

3.02 CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS SCHEDULE
A_  If preliminary schedule requires revision after review, submit revised schedule within 10 days.
B. Within 20 days after review of preliminary schedule, submit draft of proposed complete

schedule for review.
1. Include wriiten certification that major contractors have reviewed and accepted proposed
schedule.

C. Within 10 days after joint review, submit complete schedule.
D. Submit updated schedule with each Application for Payment.
3.04 SUBMITTALS FOR REVIEW

A.  When the following are specified in individual sections, submit them for review:
1.  Product data.
2, Shop drawings.
3. Samples for selection.
4. Samples for verification,

B. Submit to Architect of Record and Owner for review for the limited purpose of checking for
conformance with information given and the design concept expressed in the contract
documents.

C. Samples will be reviewed only for aesthetic, color, or finish selection,

D. After review, provide copies and distribute in accordance with SUBMITTAL PROCEDURES
article bejow .

3.05 SUBMITTALS FOR INFORMATION

A, When the following are specified in individual sections, submit them for information:
Design data.

Certificates.

Test reports.

Inspection reports.

Manufacturer's instructions.

Manufacturer's field reports,

. Other types indicated.

3.06 SUBMITTALS FOR PROJECT CLOSEOUT
A. Submit Correction Punch List for Substantial Completion.
B. Submit Final Correction Punch List for Substantial Completion.
C. When the following are specified in individual sections, submit them at project closeout:
Project record documents.
Operation and maintenance data,
Warranties.
Bonds,
Other types as indicated.

D. Submit for Owner's benefit during and after project completion.
3.07 NUMBER OF COPIES OF SUBMITTALS
A. Documents for Review:
1. Small Size Sheets, Not Larger Than 8-1/2 x 11 inches (215 x 280 mm): Submit the

number of copies that Contractor requires, plus two copies that will be retained by
Architect.

NOORLNS

aaeNS

013000-2 ADMINISTRATIVE

REQUIREMENTS
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 133



Documents for Information: Submit two copies.

Samples: Submit the number specified in individual specification sections; one of which will be
retained by Architect.

1.  After review, produce duplicates.

2. Retained samples will not be returned to Contractor unless specifically so stated.

3.08 SUBMITTAL PROCEDURES

A

Shop Drawing Procedures:

1. Prepare accurate, drawn-to-scale, original shop drawing documentation by interpreting the
Contract Documents and coordinating related Work.

2. Generic, non-project specific information submitted as shop drawings do not meet the
requirements for shop drawings.

Transmit each submittal with a copy of approved submittal form.

Sequentially number the transmittal form. Revise submittals with original number and a
sequential alphabetic suffix.

Identify Project, Contractor, Subcontractor or supplier; pertinent drawing and detail number, and
specification section number, as appropriate on each copy.

Apply Contractor's stamp, signed or initialed certifying that review, approval, verification of
Products required, field dimensions, adjacent construction Work, and coordination of
information is in accordance with the requirements of the Work and Contract Documents.

Schedule submiitals fo expedite the Project, and coordinate submission of related items.
For each submittal for review, allow 15 days excluding delivery time to and from the Contractor.

Identify variations from Contract Documents and Product or system limitations that may be
detrimental to successful performance of the completed Work.

Provide space for Contractor and Architect review stamps.
When revised for resubmission, identify all changes made since previous submission.

Distribute reviewed submittals as appropriate. instruct parties to promptly report any inability to
comply with requirements.

Submittals not requested will not be recognized or processed.
END OF SECTION

013000-3 ADMINISTRATIVE
REQUIREMENTS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 134



SECTION 01 60 00
PRODUCT REQUIREMENTS

PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES

A. Transportation, handling, storage and protection.

B. Product option requirements.

C. Substitution limitations and procedures.
1.02 RELATED REQUIREMENTS

A. Section 01 61 16 - Volatile Organic Compound (VOC}) Content Restrictions: Requirements for
VOC-restricted product categories.

1.03 SUBMITTALS

A. Product Data Submittals: Submit manufacturer's standard published data. Mark each copy to
identify applicable products, models, options, and other data. Supplement manufacturers'
standard data to provide infermation specific to this Project.

B. Shop Drawing Submittals: Prepared specifically for this Project; indicate utility and electrical
characteristics, utility connection requirements, and location of utility outlets for service for
functional equipment and appliances.

C. Sample Submittals: lliustrate functional and aesthetic characteristics of the preduct, with
integral parts and attachment devices. Coordinate sample submittais for interfacing work.

1. For selection from standard finishes, submit samples of the full range of the
manufacturer's standard colors, textures, and patterns.
PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 NEW PRODUCTS
A. Provide new products unless specifically required or permitted by the Contract Documents.

B. DO NOT USE products having any of the following characteristics:
1. Made outside the United States, its territories, Canada, or Mexico.
2. Made using or containing CFC's or HCFC's.
3. Made of wood from newly cut old growth timber.
4. Containing lead, cadmium, asbestos.

C. Where all other criteria are met, Contractor shall give preference fo products that:
1. If used on interior, have lower emissions, as defined in Section 01 61 16,
2. If wet-applied, have lower VOC content, as defined in Section 01 61 16.
3. Have a published GreenScreen Chemical Hazard Analysis.

2,02 PRODUCT OPTIONS

A. Products Specified by Reference Standards or by Description Only: Use any product meeting
those standards or description.

B. Products Specified by Naming One or More Manufacturers: Use a product of one of the
manufacturers named and meeting specifications, no options or substitutions allowed.

C. Products Specified by Naming One or More Manufacturers with a Provision for Substitutions:
Submit a request for substitution for any manufacturer not named.

PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 SUBSTITUTION PROCEDURES

A, Document each request with complete data substantiating compliance of proposed substitution
with Contract Documents.

B. A request for substitution constitutes a representation that the submitter:
1. Has investigated proposed product and determined that it meets or exceeds the quality
level of the specified product.
016000-1 PRODUCT REQUIREMENTS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 135



2. Agrees to provide the same warranty for the substitution as for the specified product.

3. Agrees to coordinate installation and make changes to other Work that may be required
for the Work to be complete with no additional cost to Owner.

4. Walves claims for additional costs ar time extension that may subsequently become
apparent.

Substitutions will not be considered when they are indicated or implied on shop drawing or
product data submittals, without separate written request, or when acceptance will require
revision to the Contract Documents,

Substitution Submittal Procedure (after contract award):

1. Submit three copies of request for substitution for consideration. Limit each request to one
proposed substitution.

2. Submit shop drawings, product data, and certified test results attesting to the proposed
product equivalence. Burden of proof is on proposer.

3. The Architect will notify Contractor in writing of decision to accept or reject request.

3.02 TRANSPORTATION AND HANDLING

A

B.

H.
3.03 ST
A

oW

Package products for shipment in manner to prevent damage; for equipment, package to avoid
loss of factory calibration.

If special precautions are required, attach instructions prominently and legibly on outside of
packaging.

Coordinate schedule of product delivery fo designated prepared areas in order to minimize site
storage time and potential damage to stored materials.

Transport and handle products in accordance with manufacturer's instructions.

Transport materials in covered trucks to prevent contamination of product and littering of
surrounding areas.

Promptly inspect shipments to ensure that products comply with requirements, quantities are
cofrect, and products are undamaged.

Provide equipment and personnel to handle products by methods to prevent soiling,
disfigurement, or damage, and to minimize handling.

Arrange for the return of packing materials, such as wood pallets, where economically feasible.

ORAGE AND PROTECTION

Designate receiving/storage areas for incoming products so that they are delivered according to
installation schedule and placed convenient to work area in order to minimize waste due to
excessive materials handling and misapplication.

Store and protect products in accordance with manufacturers' instructions.
Store with seals and labels intact and legible.

Store sensitive products in weather tight, climate controlled, enclosures in an environment
favorable to product.

For exterior storage of fabricated products, place on sloped supports above ground.

Protsct products from damage or deterioration due to construction operations, weather,
precipitation, humidity, temperature, sunlight and ultraviolet light, dirt, dust, and other
contaminants,

Comply with manufacturer's warranty conditions, if any.

Cover products subject to deterioration with impervious sheet covering. Provide ventilation to
prevent condensation and degradation of products.

Prevent contact with material that may cause corrosion, discoloration, or staining.

Provide equipment and personnel to store products by methods to prevent soiling,
disfigurement, or damage.

016000-2 PRODUCT REQUIREMENTS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 136



K. Arrange storage of products to permit access for inspection, Periodically inspect to verify
products are undamaged and are maintained in acceptable condition.

END OF SECTION

016000-3 PRODUCT REQUIREMENTS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 137



PART 1

SECTION 01 6116
VOLATILE ORGANIC COMPOUND (VOC) CONTENT RESTRICTIONS
GENERAL

1.01 SECTION INCLUDES

A

B.
1.02 RE

A.

Requirements for Indoor-Emissions-Restricted products.
Regquirements for VOC-Content-Restricted products.
LATED REQUIREMENTS
Section 01 30 00 - Administrative Requirements: Submittal procedures.

1.03 DEFINITIONS

A,

O

1.04 RE
A,

B.
C.

D.
E,
1.05 SU
A
B.

Indoor-Emissions-Restricted Products: All products in the following product categories, whether
specified or not:

Interior paints and coatings.

Interior adhesives and sealants, including flooring adhesives.

Flooring.

Composite wood.

Products making up wall and ceiling assemblies.

. Thermal and acoustical insulation.

VOC-Content-Restricted Products: All products in the following product categories, whether
specified or not:

1.  Interior paints and coatings.

2. Interior adhesives and sealants, including flooring adhesives.

Interior of Building: Anywhere inside the exterior weather barrier.

Adhesives: All gunnable, trowelable, liquid-applied, and aerosol adhesives, whether specified or
not; including flooring adhesives, resilient base adhesives, and pipe jointing adhesives.

Sealants: All gunnable, trowelable, and liquid-applied joint sealants and sealant primers,
whether specified or not; including firestopping sealants and duct joint sealers.

Inherently Non-Emitting Materials: Products composed wholly of minerals or metals, unless
they Include organic-based surface coatings, binders, or sealants; and specifically the following:
1. Concrete.

SopON

2. Glass.
3. Ceramics.
FERENCE STANDARDS

40 CFR 59, Subpart D - National Volatile Organic Compound Emission Standards for
Architectural Coatings; U.S. Environmental Protection Agency; current edition.

ASTM D3960 - Standard Practice for Determining Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) Content of
Paints and Related Coatings; 2005 (Reapproved 2013).

CARB {SCM) - Suggested Control Measure for Architectural Coatings; California Air Resources
Board; 2007.

SCAQMD 1113 - South Coast Air Quality Management District Rule No,1113; current edition,

SCAQMD 1168 - South Coast Air Quality Management District Rulé No.1168; current edition.
BMITTALS

See Section 01 30 00 - Administrative Requirements, for submittal procedures.

Product Data: For each VOC-restricted product used in the project, submit evidence of
compliance.

1.06 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A

VOC Content Test Method: 40 CFR 58, Subpart D (EPA Method 24), or ASTM D3960, unless

016116-1 VOLATILE ORGANIC
COMPOUND (VOC) CONTENT
RESTRICTIONS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 138



1. Evidence of Compliance: Acceptable types of evidence are:
a. Report of laboratory testing performed in accordance with requirements.

B. Testing Agency Qualifications: Independsnt firm specializing in performing testing and
inspections of the type specified in this section.

PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 MATERIALS

A. VOC-Content-Restricted Products: VOC content not greater than required by the following:
1. Adhesives, Including Flooring Adhesives: SCAQMD 1168 Rule.
2. Joint Sealants: SCAQMD 1168 Rule.
3. Paints and Coatings: Each color; most stringent of the following:
a. 40 CFR 59, SubpartD.
b. SCAQMD 1113 Rule.
c. CARB (SCM).

PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 FIELD QUALITY CONTROL

A.  Owner reserves the right to reject non-compliant products, whether installed or not, and require
their removal and replacement with compliant products at no extra cost to Owner.

B. Additional costs to restore indoor air quality due to installation of non-compliant products will be
borne by Contractor.

END OF SECTION

016116-2 VOLATILE ORGANIC
COMPQUND (VOC) CONTENT

RESTRICTIONS
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 139



SECTION 01 70 00
EXECUTION AND CLOSECUT REQUIREMENTS
PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES
A. Examination, preparation, and general installation procedures.

B. Requirements for alterations work, including sselective demolition, except removal, disposal,
and/or remediation of hazardous materials and toxic substances.

C. Cutling and patching.
D. Surveying for laying out the work.
E. Cleaning and protection.
1.02 SUBMITTALS
A. See Section 01 30 00 - Administrative Requirements, for submittal procedures.

B. Cutting and Patching: Submit written request in advance of cutting or aiteration that affects:
1.  Structural integrity of any element of Project.
2,  integrity of weather exposed or moisture resistant element.
3. Efficiency, maintenance, or safety of any operational element.
4. Visual qualities of sight exposed elements.
5. Work of Owner or separate Contractor.

1.03 QUALIFICATIONS

A. For field engineering, employ a professional engineer of the discipline required for specific
service on Project, licensed in the State in which the Project is located.

B. For design of temporary shoring and bracing, employ a Professional Engineer experienced in
design of this type of work and licensed in the State in which the Project is located.

1.04 PROJECT CONDITIONS

A. Ventilate enclosed areas to assist cure of materials, to dissipate humidity, and to prevent
accumulation of dust, fumes, vapors, or gases.

B. Dust Control: Execute work by methods to minimize raising dust from construction operations.
Provide positive means to prevent air-borne dust from dispersing into atmosphere and over
adjacent property.

1. Provide dust-proof barriers between construction areas and areas continuing to be
occupied by Owner.

C. Noise Control: Provide methods, means, and facilities to minimize noise produced by
construction operations.

D. Rodent Control: Provide methods, means, and facilities to prevent rodents from accessing or
invading premises.

E. Pollution Control: Provide methods, means, and facilities to prevent contamination of soil,
water, and atmosphere from discharge of noxious, toxic substances, and pollutants produced by
construction operations. Comply with federal, state, and local reguiations.

PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 PATCHING MATERIALS

A. New Materials: As specified In product sections; match existing products and work for patching
and extending work.

B. Type and Quality of Existing Products: Determine by inspecting and testing products where
necessary, referring to existing work as a standard.

C. Product Substitution: For any proposed change in materials, submit request for substitution
described in Section 01 60 00 - Product Requirements.

017000-1 EXECUTION AND CLOSEQUT

REQUIREMENTS
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 140



PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 EXAMINATION

A

B.

o

Verify that existing site conditions and substrate surfaces are acceptable for subsequent work.
Start of work means acceptance of existing conditions.

Verify that-existing substrate is capable of structural support or attachment of new work being
applied or attached.

Examine and verify specific conditions desctibed In individual specification sections.

Take field measurements before confirming product orders or beginning fabrication, to minimize
waste due to over-ordering or misfabrication.

Verify that utility services are available, of the correct characteristics, and in the correct
locations.

Prior to Cutting: Examine existing conditions prior to commencing work, including elements
subject to damage or movement during cutting and patching. After uncovering existing work,
assess conditions affecting performance of work. Beginning of cutting or patching means
acceptance of existing conditions.

3.02 PREPARATION

A
B.
C.

Clean substrate surfaces prior to applying next material or substance.
Seal cracks or openings of substrate prior to applying next material or substance.

Apply manufacturer required or recommended substrate primer, sealer, or conditioner prior to
applying any new material or substance in contact or bond.

3.03 LAYING OUT THE WORK

A
B.
C.

H.

Verify locations of survey control points prior to starting work.
Promptly notify Architect of any discrepancies discovered.

Protect survey control points prior to starting site work; preserve permanent reference points
during construction.

Promptly report to Architect the loss or destruction of any reference point or relocation required
because of changes in grades or other reasons.

Replace dislocated survey control points based on original survey control. Make no changes
without prior written notice to Architect.

Utilize recognized engineering survey practices.

Establish elevations, lines and levels. Locate and lay out by instrumentation and similar

appropriate means:

1. Site improvements including pavements; stakes for grading, fill and topsoil placement;
utility locations, slopes, and invert elevations.

Periodically verify layouts by same means.

Maintain a complete and accurate log of control and survey work as it progresses.

3.04 GENERAL INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS

A,

B.
C.

m

Install products as specified in individual sections, in accordance with manufaciurer's
instructions and recommendations, and so as to avoid waste due o necessity for replacement.

Make vertical elements plumb and horizontal elements level, unless otherwise indicated.

Install equipment and fittings plumb and level, neatly aligned with adjacent vertical and
horizontal lines, unless ctherwise indicated.

Make consistent texture on surfaces, with seamiess transitions, unless otherwise indicated.
Make neat transitions between different surfaces, maintaining texture and appearance.

017000-2 EXECUTION AND CLOSEOQUT
REQUIREMENTS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 141



3.05 ALTERATIONS

A

Drawings showing existing construction and utilities are based on casual field observation and
existing record docurnents only.

1. Verily that construction and utility arrangements are as shown.

2. Beginning of alterations work constitutes acceptance of existing conditions.

Remove existing work as indicated and as required to accomplish new work,

1. Remove items indicated on drawings.

2. Relocate items indicated on drawings.

3. Where new surface finishes are to be applied to existing work, perform removals, patch,
and prepare existing surfaces as required to receive new finish; remove existing finish if
necessary for successful application of new finlsh.

4. Where new surface finishes are not specified or indicated, patch holes and damaged
surfaces to match adjacent finished surfaces as closely as possible.

Services (Including but not limited to HVAC, Plumbing, Fire Protection, Electrical, and
Telecormmunications): Remove, relocate, and extend existing systems to accommodate new
construction.

1. Maintain existing active systems that are to remain in operation; maintain access to
equipment and operational components; if necessary, modify installation to allow access or
provide access panel.

2. Where existing systems or equipment are not active and Contract Documents require
reactivation, put back into operational condition; repair supply, distribution, and equipment
as required.,

3. Where existing active systems serve occupied facilities but are to be replaced with new
services, maintain existing systems in service until new systems are complete and ready
for service.

a. Disable existing systems only to make switchovers and connections; minimize
duration of outages.
b. Provide temperary connections as required to maintain existing systems in service.

4, Verify that abandoned services serve only abandoned faclilities.

5. Remove abandoned pipe, ducts, condtuits, and equipment, including those above
accessible ceilings; remove back to source of supply where possible, otherwise cap stub
and tag with identification; patch holes left by removal using materials specified for new
construction.

Protect existing work to remain.

1. Prevent movement of structure; provide shoring and bracing if necessary.

2. Perform cutting to accomplish remavals neatly and as specified for cutting new work.
3. Repair adjacent construction and finishes damaged during removal work.

Adapt existing work to fit new work: Make as neat and smooth transition as possible.

Patching: Where the existing surface is not indicated to be refinished, patch to match the
surface finish that existed prior to cutting. Where the surface is indicated to be refinished, patch
so that the substrate is ready for the new finish.

Refinish existing surfaces as indicated:

1. Where rooms or spaces are indicated to be refinished, refinish all visible existing surfaces
to remain to the specified condition for each material, with a neat transition to adjacent
finishes.

2. if mechanical or electrical work is exposed accidentally during the work, re-cover and
refinish to match.

Clean existing systems and equipment.

Remove demolition debris and abandoned items from alterations areas and dispose of off-site;
do not burn o bury.

Do not begin new construction in alterations areas before demolition is complete,

D17000-3 EXECUTION AND CLOSEOUT
REQUIREMENTS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 142



K.

Comply with all other applicable requirements of this section.

3.06 CUTTING AND PATCHING

A,
B.
C.

Whenever possible, execute the work by methods that avoid cutting or patching.
See Alterations article above for additional requirements.

Perform whatever cutting and patching is necessary to:

Complete the worlk,

Fit products together to integrate with other work.

Provide openings for penetration of mechanical, electrical, and other services.
Match work that has been cut to adjacent work.

Repair areas adjacent to cuts to required condition.

Repair new work damaged by subsequent work.

Remove samples of installed work for testing when requested.

Remove and replace defective and non-conforming work.

Execute work by methods that avoid damage to other work and that will provide appropriate
surfaces to receive paiching and finishing. In existing work, minimize damage and restore to
ariginal condition.

Employ original installer to perform cutting for weather exposed and moisture resistant
elements, and sight exposed surfaces.

Cut rigid materials using masonry saw or core drill. Pneumatic tools not allowed without prior
approval.

Restore work with new products in accordance with requirements of Contract Documents.
Fit work air tight to pipes, sleeves, ducts, conduit, and other penetrations through surfaces.

At penetrations of fire rated walls, partitions, ceiling, or floor construction, completely seal voids
with fire rated material in accordance with Section 07 84 00, to full thickness of the penetrated
element.

Patching:

1. Finish patched surfaces to match finish that existed prior to patching. On continuous
surfaces, refinish to nearest intersection or natural break. For an assembly, refinish entire
unit.

2.  Match color, texture, and appearance.

3. Repair paiched surfaces that are damaged, lifted, discolored, or showing other
imperfections due to patching work. If defects are due to condition of substrate, repair
substrate prior to repairing finish.

@NRNRLON

3.07 PROGRESS CLEANING

A,

B.

C.

D.

Maintain areas free of waste materials, debris, and rubbish. Maintain site in a clean and orderly
condition.

Remove debris and rubbish from pipe chases, plenums, atlics, crawl spaces, and other closed
or remaote spaces, prior to enclosing the space.

Broom and vacuum clean interior areas prior {o start of surface finishing, and continue cleaning
to eliminate dust.

Collect and remove waste materials, debris, and trash/rubbish from site periodically and dispose
off-site; do not burn or bury.

3.08 PROTECTION OF INSTALLED WORK

A
B.
C.

D.

Protect installed work from damage by construction operations.
Provide special protection where specified in individual specification sections.

Provide temporary and removable protection for installed products. Control activity in immediate
work area to prevent damage.,

Provide protective coverings at walls, projections, jambs, sills, and soffits of openings.

017000-4 EXECUTION AND CLOSEOQUT
REQUIREMENTS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 143



G.

Protect finished floors, stairs, and other surfaces from traffic, dirt, wear, damage, or movement
of heavy objects, by protecting with durable sheet materials.

Prohibit traffic or storage upon waterproofed or roofed surfaces. If traffic or activity is
necessary, obtain recommendations for protection from waterproofing or roofing material
manufacturer.

Remove protective coverings when no longer needed; reuse or recycle plastic coverings if
possible.

3.09 ADJUSTING

A

Adjust operating products and equipment to ensure smooth and unhindered operation.

3.10 FINAL CLEANING

A
B.

Use cleaning materials that are nonhazardous.

Clean interior and exterior glass, surfaces exposed to view; remove temporary labels, stains
and foreign substances, polish transparent and glossy surfaces, vacuum carpeted and soft
surfaces.

Remove all labels that are not permanent. Do not paint or otherwise cover fire test labels or
nameplates on mechanical and electrical equipment.

Clean equipment and fixtures to a sanitary condition with cleaning materials appropriate to the
surface and material being cleaned.

Clean filters of operating equipment.
Clean site; sweep paved areas, rake clean landscaped surfaces,

Remove waste, surplus materials, trash/rubbish, and construction facilities from the site;
dispose of in legal manner; do not burn or bury.

3.11 CLOSEOUT PROCEDURES

A
B.

Make submittals that are required by governing or other authorities.

Accompany Project Coordinator on preliminary inspection to determine items to be listed for
completion or correction in the Contractor's Correction Punch List for Contractor's Notice of
Substantial Completion.

Notify Architect when work is considered ready for Architect's Substantial Completion
inspection,

Submit written certification containing Contractor's Correction Punch List, that Contract
Documents have been reviewed, work has been inspected, and that work is complete in
accordance with Contract Documents and ready for Architect's Substantial Completion
inspection.

Conduct Substantial Completion inspection and create Final Correction Punch List containing
Architect's and Coniractor's comprehensive list of items identified to be completed or corrected
and submit to Architect.

Correct items of work listed in Final Gorrection Punch List and comply with requirements for
access to Owner-occupied areas.

Notify Architect when work is considered finally complete and ready for Architect's Substantial
Completion final inspection.

Complete items of work determined by Architect listed in executed Certificate of Substantial
Completion.

END OF SECTION

017000-5 EXECUTION AND CLOSEOUT
REQUIREMENTS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 144



SECTION 01 7419
CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION WASTE MANAGEMENT AND DISPOSAL

PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 WASTE MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS

A,

Owner requires that this project generate the least amount of trash and waste possible and
divert at least 50 percent of construction and demolition debris in order to comply with Section
5.408 of CalGreen.

Construction Waste: 50% of construction waste that is generated on-site is required to diverted
from landfills (CalGreen).

Demolition Waste: 50% of demolition waste that is generated on-site is required to diverted
from landfills {CalGreen).

Employ processes that ensure the generation of as little waste as possible due to error, poor
planning, breakage, mishandling, contamination, or other factors.

Minimize trash/waste disposal in [andfills; reuse, salvage, or recycle as much waste as
economically feasible.

Required Recycling, Salvage, and Reuse: The following may not be disposed of in landfills or
by incineration:

1. Aluminum and plastic beverage containers.

Corrugated cardboard.

Wood pallets.

Clean dimensional wood: May be used as blocking or furring.

Concrete.

Metals, including packaging banding, metal studs, sheet metal, structural steel, piping,
reinforcing bars, door frames, and other items made of steel, iron, galvanized steel,
stainless steel, aluminum, copper, zinc, lead, brass, and bronze.

Glass.

Gypsum drywall and plaster.

Carpet, carpet cushion, carpet tile, and carpet remnants, both new and removed: DuPont
{http://flooring.dupont.com) and Interface {www.interfaceinc.com) conduct reclamation
programs.

10. Acoustical ceiling tile and panels.

Contractor shall submit periodic Waste Disposal Reports; all landfill disposal, recycling,
salvage, and reuse must be reported regardless of to whom the cost or savings accrues; use
the same units of measure on all reports.

Methods of trash/waste disposal that are not acceptable are:

1. Buming on the project site.

2. Burying on the project site.

3. Dumping or burying on other property, public or private.

4. Other illegal dumping or burying.

Regulatory Requirements: Contractor is responsible for knowing and complying with regulatory

requirements, including but not limited to Federal, state and local requirements, pertaining to
legal disposal of all construction and demolition waste materials.

S

Lo

1.02 DEFINITIONS

A
B.

Clean: Untreated and unpainted; not contaminated with oils, solvents, caulk, or the like.

Construction and Demolition Waste: Solid wastes typicaily including building materials,
packaging, trash, debris, and rubble resulting from construction, remodeling, repair and
demolition operations.

Hazardous: Exhibiting the characteristics of hazardous substances, i.e., ignitibility, corrosivity,
toxicity or reactivity.

017419-1 CONSTRUCTION AND
DEMOLITION WASTE
MANAGEMENT AND DISPOSAL

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 145



o

Nenhazardous: Exhibiting none of the characteristics of hazardous substances, i.e., ignitibility,
corrosivity, toxicity, or reactivity.

Nontoxic: Neither immediately poisonous to humans nor poisonous after a long period of
exposure,

Recyclable: The ability of a product or material to be recovered at the end of its life cycle and
remanufactured into a new product for reuse by others.

Recycle: To remove a waste material from the project site to another site for remanufacture
into a new product for reuse by others,

Recycling: The process of sorting, cleansing, treating and reconstituting solid waste and other
discarded materials for the purpose of using the altered form. Recycling does not include
burning, incinerating, or thermally destroying waste.

Return: To give back reusable items or unused products to vendors for credit.
Reuse: To reuse a construction waste material in some manner on the project site.

Salvage: To remove a waste material from the project site to another site for resale or reuse by
others,

Sediment: Soil and other debris that has been eroded and tfransported by storm or well
production run-off water.

Source Separation: The act of keeping different types of waste materials separate beginning
from the first time they become waste.

Toxic: Poisonous to humans either immediately or after a long period of exposure.
Trash: Any product or material unable to be reused, returned, recycled, or salvaged.

Waste: Extra material or material that has reached the end of its useful life in its intended use.
Waste includes salvageable, returnable, recyclable, and reusable material.

1.03 SUBMITTALS

A
B.

See Section 01 30 00 - Administrative Requirements, for submittat procedures.

Waste Diversion Reports: Submit at specified intervals, with details of quantities of trash and
waste, means of disposal or reuse, and costs; show both totals to date and since last report.
1. Submit updated Report with each Application for Progress Payment; failure to submit
Report will delay payment.
2. Submit Report on a form acceptable to Owner.
3. Landfill Disposal: Include the following information:
a. Identification of material.
b. Amount, in tons or cubic yards (cubic meters), of trash/waste material from the project
disposed of in landfills.
c. State the identity of landfills, tofal amount of tipping fees paid to landfill, and total
disposal cost.
d. Include manifests, weight tickets, receipts, and invoices as evidence of quantity and
cost.
4. Recycled and Salvaged Materials: Include the following information for each:
a. Identification of material, including those retrieved by installer for use on other
projects.
b. Amount, in tons or cubic yards (cubic meters), date removed from the project site,
and receiving party.
c. Transportation cost, amount paid or received for the material, and the net total cost or
savings of salvage or recycling each material.
d. [nclude manifests, weight tickets, receipts, and invoices as evidence of quantity and
cost.
e. Certification by receiving party that materials will not be disposed of in landfills or by
incineration.

017419-2 CONSTRUCTION AND
DEMOLITION WASTE
MANAGEMENT AND DISPOSAL

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 146



5. Other Disposal Methods: Include information similar to that described above, as
appropriate to disposal method.

PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 PRODUCT SUBSTITUTIONS

A,

See Section 01 60 00 - Product Requirements for substitution submission procedures.

PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 WASTE MANAGEMENT PROCEDURES

A

B.

See Section 01 30 00 for additional requirements for project meetings, reports, submittal
procedures, and project documentation.

See Section 01 70 00 for trash/waste prevention procedures related to demolition, cutting and
patching, installation, protection, and cleaning.

3.02 WASTE MANAGEMENT PLAN IMPLEMENTATION

A,

B.

Manager. Designate an on-site person or persons responsible for instructing workers and
overseeing and documenting results of the Waste Management Plan.

Communication: Distribute copies of the Waste Management Plan to job site foreman, each
subcontractor, Owner, and Architect.

Instruction: Provide on-site instruction of appropriate separation, handiing, and recycling,
salvage, reuse, and return methods to be used by all parties at the appropriate stages of the
project,

Meetings: Discuss trash/waste management goals and issues at project meetings.

1. Pre-bid meeting.

2. Pre-construction meeting.

3. Regular job-site meetings.

Facilities: Provide specific facilities for separation and storage of materials for recycling,

salvage, reuse, return, and trash disposal, for use by all contractors and installers.

1. Provide containers as required,

2. Provide adequate space for pick-up and delivery and convenience to subcontractors.

3. Keep recycling and trash/waste bin areas neat and clean and clearly marked in order to
avoid contamination of materials.

Hazardous Wastes: Separate, store, and dispose of hazardous wastes according to applicable
regulations.

Recycling: Separate, store, protect, and handie at the site identified recyclable waste products
in order to prevent contamination of materials and to maximize recyclability of identified
materials. Arrange for timely pickups from the site or deliveries to recycling facility in order to
prevent contamination of recyclable materials.

Reuse of Materials On-Site: Set aside, sort, and protect separated products in preparation for
reuse.

Salvage: Set aside, sort, and protect products to be salvaged for reuse off-site.

END OF SECTION
017419-3 CONSTRUCTION AND
DEMOLITION WASTE
MANAGEMENT AND DISPOSAL

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 147



SECTION 02 41 00
DEMOLITION

PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES

A,

Selective demolition of building elements for alteration purposes,

1.02 RELATED REQUIREMENTS

A
B.
C.

G.

Section 01 10 00 - Summary: Limitations on Contractor's use of site and premises.
Section 01 10 00 - Summary: Sequencing and staging requirements.

Section 01 10 00 - Summary: Description of items to be salvaged or removed for re-use by
Contractor.

Section 01 50 00 - Temporary Facilities and Controls: Site fences, security, protective barriers,
and waste removal.

Section 01 60 00 - Product Requirements: Handling and storage of items removed for salvage
and relocation.

Section 01 70 00 - Execution and Closeout Requirements: Project conditions; protection of
bench marks, survey control points, and existing construction to remain; reinstallation of
removed products; temporary bracing and shering.

Section 01 74 19 - Construction and Demolition Waste Management and Disposal: Limitations
on disposal of removed materials; requirements for recycling.

1.03 SUBMITTALS

A,

C.

Site Plan: Showing:
1. Areas for temporary construction.
2. Areas for temporary and permanent placement of removed materials.

Demolition Plan: Submit demolition plan as specified by local authorities.

1. Indicate extent of demolition, removal sequence, bracing and shoring, and location and
construction of barricades and fences.

2.  Include a summary of safety procedures.

Project Record Documents: Accurately record actual locations of capped and active utilities
anhd subsurface construction.

PART 2 PRODUCTS -- NOT USED
PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 SCOPE

A

B.

Remave portions of existing buildings as shown on the Drawings and as required for a complete
Project:

Remove other items indicated, for salvage, relocation, and recycling.

3.02 GENERAL PROCEDURES AND PROJECT CONDITIONS

A,

Comply with applicable codes and regulations for demolition operations and safety of adjacent
structures and the public.

1.  Obtain required permits. ‘

2. Take precautions to prevent catastrophic or uncontrolled collapse of structures to be
removed; do not allow worker or public access within range of potential collapse of
unstable sfructures,

3. Provide, erect, and maintain temporary barriers and security devices.

4, Conduct operations to minimize effects on and interference with adjacent structures and
occupants.

5. Do not close or obstruct roadways or sidewalks without permit.

024100-1 DEMOLITION

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 148



6. Conduct operations to minimize obstruction of public and private enfrances and exits; do
not obstruct required exits at any time; protect persons using entrances and exits from
removal operations.

7. Obtain written permission from owners of adjacent properties when demolition equipment
will traverse, infringe upon or limit access to their property.

Do not begin removal until receipt of notification to proceed from Owner.

Protect existing structures and other elements that ara not to be removed.
1. Provide bracing and shoring.

2. Prevent movement or settlement of adjacent structures.

3. Stop work immediately if adjacent structures appear to be in danger.

Minimize production of dust due to demolition cperations; do not use water if that will result in
Ice, flooding, sedimentation of public waterways or storm sewets, or other pollution.

If hazardous materials are discovered during removal operations, stop work and notify Architect
and Owner; hazardous materials include regulated asbestos containing materials, lead, PCB's,
and mercury.

Perform demglition in a manner that maximizes salvage and recycling of materials.

1.  Comply with requirements of Section 01 74 19 - Waste Management.

2. Dismantle existing construction and separate materials.

3. Set aside reusable, recyclable, and salvageable materials; store and deliver to collection
point or point of reuse.

3.03 EXISTING UTILITIES

A
B.
C.

F.

Protect existing utilities to remain from damage.
Do not disrupt public utilities without permit from authority having jurisdiction.

Do not close, shut off, or disrupt existing life safety systems that are in use without at least 7
days prior written hotification to Owner.

Do not close, shut off, or disrupt existing utility branches or take-offs that are in use without at
least 3 days prior writlen notification to Owner.

Locate and mark utilities to remain; mark using highly visible tags or flags, with identification of
utility type; protect from damage due to subsequent construction, using substantial barricades if
necessary.

Remove exposed piping, valves, meters, equipment, supports, and foundations of disconnected
and abandoned utilities.

3.04 SELECTIVE DEMOLITION FOR ALTERATIONS

A.

Drawings showing existing construction and utilities are based on casual field observation and

existing record documents only.

1. Verify that construction and uiility arrangements are as shown.

2. Report discrepancies to Architect before disturbing existing installation.

3. Beginning of demolition work constitutes acceptance of existing conditions that would be
apparent upon examination prior to starting demolition.

Remove existing work as indicated and as required to accomplish new work.
1. Remove items indicated on drawings.

Services (Including but not limited to HYAC, Plumbing, Fire Protection, Electrical, and

Telecommunications): Remove existing systems and equipment as indicated.

1. Maintain existing active systems that are to remain in operation; maintain access to
equipment and operational compeonents.

2, Where existing active systems serve occupied facilities but are to be replaced with new
services, maintain existing systems in service until new systems are complete and ready
for service.

3. \Verify that abandoned services serve only abandoned facilities before removal.

024100-2 DEMOLITION

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 149



4. Remove abandoned pipe, ducts, conduits, and equipment, including those above
accessible ceilings; remove back to source of supply where possible, otherwise cap stub
and tag with identification.

D. Protect existing work to remain.
1. Prevent movement of structure; provide shoring and bracing if necessary.
2. Perform cutting to accomplish removals neatly and as specified for cutting new work.
3. Repair adjacent construction and finishes damaged during removal work.
4. Patch as specified for patching new work.

3.05 DEBRIS AND WASTE REMOVAL
A. Remove debris, junk, and trash from site.

B. Remove from site all materials not to be reused on site; comply with requirements of Section 01
74 19 - Waste Management.

C. Leave site in clean condition, ready for subsequent work.
Clean up spillage and wind-blown debris from public and private lands.
END OF SECTION

o

024100-3 DEMOLITION
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 150



SECTION 08 1213
HOLLOW METAL FRAMES

PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES
1.02 REFERENCE STANDARDS

A,
B.

C.

ZEZrARET T

ADA Standards - Americans with Disabiiities Act (ADA) Standards for Accessible Design; 2010,

ANSI/SDJ A250,3 - Test Procedure and Acceptance Criteria for Factory Applied Finish Coatings
for Steel Doors and Frames; 2007 {(R2011).

ANSISDI A250.8 - Specifications for Standard Steel Doors and Frames (SDI-100); 2014.

ANSI/SDI A250.10 - Test Procedure and Acceptance Criteria for Prime Painted Steel Surfaces
for Steel Doors and Frames; 2011.

ASTM AB53/A653M - Standard Specification for Steel Sheet, Zinc-Coated (Gaivanized) or
Zinc-iron Alloy-Coated (Galvannealed) by the Hot-Dip Process; 2015,

ASTM A1008/A1008M - Standard Specification for Steel, Sheet, Cold-Rolled, Carbon,
Structural, High-Strength Low-Alloy, High-Strength Low-Alloy with Improved Formability,
Solution Hardened, and Bake Hardenable; 2015.

ASTM A1011/A1011M - Standard Specification for Steel, Shest and Strip, Hot-Rolled, Carbon,
Structural, High-Strength Low-Alloy, High-Strength Low-Alloy with Improved Formability, and
Ultra-High Strength; 2014,

ICC A117.1 - Accessible and Usable Buildings and Facilities; 2009.

ITS {DIR) - Directory of Listed Products; current edition.

NAAMM HMMA 830 - Hardware Selection for Hollow Metal Doors and Frames; 2002.
NAAMM HMMA 831 - Hardware Locations for Hollow Metal Doors and Frames; 2011.
NFPA 80 - Standard for Fire Doors and Other Opening Protectives; 2016.

NFPA 252 - Standard Methods of Fire Tests of Door Assemblies; 2012.

UL 10C - Standard for Positive Pressure Fire Tests of Door Assemblies; Current Edition,
Including All Revisions.

1.03 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING
PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 MANUFACTURERS

A,

Hollow Metal Frames with Applied Casings, Prefinished:
1. Western Integrated Materials.
2. Substitutions: Not permitted.

2,02 DESIGN CRITERIA

A

o

Door Frame Type: Provide hollow metal door frames with applied casings.

Steel used for fabrication of frames shall comply with one ar more of the following requirements;
Galvannealed steel conforming to ASTM A653/A653M, cold-rolled steel conforming to ASTM
A1008/A1008M, or hot-rolled pickled and oiled (HRPO) steel conforming to ASTM
A1011/A1011M, Commercial Steel {CS) Type B for each.,

Accessibility: Comply with ICC A117.1 and ADA Standards.

Combined Requirements: If a particular door and frame unit is indicated to comply with more
than one type of requirement, comply with the specified requirements for each type; for
instance, an exterior frame that is also indicated as being sound-rated must comply with the
requirements specified for exterior frames and for sound-rated frames; where two requirements
conflict, comply with the most stringent.

081213-1 HOLLOW METAL FRAMES

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 151



E. Hardware Preparations, Selections and Locations: Comply with NAAMM HMMA 830 and
NAAMM HMMA 831 or ANSI/SDI A250.8 (SDI-100) in accordance with specified requirements.

2.03 HOLLOW METAL DOOR FRAMES WITH APPLIED CASINGS

A. Frame Type: Knockdown, slip-on drywall frames; separate jambs and head with separate
shap-oh casings both sides; factory-applied finish on exposed surfaces.

Frame Material: Cold-rolled steel complying with ASTM A1008/A1008M.

Casing Material: Formed steel.

Casing Profile: As scheduled.

Finish: Factory-applied baked enamel finish, or electrostatically applied water-based paint.

a. Color: to match existing.

B. Interior Door Frames, Non-Fire-Rated:
1. Frame Metal Thickness: 18 gage, 0.042 inch (1.0 mm), minimum.

C. Interior Door Frames, Fire-Rated: Provide smoke gaskets.
1. Frame Metal Thickness: 18 gags, 0.042 inch (1.0 mm), minimum.
2. Fire Rating: As indicated on Door and Frame Schedule, tested in accordance with UL, 10C
or NFPA 252 ("positive pressure fire tests™).

a. Provide units listed and labeled by testing agency acceptable to authority having
jurisdiction or WH (Warnock Hersey) - ITS (DIR).
b. Attach fire rating label to each fire rated unit.

2.04 ACCESSORIES

A. Silencers: Resilient rubber, fitted into drilled hole; 3 on strike side of single door, 3 on center
mullion of pairs, and 2 on head of pairs without center mullions.

2,05 FINISHES
A. Primer: Rust-inhibiting, complying with ANSI/SDI A250.10, door manufacturer's standard.

B. Factory Finish: Complying with ANSI/SDI A250.3, manufacturer's standard coating.
1. Color: to match existing.

PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 EXAMINATION

A. Verify existing conditions before starting work.

B. Verify that opening sizes and tolerances are acceptable.

C. Verify that finished walls are in plane to ensure proper door alignment,
3.02 INSTALLATION

A. Install frames in accordance with manufacturer's instructions and related requirements of
specified frame standards or custom guidelines indicated.

B. Install fire rated units in accordance with NFPA 80.
C. Coordinaie frame anchor placement with wall construction.
D. Coordinate installation of hardware.

3.03 TOLERANCES

A. Maximum Diagonal Distortion: 1/16 inch (1.6 mm) measured with straight edges, crossed
corner to corner.

pPONS

END OF SECTION

081213-2 HOLLOW METAL FRAMES
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 152



SECTION 08 14 16
FLUSH WOOD DOORS

PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES

A. Flush wood doors; flush and flush glazed configuration; fire rated, non-rated, and acoustical.
1.02 RELATED REQUIREMENTS

A. Section 08 80 00 - Glazing.
1.03 REFERENCE STANDARDS

A. 16 CFR 1201 - Safety Standard for Architectural Glazing Materials; current edition.

B. AWVAWMAC/WI (AWS) - Architectural Woodwork Standards; 2014.
C. NFPA 80 - Standard for Fire Doors and Other Opening Protectives; 2016.
D.

UL 10C - Standard for Positive Pressure Fire Tests of Door Assemblies; Current Edition,
[ncluding All Revisions.

E. WDMA LS. 1A - Interior Architectural Wood Flush Doers; 2013.
1.04 QUALITY ASSURANCE
A. Manufacturer Qualifications: Company specializing in manufacturing the products specified in
this section with minimum three years of experience.

B. Installed Fire Rated Door and Transom Panel Assembly: Conform to NFPA 80 for fire-rating as
indicated.

1.05 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING
A. Package, deliver and store doors in accordance with specified quality standard.
B. Accept doors on site in manufacturer's packaging. Inspect for damage.

C. Protect doors with resilient packaging sealed with heat shrunk plastic. Do not store in damp or
wet areas; or in areas where sunlight might bleach veneer. Seal top and bottom edges with
tinted sealer if stored more than one week. Break seal on site to permit ventilation.

1.06 WARRANTY
A. Interior Doors: Provide manufacturer's warranty for the life of the installation.,

B. Include coverage for delamination of veneer, warping beyond specified installation tolerances,
defective materials, and telegraphing core construction.

PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 MANUFACTURERS

A. Wood Veneer Faced Doors:
1. Eggers Industries; -. www.eggersindustries.com.
2. Graham Wood Doors; - www.grahamdoors.com.
3. Haley Brothers; -: www.haleybros.com.
4, Marshfield DoorSystems, Inc; -: www.marshfielddeors.com.
5. Oregon Door; Architectural Series: www.oregondoor.com,

2.02 DOORS AND PANELS

A. Doors: See drawings for locations and additional requirements.
1. Quality Level: Custom Grade, Heavy Duty performance, in accordance with
AWIAWMAC/WI (AWS).

B. Interior Doors: 1-3/4 inches (44 mm) thick unless otherwise indicated; flush construction.
1. Provide solid core doors at each location.
2. Fire Rated Doors: Tested to 20 minutes In accordance with UL 10C - Positive Pressure;
Underwriters Laboratories Inc. {(UL) or Intertek/Warnock Hersey (WHL) labeled without any
visible seals when door is open.

08 14 16 - 1 FLUSH WOOD DOORS
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 153



2.03 DOOR AND PANEL CORES

A. Fire Rated Doors: Mineral core type, with fire resistant composite core (FD), plies and faces as
indicated above; with core blocking as required to provide adequate anchorage of hardware
without through-bolting.

B. Sound Resistant Doors: Equivalent to type, with particleboard core {PC) construction with core
as required to achieve STC rating specified; plies and faces as indicated above.

2.04 DOOR FACINGS

A. Veneer Facing for Transparent Finish: Species to match existing, veneer grade in accordarce
with quality standard indicated, plain sliced (flat cut), with book match between leaves of veneer,
running match of spliced veneer leaves assembled on door or panel face.

2.05 ACCESSORIES

A. Glazed Openings:
1. Laminated Safety Glass: Comply with 16 CFR 1201 test requirernents for Category Il.

B. Glazing Stops: Rolled steel channel shape, butted comers; prepared for countersink style
tamper proof screws, to match existing. '

2.06 DOOR CONSTRUCTION
A. Fabricate doors in accordance with door quality standard specified.
B. Cores Constructed with stiles and rails:

C. Factory machine doors for hardware other than surface-mounted hardware, in accordance with
hardware requirements and dimensions.

D. Factory fit doors for frame opening dimensions identified on shop drawings, with edge
clearances in accordance with specified quality standard.

E. Provide edge clearances in accordance with the quality standard specified.
2.07 FACTORY FINISHING - WOOD VENEER DOORS

A. Finish work in accordance with AWI/AWMAC/WI (AWS), Section 5 - Finishing for grade
specified and as follows:

B. Finish work in accordance with WDMA 1.S. 1A for Grade specified and as follows:
1.  Transparent:

a. System - TR-2, Catalyzed Lacquer.
b. Sheen: match existing finish.

C. Factory finish doors in accordance with approved sample.
D. $Seal door top edge with color sealer to match door facing.
PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 EXAMINATION
A. Verify existing conditions before starting work.
B. Verify that opening sizes and tolerances are acceptable.

C. Do notinstall doors in frame openings that are not plumb or are out-of-tolerance for size or
alignment.

3.02 INSTALLATION

A. Install doors in accordance with manufacturer's instructions and specified quality standard.
1. Install fire-rated doors in accordance with NFPA 80 requirements.

Factory-Finished Doors: Do not field cut or trim; if fit or clearance is not correct, replace door.
Use machine tools to cut or drill for hardware.

Cocrdinate installation of doors with installation of frames and hardware.

Coordinate installation of glazing.

mo.0ow

081416-2 FLUSH wOQOD DOORS
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 154



3.03 TOLERANCES
A. Conform to specified quality standard for fit and clearance tolerances.
B. Conform to specified quality standard for telegraphing, warp, and squareness.
3.04 ADJUSTING
A. Adjust doors for smooth and balanced door movement.
B. Adjust closers for full closure.
END OF SECTION

081416-3 FLUSH WGOOD DOORS
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 155



SECTION 08 3100
ACCESS DOORS AND PANELS
PART 1 GENERAL
PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 ACCESS DOOR AND PANEL APPLICATIONS

A. Casilings, Uniess Otherwise Indicated: Same type as for walls.
1. Material: Stesl. painted to match adjacent surface
2. Size in Gypsum Board Ceiling: as required for Moveable Wall Motor access.
3. Tool-operated spring or cam lock; no handle.

2,02 WALL AND CEILING UNITS

A. Access Doors: Factory fabricated door and frame units, fully assembled units with corner joints
welded, filied, and ground flush; square and without rack or warp; coordinate requirements with
assemblies that units are to be installed in.

Door Style: Single thickness with rolled or turned in edges.

Steel Finish: Primed.

Primed and Factory Finish: Polyester powder coat; color custom,

Hardware:

a. Hinges for Non-Fire-Rated Units; Concealed, constant force closure spring type.

PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 EXAMINATION

A. Verify that rough openings are correctly sized and located.
3.02 INSTALLATION

A. Install units in accordance with manufacturer's instructions.

B. Install frames plumb and level in openings. Secure rigidly in place.

C. Position units to provide convenient access to the concealed work requiring access,

END OF SECTION

Lol ol .

083100-1 ACCESS DOORS AND PANELS
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 156



SECTION 08 43 13
ALUMINUM-FRAMED STOREFRONTS

PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES

A.  Aluminum-framed storefront, with vision glass.

B. Aluminum doors and frames.

C. Weatherstripping.

D. Door hardware.
1.02 REFERENCE STANDARDS

A.  AAMA CW-10 - Care and Handling of Architectural Aluminum From Shop to Site; 2015.

B. AAMA 2605 - Voluntary Specification, Performance Requirements and Test Procedures for
Superior Performing Organic Coatings on Aluminum Extrusions and Panels; 2013.

C. ASTM B221 - Standard Specification for Aluminum and Aluminum-Alloy Extruded Bars, Rods,
Wire, Profiles, and Tubes; 2014,

D. ASTM B221M - Standard Specification for Aluminum and Aluminum-Alicy Extruded Bars, Rods,
Wire, Profiles, and Tubes [Metric]; 2013.

1.03 QUALITY ASSURANCE
A. Manufacturer and Installer Qualifications: Company specializing in manufacturing aluminum
glazing systems with minimum three years of experience.
1.04 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING
A. Handle products of this section in accordance with AAMA CW-10.

B. Protect finished aluminum surfaces with wrapping. Do not use adhesive papers or sprayed
coatings that bond to aluminum when exposed to sunlight or weather.

1.05 FIELD CONDITIONS

A. Do not install sealants when ambient temperature is less than 40 degrees F (5 degrees C).
Maintain this minimum temperature during and 48 hours after installation.

PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 BASIS OF DESIGN — FRAMING FOR INSULATING GLAZING

A. Center-Set Style, Thermally-Broken:
1. Basis of Design: C.R. Laurence Company, In¢; U.S. Aluminum Series [T451/451-S.
2. \Vertical Mullion Dimensions: 2 inches wide by 4-1/2 inches deep (50 mm wide by 114 mm
deep).

B. Substitutions: Not permitted.
2.02 BASIS OF DESIGN — SWINGING DOORS

A. Medium Stile, Insulating Glazing, Thermally-Broken:

1. Basis of Design: C.R. Laurence Company, In¢; U.S, Aluminum Series 400-T Medium Stile
Thermal Door.
2. Thickness: 1-3/4 inches (43 mm).

B. Substitutions: Not permitted.
2.03 STOREFRONT

A.  Aluminum-Framed Storefront: Factory fabricated, factory finished aluminum framing members
with infill, and related flashings, anchorage and attachment devices.
1. Finish: Superior performing organic coatings.
a. Factory finish all surfaces that will be exposed in completed assemblies.
b. Touch-up surfaces cut during fabrication so that no natural aluminum is visible in
completed assemblies, including joint edges.

084313 -1 ALUMINUM-FRAMED

STOREFRONTS
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 157



2. Finish Color: match existing color.

3. Fabrication: Joints and corners flush, hairline, and weatherproof, accurately fitted and
secured; prepared to receive anchors and hardware; fasteners and attachments concealed
from view; reinforced as required for imposed loads.

4. Construction: Eliminate noises caused by wind and thermal movement, prevent vibration
harmonics, and prevent "stack effect" in internal spaces.

5. System Internal Drainage: Drain to the exterior by means of a weep drainage network any
water entering joints, condensation occurring in glazing channel, and migrating moisture
occurring within system.

6. Expansion/Contraction: Provide for expansion and contraction within system components
caused by cycling temperature range of 170 degrees F (95 degrees C) over a 12 hour
period without causing detrimental effect to system components, anchorages, and other
building elements.

7. Movement: Allow for movement between storefront and adjacent construction, without
damage to components or deterioration of seals,

8. Perimeter Clearance: Minimize space between framing members and adjacent
construction while allowing expected movement,

204 COMPONENTS

A.  Aluminum Framing Members: Tubular aluminum sections, thermally broken with interior section
insulated from exterior, drainage holes and internal weep drainage system.
1. Glazing Stops: Flush.

B. Swing Doors: Glazed aluminum.
1. Thickness: 1-3/4 inches (43 mm),
2. Top Rail: 4 inches (100 mm) wide.
3. Vertical Stiles: 4-1/2 inches (115 mm) wide.
4. Bottom Rail: 10 inches (254 mm) wide.
5. Finish: Same as storefront.

2.05 MATERIALS
A. Extruded Aluminum: ASTM B221 (ASTM B221M).
B. Fasteners: Stainless steel.

C. Glazing Gaskets: Type to suit application to achieve weather, moisture, and air infiltration
requirements,

2.06 FINISHES

A. Superior Performing Organic Coatings: AAMA 2605 multiple coat, thermally cured
polyvinylidene fluoride (PVDF) system.
1. Polyvinylidene fluaride (FVDF) multi-coat thermaplastic fluoropolymer coating system,
including minimum 70 percent PVYDF color topcoat and minimum total dry film thickness of
0.9 mil (0.023 mm); color and gloss as indicated on drawings.

B. Color: to match existing.
2.07 HARDWARE

A.  Weatherstripping: Wool pile, continuous and replaceable; provide on all doors.

B. Sill Sweep Strips: Resilient seal type, retracting, of neoprene; provide on all doors.
C. Sill Sweeps
D

Threshold: Extruded aluminum, one piece per door opening, ribbed surface; provide on all
doors,

Pivots: Offset type; top and bottom, to match existing
Exit Devices: Panic type.
G. Door Closers: Exposed overhead.

nm

084313-2 ALUMINUM-FRAMED

STOREFRONTS
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 158



PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 EXAMINATION
A. Verify dimensions, tolerances, and method of attachment with other work.

B. Verify that wall openings and adjoining air and vapor seal materials are ready to receive work of
this section.

3.02 INSTALLATION
A. Install wall system in accordance with manufacturer's instructions.

B. Aftach to structure to permit sufficient adjustment to accommodate construction tolerances and
other irregularities.

C. Provide alignment attachments and shims to permanently fasten system to building structure.

D. Align assembly plumb and level, free of warp or twist. Maintain assembly dimensional
tolerances, aligning with adjacent work.

E. Provide thermal isolation where components penetrate or disrupt building insulation.
F. Install sill flashings. Turn up ends and edges; seal to adjacent work to form water tight dam.

G. Where fasteners penetrate sill flashings, make watertight by seating and sealing fastener heads
to sill flashing.

H. Pack fibrous insulation in shim spaces at perimeter of assembly to maintain continuity of
thermal barrier.

I. Install hardware using templates provided.

J.  Touch-up minor damage to factory applied finish; replace components that cannot be
satisfactorily repaired.

3.03 TOLERANCES

A.  Maximum Variation from Plumb: 0.06 inches every 3 ft (1.5 mm/m) non-cumulative or 1/16
inches per 10 ft (1.5 mm/3 m), whichever is less.

B. Maximum Misalignment of Two Adjoining Members Abutting in Plane: 1/32 inch (0.8 mm).
3.04 ADJUSTING

A. Adjust operating hardware and sash for smooth operation.
3.05 CLEANING

A. Remove protective material from pre-finished aluminum surfaces.

B. Wash down surfaces with a solution of mild detergent in warm water, applied with soft, clean
wiping cloths. Take care to remove dirt from corners. Wipe surfaces clean.

3.06 PROTECTION
A. Protect installed products from damage until Date of Substantial Completion.
END OF SECTION

084313-3 ALUMINUM-FRAMED

STOREFRONTS
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 159



SECTION D8 71 00
DOOR HARDWARE
PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES
A. Hardware for wood and aluminum doors.
B. Hardware for fire-rated doors.
C. Electronically operated and controlled hardware (Door #04}.
D. Thresholds.
E. Weatherstripping, seals and door gaskets.
1.02 RELATED REQUIREMENTS
A. Section C8 12 13 - Hollow Metal Frames.
1.03 REFERENCE STANDARDS
A. BHMA A156.3 - American National Standard for Exit Devices; 2014.
B. BHMA A156.4 - American National Standard for Door Controls - Closers; 2013.

C. BHMA A1586.8 - American National Standard for Deor Controls - Overhead Stops and Holders;
2010,

D. BHMA A156.21 - American National Standard for Thresholds; 2014.

E. BHMA A156.22 - American National Standard for Door Gasketing and Edge Seal Systems,
Builders Hardware Manufacturers Association; 2012,

F. NFPA 80 - Standard for Fire Doors and Other Opening Protectives; 2016.
G. UL (DIR) - Online Certifications Directory; current listings at database.ul.com.
1.04 ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

A. Coordinate the manufacture, fabrication, and installation of products that door hardware will be
installed upon.

1.05 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. Standards for Fire-Rated Doors: Maintain one copy of each referenced standard on site, for
use by Architect and Contractor.

B. Manufacturer Qualifications: Company specializing in manufacturing the products specified in
this section with minimum three years of documented experience.

C. Hardware Supplier/instalier Qualifications: Company specializing in supplying commercial door
hardware with Five years of experience.

1.06 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING

A. Package hardware items individually; label and identify each package with door opening code to
match hardware schedule.

1.07 WARRANTY
A. Provide five year warranty for door closers.
PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 MANUFACTURERS
A. Allegion Brands; lves, LCN, Schiage, Steelcraft, or Von Duprin: www.allegion.com/us.
2.02 DOOR HARDWARE - GENERAL

A. Provide hardware specified or required to make doors fully functional, compliant with applicable
codes, and secure to the extent indicated.

B. Provide items of a single type of the same model by the same manufacturer.
C. Provide products that comply with the following:

087100-1 DOOR HARDWARE
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 160



Applicable provisions of federal, state, and local codes.

Fire-Rated Doors: NFPA 80.

Hardware on Fire-Rated Doors, Except Hinges: Listed and classified by UL (DIR) as

suitable for the purpose specified and irdicated.

4. Hardware for Smoke and Draft Control Doors (Indicated as "S" on Drawings): Provide
hardware that enables door assembly to comply with air leakage requirements of the
applicable code.

5. Products Requiring Electrical Connection: Listed and classified by UL (DIR) as suitable for

the purpose specified and indicated.

D. Electrically Operated and/or Controlled Hardware: Provide all power supplies, power transfer
hinges, relays, and interfaces required for proper aperation; provide wiring between hardware
and control components and to building power connection.

E. Finishes: Match Existing.
2,03 LOCKS AND LATCHES

A. Locks: Provide a lock for every door, unless specifically indicated as not requiring locking.
1.  If no hardware set is indicated for a swinging door provide an office lockset.
2. Trim: Provide lever handle or pull trim on outside of all locks unless specifically stated to
have no outside trim.
3. Lock Cylinders: Provide key access on outside of all locks unless specifically stated to
have no locking or no outside trim.

B. Lock Cylinders: Manufacturer's standard tumbler type, six-pin standard core.
1. Provide cams and/or tailpieces as required for locking devices required.

C. Keying: Grand master keyed.
1. Key to existing keying system.

D. Latches: Provide a latch for every door that is not required to lock, unless specifically indicated
"push/pull" or "not required to latch”.

2.04 HINGES

A. Hinges: Provide hinges on every swinging door.
1. Provide five-knuckle full mortise butt hinges unless otherwise indicated.
2. Provide ball-bearing hinges at all doors.
3. Provide hinges in the quantities indicated.

B. Manufacturers - Hinges:
1. Assa Abloy Brands; McKinney: www.assaabloydss.com,
2, Bommer Industries, Inc; - www.bommer.com,
3. C.R. Laurence Company, Inc; -: www.crl-arch.com.
4. Hager Companies; -: www.hagerco.com.

2.05 FLUSHBOLTS AND COORDINATORS

A. Flushbolts: Lever extension bolts in leading edge of door, one bolt into floor, one bolt into top of

il

frame,
1. Pairs of Swing Doors: At inactive leaves, provide flush bolts of type as required to comply
with code. '

2. Floor Bolts: Provide dustproof strike except at metal thresholds.
2.06 EXIT DEVICES
A. Bxit Devices - Basis of Design: VonDuprin matching existing type and style installed..

B. Locking Functions: Functions as defined in BHMA A156.3, and as follows:
1. Interior Doors {pair): Entry/Exit: Rated Door application. Keyed Entry with dogging option.
Free Exit.
2. Exterior Door: Electronically operated Entry/Exit based on Von Duprin QEL Series.

C. Manufacturers - Exit Devices:
1. Von Duprin, an Allegion brand; -: www.allegion.com/us.

087100-2 DOOR HARDWARE
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 161



2.

2.07 CLOSERS

A

B.

Closers: Complying with BHMA A156.4.

1. Provide surface-mounted, door-mounted closers unless otherwise indicated.

2. Provide a door closer on every exterior door.

3. Provide a door closer on every fire--and smoke-rated door. Spring hinges are not an
acceptable self-closing device unless specifically so indicated.

4.  On pairs of swinging doors, if an overlapping astragal is present, provide coordinator to
ensure the leaves close in proper order.

5. At corridors, locate docor-mounted closer on room side of door.

6. At outswinging exterior doors, mount closer in inside of door.

Manufacturers - Surface Mounted Closers:
1. LCN, an Allegion brand; -: www.allegion.com/us.

2,08 CARD READER

A

Provide and install new Card Reader device (and all required accessories) matching existing
system for operation of Door #04.

2.09 STOPS AND HOLDERS

A,

B.

Stops: Complying with BHMA A156.8; provide a stop for every swinging door, unless otherwise
indicated.

1.  Provide wall stops, unless otherwise indicated.

2. If wall stops are not practical, due to configuration of room or furnishings, provide
overhead stop.

3. Stop is not required if positive stop feature is specified for deor closer; positive stop feature
of door closer is not an acceptable substitute for a stop unless specifically so stated.

Manufacturers - Wall and Floor Stops/Holders:

1.  Trimco Hardware; - www.trimcohardware.com.

210 GASKETING AND THRESHOLDS

A,

o

Gaskets: Complying with BHMA A156.22.

1.  On each door in smoke partition, provide smoke gaskets; top, sides, and meeting stile of
pairs, If firefsmoke partitions are not indicated on drawings, provide smoke gaskets on
each door identified as a "smoke door" and 20-minute rated fire doors.

2. On each exterior door, provide weatherstripping gaskets, unless otherwise indicated; top,
sides, and meeting stiles of pairs.

a. Where exterior door is also required to have fire or smoke rating, provide gaskets
functioning as both smoke and weather seals.

3. On each exterior door, provide door bottom sweep, unless otherwise indicated.

Thresholds: Complying with BHMA A156.21.

1. At each exterior door, provide a threshold unless otherwise indicated.
2. Field cut threshold to frame for tight fit.

Fasteners At Exterior Locations: Non-corroding.

Manufacturers - Gasketing and Thresholds:
1.  National Guard Products, Inc; -2 www.ngpinc.com.
2. Pemko Manufacturing Co; -1 www.pemkao.com.

2.11 PROTECTION PLATES AND ARCHITECTURAL TRIM

A,

Protection Plates:
1. Kickplate: Provide on push side of every door with closer, except aluminum storefront and
glass entry doors.

Drip Guard: Provide projecting drip guard over all exterior doors unless they are under a
projecting roof or canopy.

087100-3 DOOR HARDWARE

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 162



PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 EXAMINATION

A. Verify that doors and frames are ready to receive work; labeled, fire-rated doors and frames are
present and properly installed, and dimensions are as indicated on shop drawings.

B. Verify that electric power is available to power operated devices and of the correct
characteristics.

3.02 [NSTALLATION

A. Install hardware in accordance with manufacturer's instructions and applicable codes.

B. Use templates provided by hardware item manufacturer.

C. Install hardware on fire-rated doors and frames in accordance with code and NFPA 80,
D. Mounting heights for hardware from finished floor to center line of hardware item.
E

Set exterior door thresholds with full-width bead of elastomeric sealant on each point of contact
with floor providing a continucus weather seal; anchor thresholds with stainless steel
countersunk screws.

3.03 ADJUSTING
A. Adjust work under provisions of Section 01 70 00.
B. Adjust hardware for smooth operation.

3.04 CLEANING

A. Clean adjacent surfaces soiled by hardware installation. Clean finished hardware per
manufacturer's instructions after final adjustments has been made. Replace items that cannot
be cleaned fo manufacturer's level of finish guality at no additional cost.

3.05 PROTECTION
A. Do not permit adjacent work to damage hardware or finish.
END OF SECTION

087100-4 DOOR HARDWARE
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 163



SECTION 08 80 00
GLAZING
PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES
A. Insulating glass units.
B. Glazing compounds and accessories.
1.02 REFERENCE STANDARDS

A. ASTM C864 - Standard Specification for Dense Elastomeric Compression Seal Gaskets,
Setting Blocks, and Spacers; 2005 (Reapproved 2011).

B. ASTM C920 - Standard Specification for Elastomeric Joint Sealants; 2014.
C. ASTM C1036 - Standard Specification for Flat Glass; 2011.

D. ASTM C1048 - Standard Specification for Heat-Strengthened and Fully Tempered Flat Glass;
2012.

E. ASTM C1193 - Standard Guide for Use of Joint Sealants; 2013.
F. ASTM C1376 - Standard Specification for Pyrolytic and Vacuum Deposition Coatings on Flat

Glass; 2015.

G. ASTM E1300 - Standard Practice for Determining Load Resistance of Glass in Buildings;
2012a,

H. ASTM E2190 - Standard Specification for Insulating Glass Unit Performance and Evaluation;
2010.

I.  GANA (SM) - GANA Sealant Manual; 2008,
J.  NFRC 100 - Procedure for Determining Fenestration Product U-factors; 2014,

K. NFRC 200 - Procedure for Determining Fenestration Product Solar Heat Gain Coefficient and
Visible Transmittance at Normal Incidence; 2014.

L. NFRC 300 - Test Method for Determining the Solar Optical Properties of Glazing Materials and
Systems; 2014,

1.03 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. Installer Qualifications: Company specializing in performing work of the type specified and with
at least three years experience.

1.04 FIELD CONDITIONS
1.05 WARRANTY

A. Insulating Glass Units: Provide a five (5) year manufacturer warranty to include coverage for
seal failure, interpane dusting or misting, including replacement of failed units.

PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 MANUFACTURERS

A. Float Glass Manufacturers:
1. AGC Glass Company North America, Inc; -: www.us.agc.com.
2. Cardinal Glass Industries; -: www.cardinalcorp.com.
3. Guardian Industries Corp; - www.sunguardglass.com.
4.  Pikkington North America Inc; -- www.pilkingtoh.com/na.
5. PPG industries, Inc; - www.ppgideascapes.com.

2.02 PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS - EXTERIOR GLAZING ASSEMBLIES

A. Provide type and thickness of exterior glazing assemblies to support assembly dead loads, and
to withstand live loads caused by positive and negative wind pressure acting normal to plane of
glass.

088000-1 GLAZING
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 164



1.
2,

3.

Comply with ASTM E1300 for design load resistance of glass type, thickness, dimensions,
and maximum lateral deflection of supported giass.

Provide glass edge support system sufficiently stiff to limit the lateral deflection of
supported glass edges to less than 1/175 of their lengths under specified design load.
Glass thicknesses listed are minimum.

B. Vapor Retarder and Air Barrier Seals: Provide completed assemblies that maintain continuity of
building enclosure vapor retarder and air barrier,

1.

In conjunction with vapor retarder and joint sealer materials described in other sections.

C. Thermal and Optical Performance: Provide glass praducts with performance properties as
indicated, Performance properties are in accordance with manufacturer's published data as
determined with the following procedures and/or test methods:

1.

2.
3.

Center of Glass U-Value: Comply with NFRC 100 using Lawrence Berkeley National
Laboratory (LBNL) WINDOW 5.2/6.3 computer program.

Center of Glass Solar Heat Gain Coefficient (SHGC). Comply with NFRC 200 using
Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory (LBNL) WINDOW 5.2/6.3 computer program.
Solar Optical Properties: Comply with NFRC 300 test method.

2,03 GLASS MATERIALS
A. Float Glass: Provide float glass based glazing uniess noted otherwise.

1.
2.
3.

4,

Annealed Type: ASTM C10386, Type | - Transparent Flat, Class 1 - Clear, Quality-Q3.
Heat-Strengthened and Fully Tempered Types: ASTM C1048, Kind HS and FT.

Tinted Type: ASTM C10386, Class 2 - Tinted, Quality-Q3, color and performance
characleristics as indicated.

Thicknesses: As indicated; provide greater thickness as required for exterior glazing wind
load design.

2.04 INSULATING GLASS UNITS
A. Insulating Glass Units: Types as indicated.

1.
2,

6.
7.

Durability: Certified by an independent testing agency to comply with ASTM E2180.
Coated Glass: Comply with requirements of ASTM C1378 for pyrolytic (hard-coat) or
magnetic sputter vapor deposition (soft-coat) type coatings on flat glass; coated vision
glass, Kind CV; coated overhead glass, Kind CQ; or coated spandrel glass, Kind CS.
Metal Edge Spacers: Aluminum, bent and soldered corners.

Spacer Coior: Black.

Edge Seal:

a, Dual-Sealed System: Provide polyisobutylene sealant as primary seal applied
between spacer and glass panes, and silicone, polysulfide, or polyurethane sealant as
secondary seal applied around perimeter.

Color: Black.

Purge interpane space with dry air, hermetically sealed.

B. Type IG-1 - Insulating Glass Units: Vision glass, double glazed.

1.
2.
3.

4.

5.
6.

7

Applications: Exterior glazing unless otherwise indicated.

Space between lites filled with air,

Qutboard Lite: Fully tempered float glass, 1/4 inch (6.4 mm) thick, minimum,
a. Tint: match existing tint.

b. Coating: Low-E (passive type), on #2 surface.

inboard Lite: Fully tempered float glass, 1/4 inch (6.4 mm) thick, minimum.
a. Tint: Clear.

Total Thickness: 1 inch (25.4 mm).

Visible Light Transmittance (VLT): match existing percent, -,

Solar Heat Gain Coefficient (SHGC). matching existing percent, -,

2.05 GLAZING COMPOUNDS

A. Type GC-2 - Butyl Sealant: Single component; ASTM C920, Grade NS, Class 12-1/2, Uses M
and A, Shore A hardness of 10 to 20; black color.

088000-2 GLAZING

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 165



2.06 ACCESSORIES

A. Setting Blocks: Silicone, with 80 to 80 Shore A durometer hardness; ASTM C864 Option II.
Length of 0.1 inch for each square foot {25 mm for each square meter) of glazing or minimum 4
inch {100 mm) x width of glazing rabbet space minus 1/16 inch (1.5 mm) x height to suit glazing
methed and pane weight and area.

B. Spacer Shims: Neoprene, 50 to 60 Shore A durometer hardness; ASTM C864 Option Ii.
Minimum 3 inch (75 mm} long x cne half the height of the glazing stop x thickness to suit
application, self adhesive on one face.

C. Glazing Tape, Back Bedding Mastic Type: Preformed, butyl-based, 100 percent solids
compound with integral resilient spacer rod applicable to application indicated; 5 to 30 cured
Shore A durometer hardness; coiled on release paper; black color.

D. Glazing Splines: Resilient silicone extruded shape to suit glazing channel retaining slot; ASTM
864 Option |i; color black.

PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 VERIFICATION OF CONDITIONS

A. Verify that openings for glazing are correctly sized and within tolerances, including those for
size, squareness, and offsets at comers.

B. Verify that surfaces of glazing channels or recesses are ciean, free of obstructions that may
impede moisture movement, weeps are clear, and support framing is ready to receive glazing
system.

3.02 PREPARATION

A. Clean contact surfaces with appropriate solvent and wipe dry within maximum of 24 hours
before glazing. Remaove coatings that are not tightly bonded to substrates.

B. Seal porous glazing channels or recesses with substrate compatible primer or sealer,
C. Prime surfaces scheduled to receive sealant where required for proper sealant adhesion.
3.03 INSTALLATION, GENERAL

A. Install glazing sealants in accordance with ASTM C1193, GANA Sealant Manual, and
manufacturer's instructions.

3.04 INSTALLATION - DRY GLAZING METHOD (TAPE AND GASKET SPLINE GLAZING)
A. Application - Exterior Glazed: Set glazing infills from the exterior of the building.

B. Cut glazing tape to length; install on glazing pane. Seal comers by butting tape and sealing
junctions with butyl sealant.

C. Place setting blocks at 1/4 points with edge block no more than 6 inch (152 mm} from corners.

D. Rest glazing on setting blocks and push against fixed stop with sufficient pressure to attain full
contact.

E. Install removable stops without displacing glazing spline. Exert pressure for full continuous
contact.

F. Carefully trim protruding tape with knife,
3.05 CLEANING

A. Remove excess glazing materials from finish surfaces immediately after application using
solvents or cleaners recommended by manufacturers.

B. Remove non-permanent labels immediately after glazing installation is complete.
C. Clean glass and adiacent surfaces after sealants are fully cured.

D. Clean glass on both exposed surfaces not more than 4 days prior to Date of Substantial
Completion in accordance with glass manufacturer's written recommendations.

088000-3 GLAZING
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 166



3.06 PROTECTION

A. After instaliation, mark pane with an 'X' by using removable plastic tape or paste; do not mark
heat absorbing or reflective glass units.

B. Remove and replace glass that is damaged during construction period prior to Date of
Substantial Completion.

END OF SECTION

088000-4 GLAZING
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 167



SECTION 09 21 16
GYPSUM BOARD ASSEMBLIES

PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES

A

mmo o

Performance criteria for gypsum board assemblies.
Metal stud wall framing.

Metal channel celling framing.

Acoustic insulation.

Gypsum wallboard.

Joint treatment and accessories.

1.02 REFERENCE STANDARDS

A.

B.

o

M.

N.
1.03 QU

A

PART 2

2.01 GY
A
B.

AISI| 8100-12 - North American Specification for the Design of Cold-Formed Steel Structural
Members; American Iron and Steel Institute; 2012.

ASTM AB53/A653M - Standard Specification for Steel Sheet, Zinc-Coated (Galvanized) or
Zinc-lron Alloy-Coated (Galvannealed) by the Hot-Dip Process; 20185.

ASTM C475/C475M - Standard Specification for Joint Compound and Joint Tape for Finishing
Gypsum Board; 2015.

ASTM C645 - Standard Specification for Nonstructural Steel Framing Members; 2014,

ASTM C665 - Standard Spacification for Mineral-Fiber Blanket Thermal Insulation for Light
Frame Construction and Manufactured Housing; 2012.

ASTM C754 - Standard Specification for Installation of Steel Framing Members to Receive
Screw-Attached Gypsum Panel Products; 2015.

ASTM CB840 - Standard Specification for Application and Finishing of Gypsum Board; 2013.

ASTM C954 - Standard Specification for Steel Drill Screws for the Application of Gypsum Panel
Products or Metal Plaster Bases to Steel Studs From 0.033 in. (0.84 mm} to 0,112 in, (2.84 mm)
in Thickness; 2015.

ASTM C1002 - Standard Specification for Steel Self-Piercing Tapping Screws for Application of
Gypsum Pane| Products or Metal Plaster Bases to Wood Studs or Steel Studs; 2014.

ASTM C1047 - Standard Specification for Accessories For Gypsum Wallboard and Gypsum
Veneer Base; 2014a,

ASTM C1396/C1396M - Standard Specification for Gypsum Board; 2014,

ASTM EQ0 - Standard Test Method for Laboratory Measurement of Airborne Sound
Transmission Loss of Building Partitions and Elements; 2009.

ASTM E413 - Classification for Rating Sound Insutation; 2010.
GA-216 - Application and Finishing of Gypsum Board; 2013.
ALITY ASSURANCE

Installer Qualifications: Company specializing in performing gypsum board application and
finishing, with minimum five years of experience.

PRODUCTS
PSUM BOARD ASSEMBLIES
Provide completed assemblies complying with ASTM C840 and GA-216,

Interior Partitions, Indicated as Acoustic: Provide completed assemblies with the following

characteristics:

1. Acoustic Attenuation: STC of 45-48 calculated in accordance with ASTM E413, based on
tests conducted in accordance with ASTM ESQ.

092116-1 GYPSUM BOARD ASSEMBLIES

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 168



C. Fire Rated Assemblies: Provide completed assemblies with the following characteristics:
1. Fire Rated Partitions (full height): 1 hour rating for Separation between A-3 occupancy and
B occupancy.
2. Shaft wall construction adjacent to existing Office wall. Full Height 1 hour rating for
Separation between A-3 and B occupancy.

2,02 METAL FRAMING MATERIALS

A. Manufacturers - Metal Framing, Connectors, and Accessoties:
1. Clarkwestern Dietrich Building Systems LLC; . www.clarkdietrich.com.
2. Marino; -; www.marinoware.com.
3. Substitutions: See Section 01 60 00 - Product Requirements.

B. Noen-Loadbearing Framing System Components: ASTM C645; galvanized sheet steel, of size
and properties necessary to comply with ASTM C754 for the spacing indicated, with maximum
deflection of wall framing of L/240 at & psf (L/240 at 240 Pa).

1. Studs: "C" shaped with flat or formed webs with knurled faces.
2. Runners: U shaped, sized to match studs.
3. Ceiling Channels: C-shaped.

C. Ceiling Hangers: Type and size as specified in ASTM C754 for spacing required.

D. Partition Head to Structure Connections: Provide mechanical anchorage devices that
accommodate deflection using slotted holes, screws and anti-friction bushings, preventing
rotation of studs while maintaining structural performance of partition.

1. Structural Performance: Maintain lateral load resistance and vertical movement capacity
required by applicable code, when evaluated in accordance with AISt $100-12.

2. Material: ASTM AB53/A653M steel sheet, S5 Grade 50/340, with G60/Z180 hot dipped
galvanized coating.

3. Provide components UL-listed for use in UL-listed fire-rated head of partition joint systems
of fire rating and movement required.

4. Deflection and Firestop Track:
a. Provide mechanical anchorage devices as described above that accommodate

deflection while maintaining the fire-rating of the wall assembiy.

2,03 BOARD MATERIALS

A. Manufacturers - Gypsum-Based Board:

American Gypsum Company; -2 www.americangypsum.com.
CertainTeed Corporation; -: www.certainteed.com.
Georgia-Pacific Gypsum; -; www.gpgypsum.com.

National Gypsum Company; -: www.nationalgypsum.com,
PABCO Gypsum; -: www.pabcogypsum.com.

USG Corporation; -: www.usg.com.

B. Gypsum Wallboard: Paper-faced gypsum panels as defined in ASTM C1386/C1396M, sizes to
minimize joints in place; ends square cut.
1.  Application: Use for vertical surfaces and ceilings, unless otherwise indicated.
2, At Assemblies Indicated with Fire-Rating: Use type required by indicated tested assembly;
if no tested assembly is indicated, use Type X board, UL or WH listed.
3. Thickness:
a. Vertical Surfaces: 5/8 inch (16 mm).

C. Ceiling Board: Special sag resistant gypsum ceiling board as defined in ASTM C1396/C1386M;
sizes to minimize joints in place; ends square cut.
1. Application; Ceilings, unless otherwise indicated.
2. Thickness: 5/8 inch (16 mm).
3. Edges: Tapered.

PO LN

092116-2 GYPSUM BOARD ASSEMBLIES
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 169



2.04 ACCESSORIES

A

B.

G.

Acoustic Insulation: ASTM C865; preformed glass fiber, friction fit type, unfaced. Thickness: 4
inch (- mm).

Acoustic Sealant: Acrylic emulsion latex or water-based elastomeric seaiant; do not use
solvent-based non-curing butyl sealant.

Finishing Accessories: ASTM C1047, galvanized steel or rolled zinc, unless noted otherwise,

1. Types: As detailed or required for finished appearance,

2. Special Shapes: In addition to conventional comer bead and control joints, provide U-bead
at exposed panel edges.

3. Products:
a. Same manufacturer as framing materials.

Joint Materials: ASTM C475 and as recommended by gypsum board manufacturer for project

conditions.

1. Tape: 2 inch (60 mm) wide, coated glass fiber tape for joints and corners, except as
otherwise indicated.

2. Tape: 2 inch {0 mm) wide, creased paper tape for joints and cotners, except as otherwise
indicated.

3. Ready-mixed vinyl-based joint compound.

High Build Drywall Surfacer: Vinyl acrylic latex-based coating for spray application, designed to
take the place of skim coating and separate paint primer in achieving Level 5 finish.

Screws for Fastening of Gypsum Panel Producis to Cold-Formed Steel Studs Less than 0.033
inch (0.84 mm) in Thickness and Wood Members: ASTM C1002; self-piercing tapping screws,
corrosion resistant.

Screws for Fastening of Gypsum Panel Products to Steel Members from 0.033 to 0.112 inch
(0.84 to 2.84 mm) in Thickness: ASTM C954; steel drill screws, corrosion resistant.

PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 EXAMINATION

A,

Verify that project conditions are appropriate for work of this section to commence.

3.02 FRAMING INSTALLATION

A,
B.

D.

E.

Metal Framing: Install in accordance with ASTM C754 and manufacturer's instructions.

Suspended Ceilings and Soffits: Space framing and furring members as indicated.
1. Level ceiling system to a tolerance of 1/1200.
2. Laterally brace entire suspension system,

Studs: Space studs at 16 inches on center (at 406 mm on center).

1. Extend partition framing to structure in all locations.

2. Pariitions Terminating at Structure: Attach top runner to structure, maintain clearance
between top of studs and structure, and connect studs to track using specified mechanical
devices in accordance with manufacturer's instructions; verify free movement of top of stud
connections; do nhot ieave studs unattached to track.

Openings: Reinforce openings as required for waight of doors or operable panels, using not
less than double studs at jambs.

Blocking: Install mechanically fastened steel channel blocking for support of:
1. Allitems that require backing support

3.03 ACOUSTIC ACCESSORIES INSTALLATION

A,

B.

Acoustic insulation: Place tightly within spaces, around cut openings, behind and around
electrical and mechanical items within partitions, and tight to items passing through partitions.

Acoustic Sealant: Install in accordance with manufacturer's instructions.
1. Place cne bead continuously on substrate before installation of perimeter framing
members,

092116-3 GYPSUM BOARD ASSEMBLIES

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 170



2. Seal around all penetrations by conduit, pipe, ducts, and rough-in boxes, except where
firestopping is provided.

3.04 BOARD INSTALLATION

A, Comply with ASTM C 840, GA-216, and manufacturer's instructions. Install to minimize butt end
joints, especially in highly visible locations.

B. Fire-Rated Construction: Install gypsum board in strict compliance with requirements of
assembily listing.

3.05 INSTALLATION OF TRIM-AND ACCESSORIES
A. Control Joints: Place control joints consistent with lines of building spaces and as indicated.
B. Corner Beads: Install at external corners, using longest practical lengths.
C. Edge Trim: Install at locatiocns where gypsum board abuts dissimilar materials.

3.06 JOINT TREATMENT

A. Finish gypsum board in accordance with levels defined in ASTM C840, as follows:
1. Level 5: Walls and ceilings to receive semi-gloss or gloss paint finish and other areas
specifically indicated.
2. Level 1: Fire rated wall areas above finished ceilings, whether or not accessible in the
completed construction.
B. Tape, fill, and sand exposed joints, edges, and corners to produce smooth surface ready to
receive finishes.
1. Feather coats of joint compound so that camber is maximum 1/32 inch (0.8 mm}.

C. Where Level 5 finish is indicated, spray apply high build drywall surfacer over entire surface
after joints have been properly treated; achieve a flat and tool mark-free finish.

3.07 TOLERANCES

A. Maximum Variation of Finished Gypsum Board Surface from True Flatness: 1/8 inch in 10 feet
(3 mm in 3 m) in any direction.

END OF SECTION

092116-4 GYPSUM BOARD ASSEMBLIES
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 171



SECTION 09 30 00
TILING

PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES

A,
B.

Tile for floor applications.
Tile for wall applications.- matching 6" base

1.02 REFERENCE STANDARDS

A

B.

P.

Q.

ANSI A108/A118/A136.1 - American National Standard Specifications for the Installation of
Ceramic Tile (Compendium); 2013.1.

ANSI A108.1a - American National Standard Specifications for Installation of Ceramic Tile in the
Wet-Set Method, with Portland Cement Mortar; 2014,

ANSI A108.1b - American National Standard Specifications for Installation of Ceramic Tile on a
Cured Portland Cement Mortar Setting Bed with Dry-Set or Latex-Portland Cement Mortar; 1998
(Reaffirmed 2010).

ANSI A108.1c - Specifications for Contractors Option: Installation of Ceramic Tile in the
Wet-Set Method with Poriland Cement Mortar or Installation of Ceramic Tile on a Cured
Portland Cement Mortar Bed with Dry-Set or Latex-Portland Cement; 1989 (Reaffirmed 2010).

ANSI A108.4 - American National Standard Specifications for Installation of Ceramic Tile with
Organic Adhesives or Water Cleanable Tile-Setting Epoxy Adhesive; 2009 (Revised).

ANSI| A108.5 - American National Standard Specifications for Installation of Ceramic Tile with
Dry-Set Portland Cement Mortar or Latex-Portland Cement Mortar; 1899 (Reaffirmed 2010}.

ANSI| A108.6 - American National Standard Specifications for Installation of Ceramic Tile with
Chemical Resistant, Water Cleanable Tile-Setting and -Grouting Epoxy; 1999 (Reaffirmed
2010}.

ANSI A108.8 - American National Standard Specifications for Installation of Ceramic Tile with
Chemical Resistant Furan Resin Mortar and Grout; 1999 (Reaffirmed 2010).

ANSI A108.9 - American National Standard Specifications for Installation of Ceramic Tile with
Mcdified Epoxy Emulsion Mortar/Grout; 1999 (Reaffirmed 2010).

ANSI A108.10 - American National Standard Specifications for Installation of Grout in Tilework;
19992 (Reaffirmed 2010).

ANSI| A108.11 - American National Standard for Interior Installation of Cementitious Backer
Units; 2010 (Revised).

ANSI A108.12 - American National Standard for Installation of Ceramic Tile with EGP (Exterior
glue plywood) Latex-Portland Cement Mortar; 1999 (Reaffirmed 2010).

ANS! A108.13 - American National Standard for Installation of Load Bearing, Bonded,
Waterproof Membranes for Thin-Set Ceramic Tile and Dimension Stone; 2005 (Reaffirmed
2010).

ANSI| A118.4 - American National Standard Specifications for Modified Dry-Set Cement Mortar;
2012 (Revised).

ANSI A118.6 - American National Standard Specifications for Standard Cement Grouts for Tite
[nstallation; 2010 {Revised).

ANSI| A118.15 - American National Standard Specifications for Improved Modified Dry-Set
Cement Mortar; 2012,

TCNA (HB) - Handbook for Ceramic, Glass, and Stone Tile Installation; 2015.

1.03 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A.

Maintain one copy of and ANSI A108/A118/A136.1 and TCNA (HB) on site.

093000-1 TILING

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 172



B. Installer Qualifications: Company specializing in performing tile installation, with minimum of
five years of documented experience.

1.04 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING

A. Protect adhesives from freezing or overheating in accordance with manufacturer's instructions.
1.05 FIELD CONDITIONS

A. Do not install solvent-based products in an unventilated environment.

B. Maintain ambient and substrate temperature of 50 degrees F (10 degrees C) during installation
of mortar materials.

PART 2 PRODUCTS
2,01 TILE

A. Manufacturers: All products by the same manufacturer.
1. Dal-Tile Corporation: www.daltile.com.
2. 12"x12" V8-07 pavers to match existing..
3. Substitutions: Not permitted.
2.02 SETTING MATERIALS

A. Manufacturers:

1. ARDEX Engineered Cements; -: www.ardexamericas.com.
2, Custom Building Products; -1 www.custombuildingproducts.com.
3. LATICRETE International, Inc; -1 www.laticrete.com.
4. Merkrete, by Parex USA, Inc; -- www.merkrete.com.
5. ProSpec, an Oldcastle brand; -: www.prospec.com.
B. Latex-Portland Cement Mortar Bond Coat: ANSI A118.4 or ANSI A118.15.
1. Applications: Use this type of bond coat where indicated and where no other type of bond
coat is Indicated.
2. Products:

a. ARDEX Engineered Cements; ARDEX X 77 MICROTEC: www.ardexameticas.com.

b. Custom Building Products; Complete Contact-LFT Premium Rapid Setting Large
Format Tile Mortar, with Multi-Surface Bonding Primer:
www.custombuildingproducts.com.

¢c. LATICRETE International, Inc; LATICRETE 254 Platinum: www.laticrete.com.

d. Merkrete, by Parex USA, Inc; Merkrete 720 Marbie Pro: www.merkrete.com,

e. ProSpec, an Oldcastle brand; Permalastic System: www.prospec,com,

2.03 GROUTS

A. Manufacturers:

1. ARDEX Engineered Cements; - www.ardexamericas.com.

2. Custom Building Products; -: www.custombuildingproducts.com.
3. LATICRETE International, Inc: www.laticrete.com.

4. Merkrete, by Parex USA, Inc: www.merkrete.com.

5. ProSpec, an Oldcastle brand: www.prospec.com,

S
1

tandard Grout: ANSI A118.6 standard cement grout.
Applications: Use this type of grout where indicated and where no other type of grout is
indicated.

2. Use sanded grout for joinis 1/8 inch wide and larger; use unsanded grout for joints less
than 1/8 inch wide.
3. Color(s). to maich existing.

2,04 MAINTENANCE MATERIALS

A. Grout Sealer: Liquid-applied, moisture and stain protection for existing or new Portland cement
grout,

1. Composition: Water-based colorless silicone.

B.

093000-2 TILING
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 173



PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 EXAMINATION

A. Verify that sub-floor surfaces are smooth and flat within the tolerances specified for that type of
work and are ready to receive tile.

B. Verify that wall surfaces are smooth and flat within the tolerances specified for that type of work,
are dusi-free, and are ready to receive tile.

C. Verify that sub-floor surfaces are dust-free and free of substances that could impair bonding of
setting materials to sub-floor surfaces,

3.02 PREPARATION
A. Protect surrounding work from damage.
B. Vacuum clean surfaces and damp clean.

C. Seal substrate surface cracks with filler. Level existing substrate surfaces to acceptable
flatness tolerances.

3.03 INSTALLATION - GENERAL

A, Install tile, thresholds, and stair treads and grout in accordance with applicable requirements of
ANSI A108.1a thru A108.13, manufacturer's instructions, and TCNA (HB) recommendations.

B. Lay tile to pattemn indicated. Do not interrupt tile pattern through openings.

C. Cutand fit tile to penetrations through tile, leaving sealant joint space. Form corners and bases
neatly. Align floor joints.

Place tile joints uniform in width, subject to variance in tolerance allowed in tile size. Make grout
joints without voids, cracks, excess maortar or excess grout, or too little grout.

Form internal angles square and external angles bullnosed.

Sound tile after setting. Replace holiow sounding units,

Keep control and expansion joints free of mortar, grout, and adhesive,

Prior to grouting, allow installation to complately cure; minimum of 48 hours.

Grout tile joints unless otherwise indicated. Use standard grout unless otherwise indicated.

At changes in plane and tile-to-tile control joints, use tile sealant instead of grout, with either
bond breaker tape or backer rod as appropriate to prevent three-sided bonding.

3.04 INSTAILATION - FLOORS - THIN-SET METHODS

A. Over interior concrete substrates, install in accordance with TCNA (HB) Method F113, dry-set or
latex-Portland cement bond coat, with standard grout, uniess otherwise indicated.

3.05 INSTALLATION - WALL TILE

A. Over gypsum wallboard on wood or metal studs install in accordance with TCNA (HB) Method
W243, thin-set with dry-set or latex-Portland cement bond coat, unless otherwise indicated.

3.06 CLEANING
A. Clean tile and grout surfaces.
3.07 PROTECTION
A. Do not permit traffic aver finished floor surface for 4 days after installation,
END OF SECTION

o

T Xemnm

093000-3 TILING
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 174



SECTION 09 51 00
SUSPENDED ACOUSTICAL CEILINGS

PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES

A. Suspended metal grid ceiling system.- matching existing manufacture/system.

B. Acoustical units.-replacement panels

C. Supplementary acoustical insulation above ceiling.
1.02 RELATED REQUIREMENTS

A. Section 01 61 16 - Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) Content Restrictions,
1.03 QUALITY ASSURANCE
PART 2 PRODUCTS
201 MANUFACTURERS

A. Acoustic Panels and Suspension System:

Match existing system as needed and as required for a complete finished final installation.
New perimeter ledger to match existing.

Replace existing damaged suspension system or damaged systemn due to construction.
Replace existing damages acoustical tiles or damaged tiles due to construction.

Provide and install new acoustical panels as indicated in Drawings.

Existing acoustical tiles removed from project and not to be re-used to be given to Owner
{a maximum of the best 20 tiles). '

B. Acoustic Panels:

1. USG; Mars ClimaPlus, High-NRC, Mineral Fiber Ceiling Panels: www.usg.com.
a, 2'%2'x 7/8" Class A
b. Profile: FLB to match existing

C. Suspension Systems: for repairs as required.
1. USG; Fineline 1/8 DXFF to match existing: www.usg.com.

2.02 ACCESSORIES

A.  Wire Ties: No. 12 galvanized wire. as required for new light fixiures and relocated mechanical
supply/return grilles.

B. Perimeter Moldings: Same material and finish as grid.

1. AtExposed Grid: Provide shaped molding {matching existing system) for mounting at
same elevation as face of grid.

C. Acoustical Insulation: Specified in Section 07 21 00,
1. Thickness: 2.5inch (- mm). R-Value; 8.0
2. CertainTeed, Noise Reducer, Sound Attenuation and Acoustical Ceiling Batts
3. Size: Tofit acoustical suspension system, 24" rolls

D. Touch-up Paint: Type and color to match acoustical and grid units.
PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 EXAMINATION

A. Verify existing conditions before starting work.

B. Verify that layout of hangers will not interfere with other work.
3.02 INSTALLATION - SUSPENSION SYSTEM

A. Rigidly secure system, including integral mechanical and electrical components, for maximum
deflection of 1:360.

B. Install after major above-ceiling work is complete. Coordinate the location of hangers with other
work.

g ON~

095100-1 SUSPENDED ACOUSTICAL

CEILINGS
REP-RW-16-024b Page 175



C. Hang suspension system independent of walls, columns, ducts, pipes and conduit. Where
carrying members are spliced, avoid visible displacement of face plane of adjacent members.

D. Where ducts or other equipment prevent the regular spacing of hangers, reinforce the nearest
affected hangers and related carrying channels to span the extra distance.

E. Do not support components on main runners or cross runners if weight causes total dead load
to exceed deflection capability.

F. Support fixture loads using suppiementary hangers located within 6 inches {150 mm) of each
comer, or support components independently.

G. Do not eccentrically load system or induce rotation of runners.

H. Perimeter Molding: Install at intersection of ceiling and vertical surfaces and at junctions with
other interruptions.

1. Use longest practical lengths.
2. Overlap and rivet corners.

3.03 INSTALLATION - ACOUSTICAL UNITS
A. Install acoustical units in accordance with manufacturer's instructions,

B. Fitacoustical units in place, free from damaged edges or other defects detrimental to
appearance and function.

Fit border trim neatly against abutting surfaces.
Install units after above-ceiling work is complete.
Install acoustical units level, in uniform plane, and free from twist, warp, and dents.

Cutting Acoustical Units:
1. Make field cut edges of same profile as factory edges.

3.04 TOLERANCES
A. Maximum Variation from Flat and Level Surface: 1/8 inch in 10 feet (3 mm in 3 m).
B. Maximum Variation from Plumb of Grid Members Caused py Eccentric Loads: 2 degrees.
END OF SECTION

mmoo

005100-2 SUSPENDED ACOUSTICAL

CEILINGS
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 176



SECTION 09 68 13
TILE CARPETING
PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES
A. Carpet tile, fully adhered.
B. Removal of existing carpet tile.
1.02 RELATED REQUIREMENTS
A. Section 01 61 16 - Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) Content Restrictions.
1.03 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. Manufacturer Qualifications: Company specializing in manufacturing specified carpet tile with
minimum three years documented experience.

B. Installer Qualifications: Company specializing in installing carpet tile with minimum three years
experience,

1.04 FIELD CONDITIONS

A. Store materials in area of installation for minimum period of 24 hours prior to installation.
PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 MANUFACTURERS

A. Tile Carpeting:
1. Philadelphia Commercial, Fuse Tile, style CLIC.
2. Substitutions: See Section 01 60 00 - Product Requirements.

2.02 ACCESSORIES
A.  Sub-Floor Filler: White premix latex; type recommended by flooring material manufacturer.
B. Edge Strips: Rubber, black color.

C. Adhesives:
1. Compatible with materials being adhered; maximum VOC content as specified in Section
0161 16.

D. Carpet Tile Adhesive: Recommended by carpet tile manufacturer.
PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 EXAMINATION

A. Verify that sub-floor surfaces are smooth and flat within tolerances specified for that type of
work and are ready to receive carpet tile.

B. Verify that sub-floor surfaces are dust-free and free of substances that could impair bonding of
adhesive materials to sub-floor surfaces.

3.02 PREPARATION
A, Remove existing carpet tile.
B. Prepare floor substrates as recommended by flooring and adhesive manufacturers.

C. Remove sub-floor ridges and bumps. Fill minor or local low spots, cracks, jeints, holes, and
other defects with sub-floor filler.

D. Apply, trowei, and float filler to achieve smooth, flat, hard surface. Prohibit traffic until filler is
cured.

E. Vacuum clean substrate.

3.03 INSTALLATION.
A. Starting installation constitutes acceptance of sub-floor conditions.
B. Install carpet tite in accordance with manufacturer’s instructions.

096813 -1 TILE CARPETING
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 177



o

Biend carpet from different cartons to ensure minimal variation in color match.
Cut carpst tile clean. Fit carpet tight to intersection with vertical surfaces without gaps.

E. Lay carpet tile in square pattern, with pile direction parallel to next unit, set parallel to building
fines.

F. Fully adhere carpet tile to substrate.
G, Trim carpet tile neatly at walls and around interruptions.
H. Complete installation of edge strips, concealing exposed edges.
3.04 CLEANING
A. Remove excess adhesive without damage, from floor, base, and wall surfaces.
B. Clean and vacuum carpet surfaces.
END OF SECTION

©

0968 13-2 TILE CARPETING
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 178



SECTION 09 91 23
INTERIOR PAINTING
PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES
A Surface preparation.
B. Field application of paints.

C. Scope: Finish interior surfaces exposed to view, unless fully factory-finished and unless
otherwise indicated.

D. Do Not Paint or Finish the Following ltems:
1. ltems factory-finished unless otherwise indicated; materials and products having
factory-applied primers are not considered factory finished.
ltems indicated to receive other finishes.
ltems indicated to remain unfinished.
Fire rating labels, equipment serial number and capacity labels, bar code labels, and
operating parts of equipment.
Floors, unless specifically indicated.
Glass.
Concealed pipes, ducts, and conduits.

1.02 RELATED REQUIREMENTS
A. Section 01 61 16 - Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) Content Restrictions.
1.03 REFERENCE STANDARDS

A.  MPI (APSM) - Master Painters Insfitute Architectural Painting Specification Manual; current
adition, www.paintinfo.com.

1.04 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. Manufacturer Qualifications: Company specializing in manufacturing the products specified,
with minimum three years documented experience,

B. Applicator Qualifications: Company specializing in performing the type of work specified with
minimum five years experience.

1.05 MOCK-UP
A. See Section 01 40 00 - Quality Requirements, for general requirements for mock-up.
B. Provide door and frame assembly illustrating paint color, texture, and finish.
C. Mock-up may remain as part of the work.
1.06 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING
A. Deliver products to site in sealed and labeled containers; inspect to verify acceptability.

B. Container Label: Inglude manufacturer's name, type of paint, brand name, lot number, brand
code, coverage, surface preparation, drying time, cleanup requirements, cotor designation, and
instructions for mixing and reducing.

C. Paint Materials: Store at minimum ambient temperature of 45 degrees F (7 degrees C)and a
maximum of 90 degrees F (32 degrees C), in ventilated area, and as required by manufacturer's
instructions.

1.07 FIELD CONDITIONS

A. Do not apply materials when surface and ambient temperatures are outside the temperature
ranges required by the paint product manufacturer.

B. Follow manufacturer's recommended procedures for producing best results, including testing of
substrates, moisture in substrates, and humidity and temperature limitations.

C. Provide lighting level of 80 {t candles (860 Ix) measured mid-height at substrate surface.

hON

N

099123-1 INTERIOR PAINTING
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 179



PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 MANUFACTURERS

A. Provide paints and finishes from the same manufacturer to the greatest extent possible.
1.  In the event that a single manufacturer cannct provide specified products, minor
exceptions will be permitted provided approval by Architect is obtained using the specified
procedures for substitutions.
2. Substitution of MPl-approved products by a different manufacturer is preferred over
substitution of unapproved products by the same manufacturer.
B. Paints:
‘Base Manufacturer: Sherwin-Williams.
Behr Process Corporation: www.behr.com.
Benjamin Moore & Co: www.benjaminmoore.com.
Glidden Professional, a product of PPG Architectural Coatings:
www.gliddenprofessional.com.
Sherwin-Williams Company: www.sherwin-williams.com.
Valspar Corporation: www.valsparpaint.com.

C. Substitutions: See Section 01 60 00 - Product Requirements.
2.02 PAINTS AND FINISHES - GENERAL

A. Paints and Finishes: Ready mixed, unless intended to be a field-catalyzed paint.

1. Provide paints and finishes of a soft paste consistency, capable of being readily and
uniformly dispersed to a homogeneous coating, with good flow and brushing properties,
and capable of drying or curing free of streaks or sags.

2,  Supply each paint material in quantity required to complete entire project's work from a
single production run.

3. Do not reduce, thin, or dilute paint or finishes or add materials unless such procedure is
specifically described in manufacturer's product instructions.

B. Volatile Organic Compound {VOC) Content: Comply with Section 01 61 16.
Flammability: Comply with applicable code for surface burning characteristics.

D. Sheens: Provide the sheens specified; where sheen is not specified, sheen will be selected
later by Architect from the manufacturer's full line.

E. Colors: To be selected from manufacturer’s full range of available colors.
1. Selection to be made by Owner after award of contract.

2. Allow for minimum of three colors for each system, unless otherwise indicated, without
additional cost to Owner.

3. Extend colors to surface edges; colors may change at any edge as directed by Architect.
4. Infinished areas, finish pipes, ducts, conduit, and equipment the same color as the
wall/ceiling they are mounted on/under.
2.03 PAINT SYSTEMS - INTERIOR

A. Paint I-OP - Interior Surfaces to be Painted, Unless Otherwise Indicated: Including gypsum

oo hkwh

o

board.

1. Two top coats and one coat primer- existing painted gypsum board and new gypsum
board

2. Top Coat(s): Institutional Low Odor/VOC Interior Latex.
a. Products:

1)  Sherwin-Williams ProMar 200 Zero VOC Interior Latex, Flat.
2) Sherwin-Williams ProMar 200 Zero VOC Interior Latex, Low Sheen,
3) Substitutions: Section 01 60 00 - Product Requirements.

2.04 PRIMERS

A. Primers: Provide the following unless other primer is required or recommended by
manufacturer of top coats.

099123-2 INTERIOR PAINTING
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 180



1.  Interior Institutional Low Odor/VOC Primer Sealer.

2.05 ACCESSORY MATERIALS

A

B.
C.

Accessory Materials: Provide primers, sealers, cleaning agents, cleaning cloths, sanding
materials, and clean-up materials as required for final completicn of painted surfaces.

Patching Material: Latex filler.
Fastener Head Cover Material: Latex filler.

PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 EXAMINATION

A,
B.
C.

Do not begin application of paints and finishes until substrates have been properly prepared.
Verify that surfaces are ready to receive work as instructed by the product manufacturer.

Examine surfaces scheduled to be finished prior to commencement of work. Report any
condition that may potentially effect proper application.

Test shop-applied primer for compatibility with subsequent cover materials.

Measure moisture content of surfaces using an elecfronic moisture meter. Do not apply finishes
unless moisture content of surfaces are below the following maximums:

1.  Gypsum Wallboard: 12 percent.

2. Concrete Floors and Traffic Surfaces: 8 percent,

3.02 PREPARATION

A.
B.

C.

D.
E.

Clean surfaces thoroughly and correct defects prior to application.

Prepare surfaces using the methods recommended by the manufacturer for achieving the best
result for the substrate under the project conditions.

Remove or mask surface appurtenances, including electrical plates, hardware, light fixture trim,
escutcheons, and fittings, prior to preparing surfaces or finishing.

Seal surfaces that might cause bleed through or staining of topcoat.
Gypsum Board: Fill minor defects with filler compound. Spot prime defects after repair.

3.03 APPLICATION

A,

B.

C.
D.

E.

Apply products in accordance with manufacturer's written instructions and recommendations in
"MP| Architectural Painting Specification Manual”.

Do not apply finishes to surfaces that are not dry. Allow applied coats to dry before next coat is
applied.

Apply each coat to uniform appearance in thicknesses specified by manufacturer,

Vacuum clean surfaces of loose particles. Use tack cloth to remove dust and particles just prior
to applying next coat.

Reinstall electrical cover plates, hardware, light fixture trim, escutcheons, and fittings removed
prior to finishing.

3.04 CLEANING

A

Collect waste material that could constitute a fire hazard, place in closed metal containers, and
remove daily from site.

3.05 PROTECTION

A
B.

Protect finishes until completion of project.
Touch-up damaged finishes after Substantial Completion.
END OF SECTION

0896123-3 INTERIOR PAINTING

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 181



SECTION 10 14 00
SIGNAGE
PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES
A. Room and door signs.
B. Interior directional and informational signs,
1.02 REFERENCE STANDARDS

A. 36 CFR 1191 - Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accessibllity Guidelines for Buildings and
Facilities; Architectural Barriers Act (ABA) Accessibility Guidelines; current edition.

B. ADA Standards - Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Standards for Accessible Design; 2010.
C. ICC A117.1 - Accessible and Usable Buildings and Facilities; 2002.
1.03 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. Manufacturer Qualifications: Company specializing in manufacturing the products specified in
this section with minimum three years of documented experience.,

1.04 DEIIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING
A. Package signs as required to prevent damage before installation.
B. Package room and door signs in sequential order of installation, labeled by floor or building.
C. Store tape adhesive at normal room temperaiure.,

1.05 FIELD CONDITIONS

A. Do not install tape adhesive when ambient temperature is lower than recommended by
manufacturer,

B. Maintain this minimum temperature during and after installation of signs.
PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 MANUFACTURERS

A, Flat Signs:
1. Best Sign Systems, In¢; -1 www.bestsigns.com.
2. Cosco Industries (non-ADA signs); Changeable Message Signs:
www.coscoarchitecturalsigns.com.
3. Mochawk Sign Systems, Inc; - www,mohawksign.com.

B. Curved Signs:
1. Vista System: www.vistasystem.com.

C. Other Signs:
2.02 SIGNAGE APPLICATIONS

A. Accessibility Compliance: Signs are required to comply with ADA Standards and ICC A117.1
standards, unless otherwise indicated; in the event of conflicting requirements, comply with the
most comprehensive and specific requirements,

B. Room and Door Signs: Provide a sign for every doorway, whether it has a door or not, not

including corridors, lobbies, and similar open areas.

1. Sign Type: Curved signs with engraved panel media as specified.

2. Provide "tactile” signage, with letters raised minimum 1/32 inch {0.8 mm} and Grade I
braille.

3. Character Height: 1 inch (25 mm).

4, Sign Height: 2 inches (50 mm), unless otherwise indicated.

5. Office Doors: 1dentify with room numbers to be determined later, not the numbers shown
on the drawings; in addition, provide "window" section for replaceable occupant name,

101400 -1 SIGNAGE
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 182



6. Conference and Meeting Rooms: Identify with room numbers to be determined later, not
the numbers shown on the drawings; in addition, provide "window" section with sliding "In
Use/Vacant” indicator.

C. Interior Directional and Informational Signs:
1. Sign Type: Flat signs with engraved panel media as specified for EXIT signage

2.03 SIGN TYPES

A. Flat Signs: Signage media without frame.
1. Edges: Sqguare.
2. Corners: Square.
3. Wall Mounting of One-Sided Signs: Tape adhesive.

B. Radius/ Curved Signs: One-piece, curved extruded aluminum media holder securing flat,
flexible sign media by curved lip on two sides; other two sides closed by end caps; concealed
mounting attachment,

Sizes: As indicated on the drawings.

Finish: Natural {clear} anodized.

Sign Orientation: Curved in horizontal section.

End Caps: Aluminum with finish matching frame and stainless steel screw attachment.

Clear Cover: For customer produced sign media, provide clear cover of polycarbonate

plastic, glossy en back, non-glare on front.

Wall Mounting of One-Sided Signs: Mechanical anchorage, with predrilled holes, and set
in clear silicone sealant.

C. Color and Font: Unless otherwise indicated:
1. Character Font: Helvetica, Arial, or other sans serif font.
2. Character Case: Upper case only.
3. Background Color; Clear.
4. Character Color. Contrasting color.

2.04 TACTILE SIGNAGE MEDIA

A. Engraved Panels: Laminated colored plastic; engraved through face to expose core as
background color:
1. Total Thickness: 1/16 inch {1.6 mm).

2,05 ACCESSORIES

A. Tape Adhesive: Double sided tape, permanent adhesive.
PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 EXAMINATION

A. Verify that substrate surfaces are ready to receive work.
3.02 INSTALLATION

A. Install in accordance with manufacturer's instructions.

B. Install neatly, with horizontal edges level.

C. Locate signs where indicated:

1.  Room and Door Signs: Locate on wall at latch side of door with centerline of sign at 60
inches {1525 mm) above finished floor.
2. If no location is indicated obtain Owner's instructions.

D. Protect from damage until Substantial Completion; repair or replace damage items.
END OF SECTION

&S

o

101400 -2 SIGNAGE
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 183



SECTION 10 22 26
OPERABLE PARTITIONS
PART 1: GENERAL
1.01 SUMMARY

A. A. This Section includes the following:
1. 1. Electrically operated, continuously hinged partitions,

1.02 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. Installer Qualifications: An experienced installer who is cerfified in writing by the operable
partition manufacturer, as qualified to install the manufacturer's partition systems for work
similar in material, design, and extent to that indicated for this Project.

B. Acoustical Performance: Test operable partitions in an independent acoustical laboratory in
accordance with ASTM E90 test procedure to attain no less than the STC rating specified.
Provide a complete and unedited written test report by the testing laboratory upon request.

C. Preparation of the opening shall conform to the criteria set forth per ASTM E557 "Standard
Practice for Architectural Application and Installation of Operable Partitions."

1.03 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING

A. Clearly mark packages and panels with numbering systems used on Shop Drawings. Do not
use permanent markings on panels.

B. Protect panels during delivery, storage, and handling to comply with manufacturer's direction
and as required to prevent damage.

1.04 WARRANTY

A, Provide written warranty by manufacturer of operable partitions agreeing to repair or replace any
components with manufacturing defects.

B. Partition Warranty period: Two (2) years from date of shipment.
PART 2 - PRODUCTS
2.01 MANUFACTURERS, PRODUCTS, AND OPERATIONS

A. A.Manufacturers: Subject to compliance with requirements, provide products by the following:
1. Modernfold, Ine.
2. Products: Subject to compliance with the requirements, provide the following product:
a. OP-01: Acousti-Seal #933E electrically operated continuously hinged operable
partition.

B. Substitutions: See Section {1 60 00 - Product Requirements.
2.02 OPERATION

A. OP-01: Acousti-Seal #933E: Series of continuously hinged flat panels, electrically operated, top
supported with operable floor seals.
1.  Final Closure:
a. OP-01: Side Jamb

B. OP-01: Partition shall be operated by two push button control stations wired in series and
located on opposite sides of the partition. Control stations shall be activated by key switch at
stack end of partion. Motor unit shall be reversible, confinuous duty, and class A insulated.
Motor unit shall have NEMA MG1 service factor, high starting torque, thermal overload
protection, and open/drip proof enclosure. Motor assembly shall have wiring compliant with
NFPA 70, 24 volt controls, compliant with UL508A, and speed of 28 feet/minute. The drive unit
motor shall be equipped with outboard limit switches to prevent over-extension, A
positive-chain drive attached to the lead panel shall pull the partition across the opening. Cable,
belt or other friction type drives will not be accepted,

1.  Electric motor shall consist of:
a. OP-01: A 460-volt, 3-phase

1022 26 - 1 OPERABLE PARTITIONS
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 184



2.03 PANEL CONSTRUCTION

A. Nominal 3-inch (76mm) thick paneis in manutacturer's standard 48-inch (1220mm} widths. All
panel horizontal and vertical framing members fabricated from minimum 18-gage formed steel
with overlapped and welded corners for rigidity. Top channel is reinforced to support suspension
system compoenents. Frame is designed so that full vertical edges of panels are of formed steel
and provide concealed protection of the edges of the panel skin.

B. Panel skin shall be:

1. OP-01: Roli-formed steel wrapping around pane! edge. Panel skins shall be lock formed
and welded directly to the frame for unitized construction. Acoustical ratings of panels with
this construction minimum:

a. 508TC

2. C. Hinges for Panels, Closure Panels, Pass Doors, and Pocket Doors shall be:

a. OP-01: Full leaf butt hinges, attached directly to the panel frame with welded hinge
anchor plates within panel to further support hinge mounting to frame. Lifetime
warranty on hinges. Hinges mounted into panel edge or vertical astragal are not
acceptable.

3. Panel Trim: No vertical or horizontal trim required or allowed on edges of panels; minimal
groove appearance at all panel joints.

4. Panel Weights:

a. OP-01:50 STC - 8 Ibs./square foot

2.04 PANEL FINISH

A. A.Paneifinish shall be:
1. OP-01: Reinforced vinyl with woven backing weighing not less than 21 ounces (585 grams)
pet lineal yard.
2. Panel Trim: Exposed panel trim of one consistent color:
a. OP-01: To Be Advised

2.05 SOUND SEALS

A. Vertical Interlocking Sound Seals between panels: Roll-formed stesl astragals, with reversible
tongue and groove configuration in each panel edge for universal panel operation. Rigid plastic
astragals or astragals in only one panel edge are not acceptable.

B. Horizontal Top Seals: Continuous contact extruded vinyl bulb shape with pairs of non-contacting
vinyl fingers to prevent distortion without the need for mechanically operated parts.

C. Horizontal bottom floor seals shall be:
1. OP-01: Modernfold IA2 Bottom seal. Automatic operable seals providing nominal 2-inch
{51mm) operating clearance with an operating range of +0.50-inch (13mm} to -1.50-inch
{38mm) which automatically drop as panels are positioned, without the need for tcols or
cranks.

2.06 SUSPENSION SYSTEM

A. OP-01: #30 Suspension System
1. Suspension Tracks: Track shall be structural aluminum. Static loading of track with

brackets at 48-inch {1220 mm) centers shall show no failure of track or brackets at 5,000

pounds (2250 kg) point loading at mid-span. Track shall be supported by adjustable steel

hanger brackets connected to structural support by pairs of 3/8-inch (9.5 mm) diameter
threaded rods.

a. Exposed track soffit; Track soffit to be integral to track shape and shall be
powder-coated off white paint finish. Track must accommodate termination of plenum
sound barriers on both sides of track for maximum sound control.

b. Carriers: One trolley in alternating panels with 3-inch (76.2 mm) diameter glass
reinforced nylon, all steel precision-ground ball-bearing wheels. Steel wheeled or
reinforced polymer trolleys on aluminum track not permitted. Trolleys shall attach to
panels with 1/2-inch (12.7 mm) diameter pendent bolt mounted to welded steel
mounting plate.

102226-2 OPERABLE PARTITIONS
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 185



2.07 ACCESSORIES

A. Poacket Door Closure:
1. OP-01: Pocket Doors: Acousti-Seal Pocket Doors by Modernfold, Inc., with same
construction, finish, and appearance as the adjacent panels.

a. Pocket Door configuration shall be manually operated: Type Il double doors hinged
to a jamb on each side and closing in the center. One of the door panels is equipped
with a smaller hinged panel that folds back when the operable partition is extended
into the pocket,

PART 3: EXECUTION
3.01 INSTALLATION

A. General: Comply with ASTM E557, operable partition manufacturer’s written installation
instructions, Drawings and approved Shop Drawings.

B. Install operable partitions and accessories after ather finishing operations, including painting
have been completed,

C. Match operable partitions by installing panels from marked packages in numbered sequence
indicated on Shop Drawings.

D. Broken, cracked, chipped, deformed or unmatched panels are not acceptable.
3.02 CLEANING AND PROTECTION

A. Clean partition surfaces upon completing installation of operable partitions to remove dust, dirt,
adhesives, and other foreign materials according to manufacturer's written instructions.

B. Provide final protection and maintain conditions in a manner acceptable to the manufacturer
and installer that insure operable partitions are without damage or deterioration at time of
Substantial Completion.

3.03 ADJUSTING

A. Adjust operable partitions to operate smoothly, easily, and quietly, free from binding, warp,
excessive deflection, distortion, nonalignment, misplacement, disruption, or malfunction,
throughout entire operational range. Lubricate hardware and other moving parts.

3.04 EXAMINATION

A. Examine flooring, structural support, and opening, with Installer present, for compliance with
requirements for installation tolerances and other conditions affecting performance of operable
partitions, Proceed with installation only after unsatisfactory conditions have been corrected.

3.05 DEMONSTRATION
A. Demonstrate proper operation and maintenance procedures to Owner's representative.
B. B. Provide Qperation and Maintenance Manual to Owner's representative.
END OF SECTION

102226-3 OPERABLE PARTITIONS
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 186



SECTION 10 26 01
WALL AND CORNER GUARDS

PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES

A. Corner guards.
PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 MANUFACTURERS

A. Wall and Corner Guards: Match existing material, size and fastening system.
2.02 FABRICATION

A. Fabricate components with tight joints, comers and seams.

B. Pre-drill holes for attachment.
PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 EXAMINATION

A. Verify that rough openings, concealed blocking, and anchors are correctly sized and located.
3.02 INSTALLATION

A. Install componenis in accordance with manufacturer's instructions, level and plumb, secured
rigidly in position to wall framing members only.

3.03 TOLERANCES
A. Maximum Variation From Required Height: 1/4 inch (6 mm).
B. Maximum Variation From Level or Plane For Visible Length: 1/4 inch (6 mm).
END OF SECTION

1026 01 -1 WALL AND CORNER GUARDS
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 187



SECTION 32 13 13
CONCRETE PAVING
PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES
A. Concrete sidewalks,
1.02 REFERENCE STANDARDS

A, ACI 211.1 - Standard Practice for Selecting Proportions for Nommal, Heavyweight, and Mass
Concrete; 1991 (Reapproved 2009).

ASTM C33/C33M - Standard Specification for Concrete Aggregates; 2013.
ASTM C94/C84M - Standard Specification for Ready-Mixed Concrete; 2015,
ASTM C150/C150M - Standard Specification for Portland Cement; 2015,

ASTM C618 - Standard Specification for Coal Fly Ash and Raw or Calcined Natural Pozzolan
for Use in Concrete; 2015,

F. ASTM C685/C685M - Standard Specification for Concrete Made by Volumetric Batching and
Continuous Mixing; 2014.

PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 PAVING ASSEMBLIES

A, Concrete Sidewalks: 3,000 psi, 28 day concrete, 4 inches thick, gray Portland cement, color to
match existing sidewalks.

2.02 FORM MATERIALS
2.03 REINFORCEMENT
2.04 CONCRETE MATERIALS
A. Obtain cementitious materials from same source throughout.
Cement: ASTM C150/C150M, Normal - Type | Portland cement, gray color.
Fine and Coarse Mix Aggregates: ASTM C33/C33M.
Fly Ash: ASTM C618, Class C orF.
Water: Clean, and not detrimental to concrete,

Fiber Reinforcement: Synthetic fibers shown to have long-term resistance to deterioration when
in contact with alkalis and moisture; 1/2 inch (12 mm) length.

2.05 CONCRETE MIX DESIGN
A. Proportioning Normal Weight Concrete: Comply with ACIl 211.1 recommendations.

B. Fiber Reinforcement: Add to mix at rate of 1.5 pounds per cubic yard (0.89 kg per cubic meter),
or as recommended by manufacturer for specific project conditions.

C. Concrete Properties:
1. Fly Ash Content: Maximum 15 percent of cementitious materials by weight.
2. Woater-Cement Ratio: Maximum 40 percent by weight.

2.06 MIXING

A.  On Project Site: Mix in drum type batch mixer, complying with ASTM C885/C685M. Mix each
batch not less than 1-1/2 minutes and not more than 5 minutes.

B. Transit Mixers: Comply with ASTM C94/C94M.

PART 3 EXECUTION

3.01 EXAMINATION
A. Verify compacted subgrade is acceptable and ready to support paving and imposed loads.
B. Verify gradients and elevations of base are correct.

mo oD

mmoom

3213 13-1 CONCRETE PAVING
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 188



3.02 SUBBASE
3.03 PREPARATION
A. Moisten base to minimize absorption of water from fresh concrete.
3.04 FORMING
A. Place and secure forms to correct location, dimension, profile, and gradient.
B. Assemble formwork to permit easy stripping and dismantling without damaging concrete.
3.05 PLACING CONCRETE

A. Ensure reinforcement, inserts, embedded parts, formed joints are not disturbed during concrete
placement.

3.06 JOINTS
A. Provide scored joints. to match exising
3.07 FINISHING

A. Sidewalk Paving: Light broom, texture perpendicular to direction of travel with troweled and
radiused edge 1/4 inch radius { 6 mm radius).

3.08 PROTECTION

A. Immediately after placement, protect pavement from premature drying, excessive hot or cold
temperatures, and mechanical injury.

B. Do not permit pedestrian traffic over pavement for 7 days minimum after finishing.
END OF SECTION

321313-2 CONCRETE PAVING
RFP-RW-16-024b Page 189



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

GILLIS + PANICHAPAN ARCHITECTS, INC.

Jack Panichapan, AIA
PRINCIPAL-IN-CHARGE

BRIDGING DOCUMENTS

+ !

LOCATION MAP (NOT TO SCALE) 48

VICINITY MAP (NOT TO SCALE) 48

PROJECT NO. EN16049

INLAND EMPIRE UTILTTIES AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE
CHINO, CA 91708

SHEET INDEX

Cv-1  COVER SHEET

ARCHITECTLRAL DRAWINGS:

T1 TITLE SHEET

ALl SITE ALAN

A2 SCOPE CF WORK PLAN

A2l MULTI-PURFOSE ROOM FLOOR PLAN
A21  MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM REFLECTED CETLING PLAN
Al DDOR SCHEOULE

AS51 DETALS

A52 DETALS

STRUCTLRAL DRAWTNGS:

51 STRUCTURAL PLAN

MECHANTCAL DRAWTNGS:

¥0.1 MECHANICAL LEGEND, NOTES, AND ABBREVIATIONS
M2 MECHANICAL SCHEDULE
M-2.1 MECHANICAL PLANS

ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS:

ED1 HECTRICAL LEGEND, NOTES, AND ABBREVIATIONS
EZ1 BEECTRICAL FLANS

E-5.1 SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM AND PANEL SCHEDAN ES
E6.1 LIGHTING CONTROL DETAILS

BRIDGING
DOCUMENTS

OATE: 0608115

]
H
|
X0 0= 30

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

COVER SHEET

F | Event Center

0
o




PROJECT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL NOTES CODE (GENERAL) ABBREVIATIONS PROJECT DIRECTORY
. messran s BIE PRSIy Or T D AR T TR I B IS or 4 1 P o T L 05 a - Pl CLIENT/DWINER: TICS PRI D THE-a ASTITION 5 THE FILLCY T 30 7T LINTIRD T
i
P PP CTHER FRIECTS TVTHOUT THE FERML STO O THE ABGHITECT- ATTETROA 05 THE Qe ar PR T AFEH T R ] o e CTIES AGENEY
mnmcvsnm 0T O e ar BoTERRmALL AVE 1 MR SLETT £ S DO Tl A LTI BT COCTIN
. I RIS ATLCTO AL OO S UNLES TED TUERRISE A SIS SDAPICTS o " CoREy CALIFORHA o 2. NF T GIPIM PO W
E AFTHE CRANIGE FiPIOR SENGY L NOTEE M Y0 EE BRDHT T THE Ak n EOTACT: JEREE PO Riteevid-
T B VB3 Ak 1 11 CHANER WL FEOUAEOE & ITH £ KRB0 WACLHED. 3. COTRACTER S WAL COMLE ALY T T LATCST €L 0 71 Local e w [ COMTACT, e 1 MR EE
Wﬂhﬂtlﬂ“mﬂmﬂ“"“’lﬂl PROTT. I CASY OF L mr B 1, MINCR MEDSVICAL 'j
L AL DRNKDNGE 1 75CIHCATKNE ARS COMGIDINLD 7O BE PT DF THE COMIRALT PECUMNIC, THE MY COMFLICT WHEPEm R RDAECS e At AT 08 TE WIS an It E Ei
CMPACTERAITE A0 G IATIGNS RISISIN T FFERED e Wi THRE 1 0 ROY EEWA, 8 LD LG MUEHATS 3 Tok 1 8 » Iy =8
T AL "mmmu:;m 440 DRECT THE L3 O SRDINAHCES SUL TIVEPN, s o SO THIAL R ;
€ 5 AND FP . EDURES, 2 M1 " ORESHML LT L ATH TITLF € OF THR D0 | YRR ATIORA AND TRF IBITORH m = I, G uﬂ!-lnmmsmu.m ELEXTRICAL CONTRALTTS TO 1 hd
P THIF O KSR A ¢ O HLS- CANSULTANTS, MIF ITT TO NG | oL DONG GODE | | EOETINE] (THDA 2 KTED PN TH S SHISITS YATH DTS, (233 (L4 SOINFRM PCF DN RBQUIRENN T, 16104, LOCATIAS, 5 r'ﬂ“-w &
o NCHALL OTHEY LDCAL OF ETATE ATENCIES H. 150107 | DVER THIG: PRADIECT HAND oG ] ﬂ. F\.FW‘ mﬂﬂ“l!ll’m‘\ﬁmwﬂ"" Ml!‘ﬂw" ML !
R B 2 I LT DR e 16 PEG AT, Er] e CTNIRACIC AN MGAFANLT 1 CP3MTPACTES SHALL PIR, TEST
D OFTAILES I ATES |_HICH ARE RUALR SHED THEE POt KR L) Hx PHWSIINMHAIIHN ik THE MOTCY LD . uwmwmw 1
ORI Bt b ER A 8 HE A AT, TPETAR O WATEHAL 07 ek ALY FETHER B " 4. 5
w RIS I, OF 4168 e 6 CHSTILCTr { A P THEB OLEL 7 e s i [ EE
PUSPSEER 41 AFTING TN QUELITY COMTLSL AND I ACHIBNING EEMETAL COMFERUHA RCE *TTH DECKGH i L] o «
T WS CORTRAEY ARGS9 RTINS A TEREFORE, TV oY G i et g be
PERPDRAANTE AKD - E NCT TO 25 COFTSTRLIED XS SUMERVZSION OF £ INSTRCTIOL P Ll g 5
= e
4, COMTR: (00 SHALL FA20LIAR(ZE HIMEELF 1:1TH AL BISTING EONGATENNS TD FE NEMJVED, KELOLATID GR wa 3 2 En
PEMAT HTACT AMD HOWY THE NEW DN STRUCTICN FELATES Ter THE SITE CORCTITON, Lo E [+
a wr =
S TR FTEACRDR AL P T O STE COLTH AL UTITY GG , 185, PRELAES 3 e PROJECT ADDRESS < gf
TV TROTRCY, B TR, 4 PNGCT P Y TIVE AL HELEY Y POR TOTRL PETRET €O 18T, VEPY | o e + &t
e e v 2 & . i
DR EATEL T OPERATE. ROTIFY THE YR OF - 1 440 ALL DISCRE. -5 CRICH T COHMEVCALG LIFE SAFETY ar ac. d DA BN LITILITIES LENCY HEADGUARTE RS -
ey o ES " =
L 975 KDL, g
Eik a*a e M U £
. KL TGRS 00 MDA s L AL e s e o100 e | pear o caacory s e e 114 oo MEE ESTUBHT A oy '_-'—wmm
DA NG AN &L TFSCITICATIN IR\ AT LA A, APGP (1Y EOOH 5 ATHTLAR FURFTSEG AM H 41HF A 1K PRHT LD o o i T
o B it s 5 EoN 5By DU 4 PP TGy 1o ahEh £ TP AR MoAHFE I e
m IND |37 THE (JTHES, TRITS WKTTEDA PO 'S I ONEE FART OF THE PLANS "HALL M1 FEMED 1] o o o e, o gy
TR ML 4, POFTILE FNE Ex TR 1SS ™) BE PG DA 1 CARTETS LOCTED: or an e C T
FEUPNTY:FF (750 FOOT TRAVIL HUTANCR T ALY -nvm:rsm:aulu\\.ollw LIAR - e
3, ALY . LEOLS AND ADBSREYIZATIDNS USED: 00 THE DRe TRk ARE W1 KR O STRLTTOR ALK AN A SHER D9 O LAnS, AR s Ly
TS IF CLBIFICATION LS ACGIRALE T EXTTRAZTOR SALL OTTFY TIE ARD3 T Fes0R T o -
PROCFEANG T T T, : ¥ o3 o o on =
oy THE £RC D sy ot = L
THE CIHTIACT BXOCUMETITS AND TPECISISTIING REPETENT THE FIHISH IRE, THEY D0 "HOT PEGULATIDNS C . VEMS: MM!IJ\IDIME o r .
e A R L e i o 2 o e BRIDGING DOCLMENTS CODE ANALYSTS
Ay F AHE, EAFY T OF TRV DL SEicH RS . FUFTIATIS D P kL5, F R 1G5 BT G o1 e " ek b
et A3 8 31T B T SAROR R B mmﬂ”unumu; ittt B e )
: e g =
Fi g o R e el + e s e v s o | B B BB meme et EE T T e e =
" <. LSS NOTEG FIRETI WD FIRLPAIFDNG, & | M DYPEIE, oo PLHE T elery TR R REOUPED The Bikcing Cocunanis depht tie gensrat desin rwameters for e pronesed L [ U]
ADE_ETE. HIES10F A6 EPE 7R0HNS MATEPIAL SHALL HEAR UL, usus-uw o B ™ ke Remodel. and Sge:Tcatkzs S the €75 ke, homeser, may nct iy B oo =
%, [0 NOT SSARE MM, FRINTED PIAESIONS He X PRECERETCE OWER SCALED CRATAN LN LARSE (TIPS TIOM ANG FINE MATEC MUTERIAL LIMITAT. £ Lo LI JLIL ﬂ!nri i nested for T Desigr-Buld Bl Z
oS O A RIS SHCAH URE T THE FACE D WAL FRANTIG (U, SU0H TS e AEEOR RSP ROCF T T 5. AoPs . 418 1 AL T B THE A BETALESTIR U . eI . vesign pe required OTORMCYTRE  ERISTING B ORI — L
et teemes : STNE:
hod © B 5 soumit ma.-m ixcefing bz rer Hmited 3 the m-mcwem-m e T T WS,
o ArTHE Jeb £TTE AL LT T Fn = = e &= S o Ay, oot vl e i, pemls, Concucn and ORI TR =
rnuwlma-qmm.:mlwwmw;s.smnsmmurrmrmn-mmm ANY STECTAL KT LETIE DR EFFORT., SPECISL L MY PEVIES SHALL BE % ARGIVED BT PTECE = I coordinoion, b i ST
PEPANCIES AER FHCERHTI CEVELLY WAT COMAED B THE n Ao em > WS M (PEET T [ o ]
S SRS, THE SR SULLRe AT P v RFEETNNHEROMET | 2 4 g WORK COVERRE BY CONTRACT BICUNENT
kS N"me-mbmﬂrm“ Hd'ﬁlﬂmlm” ne HNIEH FLG TR RO - U
IR NGO AL RO LR ALY O LS D Y TAIN, 4445 HRRDLIAG 4N DTRRNT CHPACIT OF 7 OR B FAREHORE o ww SESRATION A, Lievk inciuded - the Fint of ik Bt 1510 e bidding DESTOR-BUILD
i i e P T e (DA, CRTATHS, RIPS, 1 07 N COMRLSTIH v T TN e . an vl o Ihe prfort, st flud; "‘ O
5, B. it DTG T 1R Ene o A ) ¥
LA PR [ AN APPRLVLD MU, 10 COH 1L ITH HIRE MASHALL ARLDOR D00k Ay o 3 rmn, e [ ""w&mu:‘:mu e Drusdngs and the Construction o
IZIH‘!-IM\"L‘B‘NWNITW“STO“WMIWW-.NIMW“'WHN RLCLURE MENTS, . L) AR O °T ITRETF L3 TELITHH
LETRIMENTAL T7] "7 T B VTG Th R B L EACEOF HINISH m TEMPERED 1. Provdcie the ol g saAous anc Infarmtion DI To CRRITUGEEN of (he 2015 6B AULOWARLE AREA CALCULATTONS:
P RV IELT 17 2 M B POk (HbCTILPENT OE Wk WELKS ACEEFTAE CF 2. AL TSI O LLUSTIATI 8 P 5610 1L RN D 1 ittt PN AT rEesgin 1 TR TOTE ‘Profec ¢Fre-Construction Pl et g
eyt i ot 2 LA PHI BT A MAMTED T SRRy LI S RCcness Te TR o R . Devicns Bufider 1 subit Dim Draweiiy wmd pargresy Constmetin
e e i i o | E 5 . s i
= i s SHALL HAVE T
U, FYBHES, TEFTRES, EL1-, % DA, EXC, Y SHIEtH O STRUCTUMRRL DRAIVF. e TRASTIL S PAEADOAL SANEED RO ™ MIWNMWH‘H’MW‘!M 724 the crktere satpbished | < the e """' ' e
i T :
fheicrs
e rHEE SrETES LSO IMTCAL ECURHENT, DTS, FIMD, VTS, FTE. AS REQUIRED, Gl ANATED bese uRe i b Conrucdon
ALCHITETIRA, 4G M:w.m.Ammm mmwﬂarnnrwmr [ b I e m’"’”” L] m’ e prepsedl e
ﬂﬂlﬂﬂmllﬂk PR TINGE, AL SR MUE D EQUTF T AT MR TER M S T4 £ INRT) HIGH [HERGHTY . o)
i e s WY STV e A PR T ACCESSIBILITY NOTES i ey Ao . R A e e, 1 (T g
e o Ay AR . AR T ST LT AT, YERRY ALV 6 s HEL et Cone - DrmlgeeRcker by <l b ey i o o e O It 5
PPN I G HIE BEGHMING PR ILC1 (0P O CAnmte, - Py HEADER x] wevie s ol P ped
ST UAEES D LEELS e Vour . H—
E——————— e e e e e e b R B 3 e O i e G ¢
Rn o mearn R UATERREEUENT )
1A RGTEC AN G « ILOVATIONS ASE TO T1C Tgk OF (ofiCRETE FLON DL . SMIERC Fu/IGAS 4 © SPPE S N LEVEL G A AL TSI nCvle AEHDNG | S G n.mml B B Seop o Wi shll o it 1 iz e e T e
mﬁmmmmmm iﬂmﬁf;%-:@ll" 5 ml JISE, MD]‘" THEE BECUIREMIFNT ™ RO CLRE RAMIS PER CBC. [0 (1 a
'THE FECMETEN <F THE FIIC. 1, STAMGARD JUOPE TE 1 FYROT ¢ HP - Y1 FonT; Ha -
PR PO BB DEPRERY LS oo 16 i MEPED 2 PR 43 0 "“‘:‘;LF"“'“‘““’:‘;:;‘&{:.“‘&"M.&E:.“&’“”"““' SYMBOLS LEGEND ;:a-mmdm; et e 23 stuson and o rpsad, E :
THXINER DN n T it ]
T N RS T P ST TN, il
JEP: THE J* WERIF AHe TONDILAS ETIST HILH AILL PREVENT T EOPPLETRY: F* K 4 & ) IHTERION ELEVATIGN NURALE L Inkerior clestrical nonto » d p
‘PROPESEAONAL AND mmgmnﬁmmmummmmlﬂmiu 4, VALK A S AL 8 ACE G0 SLOVES SHALL NO) EYTEED S/4” FERL FOOT PERLCBC. o WALL TYPIl MARK v o gt curmpit Code Randrments, - ﬂ |
BESCTE FTLRTINGWUIAR AL HATIFICHTICH: IHALL B8 © AL S PTG T L ACEA T ST G 1 £ FTATE Lo Ll WAL TYP HUPER 4, Inerior struczural Miackicallonk 43 3Twm n the deaehigl 208 b HaQUird 1o El a
E/UL CTPTRACTIRES A 316 NIRRT FORS SHALL 7WTAIN 1 [T FUSIHESE LICENEE. THATF JINGS TIFWATD THE ViALE AND WOT LTS THAM 44" ' IDE 744" DE5F AT & et rument Code ReqiFGgnE.
" sHL nor e i be v ez pmaty an
o ATE THAT ST A FRCr T ALE PR E2C i Ty e ot ml:l“mm:mrhhw e o BTG AwRLYIIE:
5 wrmgﬂurwm;nmw!ﬂmnmEAW' s ouh 0 DODR IWHEER, CmrnLng Ay 1o+ bl meociear 1 e e Inckafine e ataem modfeations, ASCRMBLY APA {A-3 DCOUPANCY:
e SECTH L 6. & weagHlon weth vaork by Dvmer ffa: voRkage: wotkl. - o5
ST Pt DARWING KUMIER. H
T ome s o T SRS f ST oLl i) WK BY TWNER R AT Lo m?ﬂ'ﬁ.”ﬁm“w"m’ ety
“JVICES 1 VL B BTG 5 AT SHALL E A ROTTILM OF WO NIHAER. Tha Cvmer tws aerared  pantract tn suply on inskal the Fulliweng:
Bl et i LENN, Yo
o E ST j— Z Communicartn and fta Syste,
WATERPRODFING COMMENTS v oA REFeREnCE pugme | "EYNOTE/SRIDLING 3 Rrcpe e,
5, 1, LM EITLUAES THAT . Y ACCESSIILE T0 M ASABLE B PEVSETYS ey J——— e CPANEY
[N mrinmrnmm«mnmwrm«mumumms!wmnwm\mu DISAMLITIES A AT EVERT MATIR, ANICTIO Y mn»mnm.wmmm
ATLR 010 BURDINGR IHE; RETLLTING J%CLD 1HAT LY, THE 3P TRAML THALL BE DENTIFHD WITH A SIGH 00} |E TNTERNATIGNAL Bl F - WORKING POINT “The Cvoner it 3nde $0 netupy the Prefect upon Sttty Gempistian,
ommma\m\mrmm-l mmmumm!nun- e 0N u-u—munwmuxmmwnm\um S RRTAER T 8 v 1
T AT RO BT TTCHE TG THEBITLONG. G- FS0MG MLOR APFE.MCHTHA PATFST KR 1V TRERT 2
s b o N T T RIS | Aot SHEEY ma
e 1 NG GESKA, MR T L OF FOUR CEMSTCTE # 7 90,106 PICATICH S NEUNITAC HETaT SAALL BY 50 NCH S ABCk THE FIRLSH FLEOK
e AR T . bar s T8 fovty THTUTRY AT QUETIOMNE OIS RN LA G THE O WA LOCATI ShALL . DI BOAR ) AT
HERCETVES . ATER-TIHTMNESS 1] [ ]

CTMOTIICTA THAT )
STH CTIRL DAET & IS SIFRLRX & PREAD . 440 MOLD)
anTEv o T

PCVELDFS A BUTLBUI AN
E. AHD COR “Tue, ©IE ARk THAT THE COMETRUCTIOM
TR 2T EFFCRT TO HELR NE5\RS THAT, THE MALDIRG THt

TSN 72 A TR UL NPT i e M MR T L T

COMTRACTDR,
ITAME 10
w

3L TobL ST MRS TV FROICT, S M o
70 DECU & 1K YU, U TR DG 15 F RS PRI

MO
FERAEH 1A APPLIACH WITHIN 3 JNCHES BF 810 3E WTTHOUT
PRITTMIMMFS EIVIECTE (7R STAHGIH + LITTHIN THE £1PIA OF A DOCR {IC 1 LRRTY

CALGREEN MANDATORY MEASURES

el b EETIEATIOR:
41, ALL ENTRATICES A0 ML LIVFL FIT DR
B AT ACTESSIELE TO FERECHS WITH DTARLLITIES (11421 *
NEALILIY

12 4L BT ENTRMACES THAT ARE ACCISENE T4 AND LISAGUE [ FEASONS  TTH
I AT EVERY MAXCE. YACTIDN ALONG O LEARDE § TO A% ACESEL LE FONTE
WD

F TRAVPL SHALL BE NVTTH 2 ST DISPLAYING THE [NTERRATRCIA, Yol OF
£ ~ETSIBIIS ANDWITH ADDTTTONAL DU L SGhe, 1§ RETHRED TO BE VITILE TO
FERSCRES ALOH 3 JEFROACIING FEDESTRLAN WS, (21 1170GR.LZr

13, TACTILE PESIGHATION SERRS T SOMPLY LITH SICTION 1117851 (2 IRLY, 103335

4, MR PER MENT JOEMTIL “THO IDED Fi% POCHS AND SPACES, SIS
1 BE QUSTALLED ON THE - ‘PRONCH 40 OF THE UL AILWCENT T0 THELSTD! SIDE

BE IR DGO AEMETHERE s O L s S LT T LD KT UM

Lo BE FLACED) OH THE KEARET ADVACINT 1601, SEYERANLY 08

oo,
R T T 871

TR, ONTIFATION SHBATE WILIHTING HETD) NEWES A0 E THE FIAESHK PLOIR

1o I CATERUNE ¥ VR SicH, mwr:m: wuw SHALL B DETERMTMED 50 THAT A
FORECM DU IPPROACH WITHC 1 INCHES CF TTHOUTE)

SN PRI . 3900 T 0, P O £ B (11 TRECT

TTTRACTR
HRACIIES, CONTRACTOR SHol

RES AS RE D,

it BIFFLY COCUMITATION BIOWCATTS COMFLIANEE OF 1t

DTOR)
1 CERTTATE WIAC e s PESKOTEA, 2 e,

APPLICABLE CODES

5, ENDYOT (WTLE 2 6

1. CHIREMLMRI DG (TRF M3
3, QPSRN AIFCTITCL OORF /MY
3 GUIRL MECUHICE CROE M1
ERT L P N 2

5 CATFRMIA FIRE [ 0E e

2Ly~ AR

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Event Center

TITLE SHEET

-]
'
ey




oSEF-S2 FLORL  sOT-e AU SverAeRicidlae) e
GTPEA VIADIIVD VSN VIS0 IS 1012 0547

fisacman J2jUusD JUBSAT
SLNIWNJ0A v e JONISY SILLTTLLA FH1dWI ONYING
ONIDATId T T

| ! NV1d 3.LIS

A-1.1

W
|

5

s

Semp—rmr AT TS

R

— = N—_u.';._u:.— o T T e T

LT T SR T
A=

—_——

L e

C3
ot a

——

I WS LS LN Ty TueR PRI

BUTLIMMG A
I Tttt AT

£

o b ST TN M

THTE

LY =

e ), .
-l 2
¥ i \& A




A-1.2

SRR B ekl 4 S Jusn) UsAg
Py | SLsesany uodume + mmmmm SINGWMIOA e AONIDV STLTTLLN Fuldwa ONVINT
Ty ©) w“mm.__ ONIDAnIY ! _
R

| | M40M 40 3005 - Nvid 3004 8 ONICTING

220 agn 4,

LOCATION OF SOCPE OF WIDRK ——————.

LBy 3 et

—_——pm- -
o (T

NTR

/3 BUILDING B FLOOR PLAN - SCOPE OF WORK AND LOCATION PLAN

LT ok




NOTES:

L FORBOTH HEW MULTIPURPCSE ROGH L AND 2 (BIVLARD BET}

REHACE ALL CARPET
COPGTRUCTIGN REPAIR. AND REPLACE ALL DAMARES CARPET TILE
WITH LIGE KING.

prr g3

1 DXMEICSIONS ANE"TO FINISH FACE OF WL, LIK.O. ?;: = 3;
3. GO COUTIACTOR S FRVEE NECOND OIS T ] E Iy
TWER UGN COMPLETION OF TENANT CSMETRLCTIGH. a R

A PROVIDEA"LEVEL5" FINISH AT GYP. BOARD CETLIWG AND SORTS. g b
5 "E" ASUSED IN THESE DDCUMENTS BALL MEAN EXISTING TO = %E
REAB - 9
T

5 PROWIDE HEW CORNER GLARDS AT AlL OUTSIOE DRFWALL. " =] Qg
mml!nwsmasm X §° AND HAVE ADHESIVE. £ u
BACKS, MOUNT AT TOP OF BASE REFER TO FIMESH HLAMS L v) -1
POA PANT COLOR KD GUARD COLEE AT B ¥3
TACH LOEATION, s |

7. EXESTING SYSTEMS FURHITURE - FATECT ADIACENT FURMISHINGE + gi
AHD FIISHES FROM CONTACT, [AIST, AMD DEBRIS QURING: w B2
CORSTRUCTION. )
ol

iz ETY
KEYNOTES: B,
- - & -1 st o I vt

16D M L FARTITLON (522 DETALL 03/, 1} frasieelo-C T

@mmlrsrmnmmmrmmm
PASITTION (W CTIERKIOLE OR CONTACT ROBERT
R 0 502 407245, SFE STRUCTURAL ENGIVEERING
DR FOR SLPPORT AND % DETAIL I47Av5.1.

{D) PRINTOE NEW CARPET TILE FINISH.

() PROVIDE TACTILE EKIT SIGN STATING “BAT ROUTE AT
CENTERWE 44 AT T LATCH SIDE OF DGR A5 REZD

gmmnmmmmmm
COMEINED LAYOUTS FER THAINTHG RODHS.

&) ROVIDE ASSTSTED LISTENING SIGHAGE AT CENTERLINE 4607
YRR AT LATCH ST o8 DGR, §

() MITCHAATED WALL FLOG TRACK ATTDE AUTOMATESYALL

BRIDGING
DOCUMENTS

I DOSTING WAL o BE BEMOLITHED

) BCSTING DOOR ASSEVEL Y TO BE DEHOLISHED

(i) BSTING WINOOH] WALL TG BE DENDUSHED

(5D MW EXTERICR DODR EGRESS ACCESS

‘ﬂ, MUL PURPOSE ROOM ALOOR PLAN - PROPOSED
'v'ﬂ s @ TE ™0 MATGH

D) PROVIDE HEW PLURED LM PLACE CONCRETE PAD,

DATE: DHTAE

{3 GEMOLISH DUSTING CARPET AMD BASE AS REQUIRED, CLENN D
PREP COWGRETE SLAB O GRADE FO NEW FINESH

(3 CONTRACTOR, TO VERIFY CONCAETE SLAS "RATHESS COMPLIES
WYITH OV BLE WALL U REMENTS, VKoK ORI et

|

|

|
208 s J10
I Y: STAFF

(S EasTINe WAL TO I MODIFIED DR REPLACED. PROVIDE 1 HOUR.
WLk, BYSTEH ez

(AL HEZGHT)
(3 AT VL CONSTRUCTION ADIACENT TO BSTING WL
[}
WALL WUST 6 COMSTRU -0 MINIMOZE HOEE:
\—ENTSTING CEILING, WHERE DLOLIRS ®m“?nunmmm«m m:s"r-éu ==
EF R.C.P. FOR, TYPE AP HELGHT PARTITION WAL CONSTRUCTION REGQUIRES COURDINATEDH 5
TELRA, HIMEMLM 54 STC RATING 0o
) #190C i
B e i o
oL CEE \EGED; () ES
X CYPSUM BOARD EAGH SIDE D mE cNERAL BAINT [THROUGHDUT UML) S
{lw&-m-u!l) < - — | =
COLOR/MO,: TO BE COMFIRMED WiTh CHWNER. €0 DOORTYRE INEW DOSR ASSEMBLY) o |4
= AL FIRAGLAS INSRATICH, S NOTE §1 590w OGN EGGSHELL H
@—uu.m: = |<
@ L il o Ao WALTO REMAN O" m
S5 GYPSUM BOARD EACH ame w.g‘gﬁﬂmwmﬂ T WA UL (B FINGH SCHEDULE ) 2 E
_ //- OUP i PR —— =3 :uunmmmimmumu.m i [
AL AT 0 ™ TR, T B CONPRED o] N P DSTING PANIC HARDSARE v _E, 1Y
Ry AN ~ somana s o e Bl>&
T phomin o 20
o1 TILE; REFLAGE TN BOTH HEETING RDOMS = = 8]
HOTEs: ThE wmcmz_uanrmumwm WITH EXETING =
1 TELLATICN SHALL BE R-11 FIEASLASS NOTSE BARRIER BATTS BY = SN
WAL USA (I0G-ES-ESR-1005) 1
2 FHE WALL SHALL BE Bl ITEM: 4 STRAIGHT RUBSER BAS THROUGHUY SCARET Ela ol
SEALED SIMILAR TO THAT DEFCTED AT THE TOP OF THE WALL. bl . a|=0
COLORNG,; TG BE CONTIRHED VTH DYpiCR "AND ARCHITECT, =1
= |=W
MTL. H.IIJ. PARTITION WALL NON_4"
1 HOUR RATED A5 THDICATED OH FLANG)
A-2.1
]




w7

w0

4.

|
;

3T 1"

at: T B E | H
- 7
5 18 =

Sy | = S '_____7: -
o @
comnmor | By s
® =
E .
e
o o & o ® Tk
.

GENERAI NOTES: e

1. PATCH AND REPATR SUSPENDED: CEILTNG GRID AMD TILE &S
REQUIRED.

‘2 REFEA T MECHAMICAL AND

&7 SUPPLY AND RETURK AT

3, BODIFY AND FROVIDE NEW EXIT SIGNS AS REQUIRED FER.
e,

ELECTRICAL PLAS FOR.
[HPORMATION QN RELOCATION AMD INSTALLATICH!

4, AL HEW WALL FNSHES TO HAVE LVEL 5 FINESH OR WATCH
WITH ADIACENT UL, E

REYNOTES: ]
() EXISTING CEILING AREA TO BE REMCMET FOR
WEW CHGTRTICH -
(52) EXISTING CEILING AREA O REMAIN
(33 EXISTING LIGHT FIETURE T0 BE RELOCKTER
(5 EXSTIRG SrLIBHT Ta REHAIN
(53) NEW GIPSLIM-BRARD SOFFIT
() TRACK LOCKTION FOR AUTOHATED WAL
@mmmmummmmﬂm

() REWORS, SUSPIMIDED CEILING SYSTEM AS NEEDED)

@) AL BCSTING CELING TILEY IN ROTH MEETIE
RODME TO I REPLAED.

LEGEND:

E BOSTING LIGHT FITURE TO BE RELOCKTED
B vew ocimon or sasrais usr roms
B oasmmavins eruac To nevan

Cyy NEW PROPGEED DO 4 LIGHT FOTUAS

© EXISTING BOWN LIHT 0 Rermd

€  NEWEXIT SIG- CELING MOUMTED

B, oW OIRECTIONAL BT SIGN

@ WEW AT SIGH- CELHG HOUNTED

BRIDGING
DOCUMENTS

CATE OX0W1E

/T MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - DEMO/EXISTING . MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - PROPOSED
N30/ sain: yra it Ve ETIEEE

Dw I STAFF
CHECHED B P
SCMF: A5 AOTED
E—— -

|

|

|
meno: mw

MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM REFLECTED CEILING PLANS

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

= | Event Center

>
]
.




r~
DOOR SCHEDULE NOTES
DIOR N | I FRAE| Ll 5E ST [ PO et
. 8 | g6 . e T AT e e 33T pr—————
Y y D o T R, SR 1 1L i
g E ] = 2 1% 3 im b oat P amcena
g 2 LR ¢ e s
i[88 Bl 8 8 HH , Es Bi¥ S e SR
LI wn | we_|nrewen |8 3 rouns e e e Ty iy
FHWRTTN P 3 - L
ERLE A S T om e AEED: e el
N LD T ] S BT a1 ouns: Toampz | Gawkz [ {anwaon 13 fa] &5 N T i T e
EN EL ] [ FE T BN T |51 | owam1 | sapesz | oz || 0 (o Gl ) I B R e L ] & KOTITH O BOCK T C T D M i 1 sl o801 1O M e
SEF BGTE #7 RELOW P TN S AT M ERT UGS AT T e
e o R AL TR DO U T T
B e e e " wamvm
G Ak HELLOW FITAL OGRS FILES - 30P L5 AL E 5 LR,
b A poces P e mans sums 5wt . sk T
A oA o . ot e i o 3 AT
X e SR AIOA? B TP, T
3110} o KDL PP PRI
GEMERAL ACCESSURILITY WOTES: 1 WITH B, I PO, MY SAFETY AT
1. T DOORS SHALL BE READILY DPEHABLE FROM THE EGRESS SIDE WITHOUT . +* WHEN PR, COMTAING ASSOCIATED CARD READER,
THE EISE OF A KEY, SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE OR EFFORT, (XBL 100.LE) 5 —— HARDWARE SHALL BE ELECTRIFIED AB REGUIRED FOR
2. THEKE SHALL PE & LEVEL AMD CLEAR, FLOGR: DR LANTING £ EACH SIDE OF COMVECTED TO SXISTING EXTERIDA TOOR SYSTEM,
DOOR, THE LA, ALSA SHALL HAYE A LENGTH IN THE DIRECTIGN OF DOGR
‘SWIAG DF AT LEAST 7 AND THE LEWGTH OF FORITE THE CIRECTION OF DOOR TYPES
TOOK IR OF 4F° AT MEASL/RED AT ATGHT ANGLES TG THE FLAE OF E THE WICST 10 GMERATE (G JUQLR 5}
DOOR I THE CLOSED FISITION, (GO 11308.24)
) 2. HAND-ACTIVATEL GOOR SPENTING HARDIARE SHRLL 52 CENTERED! BETWERN g o
3, WAYIHUN DOOR EFFOAT TO DPERATE DODAS. SHALL HOT SICEED S POMDS 30" AND 44" AOVE THE FLOGR. (CC LITIR2.%, P 2, WHOLE
‘FOR EXTERION DOOAS AND 3 POUNDA FOR TNTERIDR DOCRS, SUCIH FULL OR oo
G EFOE EEHG APPLIED AT RIGHT ARGAES T HIHGED PODRS. AN AT B, THE BGTTON 10 O ALL DOORS BCEPT AFTOATIC AND SUIIKG SHALL -
THECENTER FLAME CF SLITHS O FGLOTHG DODRE, COPENEATING HAVE 5 SHOTH, SUNFACE TO ALLEW THE DECA TG B - §|
nEviES MRY EE LITLIZED 10 MEET THE OPENED BY A WHEELGHATR FOUTREST A 5 [
AN STANDANDE. WHERE NARRDW FRAHE XOORS ARE USED, & 107 ” L X
'BFFONT VO DFERATE THE B0CR, HAY O THCREASED TO THE HIGH SMOOTH PANEL SHALL BE IRSTALLED OM THE FLSH $IDE OF THE UGOR, oy i,
ALLOWORLE BY THE AFF HUTHORITY, BT TD WHBCH WILL ALLEW THE DGOR, TO BE OFENET: Y & . i ¥
IEXCEED 15 FOUWIS {CBC (1330 2.5) WITHOUT CREATIIG & TRAP OR KAZRADOIIS COMDTITON, (CBC 11730.2.5) . I :
\ w
J ! I ] =
® ® g=
=
e
MEmintemrenme. ., (DD %
R
=
zl
) | | ||
L. ATEACH SIGHS WITH STLICON ADHESIVE E
WANCAML RESISTANT
PLAT HEAD'
e Lagpri bt bt AOOM SIGHAGE, SEE DETATL DN (/4eAt, 3 E
EDX08! b S22 T PATCH Skvmoe: "FICMMEE QN THE LATCH S10E OF THE . 9
5 o T B OO AS SHOWML. || | | i
L AL T ooUELS 000K MAE SO O O ]
CHARRCTER AND G0 T MAX, "
VEST ALLC A PERSCR TO APPROACH
DR o T E Hse Ty A
DR STANGING YWITHIN THE SWING OF THE
o~ BOOR —T——
_ ! — CHANGEARE
Vi TEXT ARFA C
#7 v =
L o Loa H
g ¥ ye 2
-
L
i 3 y 8
N B 2 . = e
‘\ 3 I 3 = RO AUMBER. 17 HGH TET —— E o
“— CORRESPONING GRADE 2 BRALLE. EXTL_Lams g
“ 2 gﬁ DTS SHALL BE 171" (254 ward O.C. | UTE | . w2k
- = =3 I EACH CELL WITH 2710 {7 --—l—ﬂﬂm@ u &
N, 2 2T COLS. bOTS (L. - T e ]
\\ \BE RATSED A MINL OF 140" [RLEXSrm} U =
£o0y TYP, DOOR SIGNAGE £ TYPICAL RM, SIGNAGE 7N WALL SIGNAGE o e
B AT S 7 = 1 WITRHR NAY Sz vur - 1 THTER O o 5
Q g >
O | S W
A-4.1




12407 M. {OOMA. FTRUTR

|
|
T
— . ST, (1 0.0
I
|
|
|
|
T
'

SUSPENDED CEILING DIAGRAM PLAN

7oy
T

aln: T I

[ETRLCT, SH1ALL SOVERSEDE ARCH.
PHFORMATION 1 FACVIDED

COMPRESSION STAUT AT 17 0,C.
7 B AR, PO PERIT, WAL

.— 12 GA. GALY, HANGER WIRES TO
STRUCTURE ABOVE 4~ O.C
WIAP THSHTLY 3 AL TURRS

IOCMPRESSICH PIFE STRUT SUE
MODULE [BASED O R LEST THAN 200}
[ WOCHET
Dewe | x|
-] S
I
I R
-
o
T
16 Gkt ftEd
x P
— (2] A10 SH5 ATTACHMENT TO
STRUCTIRE ABCVE
— ENT QOMPRESSICH STRUT,
SFESTRUCTIRAL FOR SIZE

. EMT COMPRESSION STRAT SLESVE

LT WRMSHEET METAL SCREVS

T e A WL £ B
. ~ / o= [2) W SHEET METAL SCREWS
~ i . TS TE é ~ v /.-
\[‘-\_ ~— PENGAWT HUNG FEXTUE, WHHERE OCCLIRS. z =
KTTACH PER MFG RECOMMENDATION
| e N RLMER g
L \—mﬂm
£ SUSPENDED CETLING BRACING . COMPRESSION STRUT
B s y=re A& 5.1 a2 e
TROPICAL OUTLET M
mnmmﬁ_\
PERIMETER 1T} \\

JAMB

. JAMB @ MOVABLE WALL
&5 sow:r e

6}9 WALL QUTLET SECTION
EEECIEd

i

>
=,
! 3
 — \ Ed
T T T 1
HEIGHT s ~— STEEL BMABEARING
‘[ -~ ToUES
B N ™ — OFF V/HITE BAKED ENAVEL
\\ SCPPIT TIIM PAM BY
5 WL
b z Nt HANURACTURER
1 i "~ GnpE AL
‘ I S VINYL T SEAL
|
% n HCABLE WAL SYSTEN
LI
L
S
'- I
i : T )
i
ROV I~ GPERKTING
o CLBMRMER {43 - 1172

DA

VERTICAL SECTION

eéa SECTION @ MOVABLE WALL
Sode: T = 1M

BRIDGING
DOCUMENTS

DATE: ue/narIs

ORA T ST
CHEOKED BY: LP

|

|

|
oA0: M1

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

DETAILS

= | Event Center

&
o

-




00y INTERIOR DOOR HEAD
E Ty
2 & z i
e e
TREHOLD THRESOWD 5‘
___——-d*'k"‘"’—
,— BOOR JANE DEYCHD
7
_— DDA, SEE MERLE
- TIRESHO
//_Hnmmc
— WEATHER STAL
N
-

. THRESHOLD AT INTERIOR DOOR
VA sl = T

— METAL STUR

o INTERIOR DOOR JAMB

M

"
"

THRESHOLD THESHOLD

L1 ===}
6

GYPSUM BOARDY
HETAL FURRING TO
——— MATCH DISTING

STOAEFRONT DOCRS
——— WINDDW PRAME

——— PERIMETER SEALANT

T MATCH EMIST.

——— EasTING EXTERIDR
CONCRETE PANEL

@ INTERIOR H.M. DOCR JAMB/HEAD

5.5/ Sella: 3w 14

e%a TRANSITION AT INTERIOR DOOR
Scile 1 P = 18"

" LIGHE FXTURE B \‘—Immmm

INDERIENT BF (TG

e ééa LIGHT FIXTURE SUSPENSION
T : LA I

DOOR, 2E STHEDULE —
WOTHRSEL —, N\
wwenz —, . /£ CONC s —— VEKTICAL AR WIRE.
EXPANSION MATERIAL A o G, GV, WRES
s ~ ™ - FLoow N &2racTm
7\\ \x ™ 3 S SRR 12 GA. GALY. WIRE TIES
R = ! o HAIH RUMERS - | 172 CAARELS
i — 7 P I g S (L1200 THI 3 24 0.0
3 T -
N - - Eﬁ I n
3 e & =
P = |
: . %E - \:?\‘_ P BOARD TN
) T CHDSS FURRID. 7 26) BN, GALY.

. THRESHOLD AT EXTERIOR DOOR, TYP.
Ta! Ecndat ' m 10"

ADD L ALY —.

SOFFT SECTION (TYP

Sala: 14T = T

HAT JELTIONS B 15 G.C

. SUSPENDED CEILINGS
5.4 B il = I

Gilis + Panichapan Archilecls, Inc,

1) zv00 parsiow sTin cosrAmMEws CAFORMIA 92528
[Hnriaisadzas e -0 T (714 sanazi

H
il

i
£
E

T oarred
e

i

4
:ig }; 1
s

BRIDGING
DOCUMENTS

ORTE: URAENG

ORI B STAFE

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITEES AGENCY

DETAILS

M | Event Center

>
1
o




{E) JOIST GIRDER
50, n 31" PLATE WASHER TOP
BO OF BOTTOR CHORD

LIx321/4 BRACE EACH WAY-
INTG HANGER ROD AT BGTTOM

CPERABLE FARTITICN

OPERABLE PARTITION DETAIL __@
. e\

{E) 2 EUB-PURLINS:

=

205 WOOD NAILER

342512530 STUD BRACES

R v BE R e

HETAL STUDS £ 14"

WALE SUPPORT @
e (o]

(N} 205 BLOCKING 1 24% or

{F) 2x SUB-PURLINS.
T TRAGK -
oD Sar & P oo

[——— METAL STUDS @ 167 0C

WALL SUPPCRT @
_— ]

1= EXISTING MANUFACTLRED STEEL IDIST
G = EXISTING HANUFACTLRID STEEL JOIST GIRDER

FRAMING PLAN

-~ — i —— =t — - —&
- ) e - | n -
BOLT END OF
1) CLg CHanNel
ToRAL
— {F) Wi7 BEAM | / b - —m
e
BRACING
ISEE DETAIL
-
y - \ - - ~ .
'
| _|
i
i é
— LBV 6177 A, . | I &

GENERAL

L wzmmmmmﬂems

TO CONVEY BASKC STRUCTURAL
TKISBOCUMWM\’IITI'BEM

WRWMEMEDWWAPEWH‘
2, STRUCTURAL DOCLMENTS FOR CONSTRUL IO SHALL BE PREPARED BY R
CALTRORMIA REGISTERED STRUCTLRAL OR CIVIL ENGINEER. THE STRIXCTURAL

LQCAL UTLEING PODES [N EFFECT. THE 2013 CALIFCRNIA BUALENNG COCE
WIS LSHD) AS A BASTE FOR THIS DOCUMENT.

3. SPECIIC STMUCTURAL DETAILS ARE HOT PRESENTED HERE TO PROVIDE
FLEXIMLITY POR THE ENGINEER OF RECORD'S STRUCTURAL DEFIGN,
EENERAL (ONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME TYPICAL DETAILING POR A
CONCRETE MASCRIEY BUILDING FOR PRICING

4, THESE DR/AWIIRES SHALL NOT INHIBIT THE DESIGH ENGINEFR TO DEVIATE
FROM THESE DRAWINGS A5 LONG AS THE DESKGN MEETS O0DE ANEY
BACHITECTURM. INTENT. IT SHALL BE DEMONSTRATED THAT THE
DEVINTFONS WL ENHANCE CR AT VALUE T0 THE FINSHED CONSTRUCTION
PROBCT.

5. THE DRAWIKE AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL REPRESENT THE FIMIEHED
STRICTURE. ALL BRACTNG, TEMPORARY SLIPPORTS, SHORING, ETC.

15 THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE COMTRACTOR.

DESIGN CRITERIA

2013 CALTFORAA BULLOTNG ODOE
INTERIOR LATERAL: 5 PSP
PARTITION LOAD: 10 PSF

STRUCTURAL STEEL

1. ASTH A3S CHANMELS AND ANGLES
2. DEFLECTICN LIMITS FOR GPERABLE PARTTTION 1S 1787 IN 12

WOOD FRAME

1, ALL STRUCTURAL LUMEER SHALL EE DOUGLAS FIR - LARCH OF THE
FOLLOWING GRADES, CCNFURMING TG STARDARD GRADING RULES FOR
WEST ODAST LLIMEIER, N0, 17, UNLESS ROTED OTHERWISE. THE
LUMBER GRADES &5 SPECIFTED BELOW MEET MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS:
PLATES, BUDCKING, NA1 GRADE 1050-F OR BETTER
(TO MATCH EXISTING COMSTRUCTION)
LUMBER SHALL BE LETD {FSC) CERTIFTED.

LIGHT GAUGE STEEL FRAMING

1. ALL STUDS, JNSTS ANC TRACK DESIGHATIONS ARC BASED OM
-wnmmmunﬁusrn:wmnmam:
STUD MAUFACTURERS ASSDCIATICH (SSMA, 10C ESR-3064)
ummleunmwmmmmiium
FROPERTIES OF THE SPECTFIED MEMBER "VHEN APPROVEL: BY THE
ARCHITECT.

2 lumsl'u BE GALVANIZED OR FAINTED CARBCN SHEET

mm
GALVANIZED PRODUCTS, PAINT FOR CARBGN SHEET |

e ALL BE WITH SELF DRILLNG
BIZE TO ENBURE

“THE CONMECTION.

4 LeEmN W
PANUPACTIRER'S SPACIFICATICHS.

5, PROVIDR 2 WOAWS OF BRIDGTNG BETWEEN WhLL STUCS UP TO 100
TALL AND XT MAOGMUM SPACING OF 3-4" ABCVE 10-0° TALL

E. S5MA PRODUCT TNDENTIFICATICN CODE ARE CEFINED AS FOLLOWS:
DOD S WWWETTT (B 500516254 = 6°1-5/8" STUD, 54 MILS)
b = MEMEER DEPTH 350 w 312"

362 = 354
0=
50=51T
M=E

5 o STE § = STUD OR JOIST
T TRACK
WAW = NEMBERWIDTH 125 = 13"
137 = L3
162 = L5

{REFERENCE GAUGE)
TTT = MATERIAL THICXNESS (MILS) 18 {25 GA)
AND GRADE TGN
30 (20 GA DRYWALL GRADE]
A3 {20 GA STRUCTURAL GRADE}
43 {18 GA)
54 {15 GA} 50 KS1 STEEL
58 (14 GA} 50 K51 STERL
7. STRUCTURAL MEMEERS SHALL NGT BE CUT FOR PIPES, ETC, LMLPSS
slwm NOTCHING OF STUDS ARE STRICTLY

DCSE

ASSOCIATES, INC.
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS
1748 Wai Knjalla Ave.

ke 147

n-mc.\mﬁ
FH: 714 697 1M

PLOT DATE 9/7/16

BRIDGING
DOCUMENTS

XWA0; ORI

CHRAN OF: STAFF.
CHEOTDEF RS
i

.

FOUNDATION PLAN

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Event Center

S

|
[y




E—
DRAWING LIST

GENERAL NOTES ENERGY COMPLIANCE NOTES CAL GREEN NOTES LEGEND
wThmOL ameRE, ouscrrTIon wo. i Ea
WOICATED DWMENSIONS ARE APPROXWATE GVEN FOR ESTRANTE | 1. ALL EQUIMENT ISIMLLED AS PANT OF THS PROJECT MUSI HAK EFFICIENCY 1. MECHN FECTOLE M/oR SNWIGE FOR 1| NECHANIAL WOTES, LEGENDS AND DRATRG LEST
T A oOIEoe ot T ‘Moen CAREFULLY EMECK | | REGUREMEWTS HacH WEET THE MANDATORY EFFICIENGY REARATIONE, FEGSE A MWNM OF 50T T RoN— —t = SOUARE. TR RECTANGULAR OGT 0. 1
e VGEY ML DINERSI REQURED D ISSINE| 20 COCE i WD BT BE [ S o UsTeD W0.2 |MECHANCAL SCHEDULES AND DETALS M
TULL RESPORSIEILTY FOR THE FTING OF ALL EDURMENT AND WWATERILS uzTED M CALFORML ENERGY COMMISTION'S CERIFED 4 [==—=d [seun | ouct win AcousTc LNERIN ADDMON M1 [WECHANCAL DEMG #90 REWOIEL PLANE
VEREW_REQURED 10 GTHER OF THE WORK D T THE WORK OF b aPPLANCES OR AN N SHED BY & FEDERAL O WHERE SPECFED) =
OTHER TRADER. AZENGY, OR TRADT ASSOGA] D I . MR A loch AED HOT HME A [ 3
2 THE DRAMIGS AR ESSTNTALLY DUGRAWATIC 70 THE DITINT THAT ALL LE] 54 T0ALIFDNS W oW 0 REN G LATIGH 8 ECCTIGH 1 SRS M i ervony, soean A | T T - ii
OFFSETS, EENDS, ZPECIAL FT'TINGS AND LOCATIONS AMME NOT EXACTLY ;mmmnmrmgmmmu CONSTRUCTION WASTE SUMAGEMENT PLAN THAT: e O FLEIALE ROUND DUCT
LOGATED, REQUREMENTS OF CALFORMA ENERGY 101, [DENTIFIES THE CONETRICTION MATERILE TO BE
e P e 0K SEEBoN 'Tvo.3ta DNERED FROM’ ISPOBAL BY EPFICIENT RECYTLM, W (or DN DUCT SLOFE DSECTON _— H
¥ T iR WA A8 EOURMET. e Sl "YORK, OF 18 PERS FOR OUTOSCR - Eovu e M b e - R B FoR . —_ —— BUET LP Ot DOWM A
SETTION WITK THE WORK OF OTHER: TRADES AND MLL JOB CONDITIRS. bl [+ Lo i Eadl et K 112 CETERWKIES # CONSIRLITION WASTE i =
AUTOMATIEALLY GLOSE UPON FAN SHUTDOWRL SORTED OM PTE (SCURCE SEFARATED} OR BULK MWIXED —a— DUCT TRAMETION a
4+ POV LOGATONS OF THERMOSTAT TO BE VEFRFER fili THE ELECTRICAL MHD {ShaiE sean L]
EMGEER AT SE VERDOR | 4, a1 PROCRAMMABLE THERMOSTATS AND DOC CONTROLS WHICH ARE PART OF 113 S DIVERSION FACLITES WHERE CONSTRUCTEN L RADILS ELBOW {*F0. 2-2} - = =
s e = L e 1A, SRS TAE TE RIOWT OF GOASTRLCTON whsTE DUCT THROAT EE
s X 7 RECTANGULAR/SSUMRE.
6. FOOM TARMSTATS SHAL B MOUNED PO THEROSIT HERHT DGR COUPLT Wil CAIFORNIA ENEROY COOE SECTON 120.200 remus pvemeD Gl Ee col A o ELEGH WITH WAHEB. {¥IG. 2-2) B®
SHEET, 5 AL ECONGMIZERS WHDH ARE PART OF THS PROJECT SHaL WCLLOE A o Lo
T NND TMONOSTICS SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WiTH EALIFORNIA 12 UTLEZE A VASTE MAMGEMENT COMPANY THAT CAN PROVIDE R, SOUARE 48 DEGRET EWTRY BRANCH E
MSCTULAES DUCTS, PPES, ETC. SHAL FE GCED B0 ACCORDAIE WM DOCUMEWTATON  THAT THE _ PEREENTAGE OF '—%;—Ar
* SicH SEAIC HAZAAD LEVEL X peTH FHeRaY 0BE SECTOKS 120201 THAL 120.2000 GORSTRICTI ST WAL CVERTED FROW THE LANDPILL COMNEETION (. 2-8) a
[ OUCTWORK BESULATION WHICH IS PART OF THS PROSTT SHML BE kot ] oR—E—t RECTANGULAR DUCT PARALLEL. FLOW E
3 s DUCTWORX AND AR DISIRIBUTOH WET NSIEE 124, NOTE: conmacon s e e |
e Tls Powor M) WTERAA NG, SOLL MM THE NET e a0 iR W THE CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERAL BRANGH (T8, 2-7)
SESE{RAEIE DA 7. SUPPLY FAN PRESSURE COMNTROLS WHICH ARE FART OF THIS PROJECT SHALL . HEAWMWmm%% [= - S . THROAT S7E ON TUET SPLT H
S DUCT COMTRUCTION SHALL BE OALWNZED STEEL B9 ACCORDANCE WITH [ CONPUY WTH QMUFDRMA ENERGY GOCT SECTIIN 140.4(s). O — 1
GFIR B of ol UGS WOTED OmENWGE, FENNE MUMNLN | o sus wot e p OF THE PRECT SHAL 4N CovTens 2. MECUNGH OONTCTOR SIWLL DEELDR A WO SO, OF d L
oty N B R & o BE LoD TR TESTRG 0 AbaEe sy meiwe 8 | SR b BUCT TIE-OFF FAOM TOR
& AL DUCT JEALE MHD JONTE BHALL B SEALED AR AND WATERTIOHT. DUCT T THE PROKET ALL HiiG SYSTES 4D CONTROLA. e | wo | vouns: s
R I WL ACOEPTALE % ST AR TOEIOINS RET COMTROLS WNCH K MAT OF THE 20 e N P THERMOSTAT MOUNTING DIAGRAM
T P B e v T, T T | ma, 1 TEsPorcE 10 REFFESENTATIS BULDNG LOADS GR T GUTIOCR AR OTORIZED DAPER
DUCTS OR AR DEVICES WITH A WHSWM OF THREL 10 SHEET MEIL | g5 AL LDST 5% OF THE DNTERENGE DETWEEN THE DESKH SUPPLY AR R COUMZ FEESTER (RETURN OR OUTSICE
WTH A WASHFR PCSTNELY ATTACHED T0 SPIRAL
e TE GNP OF RE FLEGIE DUCT oL G SN T e PERATURE AMD THE DESKGH ROOM AR TEWPERATURE. AR), SEE SPECFEATIONS
SUCH A8 W VENTURE TAPE 130981 OR 1680 L] Lo DEsUE: (3PRLY), SEE
1% HEMBLE DUCTS SHALL EBE SUPPORTED AT OR MEAR WD LENGTH WITH 2°
e e et [ ] CENLNG REGIBTER {EXHALIST), SEE SPEC
SHALL BE SUFPORTED 50 A T ANOID AHY SHARP BLMDS.
OR PRGHNG GF THE DUGT. = SUPPLY AR DIXT SECTION
1L PAOVDE N0 WSTAL UG VOES N A AL ELEOKS AN = RETURN DK UISDE AR DUCT SECTION
13, PROVEE. NID INSTALL ML NEGERBARY ACCEES DOONE AN CELMNO ACCESS = [DSIART EUC | SEOTEN
PRELS PR DAFERS AYD CONTRGLS. S MCHTECTURA. SPECIFCHTON = SUPFLY AR DUGT UP THRU FLGOR O NOOF - 10 e—)
14, FOR_EXACT LOGKTIONS OF DIFFUSERS AND MODNTENS, SEE ARCHTTECTURAL Ll Lk e Tt .
[ (FROMT APPROACH) )
5. PROVIOE FLEGBLE COMMETTIONS TO ALL HVAC EQUIPMENT (NGLUDES DUCTS, sl EXHALSET DUCT UR THRU FLOOR OR ROOF
FPMG, Conoun, ETc) +- | poor LoweR a0 SouRRE FooT GROSS
18, REQUERED SHALL 2 L'JF"
PECMPORNTED ON A FCAAY AGOSTBLE UL THGH Wy BE Uien 7o y- UHDERGUT DOORt 17 £3
ENTIFNG E FURBLICATION IPERATICN
e E JAONL. OB Tl FARICINSS oG s TEE CF PROGUST wr | above FremED AODR L=
OWE COPY OF THE WFRMATION SHALL BE FURNEWED BY THE CONTRAZTOR 50
TO THE CMBEER. GALY, GALVANIZERY mg
17 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE DURLDWG GWNER. MANGER, AND 5P, | smnc pressuRe
GRGIAL OCCURANTS, A DESCRIPTION OF THE GUANTITIES ©F OUTDGGR A
mﬂnmmmms\lﬂaﬁ_mm . Dl ROUND{DWMETER)
PROVDE TO AREA.
= TOP ORLLE, SEE SPECINCATIONS
1 COMTRACTON SHALL PRIVIE M AR EALWEE PERPONMED BY AN
" AGENCY CERTIFED BY AAIG AND BUBMIT THE REPORT TO, THE ™ | e mwasme, s sPEInCATIONS
AETIAMCH. ENGMNEER OF RIDORD FOR REVEW. REFER TO SPEGIFIGATION
ST 2IAG1 o5 | cour oRRIE SEE FFTERCATORS _E
16, THE CONTRICTOR BHALL PROVIDE A WRTTTEN WARRMTY W0 REFLAGE AL .
FUMTY AHD/OR LABOR AT ND COST TO CWNER FO A PEROC OF ONE (1) SPM | GUBNG FEET OF AR FER M
YEAR FROM THE DATE OF THE OWNER'S ACCEFDINCE, UNLESS STATED e | omsr
ORERWEE. N THE FLANS AND SPECIGATIONS. -
oen | ouTsNE
20, THE CONTRACTOR SHALI COORDWATE HES WORK WITW ML TRADES AT THE A B e B E"
SIE. ANT GOSTS TO BSTALL WORK TO ACCOMPLEH SAD COGEDMATION g, TANES  WHERE R | REURm an i 1E
WeH DFTERS Fhou THE USAX A3 SHOWL DN THE FLANE SHAL P OR SUGMD RILE 1788 VOC LNS, AS SHOWN @ " oo OVER OBSTRUCTICN _§=2
gmsm: &mmuw.}:tmm“%mz L ) e m"‘“‘“”msﬁg W _UBES SS04e1 4D Bsolia OF 2010 Chrome mslm E Egg
[0 ED SHAL B SULECT To T WITRAEIN 0F T ARCHIEDT AT L A TR AL L L P AL R ] wu' — = p————
NODITIOMAL COST OHHER SPECFED M 5.2 BELOW. TIPIGAL CODES AN RDS
PROVDE PERMANENT LASELNG ] 52 AERCSCL ADHESVED, MWD SMALLER UNT SIES OF ADHESMES. UNO. | UMFES HOTED OTHERWSE [a]
D e EE Ui A % ELSCRACD OH THE SCHEDULE AHD AN AT O Euaris CaOUES SHALL COUPLY T . Z g
SERVES. REFER TO SPECIFIGATION SECTION WG SIS MND OTHER - R 4] EQUIPNENT MABER ZIN3 CAUFORMA BURDING STANGARDS ADMIMISTRATNE CODE < |
THE ARER/SPACE IT T ZXE53. WOLTNE FrETDe o wg::méﬁfmmmm" T ame | THEROSTT w200 WaER CARIBMA CODE OF REGULATIONS (COR) TITLE 24, PARY 1 o E
2. COMTAGTOR SHALL PROVIE AL=DULT GAD DIWWINGR JND PO FORMAT AT e m BacTom DASOT. - n—b - o s I b
CONGLUSIEN FROECT DUGT SWOKE DTN Sl CODE (CBC) CALFORMIL GOUE
X FWAL_ APPAOSL OF THE EUILDWG THE LIGENSED REEAMATIONE (ETX) TTLE z4, PANT 2 (2008 INTERMNIRCNAL
EX AL DUCT OPENNOS AND WECHAMOAL EQUIPMINT $4ML BE COVERED R e W I MEAPCHURLE e & CARBON DICWITE SEDTOR mmmw/wwmmm F
DURNG CONSTRUCTION (EEC. .5043 OF 2013 COC) g"nt mmmmwmnmn: a ror | PORT oF REMOWL - &
S0 AL MECWOUCAL EQUPNENT SHALL BE LAMELID AB TO THE AREE) M Y ViR OCAMENTAT B TE GITY AD ™ . mmwmwmm TILE M4, PART 3 z P b
SERVES. THE DUNLEANG DCPARTMENT SFFTCAL PRIOR TO SULDING FRAL ] Poc | PONT (2008 HATIONAL wicaUFnoes amonents) | D
APRROVAL TO EE FLED WTH THE APFROVER PLANS. 55
25, AL DUCT INSULATION YALUES SHALL BF A WBBAM OF R-24. ur | uP THRU ROOF 2013 CALFORIA WECHANICAL GOCE @‘ﬂ o
2= ST DAPERS AR REQUIRD AT AL DUTSOE AR INTAKES AND ALL om | bow THRU RooF mﬁumﬂgmw‘ 5 58
=| B
B EXHAUST AR
2. BERRE BOONZ THE PROVECT THE CONTRACIOR. SHAL VST THE STE A1 2013 CALFORNA PLUWENG CODE gléz
VEREY THE CLEARANCES AVALABLE O BRNG THE SPECFED EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLY AR mmumwmmrs(ﬂz}mzmmn =S W0 g
I, SYSTEMS AND COUPGNENTS SHOWN AS DXETING MWWE BEEM TAKIN FROM . 2013 CAFTRM ENERGY ey d ]
DRXWNGS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL VEREFY SP. | STATC PrOSSURE mmwmmm(ﬂx}mnms Qm >
D SIES T AELD. oS | GURK FEET PER MBUTE FOR SUPPLY AR 2012 CFO FRE CODE {650) £2 =W
wor MR THE PROPER g
M oASG. TAAMES NG T PRCJEST SHALL BE GV | GUBD FEET PER MMUTE ROR RETURN AKC CALIOMA CODE GF PSLLATIONS (COR) TILE 24, PAIT &
(2008 BVERMATIONAL. FIRE CODE (FT) W/CALFORNMA
PROPLRLY FURCTONNG [NMMELY THRGUGIDUN. FURES AL LA0R PR, P
RPLICE ETC, ANr ESETNG WORK TO THE RN WORC 2013 CALFTSUOL GREEN SUILDING STANDARDS Mo.l
MATERALS AS HEREINBEFORE SPECTMD, APPROVED ¥ REFERS TO "SWACNA" HVAL DUET COMSTRRICTION STARGARDY




VAV BOX SCHEDULE - EUILDING B
HOX SZE ol ROOM | ANCHORAGE
ATTAGH To STAUGTURS MTH MzWRE \ mEu | EORDITION | 4 LEDEL Mo, QT [ A
pRTH: iy SRR T | ooy | wax | | TPE | ereRencs
M EDVENT
AN TATEHNA ANGLE CLIP e et LY RN DoTTHG. TE 16 |2m7a (5300 | 0 | poc @
= RGO £ 24
D : R | e mmmmm@@@@@ EET
HWKRNEKM—\\ — 5 =
BN e | ol | | o[ | = | ) |0GOOO tg
; — ; OO AALY BTG il YR
oL _/ (T) FERMNNCE viv TERMINAL BOX TO WAX AND N CFM OUANTITY AS SHOWIL. & o3
ormsm 2
@mmmbmﬂwm\mmmmmmﬂmwunmm .g
(5) REPLAGE ANY DAMAGED OR WOPERABLE. VAV YERMMALS, MFTRS, CONTHOL DEVCES, WRING, VALVES, DUCTHORK. ISULATION. DUGT OFFSETE, BENDS s i
AR TRANSITIONS, DUGT JOMTS, DUGT AND PIPE HANGERS T0 MEET CODE RECUREMENTS AND A CIMPLETE AND FULLY DPERATIGNAL SYSTEM, =
(3) PELD VERFY EASTNG SYSTEMS PRIR T0 SUBMTITING A PROPOSAL FOR THO WORK SCOPE. SUEMT QUESTIGHS IN WITIG FRIOR TO BIDONG. = BE
I ) (5) BSTALL WAY BOK 6UCH THAT ALL GOMPOMENTS WAL BE AGOESSIELE FOR MAINTENANCE, 5 §f
‘t SR f (E) PROVDE wiTH 5-0" LIMED S0UND ATTENUATOR AND DOC CONTRGLLER.
. (T) MAVDE 126V VELTACE TRANSFORVER, WEE ELEETRICAL DRAVIHO
COMCAL
Son (E) UNT CONTROLS SHALL BE PROVIOED BY COWTRDL CONTRAGTOR AHD INSTALLED BY UNT MAMUFAGTURER.
]
FLEXIMLE
ROUMD DUET AIR DEVICE SCHEDULE
BUPPLY DUCT ———|
WANUFACTURER fecHonace|
| L ™ [cELNG TPE AND o] o | e REMARKS Ik &7
WAUAL YOLUME DAMPER I < ODEL HO. REFERENCE LEFTR 5.
CERG DFFUSER = EXETHG SUPFLY DIFTUSER T0 BE RerURASHED 70 wurs
caume “— ®eo | swmy | Tewm ME | reeoraen | 2004 | < LIk HESr CONDIION. ADJUST AND AL BALANCE B3
LEFUSER TO AF: QUANITIIES SHONN ON 5 =§
o peo | swmy | T-ae TE | reronmen | abat | <32 ‘.EE!
- 3
1 L TS | roramp -
DAL BEMADE AB BHOWN, / \ (B | Ry | T-aa PR 2 ] i
2, FLIDIALE DUCTS 84" MAXWUM T LENGTH. =] Iﬂ 13
oo | mEnmn | TeaaR A |PemronaEn| 244 | o P
BOTES:
DIFFUSER CONNECTION DETAIL SCALE | 3 (1) FEFER TO ARCHTECTURAL DRAMINCS, FOR COLGK AMD FHSH OF ALL AR DEVICES. - E
(Z) REPAR, CIEAN AVD PANT EXISTING DIFFUSER AS REQUIED TO LIKE NEW CONTION. &G
FREFLACE ANY DAMAGED ORf HOPERADLE. DAWPERS, DUGTHOR. MEULATION, DUCT SFFSETE, HEMDS AND TRANSITIONS, DUCT JOINTS, DUCT AMD BE
PAPE HANGERS TG MEET CODE REQUIREMENTS AND A COMPLETE AHD FULLY OPERATIONAL SYSFEM. ] E
]

CONN. TO STRUCTURE ABOVE.

GALVAAIZED STEEL HANGER TE STRUCTURAL DRAVNGS
STRAP= W, [AYPER WY
Box— S LE FOR —
f/ \\ E
FOLD STRAP FOR DOURLE: | |
T / e g :
il hN P STUCTURAL  ORAWNGE:
DIAGOMAL BRACE E |1
R RATaralares XD P J———— el ] H HE
/—':mng DUCT HANGER I E
8-0" oG L8 HEEE
SCHEBLE TOR SEE 3/8% WEHINE BOLT
oR () F10 “MS. 5
#10 SMS. (0TAL &
10 SELF TAPPING S5,
@ + SoEs) EACH SI0E ANR {1) OW ﬁ TYPICAL =
N PER STRAF \ ROUND DUCT §
FLEX COn,, BOTH ENDE TR 1 GALVANZED SHEET WETAL
Rl &
JANGER AND BRACE SOHEDULE SCHDRE FoR B2E =]
MIXING BOX e 10D HANGER STRAF OUGONA. BRACE g i
WEIGHT EACH HAMGER SIZE SZE im 1]
UP To 100§ | TREAMMGER |1 1/2% 18 Gu i 1/2%1 1258 cal T ORETTR ET G T 5 b -E’
a1 To z25) | toogAueseR |t o172% 18 Ga 1 142%1 sroa ol v o Boer | Husm e | owerer | mweER | MREEMW =T
PERINETER SR HANGER,/LBS. STRAP | uNGER/AES. 3‘ o U
AR 100 U TO 24 | 1% 22 GA 100 g |5 i
Fizew | 1twzm 100 =103 [1mmen 100 = ot
o (=]
T )]
2 >
3 OIE: w
PROVIDE FLE(ELE CONN, AND TRANSITION AT +. SEE STRUCTURAL SUBRITTAL FACKASE FOR CALCULATIONS. =2 E [
INLET/GUTLET TO SUT DUGT CONNECTION.
VAV ROX SUPPORT DETAIL I HII”HIILE. 2 DUCT HANGER WITHOUT BRACING | ”‘"‘HE 1 -




]

TP,
i . —iehene”
G EBOCHM
(et
oFM

A
Hf-‘l a
g L
Loied NEtT
R,
B~
L~
| | 1
b=z
[
b -
o few _m 1
[l m-Er/@r & ¢1
TETAT | =51
} v
I
Ienz
r*’mum
Wm0 erm £rd

s N

2
/a—(EJI

MECHANICAI. DEMOLITION PLAN

Foln; {1 a {1

DEMOLITION KEYNOTES

m DEVCUISH PUCTWORK, AR DEVICES AND RELATED
APPURTENANGES 1O

PONT OF REMOVAL AS
HATCHED. CAP AMD SFAL AT POINT OF REMGVAL

E“EIINIZ VAY TERMINAL BOX, VAV-17 T0 BE RELOCATED.
PLAN

2,/42.1) FOR NEW

LDCATION.
REBALANGE YAY—17. THI3 INCLUDES
INOPERABLE

m POINT OF REMOVAL OF DUCTWCAK SERWNG VAV=17., OAP
AND BEAL

DUCTRDRX AT PONT OF REMDYAL

REMOVE THERMIZSTAT SERVING VAN—17 AND

Exie
RELATED WRNG ot PRELALATE TURING.

DEMOLITION GENERAL NOTES

&EMPMWREEMBMIM
3. DIETHG YAV BOX 17 8 TO BE RUFURERNED TC' LIKE

- -Il'l!l INSTALLATICH AND COMMSSIONING ARE OOMPLETE
ONBUST A PINAL AR READING OF EACH N
AIEM,S) WORK. PROVIDE A COPY OF THE REFONT
THE ENGINEER OF RECORD FOR REWEW AMD

. INSTALL AL SUCH THAT
COMPONENTS 'IIL BE ACCEH.E M MAINTENANCE.

sé
43

=)
L T
~ ®a
o __ e
FER
u =
-
] (e |
e v
(2]
oot el

L —

o= N '“"'“1"--1

s Anum
Az

MECHANICAL REMODEL PLAN

Bosle 14w 1L

REMODEL KEYNOTES

CID TOAT oF CTNECTION TO HEW DUETWOR WITH BESAATIN
AND COWRECT TO EXISTING SYSTEW,

(D i BRANCE AND SET YOUIME DAYFER (40) OF NEW

@n:— -ARBALARCE AND SET SET V.0 OF EXISTG CENING
TO GFM QUANTITY AT SHOWN,
@ EXISTI W TERMINAL ACH TO CFM PER SHEFT

VNG, ACTUATOR, SQUNU n\‘nmunm AMD DOC
REFLECT NEW ZOME LAYOUT.

G)muﬂmmmmmnmnmam
PROVDE WRING AND DDC PROGRAMMING FOR NEW TE M TO

CED PROVEE NEW VAV ml.lmwv—wamwnn
SOHEDULE ON MO0.Z AND INSTALL GONTROL WRING TO'
VAV_ATA TSTAT,

[

REMODEL GENEBAL NOTES

CONTRACTOR TO PROMIDE LNTT PRICING FOR THE FOLLOVANG:

A mmmnmmﬂunmms
WODIFIED N THIS PROJECT.

B. VAV BOX WTH DAMPER ACTUATCR, DDC CONTROLLER AND
PHDGRAMMING.

© VAV HOT WATER REHEAT VALVE AND ACTUATOR WTH TDG
CONTROLLER ANT PROGRAMMING.

D. THERMOSTAT. GONTRITT AND HIRING.

REPAN, CLEAN, PAINT AND REBALANCE ALL AR DEVICER.

REPLAGE ANY DANAGED DR MCOERABLY VAV TERM|

JONTE, DUCT AND PIPT HANGERS TO MEET O
nmmﬂmm A COMPLETE AND FLLLY mﬂlﬂlﬂ.

mmwmmmmmmum:a
PROPDSAL FOR THIS WORN SCOPE. SUMM'
WRITING FRIOR TO BICOING.

INBTALL AL m BUCH I'HAT COMPONENTS WILL BE
ACLESSIBLE FOR MADITENAN!

s + Panichapan Architec’s, Inc.

!
#
H
:
5
1
3
H

1]

-’
1
E
g
i
§
!
:
:

i

i

BRIDGING
DOCUMENTS

DXURM BY: STARF
CHEDD BY: L

T8ROz 3605

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

MECHANICAL PLANS

¥ | Event Center

=
1y




P TR Aalual) jusag
Bivmmamines | SUEWN000 | ADNBO SILTILEN PHIIWT ANYIND

EO.1

SFS| T B 5
JHHE
f
] |
s
RN w.w
w_ il
HERR LI
m mm 8|8
: S1IDOK mm
2 il |
g 1R
3 1N A
Wl |
; L e m
w mm mm Bl-l-]e b
m b m J J]
ot e __m_m m_im:; __;r:_:m fEsast
Muﬁmfmnnm o885 3 ae e u»mm»:um aex Y66 B ew b eetds f osles B s 58 §
m m wm m mm m S
] A - B gp mw
al fibaihy 8 % I TR [T
4 wmum:m:mm_m m w_mmm n mm MMLM oEl
sttty g | il 1 R
mmmmwmmmmmmw.f 11 HHHE L
Mni.wanc:mm_m_um mA@Ew@@mos_gmm%O-:.«%oo
m mmmm m aloalo
“ T gl
TH 11 il HUl
mmmmmu m mwmmmwm wmmmmmmm:mmmmm:
I HY Wi i il
T »E |8 foffrita ihi=l m“mmm m
p s, e _ e il et e
il mmmm HEl g | x_u e g8
SLAFT R Ao Bt Nl G i 1 G
afilys 3§ g fs m mmmM e mmmmu:mm__mm,mmm. i |
Ll mmm il i G i Gt il i
mmmmwmm mmmmw_ MME m m“mmm L 3 _mummm mmm mm mmm “u mwmm mmmm mm
ol 4 i i “mmrmmmmm i ﬁmm iy mmwr Em i B
o6 pp ol Boeaa BN Me o
o0 AR Gl Gem d e
.umwm ! mmwm w.,.mmm_mm mmmmwm,mmmwmm wmmm R memmm,mmm mmmmmwmm i mwmm
E e umm: 2 mu g m- d m s mm“
S _“m M“mm_f mm m m_ m w mw“ .:m m mm Ma_a i
B gult A i i (bt o L | e 1l




GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES

1. CONTIACTOR 70 YERFY SPARE CRCUIS PRDR TO .
1 REFER TO ARGHNECTURAL FLANS FOR FUR [(EMD SWTFMATION.

BRISTOL STREET COSTA MERA GALIFORMLA 93820
714} 8584208 BUNTE G-200 WL ([T) B8

Giiiis + Panichapan Architects. Inc.

HIL"
—
2000
53

Tl |4 kG CORETOM
0000 3606
TRAAN BY, STAFF
GECKED BY: LP

CT> MERCEPT ERSIMG R 40 XTI comal 48 MES 45 S 04

€Z) M0 MANG FEQURED. RE-COMMECT, RE-LOCATED FOORRE TD EXSTRG
CODT AS SHOWN AND FOLLOW NELT-LEVEL, o SHOEENCE M PLAE.
memmmﬂrmmmu

®m PRER TO ROUGH-.

@Mumm!mmmmmu
LA PRI TO ROUGH-M

D PR TO ROLSH-HL. REFER TO WCDEFIFDLD' FLAAS FOR EXALT LOGATION OF
KEY SATIVEN A0 EXACT PORIR REIUPEMENTS FOR EETRACTARLE WAL

© s RIS s o i

{T) YERNY WEST LOGKTION DF DATLEHT HARVESTING JENSOR M FROVDE
SEF-PONT SETINGS PER UAIFACTURERS FECOMIBIDNTNG

E) WAF SHTDED RECEIPTACLES M HE ROOU SHLL BE OONIOLLED WH
FECEFTACLE RELAY. RECFTALLE LAY SHALL S5 GINECED TO ROOH
CONTROLLER M THS RODM. FEFER T PETAR, 3/E.3 FIt NORE IFORMATION.

€S} PRINDE LIGHTHE. SCHTROLS PER DETAL 4/881L

(I3 PRIMDE LIBKTHG SQHTRILS PER DETAL 2/81

(AT} Y BOK W CELMG, REFER TO MECHANCAL PLISE FIR EXCT LOCATOH A
POREE FETURFIFNTE.

INLAND EMPIRE UTTLITIES AGENCY

ELECTRICAL PLANS
Event Center

m
N

[




ﬂﬂﬁﬂmﬁﬁnﬂﬁuﬁ%m e J——— T JeueD ueAa|
) o2 s eceioneg - s, i SRERE| svawon o] ONIOV SSLUTILLY TUIdW3 OWINI 4
= I i [ H EvZANIDNZ Pleyr T T
& = Wu :m.m % _ , STra2nos ENve | I
! Z L T _NY AVHOVID SN TENIS
s
=
.
gl
g H
2 g
B 2
al - &
3
2.,
. £
wls
3
A

&

w
v
e nge n

HB
PB
PE

FB2
PB2

PANEL SCHEDULE INDEX:

THR _ T “ A ]
TR kw TR ST -
: mw% i m, |
p e .....
' i G el o
!
b, [
st
L
b ﬂm
i m: |
i L .
11 :r_.-mn-ns: m -h W_
| - ===
T | :m!:.::mm:_.:“ 181 AETTR] mw
wm@m IS :,“mmwmw IR
LR
e | o i




ALL OTHER NO EMERGENCY

Bcaln: HGT T SCALE

6 é a ALL OTHER W/ EMERGENCY INVERTER 6 ; a CORRIDOR NO EMERGENCY . CORRIDOR W/ EMERGENCY INVERTER
Scabe : NOT TO SCALE Seale : NDT TOSCALE \EB.1/ ficahe: NOT T ECALE

ALL MANUPACTURERE INSTALLATION FESTRSICTIONS WIRTNG HFQRIA
A TER PUNRTIAL TR, AROWIEE AL+ PARTS A ACCENBOIGER PO MAMFACTURER SR A COVLETE BT AR,
LOCATR DCCUPARCY DAY LIGHT GENADRE PER SANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS, HOT ALL DEVISES SHOWN
N T DETAR MAY BE LISED, REFER T THE FLOCH PLANG DUANTITY.

2900 BRUSTOL STREET GOETAMESA CAUFORMA 528
FAX (TH4] 004285 GUTEG-208  TEL (T14) BE-e00

Gillis + Panichapan Architects, Inc.

BRIDGING

|
DATE: GG

T

LIGHTING CONTROL DETAILS

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY [ibemies

m
N

| Event Center




EXHIBIT F
PROJECT SCHEDULE

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 207



PROJECT SCHEDULE

Milestone (Activity) Completion Date
Project Advertisement September 13, 2016
Project Job Walk September 27, 2016
Proposal Closing October 13, 2016
Board Approval November 16, 2016
Pre-Design Meeting November 29, 2016
Design Completion March 31, 2017
Pre-Construction Meeting April 7, 2017
Construction Complete January 22, 2018

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 288



RFP-RW-16-024b Page 209



EXHIBIT G
PHOTOS

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 210



CONFERENCE ROOM PHOTOS

EXISTING BOARD ROOM PHOTOS

Figure | Board Room Looking West

_figure 3: Speaker Podium

Figure 4: Speaker Podium (2)

RFP-RW-16-024b

Page 211




Figure 5: Audio Visual Control Station Figure 6: Audio Visual Control Station (2)

Figure 7; Audio Equipment Figure 8 Projector

RFP-RW-16-024h Page 212




EXISTING EVENT CENTER PHOTOS

Figure 1: Event Center Looking South West

Figure 2: Event Center Looking North West

| Figure 3: Projector Audio Speakers in Background

Figure 4: Projector and Screen

RFP-RW-16-024b

Page 213




Figure 5: Audio and Visual Control Figure 6: Speaker Podium

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 214



EXISTING ANZA CONFERNECE ROOM PHOTOS

Figure 1: Anza Conference Room Looking East Figure 2: Anza Conference Room Looking West
with Projector and Audio Speakers

; Figure 3: Audio and Visual Control Figure 4: Audio and Visual Centrol (2)
?

RFP-RW-16-024b Page 215



Figure 5: Projector

Figure 6. Audio Phone System

RFP-RW-16-024b

Page 216




EXISTING RAINES CONFERENCE ROOM PHOTOS

Figure 2: Raines Conference Room Looking South

Figure 3: Visual Display

Figure 4: Audio and Visual Control

RFP-RW-16-024b

Page 217




EXISTING BARTON CONFERENCE ROOM PHOTOS

Figure 3: Visual Display

Figure 4: Visual Display with Audic and Visual
controller

RFP-RW-16-024b

Page 218




RFP-RW-16-024b Page 219



EXISTING PRADO CONFERENCE ROOM PHOTOS

Figure 1: Prado Conferecne Room Looking South
East With Audio and Visual Controller

Figure 2: Visual Equipment

EXISTING GUASTI CONFERENCE ROOM PHOTOS

Figure 1: Guasti Conference Room Looking East
with Audio and Visual Controller

Figure 2: Guasti Conference Room Looking West
with Visual Equipment

RFP-RW-16-024b

Page 220




EXISTING BASIN CONFERENCE ROOM PHOTOS

Figure 1: Basin Conference Room Looking West

Figure 2: Basin Conference Room Looking East
with Audio and Visual Equipment

RFP-RW-16-024h

Page 221




EXISTING CHAFFEY CONFERENCE ROOM PHOTOS

Figure 1: Chaffey Conference Room Looking East

Figure 2: Chaffey Conference Room Looking West

Figure 3: Audio and Visual Control

Figure 4: Visual Display

RFP-RW-16-024b

Page 222




EXISTING YORBA CONFERENCE ROOM PHOTOS

Figure 1: Yorba Conference Room Looking North

Figure 2: Yorba Conference Room Looking South
with Visual and Audio Equipment

EXISTING ADOBE CONFERENCE ROOM PHOTOS

Figure 1: Adobe Conference Room Looking North
East

Figure 2: Adobe Conference Room Looking South
West

RFP-RW-16-024b

Page 223




ADDENDUM NO. 1

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR
HEADQUARTERS AUDIOVISUAL UPGRADES
PROJECT NO. EN16049
RFP-RW-16-024b
September 19, 2016

To:  All RFP Holders
The following chunges, clarifications end additions are hereby made to the document:
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
1. Reference: Section 1. Submittal Information, Subsection G. Inquiries
Add:

“All questions must be received in writing by October 5, 2016. Answers to these
questions will be sent to all prospective Consultants. No answers will be given on an
individual basis.”

é Stone,i a.E. Ji P.E.
Manager

Manager of Engineering

Please address all correspondence to:
Jesse Pompa, P.E,
Project Manager
Fax: (909) 993-1982
ipompa@ieua.org (preferred)

Please sign, date and email/fax a signed copy showing yon received this Addendum No. 1

Signature: QM Date; 1013/},
Neme of Company: d HaL) mu-wkldrwm dn}fmwﬂ J'W{bﬂ




ADDENDUM NO. 2

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES POR HEADQUARTERS
AUTOVISU AL UPGRADDS.

PROTECT NO. EN' 6045
RFP-RW- §6-024b

Seplember 29, 2016

To: Al RFP Holders

The following changes, clarifications ard sdditions &re hereby thade to the documivnt:
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

1,

2.

3.

Reference: Scetion 2(B) - Tnsursnce and Bonding

Add additiona] language to section a5 follows:

“Sopmte bonds mray bu provided Hy main contractor and subcontractor, The
engineer’s estimate was ealculated assuming the followsng cost breskdawn fur project
components:

Engineer’s Estimate for Audiovisual Equipment arf [nstallation— $545,060
Engineer's Estimate for Architectural Modificationy = $350,000

The audievisual integrittor may provide bonding for work speeific tn audiovisual
equiprent snd ingiallation, and general contractor may provide banding for wark.
specific t the axcldtueturs? modifications.”

Reference: Exhibit C, Section 2.4 — Master Quote Lnformation

Revise languape to the following:

“Refer to current version of Draper Inc, master quote #525028 for specitic project
priving on screen and rear projection systéin.

All othér pricing will require direet contact with equipment vendor o1 manmfacturer.”
Reference; Exhibit C, Signal Drawing AV303 - Bveoi Conference Room

Remove twvo 80™ flat panel televisions and associated DM veccivers from project
scope.

Refercace: Exhibit 1, Sheet A+2.1
Projector tosm dimensions ere drawn to scale,

Referenice: Exhibit E, Sheet T-1, “Bridging Documents” Section



Madificstions te the firc suppression system tnay be required as noted in Item B(S).
6. Referencer Exhibit £, Sheet T-1, *Code Analysis™ Section
Now corridor wili be rated for i-hour separation a5 noted,

7. Reference: Materia) List

Requested avdiovisual equipmerit is listed within the speeifications and sipial
drawings. No further compilation o2 matenal list will be provided during the bid
period.

ot

I

Pmig;t; Mansger

Plcase address all correspondence t;
Jesse Pompa, PF.
Project Manager
Fax; (909)993-1982
Jnompr@ivuw.ury (preferred)

Please sign, date and email/fax & signad copy showing you received this Addandun No, |

s .
Signacute: gi‘i&( oot o Date, 1613 -dE
Namie of Company: _ N @aws Lt Eruamnn Uoargrau €7nd -&—"‘i’.‘{-‘éﬁé



ADDENDLM NO. 3

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS POR
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR HEADQUARTERS
AUDIOVISUAL UPGRADES
PROJECT NO, EN16049
RFP-RW-16-024b

Ogtober 6, 2016
To: AU RFP Holday

The foilowing changes, clerifications and additions sre hereby made to the dooument:
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
L. Reference; Exhibit A, S¢etion 3, Order of Precedence

Revise language to:

“Where any condlicts exist between thie General Terms and Conditions, or addenda
#ttached, then the goveming order of precedence shall be gs follows::

Permits issued by the jurisdictional regulatery agencies;

Change Opders/Task Orders/Supplemental Agreements: whichever docurs last
Amendments to the Master Services Contract:

Contractors with Agreements with IEUA: far Minor Construction, Maintenance
and Emergency Construction Services, with the Agreement taking precedence
sbove the below items:

5. This Contract/Agreement;
6. Areodments/Clarifications to-this Contract:

7. The Bid/Propesal for this Contract;

8. Reguest for Deviation;

9. Special Provisions/Teshnjcs] Specifications;

10. 2015 Edition of (i Standard Spatifications for Public Works Construction

{SSPWC)-Green Bouk, ur most revent addition;

11. Plaus;

12. Smndard PIMS,

13. Reference Specificationy; and

14, Photos.

PN

2. Reference: Exhibit C; Scetlon 2.8(AX6)

Revise language to:

“Auxiliery connections at the podium surface will fasilitate the conncetion of OFE

portable laptop computers using HDMI.and VA outputs, per Signal Drawing
AVS0LA.”



3

LR

6.

1)

Reference: Kxhibit C, Section 2.5(AX12)
Add language:

“If speaker cabling is still visble aad zoping from the existing cabling complies, the
cxisting spoaker cable may be re-used along with the exiniag spuskers.”

Refercnce: Exhibit C, Section 2.5(AM14)

Add Jmguage:

"AV rack may be-lgcated in the same positions and existung rack, requiting
demolition weork to take place first. Alternativaly, the new AV rack may be plaved
adjacent to the existing rack with cable slack to re-position when ready.”

Reference: Exhibit C, Section 2.5(A)(14)

-Add language:

Yo ladder rack will be required for thenew AV cabinets. Cabling can be dressed for
aesthetics elong the wall via new D-rings or cable saddies.”

Reference: Exhibit C, Section 25(AXI5)()
Add languags:
“No re-zoring of Jights is required.™

Reference: Exhibit C, Seetlon 2.5{A)

Floor box and feeds to the dais wil! be accessible and re-usable once legacyfunused

cabling is removed by AV contractor.

. Reference: Exhibift C, Secrion 2.5(A)

Board Room will be nori-operctional throughout the duration of the construction
process. Modifications fo the: Hored Room will be stritegicalty plannied to minimize
downtime, but standard confractor working hours will apply.

Heference: Exhibit C, Section 2.5(B)5)
Add langzuage:
*Da-Lite Mode! No. 25940 {53 x 857 with 24 wide pen téay) 1o be farished and

installed by contractor. Wall mount kit included with projector to be used for
insteilation.”

18. Reference: Exhibit G - Photas

Add photos of the RP-¥ Lunch/Confefence Room and Wetland Interprotive Conter;



EXISTING RP-1 LUNCH/CONFERENCE ROOM PHOTOS

Lﬁsure 4 AN Eguiprneit

TFigure 4: Side Wall Logking South West

e = Rr—




EXISTING WETLANDS INTERPRETIVE CENTER PHOTOS

Figure 1: Interprétive Centler Lobby Figure 2: Office Space Looking South East
Looking East

| Figure 3: Office Space Looking South West




11. Refererce; Storage Location

Ne location will be-provided for contractor onsite storage cue 10 ¢urrent space
restrictions and fiabilisy conoerns,

»

%6 f;mﬁ ’“L“
Stons, F’.E. )
Mmgmof'ﬁngim;uing

i"»\p-.

Please address alf correspondence to!
Jesse Pompa, P.E,
Project Manager
Fax: (909) 993- 1982
Jpompa@ieun.org (prefered)

Pleasc sign, dave and exuail/fax a signed copy showing you neexsived this Addendiom No. 1

/ A g =T
Signanye; :?/ Pt ' Dater f6-{% ___é}_______

Name of Company: _ ASi¥ . SV CE A dida { T AT rJ—’i{ﬂa‘-‘.n;.E




ADDENDUM NO. 4

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR HEADQUARTERS
AUDIOVISUAL UPGRADES
PROJECT NO. EN16049
RFP-RW-16-024b

October 10, 2016
To: Al RFP Holders
The following changes, clarifications and additions are hereby made to the docoment:
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
1. Reference: Section 1(I), Proposal Submittal

Revise language to:

“Bidders shall compiete and return one (1) original and seven (7) copies of their
proposnl‘l!

Stene, P.E.
Manager of Engineering

Please address all correspondence to:
Jesse Pompa, P.E.
Profect Manager
Fax: (909) 993-1982
Jpompo@jeua.org (preferred)

Please sign, date and email/fax a signed copy showing you received this Addendum No. 1

Sigatore—SAAAN__ pae_[0-/3-(6

Name of Company: &&1 Mi(.ﬂjﬂ(%»( :b_g]&rﬂéﬁﬂaﬂ cgmgg




Exhibit B



R Ve =aa
)
1

New Millennium
Construction Services

iTL:‘_:_i.L,_'E'_z_EE—"_ = , o E u k
Lee Kemble d :
Chino Hills, CA 91709 /”T—E_x

951-897-1821 Cell

A PR( Whypeo- Daltow s Gois posieil” e 1) Tabor, eqmpment,
matc | newmilienniumconstruction@yohoo.com  hwings, overhead, profit, mobilization ‘
coste | Ph/Fax: (909) 597-0220 #849024 B, D-28 'chgn, install or perform work under
the : __.ons,andpermnseomplete,forﬂm

“Hesaquarters Andiovisual Upgrades Design/Build” a8 deseribed in the specifications, contract
documents, drawings, pictures and/or RFP.

The Bidder declares that the cost for labor, materials, equipment and incidentals necessary for sheeting,
shoring, bracing and other excavation sipports required by the Labor Code of the State of California, the

Construction Safety Orders of the Division of Industrial Safety of the State of Califomia, and the California
Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1973, is included in the total lump swm bid.

Only lump sum bids will be secepted.

Total Bid Price: s83| 3‘]09" 7 dollars

Total Bid Price:

Leed-time for meterinl prior to project completion ., ,

in calender deys after receipt of order: 4"" E U-’Jzk Qﬂo_ﬁ - % /W
(‘ﬁ/""’\/‘ ' New) Mickniwum C’Omacmﬂ&wx@

Bidder’s Signature Company Name

LEe Kembik P41 B

Print Name Contractor’s License Number & Type

ehLipesT o= I3~ 1§
Title Date

S5t 897 - 1921

Bidder’s Phone Number

4150 [ ufo Ads
Cotbendo Hitts CA
71709

Bidder’s Business Address

RFP-RW-16-024b Paged



Exhibit C



Bond Number

PERFORMANCE BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT, WHEREAS, the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency,a Municipal Water District, hereinafter designated as the "Agency," has, on

20 , awarded to , hereinafter
designated as the "Principal," the Contract for the construction of:

RP-10utdoor Light Pole/Fixture Replacement, Project No. EN11040.00

WHEREAS, said Principal is required under the terms of said Contract to fumish a bond
for the faithful performance of said Contract:

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, the Principal, and , as Surety, are held
and firmly bound unto the Agency the penal sum of
dollars ($ } lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which

sum will and truly be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, and
successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, that if the above bounden Principal,
or its heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns, shall in all things stand to
and abide by, and will and truly keep and faithfully perform the covenants, conditions, and
agreements in the said Contract and any alterations made as therein provided, on its or
their part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein specified, and in
all respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnify and save
hammless, Agency and engineer, their officers, agents, and employees as therein
stipulated, then this obligation shall become nuil and void; otherwise it shall be and remain
in full force and virtue and Principal and Surety, in the event suit is brought on this bond,
will pay to Agency such reasonable attorney's fees as shall be fixed by the court.

As a condition precedent to the satisfactory completion of the said Contract, the above
obligation in the said amount shall hold good for a period of one (1) year after the
completion and acceptance of said Contract, during which time if the above bounden
Principal, its heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns shall fail to make full,
complete, and satisfactory repair and replacements or totally protect said Agency from loss
or damage made evident during said period of one year from the date of acceptance of the
work under said Contract, and resulting from or caused by defective materials or faulty
workmanship in the execution of the work done, the above obligation in the said amount
shall remain in full force and effect. However, anything in this paragraph to the contrary
notwithstanding, the obligation of the Surety hereunder shall continue so long as any
obligation of the Principal remains.



Bond Number

SECOND PAGE OF PERFORMANCE BOND

Said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of
time, alteration, or addition to the terms of the Contract or to the work to be performed
there under or the specifications accompanying the same shall, in any way, affect its
obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension of
time, alteration, or addition to the terms of the Contract or to the work or to the
specifications. Said Surety hereby waives the provisions of Sections 2819 and 2845 of the
Civil Code of the State of California.

As a part of the obligation secured. hereby and in addition to the amount specified
therefore, there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including
reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by Agency in successfully enforcing such obligation,
all to be taxed as costs and included in any judgment rendered.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the above bounden parties have executed this instrument
under their seals this day of , 20__, the name and corporate
seal of each corporate party being hereto affixed and these presents duly signed by its
undersigned representative, pursuant to authority of its governing body.

Principal (print name)

Signature for Principal (Corporate Seal)



Bond Number

THIRD PAGE OF PERFORMANCE BOND

Surety (print name)

Signature for Surety (Surety Seal)

Surety address

ATTACH POWER-OF-ATTORNEY AND NOTARIAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY
BELOW



Bond Number

PAYMENT BOND
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT, WHEREAS, the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency, hereinafter designated as the "Agency”, has, on , 20 :
awarded to , hereinafter designated

as the "Principal," a Contract for the construction of:
RP-1Qutdoor Light Pole/Fixture Replacement, Project No. EN11040.00

WHEREAS, said Principal is required under the terms of said Contract to furnish a
payment bond providing that if said Principal, or any of their subcontractors, shall fail to
pay for any materials, provisions, or other supplies used in, upon, for, or about the
performance of the work under said Contract, or for any work or labor done thereon of any
kind, the Surety of this bond will pay the same to the extent hereinafter set forth:

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, the Principal, and , as Surety, are held and firmly
bound unto the Agency the penal sum of
dollars ($. ) lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which sum

will and truly be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, and
successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, that if the above bounden Principal,
or its heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns, shall fail to pay any person
specified in California Civil Code Section 3181, or for any materials, provisions, or other
supplies used in, upon, for, or about the performance of the work under said Contract, or
for any work or labor thereon of any kind or for amount due under the Unemployment
Insurance Code with respect to work or labor performed under said Contract, or for any
amounts due, or to be withheld pursuant to Sections 18806 of the Revenue and Taxation
Code of the State of California, or with respect to any work or labor for which a bond is
required by the provisions of Sections 3247 through 3252 of the California Civil Code, and
provided that the persons, companies, or corporations so furnishing said materials,
provisions, or other supplies, appliances, or power use, in, upon, for, or about the
performance of the work under said Contract, or any person who performs work or labor
upon same, or any person who supplies both work and materials, thereto, shall have
complied with the provisions of said Civil Code, then said surety will pay the same in or to
an amount not exceeding the amount herein before set forth, and also will pay in case suit
is brought upon this bond, such reasonable attomey's fees to Agency as shall be fixed by
the court.



Bond Number
SECOND PAGE OF PAYMENT BOND

This bond shall inure to the benefit of Agency and any and all persons, companies, and
corporations and their respective assigns entitied to file claims under applicable State law,
including but not limited to, California Civil Code Section 3181, so as to give a right of
action to them or their assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

Said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension
of time, alteration, or addition to the terms of said Contract or to the work to be
performed there under or the specifications accompanying the same shall, in any way,
affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change,
extension of time, alteration, or addition to the terms of the Contract or to the work or to
the specifications. Said Surety hereby waives the provisions of Sections 2819 and 2845
of the Civil Code of the State of California.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the amount specified
therefore, there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including
reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by Agency in successfully enforcing such obligation,
all to be taxed as costs and included in any judgment rendered.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above bounden parties have executed this instrument
under their seals this day of , 20 .
the name and corporate seal of each corporate party being hereto affixed and these
presents duly signed by Its undersigned representative, pursuant to authority of its
governing body.

Principal {print name)

Signature for Principal (Corporate Seal)



Bond Number

THIRD PAGE OF PAYMENT BOND

Surety (print name)

Signature for Surety (Surety Seal)

Surety address

ATTACH POWER-OF-ATTORNEY AND NOTARIAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY
BELOW



WAIVER/RELEASE OF LIABILITY

I, the undersigned, on behalf of (hereinafter called Firm)
fully understand that the storage or leaving of at the Agency's faciity,
located at RP-1in the City of Ontario, California, during the period of to

exposes Firm to the risk of, but not limited to, theft, fire damage, vandalism, water
damage, wind damage, and possible personal injury to Firm's employees. For the
privilege of storing/leaving at said location, Firm agrees to assume any and
all such risk.

In consideration of being able to storefleave said item(s) at said location, Firm hereby
releases, agrees not to sue, or bring any action against, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency,
its officers, employees, agents, representatives, and volunteers for any and all liability,
claims, or actions for injury or death to Firm's employees, or damage or theft of said
property arising out of or in connection with the storage or leaving of said item(s) for
whatever cause, including the active or passive negligence of the Intand Empire Utilities
Agency, its officers, employees, agents, representatives, and volunteers.

| have carefully read this Waiver/Release of Liability and covenant not to sue, and fully
understand its contents, and the possible exposures that Firm is agreeing to assume. |
am aware that this Waiver/Release of Liability is a full release of any and all liability. 1 am
signing such as the authorized agent of Firm, and of my own free will.

By:

Approved:;

Name of Firm

Representative's signature Date

Print Name Title

Department Manager of Engineering

signature Date

Distribution: Department Manager of Engineering, Construction Manager; Construction Project

Manager; Supervisor; Risk Manager; Contractor, Subcontractor, Supplier, or
Repair Person



{This page was left blank intentionally)



ACTION
ITEM

3A



A Y

‘ L Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
s A MUNICIPAE WATER DISTRICT

Date: November 16, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal and Administration Committee (11/9/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff p\ , /
,gv/ General Manager ®
Chris Berch C/b

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Submitted by: Sylvie Lee l; Z

Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Subject: SARCCUP FY 2017 Budget
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Adopt the PA 22 and PA 23 Committee Budgets for Fiscal Year Ending (FYE) 2017 for the
SARCCUP; and,

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the requisite documents.

BACKGROUND

Project Agreement 23 (PA 23) was established by the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority
(SAWPA) member agencies to govern water banking elements of the Santa Ana River Conservation
and Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP). Parties to PA 23 are SAWPA and its five member
agencies. PA 23 established a committee, with each member agency having one representative on the
committee. Through SARCCUP, the PA 23 parties desire to improve storage and dry year yield
resiliency of the watershed by conjunctive operation of its groundwater basins with available imported
water. The PA 23 Committee will implement measures pursuant to a $55-million Proposition 84 grant,
and may implement other measures consistent with the purpose of SARCCUP.

On September 22, 2016, the SAWPA PA 23 Committee approved the FYE 2017 Budget. This budget
provides a framework for Committee activities to address the SARCCUP. Before expenditures can be
approved by the Committee, the budget must be adopted by each of respective boards of the five PA
23 member agencies, of which [EUA is a member. Although the IEUA Board of Directors as part of its
annual budget already approved the FY budget for this project, the PA 23 Committee further requires
formal adoption by the Board of the FYE PA 22 and PA 23 budgets.



SARCCUP FY 2017 Budget
November 16, 2016
Page 2

The PA 23 Budget for FYE 2017 is $6.1M with anticipated grant proceeds of $3.3M grants. The cost
share for the FYE 2017 would be as follows amongst the five member agencies:

Local Cost Share: $2.8M (or $560K/ agency)
IEUA Cost Share ($1.2M Total, $560K w/ grants)

IEUA’s Budget: WR16024 Water Resources (WW) Fund
Total Project Budget: $19.7 M
FYE 2017 Budget: $1.9 M

The SARCCUP FYE 2017 budget adoption for the PA 22 and PA 23 is consistent with the Agency’s
Business Goal of increasing Water Reliability by meeting the region’s need to develop reliable,
drought-proof and diverse local water resources in order to reduce dependence on imported water
supplies.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On September 21, 2016, the IEUA Board of Directors approved the appointment of IEUA’s Santa Ana
Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) Commissioner to serve as the alternate committee member to
the PA 23 Committee.

On June 15, 2016, the IEUA Board of Directors approved the formation of PA 23 and the appointment
of the IEUA General Manager as the agency’s representative to the committee.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The adopted budget is consistent with IEUA’s FY 2016/17 budget for the SARCCUP Project
WR16024 in the Water Resources (WW) Fund.

Attachments: PA 23 Committee Budget Memo
PA 22 and PA 23 FYE 2017 Budget Attachments

Gi/Boa:-Rec\2016M 627, PA 27 Board Lattar 26161116



SARCCUP FY 2017 Budget

‘W
s 85 |

1
-

1 . L1
= o

o

Fh!
|?

Tt -
P |

P
—_—
e

)

W -

' Sylvie Lee
( ™ inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT IEUA Board of Directors Meeting
November 2016




SARCCUP FY 2017 Budget

= Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) established
Project Agreement 23 (PA 23) to govern Santa Ana River
Conservation & Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP)

= PA 23 Parties: SAWPA and its 5 member agencies

= Parties desire to improve storage and dry year yield resiliency
= Total Project Cost: $110 M

= $55M Prop 84 grant

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency IEUA Board of Directors Meeting
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 2 of 4 November 20 'I 6



SARCCUP FY 2017 Budget

IEUA Board approved PA 23 Agreement

= June 15, 2016: o
= Sept 22, 2016: PA 23 approved FYE 2017 budget
= PA 23 Budget: $6.1 M Total ($3.3M grants)
(FYE 2017) Local Cost Share: $2.8M (or $560K/agency)

|IEUA Cost Share ($1.2M Total, $560K w/ grants)

= [EUA’s Budget:  WR16024 Water Resources (WW) Fund
Total Project Budget: $19.7 M
FYE 2017 Budget: $1.9 M

= Budget required to be adopted by boards of member agencies

(\ - |[EUA Board of Directors Meeting
Infand Empire Utilities Agency
. 3of4 November 2016

A MUNMWCIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

* Adopt the PA 22 and PA 23 Budgets for Fiscal Year Ending 2017; and,

= Authorize the General Manager to execute the requisite documents.

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency IEUA Board of Directors Meeting
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT November 2016




PA 23 COMMITTEE MEMORANDUM NO. 2016.6

DATE: September 22, 2016
TO: SAWPA Project Agreement 23 Committee
SUBJECT: Project Agreement 23 Committee Budget for Fiscal Year Ending 2017

PREPARED BY: Ian Achimore, Senior Watershed Manager

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Project Agreement 23 (PA 23) Committee adopt the PA 23 Committee Budget
for Fiscal Year Ending (FYE) 2017 and receive an informational report regarding the Estimated Project
Cost Projections.

DISCUSSION

The SAWPA member agencies, the Santa Ana Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP)
project proponents, have executed PA 23 and several Memorandums of Understanding related to
financing the overall SARCCUP Project. Per 2015 Amendment to the 2014 SARCCUP Memorandum of
Understanding, the SAWPA member agencies have agreed to share equally in the estimated local costs
for SARCCUP implementation. In order for the PA 23 Committee to take action on expenditures related
to SARCCUP, the Committee must adopt a budget. Before expenditures can be approved by the
Committee, after the budget is approved by the PA 23 Committee, it must be adopted by each of
respective boards of the five PA 23 member agencies.

The expectation is that, starting with the FYE 2018 and 2019 SAWPA budget, the PA 23 budget will be
developed and approved in conjunction with the SAWPA budget, per Section 10 of PA 23. However, to
cover the period from now through this FYE 2017, this proposed PA 23 budget has been prepared.

The FYE 2017 PA 23 budget is based on the funding table used in the application to the California
Department of Water Resources (DWR) for Proposition 84 Integrated Regional Water Management State
grant funding that was prepared by the SAWPA member agencies and their past consultant, Dudek. Since
the application’s approval by DWR, SAWPA staff have worked with the member agencies to refine the
funding table, attached as the “SARCCUP Funding by Task,” showing the funding associated by agency
and by task. Per Section 10 of PA 23, the PA 23 budget uses the format of the SAWPA budget. In order
to reflect the SAWPA budget process, SARCCUP tasks were separated by fiscal year over the projected
five years of funding and implementation. The SARCCUP Funding by Task Table shows funding
associated over the life of the SARCCUP project in two main categories: 1) grant amount, and 2) local
match, which total to $55,000,000 and $46,272,899 respectively.

For Fiscal Year Ending 2017, the grant and local match amounts for approval by the Committee include a
fiscal year breakdown of the overall project’s grant amount and local match. Those amounts include:



PA23#2016.6
September 22, 2016

Page 2
FYE 2017 PA 23 Committee Budget
Fund/Task Requested Local Match: Total
Grant Non-State Fund
Amount Source
A SAWPA Administration of PA 23 $99,885 $0 $99,885
Committee/ Planning Managers Migs

B RMC/SAWPA Program Management $302,383 $25,941 $328,324
C Pass 'I‘hrﬂgh $2,924,165 $2,755,386 $5,679,551
Total | PA 23 FYE 2017 Budget $3,326,433 $2,781,327 6,107,760

Provided as an attachment ig the FYE 2017 PA 23 Budget that explains in detail the row values in lines A
through C, which are referred to as “funds” in the SAWPA budget process. The row values in line A and
B in the above table are based on the labor hour projections provided by SAWPA to the PA 23
Committee during the Committee’s July 28, 2016 meeting. The row values in line C are based on
projections that were prepared by Eastern Municipal Water District, reflecting the detailed SARCCUP
implementation schedule by task and quarter used to project funding needs by quarter. In this budget,
projected task expenses are assumed to occur at an even pace. SAWPA and the SARCCUP planning
managers have discussed updating the projections for budgets going forward closer to when SARCCUP
tasks such as CEQA, groundwater modeling and construction bids are in their final draft phases. Once
those steps are complete, future PA 23 Committee annual budgets will incorporate updated and more
specific expense projections.

For the row values in line B in the attached FYE 2017 Budget, the contributions from the SAWPA
member agencies for the RMC program management consultant contract Agreement, will be deducted
from the local match defined in the Sub-Agreements with the SAWPA member agencies.

FYE 2016 actual outlays are also shown below for informational purposes. The funding amounts shown
in lines a and b reflect work under Task 1 Program Administration associated with preparing the RFP and
consultant selection for SARCCUP program management services and the initial PA 23 Committee setup.
The row values in line ¢ correspond to the projections prepared by Eastern Municipal Water District.

FYE 2016 PA 23 Committee Actuals

Fund/Task Requested Local Match: Total
Grant Non-State Fund
Amount Source
a SAWPA Administration of PA 23 $4,877 $0 $4.877
Committee/ Planning Managers Mtgs
b RMC/SAWPA Program Management $14,695 $0 $14,695
c Pass Through $512,193 $447.543 $959,737
Total | PA 23 FYE 2016 Actuals $531,765 $447,543 $979,309

BACKGROUND

The budget is for FYE 2017 which is the current and last fiscal year of the present two year SAWPA
budget. Before FYE 2018 begins on July 1, 2017, a two year PA 23 Committee budget for FYE 2018 and
FYE 2019 will be proposed in conjunction with the next SAWPA budget.




PA23#2016.6
September 22, 2016
Page 3

The budget for the Water Use Efficiency components of SARCCUP, which include Smartscape and
Conservation-Based Water Rates, will be brought to the PA 22 Committee at its next meeting. With
Phase I of PA 22 Committee pertaining to the Proposition 84 Integrated Regional Water Management
Drought Round tasks, a Phase II has been defined for the PA 22 Committee tasks relating to the
SARCCUP Water Use Efficiency components. Provided below is the FYE 2017 PA 22 (Phase II) budget
for SARCCUP Water Use Efficiency that will be brought to the PA 22 Committee.

FYE 2017 PA 22 Phase I Committee Budget SARCCUP

Fund/Task Requested Local Match: Total
Grant Non-State Fund
Amount Source
D Water Use Efficiency Component $197,600 $191,120 $388,720
Implementation
Total | PA 22 Phase I FYE 2017 Budget $197,600 $191,120 $388,720

The total FYE 2017 Budget for both the PA 22 Committee and PA 23 Committee is provided below:

FYE 2017 Budget Total for PA 22 and PA 23 Committees - SARCCUP

Fund/Task Requested Local Match: Total
Grant Non-State Fund
Amount Source
E PA 23 FYE 2017 Budget $3,326,433 $2,781,327 6,107,760
F PA 22 Phase II FYE 2017 Budget $197,600 $191,120 $388,720
Total | FYE 2017 Budgets $3,524,033 $2,972,447 $6,496,480

CRITICAL SUCCESS FACTORS

The following OWOW critical success factors are addressed by this action:

1. Administration of the OWOW process and plan in a highly efficient and cost-effective manner.
2.  Data and information needed for decision-making is available to all.

RESOURCE IMPACTS
Funding shown in the PA 23 Committee FYE 2017 budget is provided by $3,326,433 in Proposition 84

Integrated Regional Water Management State grant funds and $2,781,327 in local funding from the five
SAWPA member agencies.

Attachments

1. Fiscal Year Ending 2017 PA 23 Committee Budget

2. Fiscal Year Ending 2017 PA 22- Phase IT Committee Budget for SARCCUP
3. SARCCUP Funding by Task table

4, SARCCUP Funding Projections by Year table

PA23 2016.5 Budget_FYE 2017t



7.

Fiscal Year Ending 2017 Budget
Message/Executive Summary

SAWPA Project Agreement 23 Committee
Santa Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program

Committee Members:

Thomas P. Evans, Vice President, Board of Directors of the Western Municipal Water District
Joe Grindstaff, General Manager, Inland Empire Utilities Agency [Vice Chair]
Douglas Headrick, General Manager, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District [Chair]
Paul D. Jones, General Manager, Eastern Municipal Water District
Michael Markus, General Manager, Orange County Water District

September 22, 2016

SAWPA is pleased to present the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) Project
Agreement 23 Committee Fiscal Year Ending (FYE) 2017 Budget. This budget provides a
framework for Committee activities to address the Santa Ana River Conservation and

Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP) over FYE 2017, which began on July 1, 2016 and ends on
June 30, 2017.

The SAWPA Commission approved Project Agreement 23 (PA23) on June 21, 2016 for the
purpose of implementing a program that operates the groundwater basins conjunctively with
other available imported sources of supply to optimize the use of available basin storage and
their dry year yield values across the Santa Ana River Watershed.

The FYE 2017 SAWPA PA 23 Committee Budget as follows is separated into three parts:

¢ SAWPA Administration of PA 23 Committee/Planning Managers Meetings;
e Consultant/SAWPA Program Management; and
e Pass Through.

SAWPA looks forward to working with the PA 23 Committee in effectively using the local match
and Proposition 84 Integrated Regional Water Management grant funding made available by
the State of California to expedite and implement this important work in a timely fashion.



Proposition 84 - PA23 Administration 504-401PA23
SAWPA Administration of PA 23 Committee/ Planning Managers Mtgs

FYE 2016 FYE 2017
GIL Acct. Description Actuals Budget
Revenues
40102 | State Grant Proceeds - Prop 84 |$ A,876.65] $  99,884.77 |
Total Revenues $ 487665 S  99,884.77
Expenses
51000 Salaries - Regular S 1,619.61 | S 33,147.78
52000 Benefits S 678.62 | § 14,388.40
53000 Indirect Costs S 2,578.42 | § 52,348.59
60121 Consulting S - S -
6310 Construction S - $ -
60190 Offsite Meeting/Travel Expense S - S -
60500 Program Expenses S - S -
Total Expenditures S 4,876.65 § 99,884.77
Excess Rev over (under) Exp S - S -



Proposition 84 - PA23* Administration
SAWPA Administration of PA 23 Committee/ Planning Managers Mitgs

Budget Assumptions
Acct # - Description FYE 2017
40102 - Grant P s - Prop 84
Based on Prop 84 Department of Water Resources Grant Agreement to implement SARCCUP $ 99,884.77
TOTAL| $ 99,884.77
No funding projected. $ -
TOTAL| $ -
6310 -
No funding projected. $ -
TOTAL| $ ] -
60190 - Dffsite Meet 10,/
No funding projected. $ =
L _ _ TOTAL| $ -
60500 - Program Expenses
No funding projected. $ -
TOTAL| $ -

*project Agreement 23 Committee



Project Implementation (SARCCUP) 504-401IMPLE
RMC/SAWPA Program Management

FYE 2016 FYE 2017 Il
G/l Acct. Description Actuals Budget
Revenues
40102 State Grant Proceeds - Prop 84 S 14,69538 | $ 302,383.31
40005 Local Match from SAWPA Member Agencies ] - $  25941.00
Total Revenues $ 14,695.38 $§ 32832431
Expenseos
51000 Salaries - Regular $ 4,88056 | S 5,939.10
52000 Benefits $ 2,044.96 | $ 2,577.74
53000 Indirect Costs 3 7,769.86 | § 9,378.47
60121 _C_gnsu[ting $ - S 310,429.00
6310 Construction s - -3 -
60190 Offsite Meeting/Travel Expense S - 1§ -
60500 Program Expenses S - S -
Total Expenditures $ 14,695.38 $§ 32832431
Excess Rev over {under) Exp S - S



Project Implementation (SARCCUP)*
RMC/SAWPA Program Management

Budget Assumptions
Acct # - Description _ o FYE 2017
40102 - State Grant Proceeds - Prop 84 ~ N
Based on Prop 84 Department of Water Resources Grant Agreement to implement SARCCUP $ " 302,383.31
TOTAL| $ 302,383.31
- in
Based on Agreements with SAWPA Member agencies to implement SARCCUP $ 25,941.00
- TOTAL| $ 25,941.00
60120 - Consulting
| Based on Task Order RMC504-401-01 for SARCCUP program management services $ 310,429.00
o TOTAL| $ 310,429.00
10 - (]
No funding projected. $ =
TOTAL| $ -
190 - ite M Tra nse .
No funding projected. $ -
TOTAL| $ -
60500 - Program Expenses
No funding projected. $ -
TOTAL| $ -

*Santa Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program




Proposition 84 - SARCCUP Capital Projects - Pass Through

Pass Through
II B - FYE2016  FYE 2017 l
G/l. Acct Description Actuals Budget
— =
o Revenues
40102 State Grant Proceeds - Prop 84 $ 512,19345|$  2,924,164.55
40005 Local Match from SAWPA Member Agencies S 44754328 | $ 2,755,385.97
Total Revenues $ 959,736.73 $ 5,679,550.52
- Expenses
504 Eastern Municipal Water District - Grant S 385823.05| S 1,266,246.76
40005 Eastern Municipal Water District - Local Match $ 117,655.88 [ $ 954,436.55
504 inland Empire Utilities Agency - Grant S 6,484.90 | $ 25,939.60
40005 Inland Empire Utilities Agency - Local Match S 38,183.70 | $ 88,612.05
| 504 Orange County Water District - Grant $ 33,653.90 | $ 134,615.60
40005 Orange County Water District - Local Match S 85,794.30 | § 279,054.45
504 San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District - Grant S 79,746.70 | $  1,450,848.05
40005 San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District - Local Match $ 127,72570 | § 1,169,245.80
504 Western Municipal Water District - Grant S 6,484.90 | $ 46,514.53
40005 Western Municipal Water District - Local Match S 78,183.70 | $ 264,037.12
Total Expenditures $ 959,736.73 $ 5,679,550.52
Excess Rev over (under) Exp S - 8 -

Fund 504
R4Passthrough



Proposition 84 - SARCCUP* Capital Projects - Pass Through

Pass Through _
Budget Assumptions
Acct # - Description _ ___ FYE2017
40102 - State Grant Proceeds - Prop 84
Based on Prop 84 Department of Water Resources Grant Agreement to implement SARCCUP $ 2,924,164.55
TOTAL| $ 2,924,164.55
40005 - Local Funding Proceeds
Based on Sub-Agreements with SAWPA Member agencies to Implement SARCCUP $ 2,755,385.97
B - B TOTAL| $ 2,755,385.97
504 - Pass Through
Funding for SAWPA member agencies to Implement SARCCUP $ 2,924,164.55
) TOTAL| $ 2,924,164.55
60120 - Consyjting
No funding projected. $ -
TOTAL| $ -
6310 - Construction
No funding projected. $ -
TOTAL| $ -
No funding projected. $ -
N I TOTAL| $ -
$0500 - Program Expenses . ) o
|_No funding projected. $ -
TOTAL| $ -

*Santa Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program




>

Fiscal Year Ending 2017 Budget

SAWPA Project Agreement 22 Committee
Santa Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program

Committee Members:

Joe Grindstaff, General Manager, Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Douglas Headrick, General Manager, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
Paul D. Jones, General Manager, Eastern Municipal Water District [Chair]
Michael Markus, General Manager, Orange County Water District [Vice-Chair]
John Rossi, General Manager, Western Municipal Water District



Project Implementation (SARCCUP WUE Components) 504-401WUE
Water Use Efficiency Component Implementation

FYE 2016 FYE 2017
Description ] B Actuals Budget
Revenues
40102 State Grant Proceeds - Prop 84 $ - S  197,600.00
40005 Local Match from SAWPA Member Agencies S _ - $  191,120.00
Total Revenues $ - § 38872000
Expenses
| 51000 | Salaries - Regular S - S 21,184.44
52000 Benefits $ - S 9,194.29
53000 Indirect Costs S - S 33,451.12
60121 Consulting $ - |$ 32489015
6310 Construction S - S -
60190 Offsite Meeting/Travel Expense S - $ -
60500 | Program Expenses $ - S -
i Total Expenditures $ - $ 388,720.00
Excess Rev over (under) Exp S - S



Project Implementation (SARCCUP WUE* Components)

Water Use Efficiency Component Implementation

Budget Assumptions
Acct # - Description FYE 2017
102 - Grant Pro = Prop 84
Based on Prop 84 Department of Water Resources Grant Agreement to implement SARCCUP $ 197,600.00 |
- i TOTAL| $ 197,600.00
40005 - Local Funding Proceeds i
Based on Sub-Agreements with SAWPA Member agencies to implement SARCCUP $ 191,120.00
TOTAL| $ 191,120.00
0120 - Consultj
Consulting with Orange County Coastkeeper to Implement SARCCUP WUE Smartscape and Sub-
Agreements with Retall Water Agendles to Implement SARCCUP WUE Conservation Based Rates $ 324,890.15
TOTAL| $ 324,890.15
6310 - Construction
No funding projected. $ - |
y o ey o e TOTAL| $ -
No funding projected. $ -
TOTAL| $ -
60 -P m n
No funding projected. $ -
- TOTAL| § -

*Santa Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program - Water Use Efficiency




Santa Ana Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program {(SARCCUP): FUNDING BY TASK

L o i) (]
Laad Agoncy
{Budget Category n Budget CafagaryiTask Descriplicn Raqueated drant Tatal Locad Mubeh- CRNPA embec
Prranthass) Frgen Han-State Fine Total Gost Agencies Equal Splk
Borea’ Froviding Lacal Hatoh
Project Admtinisiration (Progrem Mgr ¢ l,m 5 w.w 2,000,000.00 | & 200,002.00
| SAWPA/Consatant | 1. Project e 25000600 |3 1,000,000.00 195000000 | § _ 200,000.08
SAWPAfConsultant | 2- Labor Compllance Progract - - - NjA |
SAWPA/Consultart s 50,000,00 . 50 N/A
(b} Land Purchase/Easement 838,000.00 200,000.00 | §  1,039,000.00 =1
EMWD, SBVMWD, WWWD | 4- Land Purchase 332,000.00 200,000.00 1,039,000.00 3
c) Plannl neering/ Environmantal Doc §,274,405,00 5,367,685.00 10,642,090,00 70.20
|_SAWPA Matber Agencien |5  SARCELR MascarPian aa. “Fanahiy S| - 1S  1meoam (3 1008063 00050
SAWPA Mamber Agenciss | 6 - CEOA 475,317.00 337,245.00 433,762.00 NjA
SAWPA IMamber 6.1 Programmat]c CEQA 194,547.00 iL.00 298.00 25,170.20
SEVMWD - 2 e et e et B e Ape L 2 b
EMWD 6.3 EMWD CEQA $ 140,585.00 105,657.00 206,682.00 N/A |

{IEUA}, Orange Coumty Water District {OCWD), San Betnardino Valley Municipa! Witar District (SS8VMWD)} and Western Municipal Water District (WMWD).

2 All Tasks 1-12 reflect the Stats's Wark Plen. Tasks markad with 2" footnots do ot heve a specific funding line e, Those tasks will by

d using funds

SEVMWD '8.5.2.2 Dealgn: Sucker Habiat - Ol Farm Road . .00 TIAZ0
SEVMWD 8523 n: Siecker Habitat - Lower Hole Creek: 44,850.00 5422000
SBVMWD i 1 i i e .
Al 5 Project Manapaasast Plan®
(d) Construction, $ 47,886,595.00 | § 39,705214.00 | §
SAWPA Membet Agsitles 10 Gonatruction Comtracting®
SAWPA Member Agencl
Upper Watershed 5
EUA
EUA
1213
1A
EVA L
"IEUA
EUA
EMwD
EMWD 12,2,1 Phase 1. Recharge Basin Development, Amenlites $ 4,439,04100 | § 3,327,959.00 | §
[ 122 2 Phesa 1, Extraction Wells and Assoclated Pipalines | $ 6,611,195.00 §
m & 2 PRI SRR o R
SEVMWD 12.3.1 Protuction Wells and Transmission Pipelines |$  9,086905.00 |5 7408500 | &
SEVMWD 8 oy e B o s T
WMWD 124 3,400,
E@mn 12,5 - Habitat | B,013,084.00 J27,106.00 11,740,190.00 A
0CWD “i2 § 1—fundo
SBYMWD “f25.2.3 merHuhClI_ak 3 ] 5 29,00 | 54820000 | &
SEVMWD FrraTy T Y T R T T
SAWFA 12.6 - Water Use M Y _w B25,000.00
SAWPA 12.6.1 Conservmtion-Based Water 583,000.00 51,600,00
SAWPA 12.6.2 Smartscape 242,000.00 194.400.00
All Grand Total = == 55,000,000.00 | § 00§
1 Funding match Wil be provided by the five Santa Ana Watarshed Project Authortty (SAWPA)} membaer egencles: Eestern Munlclpai Water District (EMWD), Inland Empira Utiitles Agency

d In the other tesk

line teme.
m Taak 4 Land Purchase will be aplit amongst threa agencias with EMWD racsiving $440,000 in grant fundlrg, SEVMWD recalving $429,000 In grant funding, and WMWD providing $200,000 In
local match,
b OCWD's local epst share funding originally intended for Smariscape Task 12.5.2 dded to ¢ Based Water Rates Toak 12.6.1
SARCCUP: FUNDING BY AGENCY
] ) (e} L] []
Liwd Agenicy Colar Total Local Masch Tois] Loagt Kalot Recelveor "1
Roquusisd oram | Nonestain Famd Totat Goat EcuallyShared By | Pertion of Local
Sourow® Agancy Viioh™
786,153.40 937,16L50 9,254,579.60 8585,428.40
17,350,588.40 13,572,972 M0 30,923,560.60 im 33240
1,524,754.40 mz_g 4,607,177.60 9,254,579.80 {6,172,156.50
B - 18,078,730.40 16,126,989, 20 34,205,719.60 9,254,579.30 6,372,409.40
3,433,772.40 3,399,506, 2¢ §,773,279.60 9,254,579.30 15,915,073 60
1,826,000.00 - 1,826,000.00 - -
5 1800 |5 00| 5 46,295,899.00 | 5
o be provided by sgency to Implement thelr tasks as well as the shared to Imph Task 1 Task 5 SARCCUP Mastar Pian, Task 6.1 Programmatic CEQA,

and Task 12.6 Water Use Efficiency implementation.

**No agency wi¥ give local match beyond tie equal share of the Total Local Match shown b column {b), but as some tasks have more expenses associated with them than others, those agencles implomenting tasks
with smaliet budgers wiki pass through e portion of the local match to the agancies imple the ks,

hul




SARCCUP Funding

IHEREEREERIE i IHEEREEREIR ]
2438883 84)|4 E_ J:ii!ii?iii g_
piiragaa|j(T 5.'aga=a§aa§‘i
Baazagaa|g i IEEEREERIF! :
__a§§§§3§i§ igiﬁiiﬁﬁig
qiiaﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁg —3§§§§§§ﬁ§ i
I 2
iiiagaaalj Tasagaaalj
FEEEEEEIFIAR: Barrgiag|g i
reaasvasnil. faﬂaiiggg
i3 g2 ddld g § 2 588
i ii aa_j gglz,.iig ﬁﬁ__i
IERRERERIE FEIlgER g4
R R REE! 55 IERRRRRRE li
EERERRRIHIN EERERRERIIIN
---1- - i My 2 & = o
sl ),
T H I L S ERLHE
IREEERERIE 335 fliﬂsiiﬁsii ii
TTe g e[g|[ S[[FFevesge|i|f
peeagepg il fd feeeaaaig|if].
18T : i
AR RN VR EREREIE
B it
TEERRRItIG yREREERRIEE
aaaaagagii; gagzaaggggi
R iidagilg !5 IEEEREEERIEIRE
T giﬂﬂaaggaiagﬁ ;
138333344 ig FERNIN EE
TT T T a(T| Tiig|1|f
3 §3 %3 384dg|3 . 883 §|§
s s sa1aaa|ai 13333
2 § 38333313 E__ idddl|g
EERRERRIE RRRRRIE
i
I i [ 1
Ii ]
1
5:3
!




ACTION
ITEM

3B



A

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

(

Date: November 16, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee
(11/09/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: Randy Lee P
Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General Manager
Albert VanBreukelen
Deputy Manager of Maintenance
Subject: RP-1 Dewatering Centrifuge Emergency Repair
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Ratify the emergency purchase of parts and services from Alfa Laval under Purchase Order
No. 4500024955 for $107,880 and Purchase Order No. 4500025219 for $11,350; and

2. Approve the additional costs associated with centrifuge unit 2 repair and shipping for a
total project not-to-exceed amount of $160,000.

BACKGROUND

Sewage treatment generally involves solids and liquid treatments processes. Solids stream goes
through thickening, digestion, dewatering, and finally transported to the Inland Empire Regional
Composting Facility for composting. The Agency owns and operates four dewatering centrifuges
at Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1 (RP-1) since 2013. During normal operation, two units
are running while the other two units serve as stand-by. As with any industrial equipment, they
require periodic services such as inspection, seal and bearing replacements, oil change, etc. Under
normal operating conditions, the manufacturer recommends minor services to be performed at
3,000 hours and major services to be performed at 8,000 hours. RP-1 centrifuges have between
4,100 to 6,000 operating hours per unit and have had no minor or major services performed since
the units were put in service in 2013. While Agency staff and the manufacturer were trying to find
a way for them to perform minor services to RP-1 centrifuges and comply with the California



RP-1 Dewatering Centrifuge Emergency Repair
November 16, 2016
Page 2 of 3

Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) registration requirements, centrifuge units 1 and 3 failed
due to a main bearing oil leak on June 4, 2016, causing an automatic shutdown rendering them
inoperable. DIR registration of contractors is required for all public works projects that cost over
$1,000. However, the most recently updated DIR regulation in 2015 also requires contractors who
perform maintenance work to register with DIR. The centrifuge manufacturer is not registered
with DIR. Due to the criticality of the centrifuges to operations, staff determined that this was an
emergency and the centrifuges needed to be repaired as soon as possible. Per regulation, DIR
registration requirement can be waived in this situation. Centrifuge units 2 and 4 were put in
service while staff initiated an emergency service request with the manufacturer on June 9, 2016.
The Board was verbally informed of the emergency repair on June 15, 2016. After explaining the
situation to the manufacturer, it was recommended that major services should also be performed
on all four units while the technicians were on site since the hours were already close to the major
service interval. The major service includes inspection of centrifuge’s internal components in
addition to replacement of centrifuge’s scroll and main bearing lubricating oil and seal assemblies.
After the manufacturer’s technician took apart the damaged centrifuges, it was discovered that the
bearing housing for centrifuge 3 was damaged and needed to be replaced. The two damaged units
were repaired and returned to operation on June 29, 2016 and all four units had the major services
performed by October 27, 2016. The total cost for the emergency repair was $119,230 with the
major service at $107,880 and the bearing housing at $11,350.

On October 25, 2016, Afla Laval’s technician discovered that centrifuge unit 2 was unable to be
opened onsite. Alfa Laval recommended the unit be shipped to their factory in Greenwood,
Indiana so that the unit could be pulled apart and rebuilt. The additional costs of this repair,
including shipping of the unit, will bring a total amount of the RP-1 dewatering centrifuge repair
within a not-to-exceed amount of $160,000.

Root Cause Failure Analysis

As part of the Reliability Centered Maintenance philosophy implemented at the Agency, a Root
Cause Failure Analysis (RCFA) was performed immediately after the failure to understand the
cause of the oil leak and to mitigate repeat failure in the future. The RCFA involved a number of
methodologies including the use of lube oil analysis, operational parameter analysis, and work
flow assessment. After an exiensive review of all prior work orders, operational parameters, alarm
histories, interviews with operators and maintenance staff that had experience with these
centrifuges, it was determined that no unusual operational parameters or alarms occurred prior to
the major failure. However, it was noted that the failure occurred soon after the lube oil was
replaced. According to staff, oil sample analysis performed earlier this year indicated that the oil
quality was deteriorating and metallic particle was observed in the oil. In addition, metal shavings
and sludge material were accumulating on oil filters. Without confirming the observation with
Agency’s reliability engineer or Deputy Manager of Maintenance, staff took the initiative to
replace the bearing Iube oil with an oil that has a higher viscosity and not recommended by the
original equipment manufacturer (OEM). This was the main reason for the seal failure for the two
centrifuges. However, an in depth review of the work flow process also identified some systemic
issues including the need to properly and timely schedule the required maintenance services;
clearly identify centrifuges lubricant specification in the work order system and on the lube oil
reservoir themselves; improve staff’s technical training on the importance of proper equipment

G: /Board-Rec/2016/16298 RP-1 Dewatering Centrifuge Emergency Repair, 11-16-16



RP-1 Dewatering Centrifuge Emergency Repair
November 16, 2016
Page 3 of 3

lubrication; and increase communications between field staff, reliability engineer, and
management.

The following is a list of improvements implemented by the Maintenance Department as a result
of the RCFA:

1. Added language in CMMS for the centrifuge work orders to include lubrication
specifications;

2. Added labels at the centrifuge lubrication reservoirs to indicate lubrication specifications;

3. Provided trainings to maintenance staff, supervisors, and managers on equipment
lubrications through the Maintenance Competency Based training program;

4, Lube oil analysis results are now sent directly from the laboratory to the reliability
engineer, who will consult with staff and Deputy Manager of Maintenance on the
preventative and corrective maintenance needs of various equipment.

The Maintenance Department will continue to use the Reliability Centered Maintenance
philosophy and increase the use of RCFA process to improve overall maintenance efficiencies,
minimize down time, and reduce costly repairs.

This centrifuge repair supports the Agency’s business goal of Wastewater Management to
maintain capacity within systems and facilities to meet essential service demands.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The emergency repair of dewatering centrifuge units at RP-1 was funded though Maintenance

Regional Operations and Maintenance (RO) Professional Fees and Services budget for the FY
2015/16 and FY 21016/17.

G: /Board-Rec/2016/16298 RP-1 Dewatering Centrifuge Emergency Repair, 11-16-16



(\ Inland Em,qfre L{tjligigs Agencx

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

RP-1 Dewatering Centrifuge

Emergency Repair

November 2016

Albert VanBreukelen

Deputy Manager of Maintenance
Randy Lee

Executive Manager of Operations/AGM



Background

RP-1 Dewatering Centrifuge
. The Agency owns four Alfa Laval Aldec G-120 Centrifuge units since 2013
. RP-1 centrifuges have 4,000 to 6,000 operating hours
«  Minor services is recommended at 3,000 hours
. Major services is recommended at 8,000 hours

Equipment Failure
. On June 4, 2016, Units 1 and 3 experienced a failure in lubrication system
that rendered both units inoperable
Emergency Repair
«  Original equipment manufacture (OEM) was contacted to provide
emergency service
Root Cause Analysis
«  Aroot cause failure analysis was completed

»  AWS68 hydraulic oil was used instead of OEM
recommended AW46 hydraulic oil




RP-1 Centrifuges

RP-1 Centrifuges

Centrifuge Unit 2



Root Cause Failure Analysis

 Late 2015 Challenges in getting OEM to perform maintenance work
due to California Department of Industrial Relations (DIR)
regulation

o 3/28/2016 Lube oil samples were taken and were returned with a

marginal rating

« 4/14/2016 Centrifuge 3 had high bearing temp alarm and it was
traced to a plugged up oil filter

5/19/2016 Lube oil was changed on centrifuge units 1 and 3 with
AWG68 hydraulic oil instead of OEM recommended AW46
hydraulic oil

6/4/2016 Both centrifuges had oil leaks and shut down

« 6/8/2016 OEM was contacted for emergency services
« 6/29/2016 Units 1 and 3 repaired and returned to operation
e 10/27/2016 Service performed on Unit 2 but the scroll was unable to

be removed, needs to be sent to Alfa Laval; Unit 4 still
pending service.



Alfa Laval Emergency Service

« 6/9/2016 Emergency contract issued to OEM for $107,880.
Service included bearing replacement and seal repair
for four centrifuge units

e 6/23/2016 During the repair service, centrifuge unit 3 was found
to have a damaged bearing housing and a change
order was issued for $11,350

«  Total amount for the emergency service was $119,230

«  Additional repair required for centrifuge unit 2, for a total project not-to-
exceed amount of $160,000

Bearing housing shows
surface gouging caused by
bearing that spun in place

Close up of bearing housing
surface damage




Findings and Improvements
O T

Lube oil specification not in CMMS Added lube oil specifications to work
orders

No lube oil specifications on oil Added label on the oil reservoir

reservoir

Lack of training Added lubrication training to staff,

supervisors, and managers

Poor communications Lube oil analysis is sent directly to
reliability engineer for evaluation.
Reliability engineer will discuss
findings and recommendations with
staff and management

— USE ONLY SH ELL T VG46 O .~, '-.f

_ I1S046



Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Directors ratify
the emergency purchase of parts and services from
Alfa Laval under PO No. 4500024955 for $107,880
and change order PO No. 4500025219 for $11,350
and approve the additional repair of Centrifuge Unit
2 for a total project not-to-exceed amount of

$160,000.

Supports the Agency’s business goal of Wastewater Management to maintain capacity
within systems and facilities to meet essential service demands.



INFORMATION
ITEM

4/



| ‘ﬂ. ™ Infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: November 16, 2016
To: (he Honorable Board of Directors
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff

General Manager
Submitted by: Kathy Besser

Manager of External Affairs
Subject: LAFCO Update — Case No. 3212
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to review.

BACKGROUND

On October 13, 2016, the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) for San Bernardino
County held a Departmental Review Committee meeting regarding Case No. 3212 — Consolidation
of the Chino Basin Water Conservation District (CBWCD) with [EUA. The mecting was held to
review and discuss the Plan for Service IEUA submitted to LAFCO along with its application,
with staff from IEUA and CBWCD present. LAFCO staff reviewed the questions they had, as
well as questions about concerns that had been sent to them. A formal letter will be sent to IEUA
for a written response to the questions that were posed.

During the meeting, LAFCO’s Executive Director said that CBWCD’s education programs were
of “paramount importance” to the LAFCO commissioners and they must be continued. With that
in mind, LAFCO staff suggested the best solution may be to move the educational programs under
the Inland Empire Regional Conservation District (IERCD). IERCD 1is a special district
responsible for the preservation and management of the resources of 823,390 acres, or
approximately 1,286 square miles, of public and private land in San Bernardino and Riverside
Counties. IERCD is governed and run by a seven member Board of Directors who are appointed
by the San Bernardino County Board of Supervisors.

Representatives from two of IEUA’s member agencies were present to express their concerns that
tax dollars from their district would be spent outside of the cities where the residents pay a portion
of the property tax to CBWCD each year and diminish their conservation services. LAFCO’s
Executive Director assured them that part of the LAFCO process was to ensure all services are
maintained at their current levels.



LAFCO Update — Case No. 3212
November 16, 2016
Page 2 of 2

At the end of the meeting, LAFCO’s Executive Director stated that she would be asking her
Commission to authorize the formation of 2 committee to determine whether it was more beneficial
to consolidate CBWCD with solely TEUA, or consolidate and split CBWCD’s services between
IERCD and IEUA.

An emergency item was added to LAFCO’s October 19, 2016, Commission meeting requesting
authorization for the Executive Director to form a committee consisting of LAFCO staff, and two
representatives each from IEUA, CBWCD, IERCD, and County Administration Office/Flood
Control District, to review alternatives related to the processing of LAFCO Case No. 3212. The
recommendation was approved by the commission.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16295 LAFCO Update — Case No. 3212 Consolidation of CBWCD.docx



INFORMATION
ITEM

4B



Engineering and Construction

Management Project Updates
November 16, 2016

Inland Empire Utilities Agency B w. : uG =
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT Deputy Manager of Engineering




EN15008 — Water Quality Laboratory

Contractor: Kemp Bros. Constructioft, ez

= Current Contract (Construction): $17 M

= Total Project Budget: $25 M

= Project Completion: August 2018

= Scope of Work:
= Construction of new Water Quality Laboratory
= Central Chiller Plant Expansion Partial Site Demoiition (before)
= Construction of new 25-stall parking lot |

= Current Activities:

= Underground utilities installation

= Project control schedule update

= Solar system design coordination

= 3-D Modeling for structural component conflict

= Submittals review and approval

[ T—— Partial Site Demolition (after)

A MUNICHAL VST DT



O

EN22002 — NRW Flow Meter Replacement

Engineering Consultant: TBD
Current Contract (Evaluation): TBD

Total Project Budget: $300 K

Project Completion: August 2019

Scope of Work:

= Flow Meter located: East End Ave/Grand Ave
= Design new sampling station

= |nstall new flowmeter at new location
Current Activities:

= Received two consultant proposals on 10/11/16
= Select a consultant and negotiate the contract

Inland Empire Utilides Agency
A MUNICIFAL WATER DISTRICY

N 2 e =
Existing Below Grade Sample Point



EN14042 — 1158 Recycled Water Pump

Station Upgrade

Engineering Consultant: Stantec
Current Contract (Feasibility Study): $75 K
= Total Project Budget: $4 M

= Project Completion: April 2019

» Scope of Work:

= Increase the RP-1 1158 RW Pump Station capacity
= Upgrade Surge Protection System

= Current Activities:
= Final Feasibility Study (Oct. 30, 2016)
= Prepare design consultant solicitation RFP

RP-1 1158 RW PS

(\ inland Empire Utilities Agency 4

h MUNICIPM WATER DISTRICT



EN13048 —RP-1 Power Upgrade

Engineering Consultant: Tetra Tecnh
Current Contract (Design): $270 K
= Total Project Budget: $1.6 M
= Project Completion: September 2018
= Scope of Work:
= Upgrade power capacity to the TP-1 Site
= Upgrade existing switchgear
= Current Activities:
= Prepare consultant solicitation RFP
= Grant application coordination

( ‘ Iniind Empire Utiites Agency 5 TP-1 Site with RW Pump Stations

A MLSACTRAL YeATEE (8STHICT



EN13056.01 — RP-4 MCC Power Center

Five Roof Access
| ll‘ﬁh

- o e

Contractor: SCW Contractin e S - ; \‘_im.
Current Contract (Construction): $206 K — "
= Total Project Budget: $1.1 M
« Project Completion: October 2017
= Scope of Work:

= [nstall roof access stairway

= |nstall rooftop platform for maintenance access 2

= |nstall roof handrail system on roof perimeter
* Roof joist bracing |J.[;m 7 1 l’,,,l

= Current Activities: iires =wma ()

= Punchlist items correction
= Project closeout

Building Stairway

HVAC Unit Platform

\ inland Empire Utilities Agency 6

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



EN16055 — Headquarters Building Backup

Generator

Contractor: Davis Electric, Inc.
= Current Contract (Construction): $179 K
= Total Project Budget: $450 K

* Project Completion: May 2017

= Scope of Work:

= Modify existing portable backup generator to stationary unit
= |nstall automatic transfer switch and control
» [Install a diesel particulate filter (DPF) for emission control
= Current Activities:
=  AQMD permit to construct is in progress (EPA review)
= Procurement of DPF
=  Submittals/shop drawings review and approval

(\ Iniand Empre Untites Agency 7 Existing Portable Generator

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY



INFORMATION
ITEM

4C



Septic to Sewer Feasibility
Study Update

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT IEUA Board of Directors Meeting
November 2016




Project Goals

= Feasibility Study Goals & Plan of Implementation:
- Cost effectiveness - ranked based on grant funding

- Groundwater quality benefits

- Sewer Capacity Analysis
- Analysis of Associated Costs

- Low Impact Development Considerations
- QOverall Economic Benefits to Region

- |EUA Recycled Water Program impacts

(\ ot Enphm e gy 20f4 IEUA Board of Directors Meeting

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT November 20 1 6




Feasibility Study Progress Update

= Septic Parcel Re-screening
Conducted by IEUA and Member Agencies

~15% of the parcels needed additional confirmation as located adjacent to
sewer lines

» RMC establishing Sewer Service Regions for:

- Fontana, Upland, CYWD, Montclair, Chino Hills, and Unincorporated San
Bernardino County

In process of completing additional analysis for Chino and Ontario

= State Board planning grant application in process
- $500,000 max/city
Disadvantaged Communities

Opportunities to incorporate stormwater management & low-impact
development

(\ infand Empire Utilities Agency 30f4 IEUA Board of Directors Meeting
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT November 201 6



Updated Project Schedule

Project Milestone

Define Sewer Service Regions November 2016
Prioritize Sewer Service Regions December 2016
Develop Layout of Sewer System for Service Regions February 2017
Projected Costs of Sewer Service Regions March 2017
Feasibility Study Completion April 2017
L\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency 40f4 IEUA Board of Directors Meeting
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT Novembel' 20] 6



INFORMATION
ITEM

4D






Facility Tour

Key SWP facilities:

= |_ake Oroville - et Goindary
= Bay Delta € Tl

= San Luis Reservoir 7 orote Thamall

= Edmonston Pumping Plant

= Pearblossom Pumping Plant N it

[ ] Fresno

Rialto Pipeline to IEUA

Coastal Branch

South San Joaguin )
West Branch Los Angoles

East Branch

8an Disgo



Journey to the Delta

ENTERING
ALIFORNIA DELTA




§ st Sanch
1r2sx

684: Raociamation District Number

r4os

. nbuo
G

0 10 20 MI



4

Sacramento
River

San
Francisco
Bay

Eacrarenio San Josmguen

* San Joaquin
and Mokelupne Rvers

. ‘River
Lo Watewway's

,  State & Federal
===~ pumping Plants

Sacramento
River

San
Francisco
Bay
San Joaquin
e . River
and Mokewmne Rvers
Diita Y¥al
State & Federal
T Pumping Plants

Bay Delta Flows without Pumping

Bay Delta Flows with Pumping

Source: Maven’s Notebook —

Stressors in the Delta, C.Austin 2013




California Water Fix

3 Intake Facilities ws=—,/'
NG | North

) T S | Tunnels
iptermediate Fo&é* pusetn b S

Dual Main
4 Tunnels
#y 0 L 1.30.1 Miles




= ‘J‘\
. -trwersmeet saltwater

¥ C ,éH 5’00 miles;of Ievees

{ Hil‘n (

Hub of the €iate’s water distribution system with®2/3 of "Galiforni'a"hg, and
mlﬂ ONS &0f acres of farmland relying on the Delta fomua

o -.r"

#Key Delta risks include: aging system, earthquakes, sea level rise and
subsidence

California WaterFix will update the State’'s Water Supply System




INFORMATION
ITEM

4E



RP-5 Battery Storage

Project Update
November 16, 2016

() Inland Empire Utilities Agency R —

Jesse Pompa, P.E.

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Senior Engineer




Regional Plant No. 5 Project Update

= Construction Completed June 21 R
= SCE Interconnection Agreement

Pending
= Battery storage operating in test mode

= Minimal operational limitations — not
consistently discharging full 500 kW

= Dedication Ceremony held 10/20/16

= August Cost Savings

= $7,011
= 9.4% of Facility Electricity Costs

O e 2



RP-5 Power Usage (w/out Battery) - 9/10/16

2.5 MW
Renewable Generation > Power Demands
(Exporting to Grid)
2.0 MW .
1.5 MW
1.0 MW
0.5 MW
ooOMW == — _
00»‘“ QQ@ Qov‘“ K ng“‘ @v“\ oov»‘““ N ° QQQV‘\ QQQV‘\
S * &' A % o RS WS N v

=3 SCE Demand E=3Renewable Generation (REEP+Solar) -—m—Total Power Usage

= REEP - Food Waste-to-Energy Project



RP-5 Power Usage (w/out Battery) - 9/9/16

2.5 MW

Power Export

2.0 MW

N e B
==

1.5 MW

1.0 MW

0.5 MW

SR 00\»‘“ ng?‘\ oov‘“ 0@“‘ 00\*“ K QQQ“\ QQQ“‘ p
) A" Q) o K \'.\;.0 N A A 053 o

=3 SCE Demand E——JRenewable Generation (REEP+Solar) —8-—Total Power Usage



RP-5 Power Usage (w/ Battery) - 9/9/16

2.5 MW |
Battery is recharged
after peak has been

[ shaved

2.0 MW Battery discharges 7

to offset SCE
increase

1.5 MW
1.0 MW

0.5 MW

R\

&
R
&

N N
" ,\.90‘?“

R
©: )

P ,\,.90 I\

P :

(9'.
EISCE Demand  E==JRenewable Generation (REEP+Solar) [N Battery Power -—a-—Total Power Usage

= 250 kW Savings = $800 (mid-peak); $4,200 (on-peak)
O 5

e S



Battery Storage Benefits

(Here’s the cool part)

= Completely Automated Process T
= Renewable Energy Integration

= Real-time tracking

= Control over when renewable
power is consumed

Unmatched Load Management

Ability to Coordinate with
Electric Utility

= |EUA not just a consumer, but a
Demand Response asset

e T



INFORMATION
ITEM

4F



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

I.‘L'"' A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: November 16, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Admin;'stration Committee (11/9/16)
From: k/ P. Joseph Grindstaff@@./
General Manager

Submitted by: OD Christina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/ Assistant General Manager

@”&%Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro

Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

RECOMMENDATION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended August 31, 2016, is an
informational item for the Board of Director’s review.

BACKGROUND

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended August 31, 2016, is submitted in
a format consistent with State requirements. The monthly report denotes investment transactions
that have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated.in the Agency's Investment Policy
(Resolution No. 2016-5-1).

Total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $179,362,512 reflects an increase of $922,741
compared to the total reported for July 2016. The increase can be attributed to capital call receipts.
As a result, the average days of cash on hand for the month ended August 31, 2016 increased to
264 days from 249 days as reported in July 2016. Average days of cash on hand is calculated using
the monthly ending balance of unrestricted cash and cash equivalents divided by disbursements
associated with operating expenses, debt service, and capital expenditures as recorded in the
Agency’s cash flow. New connection fees collected and held by member agencies are excluded
from the days of cash on hand calculation.

The Agency’s investment portfolio average rate of return in August 2016 was 0.861%, a slight
decrease of 0.008% compared to the average yield of 0.8690% reported in July 2016.



Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs
November 16, 2016
Page 2 of 2

The Financial Affairs report is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal Responsibility
in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment activities to fund operating
requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The interest earned on the Agency’s investment portfolio increases the Agency’s reserves.

Attachment: August 2016 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs

G:\Board-Rec\2016116261 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs



TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS
For the Month Ended August 31, 2016

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in
the Agency's Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2016-5-1) adopted by thq Inland Empire
Utilities Agency's Board of Directors during its regular meeting held on May 18, 2016.

The funds anticipated té be available during the next six-month period are expected to be
sufficient to meet all foreseen expenditures during the period.

* A Municipal Water District




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
August 31, 2016

Investments
Citizens Business Bank (CBB) Repurchase (Sweep)
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
CalTrust
California Asset Management Program (CAMP)
Certificates of Deposit
Mediumn Term Notes
0.5, Treasury Notes
0.5, Government Sponsored Entities

Total Investments

Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency

Restricted D it
Debt Service Accounts
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
OPEB (CERBT) Account
Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits

August July
$1,168,109 $545,415
$16,977,523 $10,458,173
25,542,452 30,542,452
16,057,449 16,057,901
8,012,398 5,008,156
3,630,000 3,874,000
9,603,987 9,605,972
999,948 999,933
29,428,573 29,428,338
$110,252,330 *° $105,974,925
$111,420,439 $106,520,340
$2,544,810 $7.283,494
55,905,885 55,133,818
9,491,378 9,502,119
$67,942,073 $71,919,431
$179,362,512 $178,439,771




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and investment Summary

Month Ended
August 31, 2016

Cash, Bank Deposits. and Bank Investment Accounts

CBB Demand Account (Offset by CBB Sweep Balance) $921,345
CBB Workers' Compensation Account 42,745
Bank of America (BofA) Payroll Account 53,955
BofA Payroll Taxes Account 53,118
Subtotal Demand Deposits $1,071,163
Other Cash and Bank Accounts
Petty Cash $2,250
Subtotal Other Cash $2,250
US Bank Pre-Investment Money Market Account $94,696
Total Cash and Bank Accounts $1,168,109
Investments
CBB Repurchase {Sweep) Investments
Federal Home Loan $2,854,747
Fannie Mae 14,122,776
Subtotal CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $16,977,523
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
LAIF Non-Restricted Fund $25,542,452
Subtotal Local Agency Investment Fund $25,542,452
CalTrust
Short Term $10,096,970
Medium Term - Restricted 5,960,479
Subtotal CalTrust $16,057,449
California Asset Management Program (CAMP)
Pool $8,012,398
Subtotal CAMP $8,012,398



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended

August 31, 2016

Investments Continued

Certificates of Deposit
Brokered Certificates of Deposit $3,630,000
Subtotal Certificates of Deposit $3,630,000

Medium Term Notes

John Deere Capital Corp. $1,000,924
Toyota Motor Credit Corp. 2,000,000
JP Morgan Chase & Co. 999,400
Johnson & Johnson 2,021,742
Microsoft 2,071,123
Wells Fargo Bank N.A, 1,510,798
Subtotal Medium Term Notes $9,603,987

U.S. Treasury Notes
Treasury Note $999,948

Subtotal U.S. Treasury Notes $999,948

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Fannie Mae Bank $7,749,498
Freddie Mac Bank 7,480,385
Federal Farm Credit Bank 11,198,690
Federal Home Loan Bank 3,000,000
Subtotal U.S. Government Sponsored Entities $29,428,573

Total Investments $110,252,330

Restricted Deposits
Debt Service Reserves

08B Debt Service Accounts $2,544,719
10A Debt Service Accounts 91

Subtotal Debt Service Reserves $2,544,810



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
August 31, 2016

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencles
City of Chino
Cucamonga Valley Water District
City of Fontana
City of Montclair
City of Ontario
City of Chino Hills
City of Upland
Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

CalPERS
OPER (CERBT) Account

Subtotal CalPERS Accounts

Total Restricted Deposits
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of August 31, 2016

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 8/31/16 Less:
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 7/31/16

Total Monthly Increase (Decrease)

$12,656,772
11,642,591
9,558,150
2,474,767
10,851,749
5,285,662
3,435,794

$55,905,885

$9,491,378

$9,491,378

$67,942,073

$179,362,512

$179,362,512
178,439,771

$922,741




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
August 31, 2016

Credit Rating | CHANGES IN %
@ Purchase | CreditRatin Par Cost Basis Term August August % Yieldto | Maturity Market
| S&P | Moody’s| S&P | Moody's Amount Anmount [Days) | Amortization Value Coupon | Maturity Date Value
Cash, Bank Deposits. and Bank Investment Accounts
Citizens Business Bank {(CBB)

Demand Account* $921,345 $921,345 N/A N/A $921,345 N/A N/A $921,345

Workers' Compensation Account 42,745 $42 745 N/A N/A $42,745 N/A N/A $42,745
Subtotal CEB Accounts $964,090 $964,090 $964,090 $964,090
Bank of America (BofA)

Payroll Checking $53,955 $53955  N/A N/A §53,955 N/A N/A $53,955

Payroll Tax Checking 53,118 53,118 N/A N/A 53,118 N/A N/A 53,118
Subtotal B of A Accounts $107,073 $107,073 $107,073 N/A $107,073
US Bank [USB)

Federated Automated MMA 394,696 $94.696  N/fA N/A $94,696 0.01% N/A $94,696
Subtotal USB Account 394,696 594,696 $94,696 0.01% $94,596
Petty Cash $2,250 $2,250  N/A N/A $2,250 N/A N/A $2,250
Total Cash, Bank Deposits and

Bank Investment Accounts 51,168,109 $1,168,109 $1,168,109 $1,168,109
*Negative demand checking balance is offset by the Daily Repurchase (Sweep} Account balance
Investments
CBE Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts

Federal Home Loan $2,854,747 $2,854,747 N/A N/A $2,854,747 0.40% N/A $2,.854,747

Fannie Mae 14,122,776 14,122,776 N/A N/A 14,122,776 0.40% 14,122,776
Subtotal CBB Repurchase Accounts $16,977,523 $16,977,523 $16,977,523 0.40% $16,977,523
LAIF Accounts

Non-Restricted Funds $25,542,452 $25,542,452 NfA N/A $25,542,452 0.614% N/A $25,542,452
Subtotal LAIF Accounts $25,542,452 $25,542,452 $25,542,452 0.614% $25,542,452
CALTRUST Accounts

Short-Term $10,096,970 $10,096570¢  N/A N/A $10,096,970 0.79% N/A $10,096,970

Medium-Term (Seif Insurance Reserves) 5,960,479 5960479  N/A N/A 5,960,479 1.00% N/A 5,960,479
Subtotal CalTrust Accountis $16,057,449 $16,057,449 $16,057,449 0.868% $16,057,449
CAMP Accounts

Short-Term $8,012,398 $8,012,398  N/A N/A $8,012,398 0.64% N/A $8,012,398
Subtotal CAMP Accounts $8,012,398 $8,012,398 $8,012,398 0.64% 48,012,398



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
August 31, 2016

Credit Rating | CHANGES IN %
@ Purchase Credit Ratin; Par Cost Basis Term August August % Yield to Maturity Market
l S&P | Moody's| S&P | Moody's Amount Amount {Days) | Amortization Value Coupon | Maturity Date Value
Investments (continued)
Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)
Ally Bank N/A $245,000 $245,000 551 $245,000 0.80%  0.50% 01/17/17 $245,213
Capital One National Association N/A 240,000 240,000 552 240,000 0.80%  0.80% 01/17/17 240,209
Compass Bank N/A 245,000 245,000 552 245,000 085%  0.85% 01/17/17 245,213
Comenity Capital Bank N/A 240,000 240,000 73 240,000 1.15% 1.15% 07/13/17 240,674
Discover Bank N/A 240,000 240,000 552 240,000 1.15% 115% 07/17/17 240,648
Medallion Bank N/A 240,000 240,000 733 240,000 120%  1.20% 07/17/17 240,648
Sallie Mae Bank N/A 248,000 248,000 743 248,000 1.15%  1.15% 11/06/17 249,161
Key Bank National Association N/A 248,000 248,000 732 248,000 110%  110% 11/13/17 249,198
Capital One Bank N/A 240,000 240,000 916 240,000 135%  135% 01/16/18 241,702
Goldman Sachs Bank USA N/A 240,000 240,000 916 240,000 140%  1.40% 01/16/18 241,862
BMW Bank of North America NfA 240,000 240,000 915 240,000 1.40% 1.40% 01/17/18 241,865
American Express Bank N/A 240,000 240,000 1097 240,000 170%  1.70% 07/16/18 242,491
American Express Centurion N/A 240,000 240,000 1097 240,000 170%  1.70% 07/16/18 242,491
HSBC Bank USA, NA Step N/A 244,000 244,000 1827 244,000 125%  2.51% 07/29/20 244,932
Sychrony Bank N/A 240,000 240,000 1827 240,000 225%  225%  10/02/20 248,746
Subtotal Brokered CDs $3,630,000 $3,630,000 $0 $3,630,000 1.366% 43,655,053
US Treasury Note
US Treasury Note N/A  AAA $1,000,000 $999463 1092 15 $999,948  0.63% 0.64% 12/15/16 $1,000,700
Subtotal US Treasuries $1,000,000 $999,463 15 $999,948 0.64% $1,000,700

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Federal Farm Credit Bank {Sinking Fund Reserves) AA+  AMA £5,195,000 $5,199.431 447 (303) $5,198,690 0.75% 0.68% 09/13/17 $5,194,792
Freddie Mac Bond AA+  AAA 2,000,000 2,000,000 714 2,000,000 1.05% 1.05% 05/10/18 2,000,440
Fannie Mae Bond AA+  AAA 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,097 2,000,000 1.20% 1.20% 11/28/18 2,001,620
Fannie Mae Bond Al AAA 2,000,000 2,000,000 1459 2,000,000 1.63% 1.63% 12/28/18 2,006,520
Federal Farm Credit Bank AA+  AAA 3,000,000 3,000,000 1,079 3,000,000  115% 115% 02/22/19 2,998,500
Freddie Mac Bond AA+r  AAA 1,000,000 1,003,132 1,023 [95) 1,002,835 1.25% 1.14% 03/15/19 1,007,030
Federal Home Loan Bank AA+  AAA 3,000,000 3,000,000 1,186 3,000,000 1.50% 1.50% 04/26/19 3,005,460
Federal Fart Credit Bank Ad+ AAA 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,460 2,000,000 152% 1.52% 06/24/19 2,025,840
Freddie Mac Bond Ah+  AAA 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,080 1,500,000 1.15% 1.15% 07/26/19 1,495,380
Fannie Mae Step Bond AA+  AAA 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,080 1,500,000  0.88% 1.33% 07/27/19 1,494,960
Fannie Mae Bond AA+  AAA 900,000 899,460 1,153 14 899,498 1.25% 1.25% 08/23/19 900,000
Fannie Mae Bond AA+  AAA 1,350,000 1,350,000 1,157 1,350,000 1.25% 1.25% 08/26/19 1,350,095
Freddie Mac Bond AA+  AAA 3,000,000 2,972,928 1,359 618 2,977,550 1.25% 1.50% 10/02/19 3,019,080
Federal Farm Credit Bank AA+  AAA 1,000,000 1,000,000 1461 1,000,000  142% 142% 10/21/19 1,000,330
Subtotal [1.5. Gov't Sponsored Entities $29,445,000 $29,424,951 $234 $29,428,573 1.218% $29,500,047

(As of August 2011, all US GSE's have been downgraded to AA+ Rating by S&P)



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
August 31, 2016

Credit Rating | CHANGES IN %
@ Purchase | CreditRating Par Cost Basis Term August August % Yieldto |-Maturity Market
I S&P I Moody's| S&P | Moody's Amount Amount (Days) | Amortization Value Coupon | Maturity Date Value
Medium Term Notes
John Deere Capital Corp A A2 $1,000,000 $1,004,000 1,754 71) $1,000,924 120% 1.11% 10/10/17 $1,001,800
Toyota Motor Credit Corp Al AA3 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,045 2,000,000 1.10% 1.10% 04/25/18 1,978,580
JP Morgan Chase & Co A- A3 1,000,000 999,000 1,037 30 999,400 1.63% 1.66% 05/15/18 1,004,620
fohnson & Johnson AAA AdMA 2,000,000 2,027,480 1,044 (816) 2,021,742 1.65% 1.16% 12/05/18 2,027,600
Microsoft AAA  AAA 2,050,000 2,076,691 1,045 (792) 2,071,123  1.63% 1.16% 12/06/18 2,074,539
Wells Fargo Bank AA- Aa2 1,500,000 1,511,655 1,061 (336) 1,510,798  1.75% 1.48% 05/24/19 1,515,495
Subtotal Medium Term Notes 49,550,000 $9,618,826 ($1,985) $9,603,987 1.25% - 49,602,634
Total mvestments $110,214,822  $110,263,062 $110,252,330 $110,248,256
{Source of Investment Market Value: US Bank)
Restricted Deposits
Debt Service and Arbitrage Accounts
08B Debt Service Accounts $2,544,719 $2,544,719  N/A N/A $2,544,719 0.00% 52,544,719
104 Debt Service Accounts 91 91  N/fA N/A 91 0.10% 91
Total Debt Sexrvice Accounts $2,544.810 $2,544.810 $2,544,810 0.00% $2,544,810
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
City of Chino $12,656,772 $12,656,772 N/A N/A $12,656,772 N/A N/A $12,656,772
Cucamonga Valley Water District 11,642,991 11,642,991  N/A N/A 11,642,991 N/A N/A 11,642,991
City of Fontana 9,558,150 9,558,150 N/A N/A 9,558,150 N/A N/A 9,558,150
City of Montclalr 2474767 2474767 N/A N/A 2,474,767 N/A N/A 2474767
City of Ontario 10,851,749 10,851,749  N/A N/A 10,851,749 N/A N/A 10,851,749
City of Chino Hills 5,285,662 5,285,662 N/A N/A 5,285,662 NfA NfA 5,285,662
City of Upland 3,435,794 3,435,794 N/A N/A 3435794 N/A N/A 3,435,794
Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies $55,905,885 $55,905,885 $55,905,885 $55,905,885
(Reported total as of June 30, 2016])
CalPERS Deposits
QPEB (CERBT) Account $9.000,000 $9,000,000  N/A N/A $9,491,378 N/A N/A $9,491,378
Subtotal CalPERS Deposits $9,000,000 $9,000,000 $9.491,378 $9,491,378
Total Restricted Deposits $67,450,695 $67,450,695 $67,942,073 $67,942,073
Teotal Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposils as of August 31, 2016 M@g i $179,362,512 _SA‘A_S_B&



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
August 31, 2016

August Purchases
Par Amount Investment
No. Date Transaction Investment Security Purchased Yield
$ -
Total Purchases 3 -
August Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales
Par Amount investment
No. Date Transaction Investment Security Matured/Sold  Yield to Maturity
1 08/01/16 Called JP Morgan Chase CD $ 244,000 1.250%
Total Maturities, Calls & Sales $ 244,000



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
August 31, 2016
Directed Investment Category
CBB Repurchase (Sweep)
LAIF
CalTrust
CAMP
Medium Term Notes
US Treasury Notes
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Bank Deposit and Investment Accounts

Various Banks - Brokered Certificates of Deposit

Total Investment Portfollo
Investment Portfolio Rate of Return

Restricted ito r Demand Acc
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
CalPERS OPEB (CERBT) Account
US Bank - 2008B Debt Service Accounts
Citizens Business Bank - Demand Account
US Bank - 20104 Debt Service Accounts
US Bank - Pre-Investment Money Market Account
Citizens Business Bank - Workers' Compensation Account
Other Accounts®

Total Other Accounts

Average Yield of Other Accounts

Total Agency Directed Deposits

* Note: Bank of America Payroll Deposits used as compensating balances for bank services.

Amount Invested Yield
$16,977,523 0.400%
25,542,452 0.6145%%
16,057,449 0.868%
8,012,398 0.640%
9,603,987 1.245%
999,948 - 0.640%
29,428,573 1,218%
$106,622,330 0.844%
$3,630,000 1.366%
$3,630,000 1.366%
$110,252,330
0.861%
Amount Invested Yield
$55,905,885 N/A
9,491,378 N/A
2,544,719 0.000%
921,345 N/A
91 0.100%
94,696 0.010%
42,745 N/A
109,323 N/A
$69,110,182
0.000%
$179,362,512




Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affajrs
For the Month Ended August 31, 2016
Agency Investment Portfolio (net of escrow accounts)

$179,362,512
US Treasury Notes
1%
U.S. Government CAMP Caltrust
Sponsored Entities \5% / 9%
16% / I . CBB Repurchase
. | | B (Sweep)
Certificates of Deposit o N - 9%,
2% :

Medium Term Notes
5%

LAIF Restricted Accounts
14% 39%

10



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended August 31, 2016
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities Portfolio

$29,428,573

Federal Farm Bank Fannie Mae Bonds
38% 26%

Freddie Mac Bonds
Federal Home Loan o

26%
Bank Bonds

10%

11



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

For the Month Ended August 31, 2016
Unrestricted Agency Investment Portfolio

$110,252,330

Medium Term Notes
Local Agency 9%
Investment Fund |

23%  \_

Certificates of Deposit
3%
U.S. Government

Sponsored Entities
27%

CBB Repurchase
(Sweep)
15%

US Treasuries
1%

Caltrust
15% CAMP

7%

12




Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended August 31, 2016
Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution

$110,252,330

$70,000,000 -

$60,000,000 /

$50,000,000 /

$40,000,000 /

$30,000,000 /

$20,000,000 / |

$10,000,000 /

$0 : ' :
0-30 Days 31-180 Days 181-365 366-730 2 1o 3 Years Over 3 Yrs
Days ___Days

dLAIF + CalTrust+CAMP $49,612,299
m Checking+Sweep $16,977,523
@GSE+CD+MTN+MUNI $0 $999,948 $730,000 $13,135,014 $22,086,498 6.711,048
DPercent 60.40% 0.91% 0.66% 1.91% T 20.03% 6.09%

—______—————_-

13



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
Agency Invesimet Portfolio Yield Comparison

1.000%
0.869%  0.861%
0BT 0.810%
0.803%
0.775% . e o ?M
& —
0.750% |
0.620% 0.614%
0.576% os588%
0.552% g
0.506% U ' 0.510%

0.467%

b ===l )

0.500% L s %
0482% "W 0 410% Dags 0% 0 408%
N 0.374% e 0 456% T
0.357% / . i g = o] e 0.436%
o.3fox/9r——— 0 314% Gatin  0400%  0389%
o 0361%
0.250% - /
iTE% 0170%
0104% ¢ 0010% 001 0010%
0.000% — fer= — —
a Pl Ho N & & g N & Ao y“’ e
=¥ o o ¥ «* w ® W " ¥ v
—a—Agency Yield ~-#-2008B Bond Rate -~ LAIF Yield =6 Months T-Bill

14




(\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Treasurer’s Report of

Financial Affairs
for August 31, 2016

November 2016
Board Meeting



Report of Financial Affairs
ST R =TT TP PR ey e e B

August 2016 July 2016 Increase {Decrease)
Description {$ million) ($ million) {$ million)
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits 51793 51784 S09
Total Investment Portfolio $1103 $1059 $43
Investment Portfolio Yield 0.861% 0.869% {0.008%)
Weighted Average Duration (years) 079 0.89 {0.10)
Average Cash on Hand (days) 264 249 15
Allowable Threshold Investment Value Current
Term Description {$ milllon) (3 million}) Yield Portfolio %
Short Term, Under 1 Year: LAIF $65 5255 0.614% 23.2%
CalTrust $20 $16.1 0.868% 14.6%
Citizens Business — Sweep 40% $17.0 0 40% 15.4%
CAMP 520 $8.0 0.64% 7.3%
Brokered CD's 30% 514 0.99% 1.2%
US Treasury Note n/a s$10 064% 0.9%
1to 3 Years: Brokered CDs 30% $1.7 1.40% 1.6%
US Government Securities nfa $25.4 118% 23.0%
Medium Term Notes 10% $9.6 1.25% 8.7%
Over 3 Years: Brokered CDs 30% $0.5 2.38% 0.5%
US Government Securities n/a 540 1.48% 3.6%



Cash, Investments and Restricted

Deposits

5200

$180

ST EE EE—

$160
$140 -
$120 ]

2 $100 -
$80
$60
$40 -

520 -

50 -

Sep-15

Cct-15

Nov-15

. i T = 1
¥ ]

T e T e r—

Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 lun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16

m Cash wInvestments = Restricted



Day Cash On Hand
12 Months Rolling Average

$250 - 283 283 264 -
g 258 s——A
s o - 249
E 5200 N 209 227 234 23?_#‘_;-'"’“ h."'.“'"rﬂ-- -
173 175 183 il
$100 -
$50 - i
$0 T T - T - —— T - - =
Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15  Dec-15 lan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16  May-16  Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16
Unrestricted Cash and Cash Equivalents womm 12 Mos Rolling Disbursements -~ Days Cash on Hand - 12 Mos Average Exp

300

250

200

150

100

50

Days Cash on Hand



Month End Portfolio
Yield Comparison

1.000%
0.869% 0.861%
0.750% -
0.645%
0.620% 0.614%
0.576%  0:-588%
S 0.552% ‘ e
0.506% =25 s 0.510%
0.500% - o anzo 0451%’ Ll /-
- 0.420%
LT s e B S 0392% 0408%
" - 0456% Mo 2% om0,
0.357% fodt” 0A29% (, = 0.436%
0.3:0%/,5—-—0314% 0411% 0400%  (0.389%
/0361%
0.250% -
0.173% 0170%
0.104% ; 0o0l0% 0010%  0010%
0.000% -—-"‘&% LA e e - - - -
0. s
B ‘V\{?, H e e e e N o
F e _F N W@ @ “\'5 W \‘\'b W b v."

—o—Agency Yield ~#-2008B Bond Rate



oy o e oY s

The Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency’s business goal of
fiscal responsibility




INFORMATION
ITEM

4G



h N
L Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNIC:IPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: November 16, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (11/9/16)
From: /Q,‘( P. Joseph Grindstaff @d_/
General Manager

Submitted by: ®b\) Christina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/ Assistant General Manager

\;){,%L Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro

Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

RECOMMENDATION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended September 30, 2016 is an
informational item for the Board of Director’s review.

BACKGROUND

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended September 30, 2016 is submitted
in a format consistent with State requirements. The monthly report denotes investment transactions
that have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in the Agency's Investment Policy
(Resolution No. 2016-3-1).

Total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $181,822,592 reflects an increase of $2,460,080
compared to the total reported for August 2016. The increase can be attributed to grant receipts
that will be passed-through to the Chino Basin Desalter Authority in October. As a result, the
average days of cash on hand for the month ended September 30, 2016 increased to 287 days from
264 days as reported in August 2016. Average days of cash on hand is calculated using the monthly
ending balance of unrestricted cash and cash equivalents divided by disbursements associated with
operating expenses, debt service, and capital expenditures as recorded in the Agency’s cash flow.
New connection fees collected and held by member agencies are excluded from the days of cash
on hand calculation.

The Agency’s investment portfolio average rate of return in September 2016 was 0.829%, a slight
decrease of 0.032% compared to the average yield of 0.861% reported in August 2016. The



Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs
November 16, 2016
Page 2 of 2

decrease can be attributed to an increase in cash holdings in the CBB Repurchase (Sweep) account
with yield of 0.40% in preparation of the refinancing of the 2008 A Revenue Bonds.

The Financial Affairs report is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal Responsibility
in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment activities to fund operating
requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.
IMPACT ON BUDGET

The interest earned on the Agency’s investment portfolio increases the Agency’s reserves.

Attachment: September 2016 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16293 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs



TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS
For the Month Ended September 30, 2016

\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in
the Agency's Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2016-5-1) adopted by the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency's Board of Directors during its regular meeting held on May 18, 2016.

The funds anticipated to be available during the next six-month period are expected to be
sufficient to meet all foreseen expenditures during the period.

* A Municipal Water District




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
September 30, 2016

September August
Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts $819,185 $1,168,109
Investments
Citizens Business Bank (CBB) Repurchase (Sweep) $27,085,624 $16,977,523
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 25,542,452 25,542,452
CalTrust 16,069,016 16,057,449
California Asset Management Program (CAMP) 8,016,570 8,012,398
Certificates of Deposit 3,630,000 3,630,000
Medium Term Notes 9,602,066 9,603,987
U.S. Treasury Notes 999,963 999,948
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities 29,428,799 29,428,573
Total Investments $120,374,490 $110,252,330
Total Cash and Investments Avallable to the Agency $121,193,675 I $111,420,439
Restricted D it
Debt Service Accounts $2,544,810 $2,544,810
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies 48,569,971 55,905,885
OPEB [CERBT) Account 9,514,136 9,491,378
Total Restricted Deposlts $60,628,917 $67,942,073
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $181,822,592 $179,362,512




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
September 30, 2016

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

CBB Demand Account (Offset by CBB Sweep Balance) $249,565
CBB Workers' Compensation Account 38,885
Bank of America (BofA) Payroll Account 52,639
BofA Payroll Taxes Account 385,571
Subtotal Demand Deposits $726,660

Other Cash and Bank Accounts
Petty Cash $2,250
Subtotal Other Cash $2,250
US Bank Pre-Investment Money Market Account $90,275
Total Cash and Bank Accounis $819,185

In nts

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments

Federal Home Loan $0
Fannie Mae 27,085,624
Subtotal CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $27,085,624
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
LAIF Non-Restricted Fund $25,542,452
Subtotal Local Agency Investment Fund $25,542,452
CalTrust
Short Term $10,103,486
Medium Term - Restricted 5,965,530
Subtotal CalTrust $16,069,016
California Asset Management Program (CAMP)
Pool $8,016,570
Subtotal CAMP $8,016,570



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
September 30, 2016

Investments Continued

Certificates of Deposit
Brokered Certificates of Deposit $3.630,000
Subtotal Certificates of Deposit $3,630,000

Medium Term Notes

John Deere Capital Corp. $1,000,855
Toyota Motor Credit Corp. 2,000,000
JP Morgan Chase & Co. 999,429
Johnson & Johnson 2,020,952
Microsoft 2,070,357
Wells Fargo Bank N.A. 1,510,473

Subtotal Medium Term Notes $9,602,066

U.S. Treasury Notes
Treasury Note $999,963

Subtotal U.S. Treasury Notes $999,963

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Fannie Mae Bank $7,749,512
Freddie Mac Bank 7,480,890
Federal Farm Credit Bank 11,198,397
Federal Home Loan Bank 3,000,000
Subtotal U.S. Government Sponsored Entities $29,428,799

Total Investments $120,374,490

Restiricted Deposits
Debt Service Reserves

08B Debt Service Accounts $2,544,719
10A Debt Service Accounts 91
Subtotal Debt Service Reserves $2,544,810



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
September 30, 2016

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

City of Chino $10,889,077
Cucamonga Valley Water District 10,339,540
City of Fontana 8,201,141
City of Montclair 2,137,540
City of Ontario 9,589,742
City of Chino Hills 4,465,051
City of Upland 2,947,880
Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies $48,569,971
CalPERS
OPEB (CERBT) Account $9,514,136
Subtotal CalPERS Accounts $9,514,136
Total Restricted Deposits $60,628,917
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Depasits as of September 30, 2016 $181,822,592
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 9/30/16 $181,822,592
Less: Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 8/31/16 179,362,512

Total Monthly Increase (Decrease) $2,460,080




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
September 30, 2016

Credit Rating | GHANGES IN %
@ Purchase Credit Rating Par Cost Basis Term | September September % Yield to Maturity Market
S&P | Moody's| S&P | Moody's Amount Amount {Days) | Amortization Value Coupen | Maturity Date Value
Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts
Citizens Business Bank (CBE)

Demand Account* $249,565 $249,565  N/A N/A $249,565 N/A N/A $249,565

Workers' Compensation Account 38,885 $35,885 N/A N/A $38,885 N/A N/A $38885
Subtotal CBB Accounts $288,450 $288,450 $288,450 $288,450
Bank of America (Bofa)

Payroll Checking $52,639 $52,639  N/A N/A $52,639 N/A N/A $52,639

Payroll Tax Checking 385,571 385,571 N/A N/A 385,571 N/A N/A 385,571
Subtotal B of A Accounts $438,210 -$438,210 $438,210 N/A $438,210
US Bank (USH)

Federated Automated MMA $90,275 $90,275  N/A N/A $90,275 0.01% N/A 890,275
Subtotal USB Account $90,275 $90,275 $90,275 0.01% $90,275
Petty Cash $2,250 $2,250  N/A N/A $2,250 N/A N/A $2,250
Total Cash, Bank Deposits and

Bank Investment Accounts $819,185 $819,185 $819I185 $819,185
*Negative demand checking balance is offset by the Daily Repurchase (Sweep} Account balance
Investments
CBB Dally Repuichase (Sweep) Accounts
Fannie Mae $27,085,624 $27,085,624 N/A N/A $27,085,624 0.40% $27,085,624
Subtotal CBB Repurchase Accounts $27,085,624 $27,085,624 §27,085,624 0.40% $27,085,624
LAIF Accounts

Non-Restricted Funds $25,542,452 $25,542,452 NfA N/A $25,542,452 0.634% N/A $25,542452
Subtotal LAIF Accounts $25,542,452 $25,542,452 $25,542,452 0.634% $25,542,452
CALTRUST Accounts

Short-Term $10,103,486 $10,103,486 NfA N/A $10,103,486 0.81% N/A $10,103,486

Medium-Term [Self Insurance Reserves) 5,965,530 5965530  N/A N/A 5,965,530 1.01% N/A 5,965,530
Subtotal CalTrust Accounts $16,069,016 516,069,016 $16,069,016 0.884% $16,069,016
CAMP Accounts

Short-Term $8.016,570 $8,016,570  N/A N/A $8,016,570 0.64% N/A $8,016,570
Subtotal CAMP Accounts $8,016,570 $8,016,570 48,016,570 0.64% $8,016,570




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended

September 30, 2016

Credit Rating | CHANGES IN 0%
@ Purchase Credit Rating Par Cost Basis Term | September September % Yield to Maturity Market
r S&P | Moody's| S&P | Moody's Amount Amount (Days) | Amortization Value Coupon | Maturity Date Value
Investments (continned)
Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)
Ally Bank N/A $245,000 $245,000 551 $245,000 0.80% 0.80% 01/17/17 $245 167
Capital One National Association N/A 240,000 240,000 552 240,000 0.80% 0.80% 01/17/17 240,163
Compass Bank N/A 245,000 245,000 552 245,000 0.85% 0.85% 01/17/17 245,167
Comenity Capital Bank N/A 240,000 240,000 731 240,000 1.15% 1.15% 07/13/17 240,703
Discover Bank N/A 240,000 240,000 552 240,000 1.15% 1.15% 07/17/17 240,682
Medallion Bank N/A 240,000 240,000 733 240,000 1.20% 1.20% 07/17/17 240,682
Sallie Mae Bank N/A 248,000 248,000 743 248,000 1.15% 1.15% 11/06/17 249,126
Key Bank National Association N/A 248,000 248,000 732 248,000 1.10% 1.10% 11/13/17 249,163
Capital One Bank N/A 240,000 240,000 916 240,000  135% 135%  01/16/18 241,651
Goldman Sachs Bank USA N/A 240,000 240,000 916 240,000 1.40% 1.40% 01/16,/18 241,805
BMW Bank of North America N/A 240,000 240,000 915 240,000 1.40% 1.40% 01/17/18 241,807
American Express Bank N/A 240,000 240,000 1097 240,000 1.70% 1.70% 07/16/18 242,455
American Express Centurion N/A 240,000 240,000 1697 240,000 1.70% 1.70% 07/16/18 242,455
HSBC Bank USA, NA Step N/A 244,000 244,000 1827 244,000 1.25%  2.51% 07/29/20 244,920
Sychrony Bank N/A 240,000 240,000 1827 240,000 2.25% 2.25% 10/02/20 248,734
Subtotal Brokered CDs $3,630,000 $3,630,000 $0 43,630,000 1.366% $3,654,679
US Treasury Note
US Treasury Note N/A AAA $1,000,000 $999,463 1092 15 $999,963 0.63% 0.64% 12/15/16 $1,000,710
Subtotal US Treasuries $1,000,000 $999,463 15 $999,953 0.64% $1,000,710
US. Government Sponsored Entities
Federal Farm Credit Bank (Sinking Fund Reserves) AA+  AAA $5,195,000 $5,199,431 447 (293) §5,198,397 0.75%  0.68%  09/13/17 $5,199,000
Freddie Mac Bond Al+ AAA 2,000,000 2,000,000 714 2,000,000 1.05% 1.05% 05/10/18 2,000,340
Fannie Mae Bond AA+ AAA 2,000,000 2,000,600 1,097 2,000,000 1.20% 1.20% 11/28/18 2,001,240
Fannie Mae Bond AA+ AAA 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,459 2,000,000 1.63% 1.63% 12/28/18 2,005,020
Federal Farm Credit Bank AA+ AAA 3,000,000 3,000,000 1,079 3,000,000 1.15% 1.15% 02/22/19 3,000,330
Freddie Mac Bond AA+ AAA 1,000,000 1,003,132 1,023 [92) 1,002,743 1.25% 1.14% 03/15/19 1,006,860
Federal Home Loan Bank AA+ AAA 3,000,000 3,000,000 1,186 3,000,000 1,50% 1.50% 04/26/19 3,004,800
Federal Farm Credit Bank Ad+ AAA 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,460 2,000,000 1.52% 1.52% 06/24/19 2,027,420
Freddie Mac Bond AA+ AAA 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,080 1,500,000 1.15% 1.15% 07/26/19 1,497,330
Fannie Mae Step Bond AA+ AAA 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,080 1,500,000 0.88% 1.33% 07/26/19 1,496,175
Fannie Mae Bond AA+ AAA 900,000 899,460 1,153 14 899,512 1.25% 1.25% 08/23/19 900,063
Fannie Mae Bond AA+ AAA 1,350,000 1,350,000 1,157 1,350,000 1.25% 1.25% 08/26/19 1,350,554
Freddie Mac Bond Ad+ AAA 3,000,000 2,972,928 1,359 598 2,978,147 1.25% 1.50% 10/02/19 3,021,180
Federal Farm Credit Bank AA+ AAA 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,461 1,000,000 142% 1.42% 10/21/19 1,000,160
Subtotal US. Gov't Sponsored Entities $29,445,000 $29,424,951 §227 $29,428,799 1.218% $29,510472

(As of August 2011, all US GSE's have been downgraded to AA+ Rating by S&F)



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended

September 30, 2016

Credit Rating | CHANGES IN %
@ Purchase Credit Ratin; Par Cost Basis Term | September September % Yield to Maturity Market
S&P ] Moody's| S&P [ Moody's Amount Amount [Days) | Amortization Value Coupon | Maturity Date Value
Medivm Term Notes
John Deere Capital Corp A AZ $1,000,000 $1,004,000 1,754 (68) $1,000,855 1.20% 1.11% 10/10/17 $1,000,410
Toyota Motor Credit Corp AA- AA3 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,045 2,000,000 1.10% 1.10% 04/25/18 1,980,820
JP Morgan Chase & Co A- A3 1,000,000 999,000 1,037 29 999,429  1.63% 1.66% 05/15/18 1,002,090
Johnson & Johnson AAA AAL 2,000,000 2,027,480 1,044 (790) 2,020,952 1.65% 1.16% 12/05/18 2,022,940
Microsoft AAA  AAA 2,050,000 2,076,691 1,045 (766) 2,070,357 1.63% 1.16% 12/06/18 2,075,072
Wells Fargo Bank AA- Aa2 1,500,000 1,511,655 1,061 (326) 1510473 1.75% 1.48% 05/24/19 1,506,750
Subtotal Medium Term Notes $9,550,000 $9,618,826 [$1.921) 49,602,066 1.25% $9,588,082
Total mvestments $120,338,662 _ $120,386,902 $120,374,490 $120467,604
{Source of Investment Market Value: US Bank)
Restricted D it
Debt Service and Arbitrage Accounts
08B Debt Service Accounts $2,544,719 $2,544,719  N/A N/A $2,544,719 0.00% $2544,719
104 Debt Service Accounts 91 91 N/A N/A 91 0.10% 91
Total Debt Service Accounts $2,544,810 $2,544 810 $2,544.810 0.00% _ $2,544,810
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
City of Chino $10,889,077 $10,889,077 N/A N/A 410,889,077 N/A N/A $10,889,077
Cucamonga Valley Water District 10,339,540 10,339,540 N/A N/A 10,339,540 N/A N/A 10,339,540
City of Fontana 8,201,141 8,201,141  N/A N/A 8,201,141 N/A N/A 8,201,141
City of Montclair 2,137,540 2,137,540 NjA N/A 2,137,540 N/A N/A 2,137,540
City of Ontario 9,589,742 9,580,742 N/A N/A 9,589,742 N/A N/A 9,589,742
City of Chino Hills 4,465,051 4,465,051 N/A N/A 4,465,051 NfA N/A 4,465,051
City of Upland 2,947,880 2947880 N/A N/A 2,947,880 N/A N/A 2,947,880
Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies $48,569,971 $48,569,971 $48,569,971 $48,569,971
{Reported total as of August 31, 2016 - net of all
received and anticipated Capital Call proceeds}
CalPERS Deposits
OFEB (CERET) Account $9,000,000 $9,000,000 N/A N/A $9é14—‘136 N/A N/A $9,514,136
Subtotal CalPERS Deposlts $9,000,000 $9,000,000 $9,514,136 $9,514,136
Total Restricted Deposits $60,114,781 $60,114,781 $60,628,917 $60,628,917
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of September 30, 2016 $181,272,628 $181,320,868 $181,822,592 $181,915.706



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
September 30, 2016

September Purchases
Par Amount Investment
No. Date Transaction Investment Security Purchased Yield
None $ -
Total Purchases § -
September Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales
Par Amount Investment
No. Date Transaction Investment Security Matured/Sold Yield to Maturity
None
Total Maturities, Calls & Sales 3 -



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
September 30, 2016
Directed Investment Category
CBB Repurchase (Sweep)
LAIF
CalTrust
CAMP
Medium Term Notes
US Treasury Notes
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Bank Depositand [Investment Accounts

Various Banks - Brokered Certificates of Deposit

Total Investment Porifolio
Investment Portfolio Rate of Return
Restricted /Transi 0 Deman unts
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
CalPERS OPEB (CERBT) Account
US Bank - 2008B Debt Service Accounts
Citizens Business Bank - Demand Account
US Bank - 2010A Debt Service Accounts
US Bank - Pre-Investment Money Market Account
Citizens Business Bank - Workers' Compensation Account
Other Accounts*
Total Other Accounts
Average Yield of Other Accounts

Total Agency Directed Deposits

* Note: Bank of America Payroll Deposits used as compensating balances for bank services.

Amount Invested Yield
$27,085,624 0.400%
25,542,452 0.634%
16,069,016 0.884%
8,016,570 0.640%
9,602,066 1.245%
999,963 0.640%
29,428,799 1.218%
$116,744,490 0.812%
$3,630,000 - 1.366%
$3,630,000 1.366%
$120,374,490
0.829%
Amount Invested Yield
$48,569,971 N/A
9,514,136 N/A
2,544,719 0.000%
249,565 N/A
91 0.100%
90,275 0.010%
38,885 N/A
440,460 N/A
$61,448,102
0.000%
$181,822,592




Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended September 30, 2016
Agency Investment Portfolio (net of escrow accounts)

$181,822,592

US Treasury Notes
1%

U.S. Government CAMP Caltrust
Sponsored Entities / 9%

16%

Certificates of Deposit
2%

Medium Term Notes
5%

14% Restricted Accounts
34%

10

CBB Repurchase
(Sweep)
15%




Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended September 30, 2016
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities Portfolio

$29,428,799

Federal Farm Bank Fannie Mae Bonds
38% A 26%
Freddie Mac Bonds
Federal Home Loan 26%

Bank Bonds
10%

"




Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended September 30, 2016
Unrestricted Agency Investment Portfolio

$120,374,490

Local Agency
Investment Fund
21%

Medium Term Notes
8%
| Certificates of Deposit

3%

U.S. Government
Sponsored Entities

24%
CBB Repurchase
(Sweep)
23%
US Treasuries

Caltrust 1%
13% CAMP

7%

12



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended September 30, 2016
Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution

$120,374,490

$80,000,000 1

1

$70,000,000 -

$60,000,000 -

$50,000,000

$40,000,000 -

$30,000,000 -

$20,000,000 -

SN NN NN N

$10,000,000 H

0-30 Days 31-180 Days 181-365 366-730 2to 3 Years Over 3 Yrs

$0

S Days _ Days |

OLAIF + CalTrust+CAMP|  $49,628,038

= Checking+Sweep $27,085,624

DGSE+CD+MTN+MUNI | $0 $1,729,963 $5.918,307 $7.696,284 $26,832,184 $1,484,000

OPercent 63.73% 1.44% 4.92% 6.39% 22.29% 1.23%

13



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
Agency Investmet Portfolio Yield Comparison

1.000%
0.869% 0.861%
0.829%
0.743%
0.750% /
0.645% 0.654% . A
0.614%
0.576% 0.588% = A
0.552% R
0.506% 0.525% b A, i
0.500% _r__,d_r--':'—"‘___-* s /
0400% 0408%
| 0-459%
0.392% 0389%
|
0.250% |
0.170%
0.010% 0 010% 0 010% 0010% i
0.000% |- M el e .
¥ @0" gﬁ(" ) *6?‘ \!"b* vﬁ‘ ‘p‘\ W W ‘pq, ‘PQ’

—s—Agency Yield -=-2008B Bond Rate -—+-LAIF Yield -6 Months T-Bill

14



(‘ Infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MI..!NIC‘IPAI. WATER DISTRICT

Treasurer’s Report of
Financial Affairs
for September 30, 2016

November 2016
Board Meeting



Report of Financial Affairs
Al W e s T T SR T ik i SR

September 2016 August 2016 Increase (Decrease)
Description {$ million) {$ milllon) ($ milllon)

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits 51818 51793 $25

Total Investment Portfolio $1204 $110.3 $101

Investment Portfolio Yield 0.829% 0.861% {0.032%)

Weighted Average Duration (years) 078 0.79 (0.01)

Average Cash on Hand (days) 287 264 23

Allowable Threshold Investment Value Current
Term Description {$ million) {$ milllon) Yield Partfolio %

Short Term, Under 1 Year: LAIF S65 5255 0.634% 21.2%
CalTrust $20 516.1 0.884% 13.4%
Citizens Business — Sweep 40% 5271 0.40% 22.5%
CAMP $20 S80 0.64% 6.6%
Brokered CD’s 30% $1.5 0.99% 1.3%
US Treasury Note nfa §1.0 0.64% 0.8%
US Government Securities nfa 55.2 0.68% 43%

1to 3 Years: Brokered CDs 30% 317 1.40% 1.4%
US Government Securities nfa $23.2 1.31% 19.3%
Medium Term Notes 10% 596 1.25% 8.0%

Over 3 Years: Brokered CDs 30% $05 2.38% 0.4%
US Government Securities n/a $10 142% 0.8%



Cash, Investments and Restricted

Deposits _

Millions

$200 -

5180 -

5160

$140 -
$120 -
$100 -
$80 -
$60 -
$40 -
$20

$0 -

Oct-15

Nov-15

Dec-15

Jan-16

e T T e T —
T T T T

Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16

m Cash mInvestments = Restricted

May-16

Jun-16

Jul-16

Aug-16

Sep-16



Day Cash On Hand

12 Months Rolling Average

$250

In Millions

R e
[
o
(=]

$150

$100

$50

$0

1

227

209
]iiii ]i" ill |

235

—_——

234

Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15

Jan-16

Unrestricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

Feb-16 Mar-16

= 12 Mos Rolling Disbursements

258

™

Apr-16

—

283

283

—l

Jun-16

~..249

Jul-16

111

May-16

287
Aug-16  Sep-16

o

r

- Days Cash on Hand - 12 Mos Average Exp

350

300

250

200

150

100

50

Days Cash on Hand



Month End Portfolio
Yield Comparison

1.000% -
0.750%
| 0.645% 0.654%
e,
0.500% -
0.357%
0.314%
0.250% -
1 104%
> 4
0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0010’%
0.000% +—E=————l——— E= .
\e) ) ") © ©
Y hat N Y Y
o & & w &

—+—Agency Yield

-#-2008B Bond Rate

0.869% 0.861%
0.829%
0.817% 6
0.803% 0.791% ‘o‘sy_—’\.
’ — 0.743%
0.576% 0.588%
0.552% .
0.506% M 0 510%
o o
0.410% 0.411% 0.400% 0.408%?—’)(
e & 043w  0-459%
ozg1y  0385% 0392%  0.389%
0.170%
© © © o o o ©
Jy Y 2y 2y Y Y 2
\K& v.Q‘ \&(5\ \\‘? \\)\ vo% "e,‘Q
—+—LAIF Yield =6 Months T-Bill



o

The Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency’s business goal of
fiscal responsibili
—




INFORMATION
ITEM

4H



( “ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: November 16, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs and Water Resources Committee (11/9/16)
From: ,pb/ P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: Kathy Besser
Manager of External Affairs
Subject: Public Outreach and Communication
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.
BACKGROUND

November

e November 5 and 6, MWD Solar Cup Boat Building Workshop, Three Valleys Municipal
Water District, 1021 E. Miramar Avenue, Claremont

December
e December 8, Water is Life Student Recognition Event, MWD Headquarters, 9:30 a.m.

¢ December 21, IEUA Holiday Luncheon, Los Serranos Country Club, 15656 Yorba
Avenue, Chino Hills, 11:30 a.m.

Outreach/Education - Civic Publications Newspaper Campaign

e IEUA is working with Civic Publications to update the KickWaterWaste.com micro-site.

e IEUA is working with Civic Publications to create and distribute a fall email blast focused
on not “falling back” into water wasting habits.

o IEUA ran two ads in the Inland Valley Daily Bulletin (10/23 and 10/28) for the Landscape
and Water Conservation Festival.

e IEUA placed an article in the sustainability section of the Inland Valley Daily Bulletin the
first week of November, focusing on the Agency’s renewable energy portfolio.



Public Qutreach and Communication
November 16, 2016

Page 2

Media and Qutreach

IEUA is continuing to run banner ads through Fontana Herald News and La Opinién
newspapers.

IEUA has placed a movie theater trailer for the Kick the Habit campaign in the following
theaters: Harkins (15 weeks — began 10/28); Ontario Palace (15 weeks — began 10/21);
Ontario Mills (15 weeks — began 10/21); and Victoria Garden (15 weeks — began 10/21).
The trailer has been placed on IEUA’s social media channels as well.

Staff has developed fall messages for the season that align with the Kick the Habit brand
and include a fall theme. The tips focus on the State Water Resources Control Board’s
permanent restrictions following the Governor’s Executive Order.

A Kick the Habit ad will run in the Champion Newspaper’s Thanksgiving Gift Guide on
November 24.

In October, 30 posts were published on the IEUA Facebook page and 28 tweets were sent
using the @IEUAwater Twitter handle.

TEUA’s first “Facebook Live” broadcast was at the RP-5 Battery Storage Dedication on
October 20. Staff also did a “Facebook Live” broadcast at the Landscape & Water
Conservation Festival on October 29.

Education and Outreach Updates

Staff is marketing and scheduling Water Discovery field trips for program year 2016/17.
To date, staff has scheduled 26 field trips.

o Mount Vernon in San Bernardino took part in the first field trip of the school year
on October 19.

o Educators from Fontana Unified School District visited the Chino Creek Wetlands
and Educational Park on November 2. Educators took part in a Nature Walk and
learned about the multiple activities and programs that their students can take part
in free of cost.

o 120 Bloomington High School students took part in the Water Discovery Field
Trip on November 3 and November 8.

o Staff will host 3" grade students from Etiwanda Colony Elementary School in
Rancho Cucamonga for a Water Discovery Field Trip on November 15. Another
field trip from Etiwanda Colony, for remaining 3 grade students, will be held on
November 17.

o 5% Grade students from Urbita Elementary School in San Bernardino will
participate in the Water Discovery Field Trip on November 16.

Staff is working on updating the Water Discovery landing page to incorporate activity
descriptions that include the new Next Generation Science Standards in addition to the
already identified core and STEM curriculum standards.

Staff has booked outreach/program meetings with principals within the service area for
school year 2016/17.

IEUA co-hosted the Annual Landscape and Water Conservation Festival on October 29.

The festival drew in crowds that were interested to learn about water-use efficiency
methods.



Public Qutreach and Communication
November 16, 2016

Page 3

IEUA is sponsoring four teams this year for MWD’s 2017 Solar Cup: Chino High School
(Chino), Chino Hills High School (Chino Hills), Los Osos High School (Rancho), and
Henry J. Kaiser High School (Fontana). Schools attended the first boat building
workshop on November 6% and 7.

Staff has awarded four schools the Garden in Every School® water-wise grant for
program year 2016/17. Schools awarded include: Arroyo Elementary in Ontario, Rolling
Ridge Elementary in Chino Hills, Townsend Junior High School in Chino Hills, and
Montclair High School in Montclair. Staff has begun conducting site inspections to
determine prep-work, establish a design and schedule an installation timeline. The garden
construction and planting at Arroyo Elementary began on Monday, November 7%, The
three remaining school sites will be completed by December 31, 2016. Dedication
ceremonies will be planned for spring 2017.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The above-mentioned activities are budgeted in the FY 2016/17 Administrative Service Fund,
External Affairs Services budget.



INFORMATION
ITEM

41



Innovative Federal Strategies:..

Comprehensive Government Relations

MEMORANDUM

To: Joe Grindstaff and Kathy Besser, IEUA
From: Letitia White, Jean Denton, and Drew Tatum

Date: October 28, 2016

Re: October Monthly Legislative Update

Emergency Spending to Complicate Lame Duck Appropriations Work

When Congress returns in November after the election, it already faces a December 9th deadline
to fund the federal government for the remainder of FY17. With just 3 weeks of scheduled work
before the current continuing resolution expires, Congress is facing a tight deadline determining
how to deal with federal spending through September 30, 2017. In addition to the 12 annual
spending bills, lawmakers will likely face calls for supplemental appropriations for recent natural
disasters and money to fund additional troop activity in the Middle East.

Hurricane Matthew, which wreaked havoc on much of the southeastern U.S. coastline from
Florida to North Carolina, promised to trigger request for federal emergency aid that could reach
into the tens of billions of dollars. In response to the natural disaster, President Obama said that
the Federal Emergency Management Agency has the resources it needs for the immediate
response to the hurricane with approximately $5 billion available in its Disaster Relief Fund.

That money, while immediately available, is not expected to cover the increasing cost of cleanup
and rebuilding efforts in North Carolina, South Carolina, Georgia, and Florida. For comparison,
the Obama Administration requested $60.4 billion in emergency funding to help rebuild
infrastructure, homes, businesses, and public facilities in the wake of Hurricane Sandy, which

was only a category 2 storm at landfall. Matthew glided along the coast initially as a category 3
storm.

Any request for supplemental appropriations funding will likely renew a battle in Congress over
whether, and to what extent, emergency funding should be offset by cuts elsewhere in the
budget. That fight delayed funding after Hurricane Sandy and held up a supplemental
appropriations package to respond to the Zika virus outbreak this year.

In addition to an emergency response to Hurricane Matthew, Congress must still consider how to
address a $2.6 billion funding request to respond to flooding in Louisiana that has left over
100,000 people homeless. Before the recess, Congress included $500 million in supplemental
funding to address flooding in certain states, but Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell (R-
KY) indicated it was a down payment on future emergency funding. Democrats may also renew
demands to help Flint, Michigan and other localities facing water contamination emergencies if

511 C Street, NE ¢ Washington, DC 20002 e 202-347-5990 e Fax 202-347-5941



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

the Water Resources Development Act is not passed before Congress acts on appropriations
measures. Another driving force behind passing a supplemental appropriations package this year
is a pending request from the White House for Department of Defense activities. President
Obama indicated this summer that he would be sending Congress a request for additional
Overseas Contingency Operations (OCQO) funding after announcing that additional troops would
be left in the Middle East longer than originally planned.

President Obama weighed in on emergency funding as lawmakers left town for the recess saying,
“There is a backlog of need from natural disasters around the country that we'd like, hopefully
during the lame-duck session, to figure out how to fund effectively. We'll obviously make those
assessments after the fact and then we'll talk to Congress about how we can help out.”

Congress, FEMA May Look at Flood Map Changes

Congress and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) may look to change the way
flood insurance maps are drawn in the wake of disaster relief operations from Hurricane
Matthew and catastrophic flooding in Louisiana, West Virginia, and Maryland. Lawmakers and
the administration are looking at ways to limit the federal government’s liability for increasingly
severe natural disasters. One way—among many proposals—in which they may address the
increasing cost of natural disasters is designating more places as flood-prone, requiring flood
insurance coverage to more homes when applying for a mortgage.

As more catastrophic weather events, including flooding from torrential rains and hurricanes,
strain the federal flood insurance program, lawmakers are grappling with how to make sure the
program remains solvent without tapping into additional taxpayer money. While the National
Flood Insurance Program has taken in enough money to cover payouts during the last two fiscal

years, the program paid out $4.7 billion more than it took in in fiscal year 2013 as a result of
Superstorm Sandy.

The administration believes the program needs to address issues related to climate change to
make the program more resilient to the impacts of climate change. President Obama’s senior
advisor on climate change, Brian Deese said earlier this month, “We’ve seen that [recently] ...
and we know that the frequency and severity of natural disasters like hurricanes and droughts are

increasing rapidly, and we need to deal with their impacts even if we succeed on the mitigation
front.”

Authorization for the National Flood Insurance Program runs through September 30, 2017,
meaning it could become a hot-button issue for the new Congress. Deese believes that Congress
needs to look at ways in which the government can move from the reactive posture of paying for
disasters after they occur to a more proactive approach of encouraging resiliency when working
to reauthorize the program. Additionally, the White House believes changes to the designation of

100 year maps is necessary, as those events are occurring more frequently in areas of the
country.

Any changes to current formulas, or the inclusion of new areas on FEMA flood maps could
require more property owners to purchase flood insurance in order to qualify for mortgages. A
2015 General Accountability Office (GAO) report came to the conclusion that losses generated



Innovative Federal Strategics LLC

by the flood insurance program and the propensity for future losses creates substantial financial
exposure for the federal government. A separate GAO report issued in March 2016 called on
FEMA to do a better job of collecting information to ensure that flood insurance premiums align

with changes to flood risks—especially as those risks grown in areas where flooding has
historically been less frequent.

Congress has taken steps to boost FEMA’s mapping efforts. In the fiscal year 2016 omnibus
appropriations bill, they appropriated $190 million for flood mapping and an additional $175
million for mitigation grants, up from $95 and $96 million for flood mapping in the prior two
fiscal years. Congress has taken additional steps to limit the government’s liability exposure with
the House passing a measure in April that would spur the development of a private insurance
marketplace to offer competitive coverage for the National Flood Insurance Program.

Members of Congress have also proposed legislation that would encourage the mitigation of
flooding in areas where repeat events have occurred. The bipartisan legislation, introduced by
Representatives Ed Royce (R-CA) and Earl Blumenauer (D-OR) would direct FEMA to map the
areas of flooded properties and public infrastructure that have experienced repeat flooding events
and then implement a plan to mitigate risk in those areas.

Any changes to the National Flood Insurance Program are likely to spur a lively debate in
Congress, as any additional costs to homeowners will likely draw opposition from those
impacted by the changes.

Outlook for November
Congress is not set to return until the week of November 14 for the lame duck session. Both the
House and Senate are scheduled to be in for one week, then out for a week for Thanksgiving.

Post-Thanksgiving, lawmakers are scheduled to be in session for three weeks before adjourning
the 114® Congress.

Looking forward toward the lame duck session, lawmakers will have several high profile items
to address before the end of the year. Those items include:

¢ Addressing federal government funding beyond December 9 when the current continuing
resolution expires;

Conferencing the National Defense Authorization Act;

Conferencing the Water Resources Development Act;

Conferencing the Energy Policy Modernization Act; and

Passing other non-controversial bills that have been backlogged in the Senate.

No schedule has been announced, but we do not anticipate seeing any government spending bills
on the floor during the few in-sessions days in November. Lawmakers will likely consider a
number of non-controversial and low-profile bills during its first week back, with much of the
heavy lifting coming in December.



INFORMATION
ITEM

4)



West Coast Advisors

Strategic Public Affairs

October 28, 2016
To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
From: Michael Boccadoro
President
RE: October Legislative Report
Overview:

Sacramento has been very quiet with the election fast approaching. Members are in their districts
campaigning and getting ready for the coming session.

In addition to a number of bills re-capped last month, the Governor also signed a suite of bills
relating to energy storage. Increasing energy storage procurement mandates, increased funding
for the Self Generation Incentive Program, and streamlining the interconnection dispute process
between utilities and customers are a few of the energy storage changes that will go into effect
on January 1, 2017.

Southern California Edison (SCE) has filed their 2018-2020 General Rate Case asking for more
than a $2.3 billion increase. The driving force behind the large request is a proposed $2.1 billion
plan to improve safety and reliability and support increased levels of distributed energy.

In a separate application, SCE has also proposed to revise the time-of-use periods. The proposal
would shift the periods from between noon and 6:00 p.m. to between 4:00 p.m. and 9:00 p.m.
The driving force behind the shift is to accommodate for the significant increase of solar energy
on the grid during the day. The shift will potentially have significant effects on the pay-back
period for any projects not tied to battery storage.

The Public Policy Institute of California (PPIC) recently released a series of short reports on
different aspects in California water management. They include: climate change and water; the
Colorado River; energy and water; managing droughts; paying for water; preparing for floods;
protecting headwaters; the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta; storing water; water for cities; water
for the environment; and water for farms. The reports provide a solid overview of some of the
many water supply management issues facing the state. They may also provide ideas for
potential legislation in the upcoming legislative session.

The Little Hoover Commission recently met for a “Public Hearing on Special Districts.” The
Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA), East Bay Municipal Utility District
(EBMUD), Rancho California Water District, Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County
(LACSD), Fresno Metropolitan Fiood Control District and Santa Clara Valley Water District all
spoke at the hearing....



Infand Empire Utilities Agency
Status Report - October 2016

Energy Storage

Just days before the end of session deadline, Governor Brown signed a number of bills aimed to

accelerate the market for distributed energy storage, and encourage greater utilization of bulk
energy storage.

e AB 1637 (Low) adds $249 million to the CPUC’s Self Generation Incentive Program
(SGIP), of which three-quarters is allocated to energy storage projects. The measure also
allows fuel cells to net-energy meter up to 5 MWs, up from 1 MW.

e AB 286! (Ting) creates a streamlined process for resolving disputes between utilities and
their customers over the interconnection of behind-the-meter storage systems.

o AB 2868 (Gatto) expands the state’s energy storage procurement target by 500 MWs to
1,825 MWs.

e AB 33 (Quirk) requires state energy regulators to give greater consideration to pumped
storage and other long-duration bulk energy storage resources to help meet the state’s
renewable energy targets.

These measures are just the start of policies that will be needed to help achieve the state’s
aggressive renewable energy and greenhouse gas reduction goals. Storing energy during peak
production times, and feeding it back into the grid during peak demand hours is a growing
strategy to meet the state’s goals. As more energy storage is tested and deployed, the cost will
likely decrease making storage technology more accessible throughout California.

SCE files 2018-2020 Phase One General Rate Case

Southern California Edison (SCE) has kicked off their 2018-2020 General Rate Case proceeding
with a significant rate increase request. The utility has asked for a more than $2.3 billion
cumulative increase. Broken down, they are requesting a 4 percent increase in 2018 and a 9
percent increase over present rates in both 2019 and 2020. The driving force behind the large

request is a proposed $2.1 billion plan to improve safety and reliability and support increased
levels of distributed energy.

To bolster its case for a $2.1 billion capital investment to “build the power grid of the future,”
SCE released a white paper outlining the utility’s vision for an electric grid that relies heavily on

distributed energy resources. SCE sees itself as uniquely situated to coordinate grid operations
and networks.

Of the $2.1 billion requested for grid modernization, SCE plans to spend about half on safety and
reliability, with the other half to enable more distributed energy. The upgrades include existing
infrastructure such as substations and areas where there are capacity problems. SCE estimates it
will take about 10 years to modernize roughly 60 percent of SCE’s total distribution circuits.

The white paper also noted that while there are no estimates for future rate cases, it is likely that



they would require the same levels, or higher in the next few cases, which pencils out to more
than $6 billion in expenditures to modernize its distribution grid over the next decade or so.

The Office of Ratepayer Advocates, The Utility Reform Network and other “ratepayer advocacy

groups” have all filed protests to the application and will now begin the process of attempting to
negotiate a settiement with SCE.

SCE Files to Change Time-of-Use Periods

Southern California Edison (SCE) has filed an application at the California Public Utilities
Commission (CPUC) to significantly shift time-of-use (TOU) periods. The proposal would move
the peak period from weekday afternoons to weekday evenings to reflect the steep demand
“ramps” during the hours when renewable resources trail-off and customer demand remains
high. The proposal is to shift from a 12:00 p.m.-6:00 p.m. peak to a 4:00 p.m.- 9:00 p.m. peak.

PPIC Water Report

The Public Policy Institute of California (PPIC) recently released a series of short reports on
different aspects in California water management. They include: climate change and water; the
Colorado River; energy and water; managing droughts; paying for water; preparing for floods;
protecting headwaters; the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta; storing water; water for cities; water
for the environment; and water for farms,

There are no new or revolutionary ideas developed in the reports, however taken together the
series does a good job of pulling together a strong majority of the issues the state and local water
agencies are working on. From healthy forests, which are essential for strong watersheds, to
adapting to extreme weather events, to groundwater regulation, to statewide conservation

mandates, and other important policy areas, the reports highlight the complex and ever changing
nature of California water policy.

One of the most significant papers, “Paying for Water,” outlines strategies that could be used to
inject capital into all of the initiatives discussed in the other papers. The report doesn’t offer any
new information or creative solutions, but it does reiterate the barriers water and wastewater
agencies face to raising capital, identifies statewide funding gaps, and offers potential solutions
to fill the funding gaps.

The report notes that Propositions 13 (1978), 218 (1996) and 26 (2010), have made it very

difficult for local water and wastewater agencies to raise funds. It states that Proposition 218
makes it particularly difficult for local agencies to invest in new supplies- including recycled
water and conservation- and in pollution controls, such as stormwater capture and treatment,

The report identifies the “fiscal orphans” that the state is failing to adequately fund programs that
protect public health, safety and the environment. These include: safe drinking water in small,
disadvantaged communities; flood protection; control of stormwater and other polluted runoff:
management of aquatic ecosystems; and integrated water management. $2-3 billion in annual
funding gaps are identified in each of the above mention categories.



Finally, PPIC identifies several key initiatives that could help fill the gaps. They note that a
legislative priority should be to help local agencies raise needed funds by expanding local
funding authority which will provide guidance to the courts on how their interpretations of Prop
218 may affect water program financing. Additionally, PPIC prioritizes enacting new state fees
and taxes to boost funding for fiscal orphans. A “public goods charge” has been an ongoing
recommendation from PPIC, but they are careful to not use those words anywhere in the report.

The second strategy is to adjust water rates to allow for “drought surcharges” to reduce the fiscal
effects of conservation and encourage continued urban investment in drought resilience. They
note that utilities must build strong administrative records of ratemaking decisions to meet
potential Prop 218 court challenges.

Finally, they contend that in order to solidify local funding bases for water services, voters need
to approve several constitutional changes including clarifying Prop 218’s cost-recovery
requirements to allow for conservation and life-line rates and stipulating that flood and
stormwater programs should be treated like water and wastewater programs.

Again, none of these ideas are new and several have been attempted in the most recent legislative
session. The release of the report highlights belief that Prop 218 reform will likely re-surface
when the Legislature gets back to work in January, and that a public goods charge might once
again surface in legislation, Additionally, we will likely see legislation from some of the other
short reports. Headwaters management could come back again as Assemblymember Bloom was
only partially successful with his legislation to elevate headwaters to the same level as water
infrastructure. With declining urban water conservation numbers the past several months, there
will likely be legislation to codify conservation targets. There could also be an effort to address
groundwater management issues, ahead of SGMA implementation. Addressing the effects of
climate change, declining snowpack, ecosystem decline and other factors of climate change will
likely remain at the top of many legislative priority lists.

As the legislature returns, WCA will keep a close eye on all legislation introduced.

Little Hoover Commission

The Little Hoover Commission (LHC} recently met for a “Public Hearing on Special Districts.”
The Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA), East Bay Municipal Utility District
(EBMUD), Rancho California Water District, Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County
(LACSD), Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control District and Santa Clara Valley Water District all
testified to the measures their agencies are taking to adapt to and combat climate change. Most
all spoke of conservation and recycled water measures to combat prolonged drought. And several
highlighted renewable energy projects that will help reduce greenhouse gas emissions. There was

a strong consensus that significant delays in permitting were problematic to getting projects up
and running.

Members of the LHC seemed to be more interested in specific projects local agencies were
describing then on special district use of reserves and property taxes. In fact, several agencies
highlighted their prudent use of reserves and the importance of saving funds for large projects,



but there was not a single question from the Commission about the use of special district reserves
or property taxes.

Commissioner and former State Senator, Don Perata, even asked if the state’s ambitious climate
change goals such as the provisions of AB 32, have an economic impact on water agencies. He
noted that many of these policies are passed with a lack of understanding of the economic impact
they will have on taxpayers.

The Commission did not reveal what their next steps might be, but they will likely put out some
sort of paper. Overall, water agencies have done an excellent job of answering the Commission’s
questions regarding the use of reserve funds and property taxes and how they are adapting to
climate change. They have made a very strong case that there is little need for broad state
intervention or mandates. If or when they release a report, WCA will review for potential
adverse legislation.

Reservoir Levels Update

Despite California lifting mandatory statewide water restrictions earlier this year, 60 percent of
the state is still in a severe or extreme drought, officials concluded as the water year ended on
September 30.

The recently conciuded water year, which is used to measure precipitation totals, was officially
classified as dry across the state even though parts of Northern California experienced average to
slightly above-average precipitation in the past year, according to a California Department of
Water Resources press release. The water year begins October 1 and ends September 30.

The end of the recent water year marks the fifth consecutive drought year for the state, according
to the DWR. DWR also noted that the state is not likely to be out of the drought next year either.

Reservoir levels remain lower than average, in most cases, as the state crosses its fingers in the
hopes of strong precipitation throughout the winter.

Reservoir Percent of Percent of
Capacity Historical Average
Aug. 26 ! Oct25 | Aug.26 | Oct25
Lake Shasta 71% 59% 109% 99%
Lake Oroville 54% 44% 81% 72%
Folsom Lake 36% 33% 57% 63%
San Luis Reservoir | 13% 26% 31% 50%
Lake Perris 37% 37% 48% 48%
Castaic Lake 76% 72% 93% 94%




Legislative Update

With the Governor taking final action on all bills at the end of September and members
campaigning feverishly, Sacramento has been very quiet on the legislative front. Next month we
will report election results with an analysis on how it might affect the coming session. Members

will return to Sacramento on December 5 to swear in newly elected members. The real start of
the session will kick off after the new year.



	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Agenda 4
	Agenda 5
	Agenda 6
	Agenda 7
	Consent Calendar Item 2P
	Action Item 3A
	Action Item 3B
	Information Item 4A
	Information Item 4B
	Information Item 4C
	Information Item 4D
	Information Item 4E
	Information Item 4F
	Information Item 4G
	Information Item 4H
	Information Item 4I
	Information Item 4J



